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AFFIDAVIT BY THE LANGUAGE PRACT; ITIONER

LANGUAGE MANAGEMENT, SAPS HEAD OFFICE, PRETORIA

On 2018-08-29, ) received one Cp from Capt Mtolo for Cape Town Eng 4/05/2016. The €D
had the following markings: Cape Town Eng 4/05/2016. 1t Was in a sealed hag number
PA6002190032.

lhave no objection to taking the Prescribed oath,

I consider the prescribed oath to be binding on my consclence.
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e content of this statement. This
putonin my presence

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS (SIGNATURE)
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NAME OF COMMISSIONER OF 0ATHS
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AFFIDAVIT BY THE LANGUAGE PRACTITIONER
LANGUAGE MANAGEMENT. HEAD OFFICE, SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE, PRETORIA

|, Johanna Ringane, state under oath in English:

| received 1 DVD for CAPE TOWN ENQUIRY 4/05/2016, in a sealed bag with
FORENSIC BAG Number PA6002190032, for transcription.

on 2018-10-27,

| know and understand the contents of the Statement,
| have no objection to taking the Prescribed oath.
| consider the prescribed oath to be binding on My conscience.
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DATE: 2¢ Octob CAPTAIN JOHANNA RINGANE
TIME: 13:20
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DPCI _
Woman7: (Inaudible). Wil you have coffee " Womani: (lnaudible). Wi yor; have coffes -
; Of lea? a?

e rm——— —_— - e — — —

{ CAPE Town ENQUIRY 4/05/12016

Man1: Can ! have water for now? Man1: Can| have water for now?

Woman1: Water? Woman1: Water? {

{ Man1: Ya, | Man1: Yes, | }

Woman1: Kopa mets;j Woman1: Can | have water please

i Man1: | dont know whether we gonna pe | Man1: | don't know whether we gonna he
long but I, I assyme long but 1, { assume

Woman1: | have been phoned by the medis, Woman: | have been phoned by the media_
Ya possibly Yes Possibly

Man1: {Chuckles) Man1; (Chuckles)

Woman1:, vy want to sit here because itis | Woman1:.yey, want to sit here because itis /
| warmer? warmer? )

Man1: Ok, it's fine, it’s fine. Ok i Man1: Ok, it's fine, it's fine, Ok

Woman1: This lady was sitting here | was | Woman1; This lady was sitting here 1 was )
talking to her about talking to her abayt

Man1: Oh ok ok l Mani: Oh ok, ok I
/ Woman1 {inaudible) My son is algg having . Woman1 (maudlble) My son is also having
troub) } troub)

Man1: Ok, ok, ok Man1: Ok, ok, ok (

, Woman1: ( lnaudible)

Woman1: (Inaudibie)

Man1: vou don't even know me? Moot Man1: yoy don't even know me? Hool [

Womam:...(inaudible) fun'ubhalela kuyo Woman‘l:.‘.(inaudible) do you want to write
on it
Man1: It's fine hdizobhalels _ Man1: it’s fine | will write on

Woman1: | just got media calls now neh, Woman1: | just got megia calls now neh, I

Man1: mMh Man1: Mh

Woman1: Saying the Hawks issyeq a . Woman1: Saying the Hawks issyed a
Lsiatement_wh!s?hiﬂﬂﬂl'za\@_a.ﬂrpb‘@“w_i!h—_b!ﬂeﬁgnh which | don't hay_e_aer_eéiemﬂiim

e —_ e T AT
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8

it's aclif:ﬁiy*tﬁeiF_preFEQEtive‘ And 1 donit [ its actually their prerogative. And | dont
want to enter into g war of words, Or g tit for | want to enter into a war of words. Or a tit for
tat with, eijther with the Hawks or the tat with, either with the Hawks or the
government or whatever, over the media ang government or whatever, over the media and [l
| al of those things. The reason why | spoke all of those things. The eason why | spoke

Man1: So which is this one, this one wasl Mant: So which is this one, this one was
| Made on the ninth | will assume you are | made on the ninth 1 will assume you are
| feferring to that one. ’ referring to that one.

Woman1: But ‘where is, where is its ' Woman1: But where is, where is its
| handwritten version? handwritten version?
|

JI Man1: Ok, | am not sure. Ok let me first | Man1-: Ok, | am not sure. Ok let me ﬁrst/
explain  hey. This Was handed to me | explain  hey. This was handed to me ]
r' yesterday neh, b_y brigadlier Bassie, who wag ’ yesterday neh, by brigadier Bassie, who was

| l
( Woman1: | will, no it's ok will check if jt js Woman1: | will, no it's ok | will check it itis /

accurate. | jyst want o give You a|accurate, | just want to give you g3
background background
| Man1: O I Man1: ok

} Woman1: 5¢ on the ninth | sajg to, because | Woman1: So on the ninth | saig to, because

femember, the ANC had sajd pecple must rfemember, the ANC had said people must
.Igo and make affidayits to them. Byt You [ go and make affidavits 1o them, But you
' know what My problem was my problem | know what my problem was, my problem

—.___,____‘__-——-__.,_,__-—________
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} Man1: Yoy are referring to the Jike members | Man1: You are referring to the like members
| of the public that are not political of the public that are not politicat

Woman1: va that are not(inaudible) Woman1: Yes that are not(inaudible)

Man1: Whqa might have hag an experience | Man1: Who might have had an experience f
like this. So ) sajg mina | will not go there, but | Jiie this. So I said mina I will not go there, but
then if an independent, independent probe / then if an fndependent, independent probe

LM_@J;IMM Lm_a_qzz.e_g__ﬁ%_____,_ _____ —
2
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| Woman1: That's politically neutral, that’s the ' Woman1: That's politically neutral, that's the
ici best way to g0, | will participate in that
process. But then | sajg but any Seuth

agencies. So anyway, the media calleg me
how to say | did not mention the ministers in now to say i did not mention the ministers in
- the affidavit. Pm not going to respond to that, | the affidavit I'm not going to respoend to that,

| refused, I'm not going to do interviews with | ) refused, I'm not going to do interviews with

f Man1: Yes Man1; Yes

Woman1: Now with media inferventions we
cannot get it

i Woman1: Now with media interventions we
Cannot get it

Man1: we cannot ya. Because once its | Man1: We cannot yes. Becayse onge its
subjudice so I think ‘\‘ subjudice so | think ’

reason why 1 also refused to talk to them ig reason why | also refused to talk to them js
because | was Expecting you, | was because | was expecting you, | was

Man1: And then you speak to the media " Man1: And then You speak to the media

i

Woman1:Yas Woman1:Yes

Man1: Because it defeats the whole purpose Man1: Because it defeats the whole purpose l
at the end of the day at the end of the day

Woman1: Yes. gyt what | want to Say to you | Woman1: Yes. But what | want to say to you
| neh, | don't know if the names of the minister * neh, | dont know if the names of the minister |
appear there, maybe they do not even if | { appear there, maybe they do not even if I
) had a, | don't knaw, But you See, actually the | hag a, | don't know. Byt you see, actually the
fea... my main complaint is not necessarily | rea, . my main compiaint is not necessarily
| about the ministers, it's about the family that | about the ministers, it's about the family that
gels privileged to be given government ‘ gets privileged to be given government
money just like this, to do as they please. ! money just like this, to do as they please.

Mant. Ya, so i you can also jogk from | Man1: Yes, so if You can also look from
Paragraph ten, it's where you start to deg) Paragraph ten, it's where you start to degl :
with the fact, you see? ' with the fact, you see? J

Woman1: Mh.

f Woman1: Mh,
|

S



[ Mani: Beca use here, | think from paragraph

one it's just judicial notices about the
background and your involvement
government and all those things and the list
goes down and then from there that's where
it starls

Woman1: Mh, You brought me a copy?
Man1: Yes | brought you a copy we can
move these two together, as working
document

Woman1: ves

Man1: Ok

Woman1: Yes. mh There is one company
that I omitted neh that | want 1o add. it's
actually Oakbay, which is their holding
company, Qak

Man1: Ok

| Woman1: It will come here

Man1: Ya Oakbay neh. Ok

Woman1: rm going to switch off
because it’s going to

my phone

Man1: Oh is it your phone, | thought it is
mine, m not even listening to it

,Womam: Mine  will fing like, it's my
supposed to be plastic surgeon, it's my
plastic surgeon

l Man1: Ok

| Woman1: Because | have gaineq too much

weight since | broke my leg, so the knees are

giving in and the leg is not healing, so the

j doctor recommended certain Procedure. But
I also have bag scarring that they need to
correct.

Man1: Mh

Woman1:; So | need to switch it off o that it
oesn't disturb us. Byt You can leave yours

on | don't ming.
&am: S0 1 think Qakbay, isn't this is the one

e M

Mani: Because hers, | think from paragraph |
one it's just judicial notices about the
background ang your involvement in
govemment and all those things and the list |
goes down and then from there that's where |
it staris

Woman1: Mh. You brought me a copy?
Man1: Yes | brought you a Copy we can }
move these two together, as working|
document ;

Woman1: Yes I

Man1: Ok
Womant: Yes. Mh. There is one compan
that I omitted neh that I want to adg it's

Man1: Ok
Woman1; it wiil come here l

Man1i: Ya Oakbay neh. Ok

Woman1: i'm going to switch off my phone
because it's going to ;

Man1: Oh is it your phone, } thought it js
mine, I'm not even listening to it

Woman1: Mine will ring like, its my
Supposed to be plastic surgeon, it's my |
plastic surgeon J

Man1; Ok
Woman1: Because | have
weight since | broke my leg, so the knees are
ivi the leg is not healing, so the !
doctor recommended certain procedure. But
| also have bad scarring that they need to
correct.

gained too much

Man1: Mh
Woman{: So | need to switch it off so that jt .
doesn’t disturb us, But you can leave yours
on | don'’t mind.

Man1: So | think Oekbay, isn't this is the one |

..... ———



the money to ™

Womani: Oakbay, ves, | thought | forgot

Man1: Yes. Investment which gave birth to

Woman1:Shiva Uranium, ya your right

Man1: va, | just want you to take me through
step by step, so that we see ukuthi where,
what is that we are missing and ajl those

Woman1; Yes

- against is factya and is also being
substantiated.
Woman1: ang let me give you my

' background aiso neh, | sat in amongst the

many portfolios that | sat in parliament. | sat
in  the joint standing committee  of
intelligence, whatever | 9athered there | don't
use anywhere.

Man1: Yes, ok 1 understand

Woman1: Then | ga; in  the public
enterprises, | chaired the public enterprises,
A committee, which is the companies owned

by the government. Eskom, Denei

Man1: Eskom yalsee, it's also (inaudible)

Woman1: Sg that's why 1 will have, thats
why | was targeted at that time by them
because of the position | held

Man1: Oh, ok

Uranium, we
to speak to the president

Spoke, | wanted
aboul the Nuciear

T

ndigesemengﬁng, | Man1: 1 wil come back to

the money to ~

Woman1: Oakbay, yes, | thought | forgot /

Man1: Yes, Investment which gave birth to J

Woman1:Shiva Uranium, yes your right
r
Man1: Yes, | just want you to take me
through step by step, so that we see ukuthj |
where, what is that We are missing so that

Woman1: Yes

| Make swe that everything or evidence

against is faectyal and is also being
substantiated,
' Woman1; and let me give you my

| sat in amongst the |
many portfolios that | sat in parliament. | sat
' standing committee of
intefligence, whatever | gathered there | don't |
use anywhere, I

Man1: Yes, ok | undersiand

Woman1: Then | szt in the public
| enterprises, | chaired the public enterprises.
A committee, which is the companies owned /

by the government. Eskom, Denel

| Man1: Eskom yes | see, it's alsp (inaudible) |
Woman1: So that's why | will have, that's
why | was targeted at that time by them
because of the Position | held

Man1; Oh, ok

X 10 you | am slill in a ;



Woman1: The nuclear power, there wag g
testing plant that we were funning, the
government was running in Pelindaba which
is called Pebple Bed Module Reactor,

Man1: veas Man1: Yas
Womani; They spoke about that. Ang the
uranium and the products ang whatever, So,
it means they had a pre conceived intentions

Man1: va, ok, ok now neh, let’s go back, Jet's

Man1: ves, ok, ok now neh, let's go back,
90 0n paragraph thiteen ne,

let's go on Paragraph thirteen ne,

Woman1-: Thirteen Woman1: Thirteen

Man1: so now we ara talking about the

Man1: So new we are talking aboyt the
Gupta brothers, do You have thair names or

Gupta brothers, do you have their Names or
Woman1: The Gupta brothers famity Woman1: The Gupta brothers family

Man1: Do you have the specific Peaple that Man1; Do you have the Specific people that

You were engaging with or you were engaging with or

Woman1. Yes, you know um, | mix their Woman1: Yes, you know um, | mix their
Names but | ¢can identify them names but | can identify them

Man1: Ok Man1: Ok

Woman1: The big brother that’s huge, ! don't Woman1: The big brother that's huge, | don't
know if his name is Atul but he wears a ring | know i his name is Aty but he wears 3 ring
in this finger with a req (inaudible), He's the, | in this finger with a red (inaudib‘le). He’s the,

that and whep he came to their house when that and when he came to their house when
the president also came. He also said, when the president also came. He also said, when
I asked him why are You wearing, it g | asked him why are You wearing, it jg
unusual for a person o wear 3 ing in the unusual for a person to Wear a ring in the
index finger. He said that ring, he's 3 index finger. He saig that ring, he's a
Patriarchy, the figure head for the famity. Patriarchy, the figure head for the family.

Man1: QK ya Man1: Ok, yes

Woman1: ang that ring was handed over o Woman1: Ang that ring was handed over to
him when hi ] G i him when hig dad died, his dagd wore it in the



Saxonwold. That's why | did not say the
| Names because | normally, Ajay, Atui | don't  names because | harmally, Ajay, Aty | don't
| want fo make 5 Mmistake want to make a mistake

Man1: va, so now is it safe to Say ukuthi you | Man1: Yes, 5o now is it safe to say ukuth;j !
mixed them however that You can be able to ; You mixed them however that you can be
identify them abie to identify them l

Woman1: | mix their nNames

Woman1; | mix their names
| Man1: Ya you mix their names | Man1: Yes you mix their namesg
|| Woman1: Bui | don’t mix their personalitias Woman1: 8ut ) don't mix their personalities

 Man1: Yes byt You mix their names Man1: Yes, bui you mix their nameg.

Woman1:vys Woman1:Yes

~Man1: Because now you don't want to, |
don't us to refer to names in order to find that
you are referring to a WIong person

don't us to refer to nameg in order to find that

Man1: Because NOW you don't want to, l}
Yyou are referring to a wrong person

Woman1; Fve missed the hames and then in

Womant: J've missed the nNames and then in
court it will be thrown out,

court it will be thrown out.

Man1: Yes Man1: Yes

Woman1; But the one that spoke 1o me’
about Denel, about the nuclear, about the | about Denel, about the nuclear, about the ;
AA, about aff those things, is the one, the [ SAA, about all thase things, is the one, the ,

| big one that g the Patriarchy that wears the
fing and is the fattest, the eldest,

big one that is the Patriarchy that wears the
fing and is the fattest, the eldest,

Man1: Ya. ok Man1: Yes .ok

{ Woman1: ves. Is there any question, do you | Womant: Yes. Is there any question, do you
want any Paragraph you want us to go to? want any Paragraph you want (g to go to?

. Man1: | wag reading it for the first time so, Man1; | was reading it for the first time so.
Ok Ok !
Womam:Maybe if you are reading it for the Woman'l:Maybe if you are reading it for the

i

first time then | must read jt loud from first time then | must read jt loud from ;
(inaudible)  (inaudible)

we are referring to the meeting. Where was !
- the meeting, where was the meeting?

—— e e r— s e I M S ety
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| Woman1: Yoy see this paragraph thirteen? || Woman1: You see this Paragraph thirteen? |'
|

|

|

| Man1: Yes !| Man1: Yes

' Woman1: Why are you linking it to aiWomam: Why are you linking it to a
| meeting? {Inaudible) meeting? | Mmeeting? (inaudible) meeting? (
|

| Man1: | read the meeting Mar1: | read the meeting

| Woman1: No, ng, | was not part of the |! Woman1: No, no, | was not part of the
| meeting (inaudible) | meeting (inaudible) |

Man1; Ok Man1: Ok
|

|

|

' Woman1: My meeting with them is the | Woman1: My meeting with them s the |
| background, || background, |

|| Man1: Ok, so where was the meeting with | Mant: Ok, so where was the meeting with }
them? | them? |

|' Woman1: | had 2 brief encounter with the ’ Womani: | had a brief encounter with the |

| first, the other wo picked me at the airport. * first, the other two picked me at the airport.

| Then they, | thought | was going o see | Then they, | thought | was going to see |

. President Zumna, | realised when they made President Zuma I'realised when they made }

because | was sitting at the back, in a twin | because | was sitting at the back, in a twin

| building. And when they got off the car, ° building. And when they got off the car,
/ cab. | cab. |
|

|
| Man1: 1 see / Man1: | see '
| I

jWoman‘l: | thought we were going there, | Woman1: | thought we were going there,
. they opened the door for me you know like | they opened the door for me You know like
' they do for a lady. Then they said can you | they do for a lady. Then they said can you

just come and greet our brother. | saig who is | just come and greet our brother. | said who is

didn't know, | was you know shocked, didn’t know, t was you know shocked,
sceptical but eventually then | saig how long | sceptical but eventually then I said how long
will it take me? They said it won't be long you | wiil jt take me? They said it won't be long you |
just greeting. Then | went into Sahara, then | | just greeting. Then | went into Sahara, then |
went o a corridor, at the engd of the corridor went to a corridor, at the end of the corridor /
there were two oidish seats of this shape, not | there were two oldish seats of this shape, not
this size but oldish with a coffee table with a | this size but oldish with a coffee table with a
! lot of Saharg Mmagazines and gz those and | iot of Sahara magazines and all those and

complained. | said byt you said for a litfle complained. | said byt you said for a little
while, you said I'm coming to say hello to while, you said rm coming to say hello to
Ls_qmgl‘-:o_dx._ﬂgw_'m just sitting here. Then he ag_rne_la%ngﬂl'._igét_smmbgr_e_-.L'l@.n_ng

8



( said he was by
get (inaudibie), then they went in to him and |

| think he said i i
went in. That's now my first contact with this |
big man that makes the offers,

’ Man1: This big man
Woman1: ves. S0 he introduces himself, |
just forget his Name because Indian names

| are difficult for me. And Atul and Ajay and !
whatever they sound the same, Ok fine, so it |"'
was a little bit awkwargd You know, because | |
thought we were going to say hello, hello, so
but then Im not &scorted out and then he |

| begins to ask abog my family to make a bit f'

Willow wood,
good. So | sajg when fe |
outgrows it, becayse | used o buy him a bat
almost every two years, if he gets taller, he
Needs to correspond you know. So | saig
when he outgrows the bat § wijl let you know,

Man1; (inaudible)
coming to the same

the president was aiso !
place? |'

=)
9

|

y on the phone caii._wfﬁéﬁthQd he was busy on the phone call. Then

| think he saig call her

| when he outgrows the bat | wilj let you know,

15

T l
|
in, bring her in, so |’

went in. That's now my first contact with this |
big man that makes the offers,

Man1: This big man

Woman1: ves. 8o he introduces himself, |
just forget his hame because Indian Names
are difficult for me. Ang Atul and Ajay and
whatever they sound the same. Ok fine, so it
was a little bit awkward yoy know, because |
thought we were going to say hello, hello, so
but then I'm not eScorted out and then he |
i about m to make a bit

Ty good. So | saig when he
autgrows it, because I used to buy him a bat
aimost every two years, if he gets taller, he |
needs to correspond you know. So | said

me saying the meeling with tha president. He
said {0 me the president is running late.

Man1: (inaudible) the President was ajso
coming to the same place?
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{ WJﬁ?ﬁi’:"'NETEB"JTE(”Eé‘cEIié'é“Fr}TEdiﬁBg Womani: No, no just becauss m putting
| him pressure to say that I can' stay longer. | him pressure {o say that | can't stay longer.

I| Singathetha isiXhosa? | Can we speak isiXhosa?

| Man1: No, singasithetha |F Man1: No, we can

{ Woman1; Ok ||| Woman1: Ok

. Man1: No isiXhosa singathetha I Man1: No we can Speak isiXhosa |.

['Woman'l: Andisazi kakuhle but | think rWoman‘l: I do not know it Properily but | tl'rinkr

|

Man1. g that meang he was told, }Mam: So that means he wag told. |
- Bverything was discusseqd | Everything was discussed

|| Woman1:He new everything | Woman1:He new everything
!

| Man1: He knew everything Man1: He knew everything '

Man1: Ya but it was incomplete neh? Man1: Ya but it was incomplete neh? j

Woman1: The house was incomplete inside Woman1: The house was incomplete inside _.
but outside, Ya outside. Where | gat yes. But { but oulside, ya outside, Where | sat yes. But
. there ' Were other few houses around it was | there were other few houses around it was

. e e,
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who it was,

thought it was 3 girl. Be

|

Man1; (inaudible) Duduzile

! Woman1: Bangashongo, uthe umtana nje /

|

| Man1: Of
Woman1: Because when he came, | had
been given, whilst | sat there, let me not go
| forward, let me take it step by step. So |
entered  thig house, kukhong isteps
h beng:kumacrutches So

for the Presidency -
Y are in black suits and they are
infoe zama. uyabona men jn

wearing lez
black?

Man1: Hiya e-e ndiyazibona

Woman1: And k
@J‘!@!‘i@&ijﬂiﬂé‘._.

Umoto yaho bakhuluma
gisure ukuthi

11

T e

R e

know who i
when we spoke |
tit was a gin, Because ’

was, in fact that time
though

Man1: (inaudibie) Duduzile

Woman1: He did not say, he just said 5 child J

|

Man1: Oh
Womani: Because when he came, | had
been given, whilst | sat there

|, but then he says, t
Something to eat ang Something to drink. So
I still think that these People wark for the ,

Presidency because they are in black suits
and they are wearing these things of... do
YOU see men in black?

Man1: Yes I see them ’
Womant: And they  were Speaking
wawawawa in their car. { was sure that J

o ey _— B i



Man1: Protection |

e ™ e R

Woman1: Yes, you see. But (inaudible) |
was just talking to myseli. Then there was
| neendaba Zokutya. And then they go there the issue of food, And then they go there and
and call a chef. Ii's a shortish Indian guy, he f call a chef. It's 3 shortish Indian quy, he was -
was wearing a white vest and then he kneels I wearing a white vest ang then he kneels fike.
like. And then he ask me, lo uyatransleyitha, And then he ask me, this one was f
this chef doesn't speak Engiish, transiating, this chef doesn’t speak English,

Man1: On ukhuluma isi-Indian Man1: Oh he was speaking Indian

f' Woman1: va So lo uyabyza ngizodlani, | Womant: Yes. So this one was asking what
banginika i-options. | opted for what | opted  am | going to eat, they gave me options. |
for. It was Naan bread and mutton curry that } opted for what | opted for. It was Naan bread

| chose and then chai tea, and mutton curry that | chose ang then chai
tea.
Man1: Ndisengxakinj ' Man1: 1 am in troube
Woman1: iseniors zakho? if Woman1: your seniors? )
| Mant: Yes. Molo. Yes, I'm ok and you? ’ Man1: Yes. Greetings. Yes, I'm ok and yoy? i
Woman1; Awulethanga amanzi wakho Woman1: Yoy gig hot bring your water

its fine, what | will do | will make copies and |
will make them available (inaudible) give
them to you neh, Ya. Ok its fine. Ya I will get | them to You neh. Yes. Ok its fine, Yes I will |
them tomoarrow morning yes. Ok,  get them tomaorrow morning yes, Ok ‘

| Woman1: Dig they give you water? Woman1: Dig they give you water?

Woman1i: | didn’t want to give you fridgel Woman1: | dignt want to give you fridge
water because it is cokd | water because it is cold

' Man?: Ya it is cold ya. Man1: Yes it is cold yes.

I_.

Woman1: (Inaudible), But anyway ke, . Woman1: (Inaudible). Bu¢ anyway, they |
bandinika Jokudia kwama-Indians bahambe | gave me this Indian food and these one left.
| laba  neh. Aper they translate ukuthi /
’ ngifunani bandinika three options ngitshuze wanted they gave me three options o
} Naan breag, mutton curry ne chai tea, ngidle | choose Naan bread, mutton curry and chaij
| but | didn't enjoy, ndibedecent nje, uyabona, tea, I ate but | didn’t enjoy, | was just decent,
LAnd_then hey ndinlate, ndihlale, ng thisle, . you see. And then hey | stayed a long time,
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while, ngifowunele itshomi yam, uhlala | After 2 while, | phoned my friend, she stays

eJoburg neh. Ngithi kuye, ngimishele ukuthi | in Joburg neh. | said to her, | tolg her that !
|' hey ngibiziwe apha but.. engathi, because ' was called here but... jt is like, because the
| the plan was it was going to be an in and out | plan was it was going to be an in and out
| fight. Manje sengigala ukupenikha. Nagithi | fiight. Now I started to panic. | said, maybe |

mhiawumbe ngizalala  kwakho because | will sleep at your Place because | did not
|' angibhukhang'ihotel. book a hotel,

Man1: You dig not do anything because you
thought

} Man1: Awenzanga niks because you thought

Woman1: Ngithi I'm around here and then a Woman1: | said, I'm around here and then
[ kwate  athi bewungangitshelanga Mmanje I

- Uxakekile se uyabona, ngithj | might come.

ndifunde nezinto ngizithole apha, ngize direction. { was bored and read things I found
ngihlale  efonin;, Ngisathi ngizokhathaia there, | was on the phone for a long time.
manje, kungene Jo ndimmithile ku-office. | When ( was about to get tired, the one | met
in the office came in. Those ones lold me
when they left that the person you saw in the {

| office will come and see you, | said, hayibot

I'm not bating, I'm not...eventually he !

‘ , time, if we can agree.

{__MEM.{_‘Q'S-__JL‘D@__!@ _bendicela uyibampe Mani: Ok, please S“’E_L’]QL‘?L,,E'Ji?z-.!S__!?!X_,J
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[ lapho "ﬁé'h'é.‘féﬁtb‘i?\%r??EEEE&EE@TF wﬁﬁiﬁ"iFﬁEShEﬁT‘éT{Tﬁﬁr ask you the question !

was that? Because noy I want the time
frames now, it is very important neh, so can
You remember?

Woman1: yoy know, | know the time frame Woman1: vo know, | know the time frame
in that it was after the President's first visit to in that it was afier the president's firgy visit to |
China, and just before, a week before the China, and iust before, 5 week before the [

reshuffle of cabinet in which the president reshuffle of cabinet in which the president
reshuffied aboyt five ministers, gne of which reshuffled about five ministers, one of which
J was Barbara Hogan. ' was Barbarg Hogan,

f Man1; Ok, so Man1: Ok, so }

Sunday, the president announced the Sunday, the president announced the
reshuffle. Byt this Monday this Person knew reshuffle. But this Monday this Person knew |
about this reshuffle, wathj kum, in a week's | ahoyt this reshuffle, he said to me, jp a
time, meaning by Sunday, he didn’t say by i

( Say, delayed with Cosatu. Ang that week on

ngihlale ngithi..., he saig You know the
president uzoreshuffle icabinet. Uzosusa |
iminister of (inaudible). . Minister of (inaudible).

Man1: So which means basically on that day Man1; So which means basically 0N that day
that was the day which you Wwere offered by ! that was the day which YOU were offereq by
them, them. l

Woman1 Yes Woman1 ‘Yes

Man1: Ya, we can safely say that? Man1; Yes, we can safely say that? }

Womam:Yes, WOman‘l:Yes,

Man1; Because if 4 Person says if You do | Man1 Because if Person says ir you do
( this this
| Womam:Yes, they offered me that day Woman‘l:Yes, they offereq me that day ’

Man1: Thars why I'm saying this ope s
important ne, because now this is an inquiry
of (inaudible). So they wilt need that. Sp jf
You can check that ne

Mant. Thats why I'm saying this one is
important, because now this is an Inquiry of
{inaudible). S they will need that. So if you
tan check that ne

Womani: On the day, on the Monday befare Woman1: on the day, on the Monday before |
the reshuifie of cabinet, where Barbars . the reshuffie of cabinet, where Barbara
Hogan was femoved, announced on Hogan was fémoved,  announceg on
L Sunday... that's the Mondax-..__K_tL_Mgrlqﬁr Sunday... that's the MQ_Q‘Q_M_LS_MQDE'?JL

et o M L —— T 2 T
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| UBarbara Hogan. Yenpa ungitshela kule Barbara Hogan. He was telling me thig week
|' Monday, Monday. |

"oc 7{?&?’3"&7185}'Eiéj?o"ﬁ:?&?&éﬁf“w“a’%ﬁs‘é '[?3&5}:*55:& Sun&“a‘;?“t‘h?b}é_s'iaiéﬁf'Féﬁ?aféﬂ

| Man1: | think what we can do neh, how can f Man1: | think what we can do neh, how can |
' we deal with that to be safe neh, for all of g '
, o be safe neh, we can simply say, on or
| during then we put the month of (inaudfble).
during May 2018, I'm just making an during May 2018, 'm just making an
f Example. Then we start from there. But what || example. Then we start from there, But what
we will have tg dg we will have to check ’ we will have to do we will have to check
when did that happen, the feshuffling of the | when did that happen, the reshuffing of the
! ministers, then we can know ministers, then We can know

|

| |
Womant: po You want us tg check now or | Woman1: Do YOou want us to check now or |
later? f later?

' Mant: No we can check now, we can check | Man1: No we can check now, we can check
| just so that we will...unless YOU will check | just so that we will.. unfesg you will chack |
| and come back to me, I don't know it is Up to | and come back to me, I don't know it is up to

f You. Because ag you speak I'm getiing there | you. Because as You speak I'm getting there l
| Woman1: | think it was, if I'm net wrong, | rla!\h:»mam: | think it was, if I'm not wrong, | .
| think it was in Aug, if I'm pot wrong, but | will | think it was in Aug, if I'm not wrong, but | wit |I
| verify. It was just after the world cup, The |! verify, It was just after tha world cup. The /

| world cup wag 20107 , world cup was 20167
|i Mani: it was 2010 yes, it was 2010 in June, | Man1: It was 2010 yes, it was 2010 in June,
] the world cup. | the world cup. f
! Woman1: The president's vigj¢ was in | Woman1: The President's visit was in /
| August, August. |
| ;
| Man1: August? I! Man1: August?

|

- YVomani; Yes was after the president's | Woman1: Yes. Jt wag after the president's _
| visit to China, ijn 3 week before the reshuffle. | visit to China, in a week before the reshuffle,
| can check ang seeif | can. maybe the... | | I can check ang see if | can. . Maybe the.. |

Man1: Seven neh, Man1: Seven neh.

Woman1: Yes, it was 2010 in October, I’/
know it was after August. This article was in /

| Woman1: Ya, it was 2010 in October, Fknow

it was after August. This aricle was in
| October. Yoy see this is 31% of October, byt ¢
- don't know if that was a Sunday, Because
| this is a date of the article.

October. You 5ee this is 31% of October, but |
don't know if that was g Sunday. Because
this is a date of the artigle,

'L_Men_t;lha.twa&._@l’igf October neh, Man1; That Was 317 of Qctober neh, _J

15
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Woman1t: mh 2010, Woman1: Mh 2010,

I Man1: Let me theck on my phone what was Man1: Let me check on my phone what was |
I 31 of October in 2010, 31* of October in 2010, '

31% of October. Whether it was a Sunday,
| and whether it Was...ya, it says 31% October. and whether it Was...ya, it says 31% October. |
i it 319 October Sunday. You say in the | If it 31s October Sunday. You say in the |
week? week? /

| Man1: Yes Man1: Yes !
October 2010, the | Woman1: In the week of October 201 0, the |I

week of the reshuffle. | think it was Monday,
it was definitely a Monday. '

‘ Woman1: In the week of
| week of the reshufiie, | think it was Monday,
| it was definitely a Monday.

' Man1: | think jet's not talk about the day of ’ Man1: 1 think let's not talk about the day of I':

| the week, because that might cause More | the week, because that might cause more |
| eonfusion r confusion
|
Woman1:Probiem ya | Woman1:Problem yes
[ Man?: Because the problem (inaudible) ’ Man1: Because the probiem (inaudible) I

Woman1:You say a week before [ Woman1:You say a week before ‘

Man1: Because the reason Im saying that | Man1: Because the feason I'm saying that
’ neh, maybe if You are confronted with neh, maybe jf You are confronted with
| Questions in court You might ended Up | questions in court you might ended up |
| {inaudible). So | think what we can say, we (inaudible). So | think what we can say, we }
, €an say on or during October 201 0. And we | can Say on or during October 2010. And we

leave all the other things oyt yabona, | leave all the other things out you see, '

because that wi) create a lot of perception | because that will create a ot of Perception |

' Man1: It is difficult to remember the day of ’ Man1t: It is difficult to réemember the day of I
| the week and the dates. the week and the dates
J

|
Woman1: And actually, yes you are fight, | Woman1: And actually, YES you are right, r
my fight is not with the ministers, it's with the my fight is not with the ministers, it's with the i

’l Gupta family Gupta family
| Man1: with the Gupta famity (inaudible) ok Man1: With the Gupta family (inaudibie) ok,
|| Ok that one is covered. Ok that one is covered. ,

Woman1: we were at thiteen neh , Woman1; we were at thirteen neh

Man1: Ya, ok | think we were at...ok it's fine. lMan]: Yes, ok | think we were al...ok it's fine. |
T e TNNK We were at...ok | vianl. ves, g e WETE at...ok it's fin
16
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[«'3 S0 now anotier uestion, ~ariother TGk 6™ Fgm G~
important question. All now, all this now is important Question. All now, g this now is |'
happening at that house? || happening at that house?

| Woman1; Mh, all these Proposals and the JJ Woman1: MR, all these Proposals and the |

| SAA one is not the only one and (inaudible), | SAA one is not the only one ang (inaudible), |
|' He wanted the SAA neh, then they say I wil He wanted the SAA neh, then they say | wilf |

|

. Denel, enel

| Man1: Yes Denel, yes 'Man1: Yes Denel, yes

|

| Woman1: He says Denei has a legal Mmatter. | Woman{: He says Denel has g legal matter.

| Actually he started with Denel ) think Actually he starteq with Denel I think

|I Man1: | think according to your affidavit neh,  Mant: § think according to your affidavit neh, |
he started with this he started with this |

Woman1: With Denej? |' Woman1: with Denel?

I !

l' Man1: Yeg ' Man1: Yes |

|

|
Woman1:ves he started with  Denef | Woman1:Yes he started with  Dengt
(inaudible) (inaudible)

|

f Man1: But | see you started with Denel, then Man1: But | see you started with Denel, then f
| You went on to (inaudible} | you went on to (inaudible)
|

|' Woman1: No, you see Denel here. fipi Woman1: No, you see Denel here. Let me
ngikuxelele why ngiqala ngoDenel ngoku | tell yoy why | start with Denel here now
_| apha ne .

]

|

|

Man1: Yes || Man1: Yes
i’! Woman1: 15 oniy. ., (talking to another ' Woman1: I's only... (talking to another
| Woman) Huh? Maak oop. Mh? | wWoman) Huh? Maak cop. Mh?
’l Woman2: (inaudible) Waman2: (inaudible) |
 Woman1: Hoe jag; is dit? J Woman1: What time is it?
Woman2: five « Woman?: five ’
Woman1: Nee iy lieg man, dit kan nie five ig Woman1: No You are lying man, it cannot be |
hig ! five
l' Woman2: (inaudible) Woman2: (inaudible)

/.,ma@g.aqnﬁsnow.___



Woman2: Bye bye | Woman2: Bye bye J
i

| Woman1: Bye bye. Ngoba zonke uthethe I Woman1: Bye bye. Because he tatked about |
| hgaDenel, wathetha ngenuclear nton-nton, Denel, he talked about nuclear what-what, ;
| wathetha nge-SAA, wathetha nge..., so he latked about SAA, he talked about..., so it |

‘ khana nqu_u zivela ukuthi banikwe ithree | Just appeared now that they were given three |

' Ngayi, 1 just rejected it there. But now |, something about Auciear to me. just
| rejected it but it has since happened, lento rejected it there. Byt now i rejected it but it
| bekayifuna kum, akaylfumananga kum but | has since happened, what he wanted from |

uyifumene komunye umunty ngeny'indlela. me, he did not get, but he got it from |
’ somebody else in 5 different way.

/ Man1: Ok. | think NOw, $0 now Iet's deal with | Mant: Ok. | think Now, so now let's deal with |
( that in g chronological manner neh, Ok. | that in a chronological manner neh. Ok,
Because | see here, ok, let's go back | just | Because | see here, ok, let's g0 back | just
(inaudible). Jf uyabheka iparagraph 10 neh, | (inaudible). If you iook at paragraph 10 neh,
| of your affidavit neh, it speaks about Denel ' of your affidavit neh, it speaks about Denel )

,;[ neh. i neft, /

’ Woman1:Mh | Woman1:Mh

I! Man1: Neh. So and then you go on ang say, Man1: Neh. So and then you go on and say,
| if you go, if look at paragraph 19, | want us o | if you ge, if look at Paragraph 19, | want us to |

(inaudible) which 1 don't agree with neh il (inaudible) which 1 don't agree with neh |
I |
| Woman: | didnt. r Woman1: | didn', ]
|
Man1: | didn't agree with (inaudible) - Man1: | didn't agree with (inaudible)

|

I Woman1: Kutsho ukuthi mina ndala, | Womani: It means | refused.

rMan1: So now which agreeme..., which | Man1: So now which agreeme.. ., which(
| information are you referring to? “information are you referring to?

|
_J Woman1; Maybe that is what is missing neh. Woman1; Maybe that is what is missing neh,

I Man1: Ya I think that is what is missing. | | Man1: Yes | think that is what is missing. | .
| think that is why ya, | think that is why yes, |’
| |

| Womani: Uyabona  kulo meeling neh, | Woman1: In that meeting neh, of October'
| weOctober 2010, Waqgala ngokuthi kum, | 2010. He started by saying to me, Denel. He !
| iDenel. Wathi as chairperson of public ; said, as chairperson of public enterprises,

| enterprises, that js what is missing here. |' that is what js missing here. Denel has legal |

Denel has legal problems in Asia, ’ problems in Asia.

|
| Mant: Ok e Man?: OK

i —— — e — — -— . - T T T T e e e e, B e 1
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l i
Woman1: Particularly in India. Wathi and jt's | Woman1: Particularly in India, He said, and .'
been four tears now, Denel can't operate in | it's been four years now, Denel can't operate |

They don't brief the whote committes, they ' the whole Commitiee, they woyid brief me
would brief me only in my offica as chair. So | only in My office as chair. So we don't even
| we don't even in Presence of the media in | in Presence of the media in presence of the
| Presence of the whole committee | whole committee discuss. .. how he knew it
discuss...ukuthi yena  uyaze kanjani | as the member of the public is concerning, |
’ ayimember of (he public js concerning, | You see. | said to him N0, no, no, leave Denef |

surprised me because imeeting yam ne  thing. The one he was talking about on the
president was going to be ahoyt that thing. j modular reactor, Byt he entered jt from a
Le ayithethayo Yemodular reactor. Yena | different angle. My discussions  with the
i ina | president. we had spent 8 bitiion rand as |
f government nep, doing that research,

spent 8 billion rang as government neh, : nuclear research at Pelindaba, over 8 years,
|' doing that research, nuclear research || 8 billion, Throughout Thabe Mbeki's term
| ePelindaba, gyer 8 vyears, 3 billion. | peh, almost (inaudible) we were putting one |
| Throughoyt iterm  kaThabo Mbeki neh, bilion rand ang jt Was quite advanced ang ||
’ almost {inaudible) we were putting one bitlion : nobody in the worlg had done that research
rand and it was quite advanced and nobody experiment up to the level that we did. So he
i the world hag done that research | even knew that, and then the government ;

L experiment | up to the level that we did. So | was rolling, was wanting to close jt that plant.
19




internationa!ly and we gre
Westinghouse an American com
we just closs that thing like that,
| Americans will take our intellectuay pro
Now this man knew exact

- He said no, what we
going to try and convince the...it's ng th
I'm just giving you the background

are
ere,

Man1: So the 8
billion rand. ..

| Woman1:The 8 billion ! think

Mant: | think | saw jt Somewhere, ya it's
here, | fémember seeing jt. Ya it's here,
Paragraph 21 paragraph, it's 23,
mistake,

Woman1: it's 21 you are right it's 21

Man1: va jt's starting from ya, byt it's 23

Womani; «a that sta
already spent g billio
human resources, it wg
producing. Intellectyat Property rights were
still housed in America (inaudible)”. What is
i is that the IP was at the risk

ge the government
N rand, developed
S a product already

|

|

not even try to convince the president, that
thing must be tlosed. Byt | only knew now
why he wanted it closed. He wanted it closed

because he -Wanted to benefit for the nuciear

20

sorry it's my

y'was the

27

Company. Now if |
. that, the Americans will take our intellectual
| property. Now this man knew exactly what |
was going to discuss with the president. And
then he makes suggestions. He saig no, |
what we are 96ing to try ang convince
the...it's no there, I'm just giving you the
background

| Woman1:The g bittion 1 think

Man1:
here, |
paragraph 21
histake,

! think | saw jt Somewhere, ya it's
rémember seeing jt. Ya it's here,
Paragraph, it's 23, sorry it's my

| Woman1: it's 21 you are right it's 21.
Man1: Yait's starting from ya, byt it's 23

Woman1: «ay that stage the government
already spent g billion rand, developed
human fesources, it was g product already
Producing, Intellectuai Property rights were
still housed in America (inaudible)". What is

| what | was trying to convey
crux of the
president. That was the
president. But he knew this part, But he was
saying, me, going {o produce. to convince
the president not to close that thing was not
| the right thing. He wasg saying | must not
even try to convince the president, that thing
must be closed. Byt | only knew now why he

here. And this
meeting  with my

|

wanted it clogsed. He wanted it closed
4.9?_":‘?_“_59._ h Eﬂﬂ‘i@ﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁ@ﬂﬂiﬁ%@i&
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deal, he was Positioning his company and deal, he was ; positioning his company and_,
his family for the nuclear deg, Because that | hig family for the nuctear deal, Because that )
time the government was saying we are no | time the government was saying we are no |
! longer going the nuclear route at all, we are ’ longer going the nuclear foute at all, we arg |

) or another Qeneration may decide to regpen

|
| Man1: Looking at the amount that has Man1: Looking at the amount that has ||
' already being spent already being spent

|

| Woman1: The amount already spent. And
]| the human resource produced.

Woman1: The amount already spent. Ang I
the human resource produced. .

| Man1: Yes, mh Ok. Man1: Yes mh Ok, I

f

|
| Woman1: So, | Woman1: g,

Man1: Ok to (inaudibie) Man1; Ok to (inaudible) ’

] Woman1: Yes From this one, Woman1: ves. From this one. .

Man1: Sp now, is it safe to say ukuthi these Man1: So now, is it safe to say ukuthi thege |
are the discussiong that took place on that are the discussions that took place on that {
’ day? day?

' Woman1: Ajl of them. The Denel matter, the Woman1: Ajl of them. The Denej matter, the
J nuclear Pelindaba station, the SAA Mmatter, | nuclear Pelindaba station, the SAA matter,
| My position to be given as minister. These my position to be given as minister, These
' i were discussed on that day, in that meeting }

‘ that we know that the matter js already under area. 8o that we know that the matter is |

already under that police station.

That is why

} yes. Because we don't want to (inaudible) it is important yes. Because we don't want to
| (inaudible) |
Woman1:Theye ya Woman1:There yes

[ Man1: (Seems to be reading something)

L. < a5 . § - =
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Womani: And Yoy know why I have aisg
been scanty with the details? Yoy know why
I don't want to give too much on the details
of that house?

— i ,__A—-_.,._.,___.-._.] e

Man1: Ya

Man1:; Yes

Woman1: That's my defence in court. | Woman1: That's my

Because | know, since | wrote about the

president s Tunning late, | might go and
sleep at her house. She told me, when the

Q
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Mani: Yes, iike some of these things, Ok, Mani: Yes, like S0,
here is Paragraph
from Somewhere)

nantsi paragraph ag (seems to pe reading
| from Somewhere)

Because | know, since
stairs neh, | said the cream white stairs,

defence in court,
| wrote about the

me of these things. Ok,
36. (seems to be reading (

Woman1: Plus-minus. 'm not sure Woman1: Plus-minus, I'm not sure 1
Man1: (stii reading) So but where s this in | Man1: (Stitt reading) So but where is this in !
Joharnesburg? Johannesburg? :

|

Woman1: (s in Saxonwoid Womanf1: is in Saxonwaold ‘

Mani: Oh Saxonwold ok. So this means our | Man1: Oh Saxonwold ok,

crime scene is Rossbani? crime scene s Rosebank?

Woman1:jf You say so, | don't know Joburg Woman1:if you say so, |
very well very well

Man1: No, no [ think Saxonwold it falls under Man1i: No, no 1 think

because |'ve deait with the immature of DA

—_—

Woman1: Ok ang s very huge the ceilings | Woman1: Ok. A

also after that statement. Because | was also after
here (inaudible), | had to make Sure, to find | here (inaudible). | hag to
out where does this house fajl. Saxonwold. out where i
Saxonwold, Saxonwold, it's a Rosebank, Saxonwold, Saxonwold, it

are high. Mh. are high. Mh.

I Man1: Ok, byt ke because wena you don't | Man1: Ok, but then beca

know the Johan,  you don't  know | the Johan.

| Johannesburg.

-__-——-.‘.____.._,_____.-_._.___..m___._.___.__,m___-.___ B
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| Place falls under Rosebank? | don't want | under Rosebank? | don't want things fike |
| things like that I've been in court several | that, I've been in court several times |
(inaudibie)

|' Woman1: Ang bona ngibabuzile angithi .}Womam: And | asked them since | was._..
l sengine...bengineworry yokuthi siqale | was worried that we started at another place .'
| kwenye indawo kubhaiwe.. angd | could see which was written... and | could see jt's g |

|: sikuphi apha uyabona | @re we, you see !

f
r Man1: va | Man1: Yes

| Woman1: Before bahamba laba, angithi they | Woman1: Before they left, they brought the ,

| brought the chef o translate, go before ’ chef to translate, so before they left me | |'

ishi i ' ithi | asked where | was. | was Planning to call my |

| Mina  ndiplana ukufonela umgan'wam | friend and tell her where | was. They told me

ngimtshele  ukuthi ngikuphi. Bathj, bona | that we are at Saxonwold, M. So it is

| bangitsheia ukuthi siseSaxonwold, Mh. SOI Saxon. What else you wanted to ask? g
( yiSaxon. What else you wanted to ask? i

| Mant: Ok, | think now neh, mh ok. Ok Other | Man1: Ok, | think now neh, mh ok Ok, Other ‘
(inaudible) | wanted to find out neh, lana | (inaudible) | wanted to find out neh, on .
| kuparagraph 19 neh, Je information Paragraph 19 neh, thig information that you |

|| Woman1 :Government (inaudible) Woman1 :Government (inaudible) '

Man1: So let's deal with that, let's deal with | Man1: So let's deal with that, let's deal with !
| that one. Which information are you referring | that one. Which information are you referring |
| to? Are you referring to? ,| to? Are you referring to? '

|
|| Woman1: Let me read that. After becoming || Woman1: Let me read that. After becoming !

| aware of all this information. Let me goto 18, .-'! aware of all this information, Let me go to 18, l

| Man1: va |r Man1: Yes
|

}l Woman1: va | think iqala ku-18, no 16,‘ Woman1: Yes I think it starts from 18, no 16
- actually. You see 've been monitoring and | actually. You see J've been monitoring and
let me tefl you something also. Since they | lat me tel you something aisg. Since theyl
landed in...my, my antennae started to do | landed in...my, My antennae started {o do '
Abis, when they landed a piane in,.. ~—— L this, when they landed a plane in. . ]
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| Man1: Ya, ya laph'elentozeni | Man1: Yes, yes at what you cail

Because it wag my first accounter, account | did | went online. Because it was my first

' ith, contact with themn

br..., also because the president came into | and byt they were so br..., also because the __
the room. And one this guy knew about, at ' president came into the room. Ang one this |
Sahara he knew | was meeling the president | guy knew about, at Sahara he knew | was

when | did not say | was meeting the meeting the president when | did not say | I
president. 1 didn’t know. was meeting the president. | dign't know,

Man1: Ya at Sahara neh : Man1: Yes at Sahara neh ,

| Womant; Remember a1 Sahara | didn't | Woman1: Remember at Sahara | didn‘
know are they, are they intelligence, are they | know are they, are they intelligence, are they
UM protectors, protector Company ini ini so. ' um protectors, protector company and so on,

|

her but later we met again, | chatted to her. | but tater we met again, | chatted to her. | toid
told my colleague in parliament. But | started | my colleague in pariament. Byt | started
researching them you know. | researched fesearching them you know. ) researched !
Sahara, because I wanted to know what's Sahara, because | wanted to know what's |
happening here, where was I, why was | happening here, where was [, why was |
Made to go therg? Then | fesearched the | made to go there? Then | researched the

Gupta and | saw that they came from a very
Poor background in India, And | saw that one (

of the three went to study in the US then

. @n opinion about them that they are not that | an opinian about them that they are not that
clean, because that's the information in the clean, because that's the information in the
internet ( internet

Man1: (Inaudible) ' Man1: (Inaudible) !

..!"_VPL"_'_E!EE.___.‘.(é‘_-_§9,_!\f'_??ﬂﬂl‘?;_aﬁi‘.?ﬂéﬂ_%w!hjﬂg.L.”!‘l"l?_f!ﬁ-.l’e_s_.-...TS_QﬂV!flE!li']?&eﬂ?P"a'E_.ﬂﬁQQ_
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[landed there, | aiready had my meefing with |3Ei&i€&Tﬁér"e".“t”aTr“e‘a”&"ﬁ§cT my meeting with
themn, what they knew, they knew about the | them, what they knew, they knew about the

uyabona. And then the media starts saying | was going to stop them and he did not, you
hier en daar. People say the Guptas control see. And then the media starts saying this
| government, the Guptas, Guptas. Then lfand that. People say the Guptas control
| start fesearching even more and then, | start | government, the -Guptas, Guptas. Then |
| looking for information  after the landing. | start researching even more ang then, | start |
Then one day | was driving, a couple of looking for information after the fanding.

(economist. the st...something had broken months ago, | was driving. There was an

|
Woman1: So this lady had gone to coliate all | Womanq: So this lady had gone to collate al| |'
the information al...it was in the money, | the information at..it was in the money,
money, there is SA FM show called Money | money, there is SA Fiv show called Money f
' in | Market or something, like tenish-elevenish in |
the morning, was fistening to that. And then !
there is another one in the afterngon, This
lady was, now she had pieced the puzzles | lady was, now she had pieced the puzzies
l together of Denel, the Guptas, um VR Laser, f’ together of Denel, the Guptas, um VR Laser,

Man1: va everything Man1: Yes everything

| Woman1: Everything. So | listened with Woman1: Everything. S0 | listened with
Jinlerest. Then at night | came and interest. Then  at night | came and
| fesearched, just to check if she has researched, just to check if she has
| fabricated. And I found that information ! fabricated. Ang I found that information
‘ online alsc. Then | said, no, no, no,no this is | online also. Then ) said, no, no, no, no this is _
going too far. Ang Barbara Hogan then went ' going too far. And Barbara Hogan then went

on radio to say... and you must know, mina | on radio fo say... and you must know that

noBarbara Hogan we were dog and cat, ; noBarbara Hogan and | were dog and cat, ;




| media knows it it is ram e e e

media knows it jt 'i‘s""FéE”d’r‘dE&Tn‘thTa“’rﬁE&iE. the media knows it it is recorded in the ]
Because | believed that | must do my duty as media. Becayse | believed that | must do my
member of parliament to holg executive ! duty as member of Parliament to hoig

smsed the parliamentary liaison officer, like | | terms at all. To the extent that Barbara
would put a question, | ask a question she Hogan would.. jf | smsed the parfiamentary ;
must answer, and she doesn't answer that | Jiaison officer, like | would put g question, | |'
Question, She Just leaves jt to go to -..you | ask a question she muyst answer, and she |
know. Ndizowufonels or ndisms | doesn't answer that question, She just
iparliamentary liaison yakhe, ngithi but tha leaves it to go to ...you know. | wauld phone

| know why the minister did not answer. Uyazi |' but that question, she would say | prepared
| bekenzani uBarbara? Beka thatha... kantj he it 1 don't know why the minister did not
was  tracking iconversations Zam  nestaff | answer. You what Barbara was doing? She
sakhe. 1 woukd take. . only to find that she was
| tracking My conversations with her staff

Man1: Oh yes

|
, Man1: Oh iya
Woman1: Ayozinika iLuthyli House athi ming [ Woman1: And hand it to Luthyij House angd
I communicate above her through, like rm say | communicate above her through, tike
backstabbing her through istaff sakhe. | m backstabbing her through her staff. :
Because istaff would say, mina ndiphendutile ! Because the staff  would say, | have I

andazi, ndimenzeje iresearch, { don't know
| why angaphendulanga. That's  how
| besingazwani uyabona. But uBarbarg Hogan
waya kwiradio wathi, yes, that route that | termg you see, But Barbara Hogan went to to
Mentor is tatking about the SAA, was | the radio and said, yes, that route that
eventually closed. And, the Gupta airline, | Mentor is talking about the SAA, was
was forced, put under Pressure to meet with eventually closed. And, the Gupta airfine, |
them ail the time, Bengingazi mina ukuthi was forced, put under pressure to meet with

[ did | say there?

Ment: (naudibley Mend(naudible) |
26
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| Woman‘l:Bayifumana that's  what they ||' Woman'l:They got it that's what they wanted ‘
wanted

|
[ Man1: Bayithola | Man1: They got it

|
|| Woman1: Bayithola fento bebayifuna, | Woman1: They what they wanted, you see,
| kyabona, '

|
|| Man1: Ok Man1: Ok |
Woman1: And you know what | did mina ke Woman1; Ang you know what | did | was |
xa ndisuka pha? I didn't know things but God coming from there? | didn’t know things but
| helped me because ndaxelela icolieague | God helped me becayse | told my colleague, l
| yam, ndaxelela ifriend yam, and then |toig my friend, and then | called the CEQ at
. ' ' } that time, I dig not write that there, That |
would be my evidence, | called the CEQ o |
. FCEO eofisini the office

|

| Man1: Ok. it was going to be our evidence "Man1: Ok. It was going to be our evidence J

f because you are our,.. | because you are our. ., ||
Woman1: (Inaudible). Ndabizg u-CEQ we. ( Womani1; (inaudible). | cajled the CEO of

| \ andimxelelanga ukuthi why ndimbuza, | SAA, | did not tell him/Mer | cafled him/her,
Bekaza ku, . He/she was. .

| Mant: (Inaudible)  Man1: (inaudible)

|| Womant: v, Ndabuza nqithi kuye, | Woman{: Yes. | asked him/her | said to
| awungitshele how long does it take to him/her, tell me how long does it take to
| cultivate international route? Wangitshelz | Cultivate internationay route? She told me
| ukuthi it takes about ten years. Wathi the first | that it takes about ten years. She saig the
 three to four years you don't make money, | first three to four years you don't make

| rands rands ;
|Man1: So this means they were going to | Man1: So this means they were going to
| beneit? benefit?

(’l Woman1:They dig Woman'i:They did ||
|| Man1; ya! Man1: Ya) ’

! Woman1; They did. And then azanga..., ' Woman1: They did. And then | did not..., | J

el T e AL e
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Ngathi. . azanga  ngimishels
| ngathi there are People who say our airline | are people who say our airline royte does not
|' Toute does not make money, to India, the make money, to India, the SA. fo...to close |

| And engathi, when we take the time fine, | by one. And it is like, when we take the time |
| after she left ang after the board of that is | line, after she left and after the board of.. l
|f when, when, there was a of of resignation that is when, when, there was a jot of
| kwi-SAA, That's the time aroung which they resignation in the SAA. That's the time |
got the airline according the fime that | around which they got the airline according f

| Barbara Hogan sajd they got the airline | the time that Barbarg Hogan said they got

|

| (inaudible) | the airline (inaudible) !
[
I Man1: So, so which means neh, (seems g [ Man1; So, so which means neh, (seems to
| be reading) } be reading)
; Woman1: Which Paragraph? f Woman1: Which Paragraph? I
' Man1: Paragraph 49 / Man1; Paragraph 49 ‘
|
Womani:49 ; Woman1:49
Man1; Paragraph 49 Man1: Paragraph 49
Woman1:She said it was, SAA, they didn't Woman1:She said it was, SAA, they didn't |
| putan A put an A
| Man1: va (inaudible) ' Mani: va (inaudible) r
|
| Woman1; Make a most profitable route and Woman1: Make a most profitable route ang /
+ it would not Make sense, €conomic sense to it would not make sense, economic sense to

| close that route. Then what makes sense to | close that route. Then what makes sense o ;
me ukuthi that man was lying, uyayifuna / me was that that man was lying, he wanted it
ngoba iyenza imay;

|
i Man1; Ok, so but do You know what is the .! Man1: Ok, so but do you know what ig the |
importance of this Paragraph? importance of this Paragraph? }

Woman1: Mh?

|

Woman1: Mh?

Man1, The importance of this Paragraph | Man1: The importance of this paragraph‘
obviously is 1o show ukuthi neh, what yoy obviously is te show that, what you are
. 8re saying ukuthi ubexoka beyifuna eyifunela | saying is that he was lying, he wanted jt for f
| yena himself J

! — 2o
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| :

| Man1: Yes, ubutsho njalo, So but do you see |' Man1: Yes, that is what you said. So byt do
the importance of... also the importance of | YOU see the importance of... also the,
consuilting this person, i-CEQ? | importance of consulting this parson, the
| CEQ?

'Woman‘l: That's why ngisho ngithi l Woman1: Thars why | say | was lucky|

| ngabanentiantla because bengingazi ukuthi because | dig not know that today we would
" today sizakufika apha. be here

| Man1: Ya. Who was CEQ at that time? Man1: Yes, Who was CEO at that time?

|

Woman1; (Whispering something inaudible).

Woman1: (Whispering something inaudible). l
l Ndizakuxelela .

I will tell you

|
’ Man1: Ok i Man1; Ok
I
Woman1: Ungambhali ne. Ndiyakuxelela Woman1: Do not write him/her down, | amy
| [ .
| nfe, ngulo  sisi uvule  i-airline yakhe, | just telling you, it is thig lady who gpened her -

Nzimande...(inaudible). Wanyamalala nje, . own airline, Nzimande...(inaudible) She just
! Blue Crane , Biue Crane disappeared, Biye Crane , Blue Crane

banobuxoki labantu, baze lana nge-ajenda People have Jies, they came here with an
yokwenz'imaii. Ubani uNzimande, isibongo agenda to make money. Who is Nzimande,

| Woman1: Completely different. gp Woman1: Completely different. So thesel
sakhe uNzimande. There was... she i a| Her Surname is Nzimande. There was... she !

| lady, is a lady.
Man1: va, uZimande neh? Man1: Ya, Zimande neh?

" Woman1: She Now owns an airline, Woman1: She now OWns an airline. l
Man1: So do you think Man1: So do you think

Woman1: She’s an honest person. 1 think if Worman1: She's an honest person. | think if
we let her.. . because now she’s in the | wa let her.. because now she's in the
industry completely, If she. | think she can industry completely. If she.. | think she can
testify in camers, She has never lied to me. teslify in camera, She has never lied to me.
She has never. i She has never.

Man1: Byt You know what we can do,
(inaudible) who brought sensitive people on
the statement. Byt if we can put the names
of those people. sikhontakthe nabo, sibone
Ukuth how do they feel how they feel about

— ————

Man1: But you know what we can do, :
{inaudible) who brought sensitive people on
the statement. Bul if we ean put the names
of those People, and contact them, and see
hOH!_E‘L‘_hEE__f§§LE°£ih§I.._&?§L§RQLJLJ
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| assisting the state case in Ea]§ﬁi5§_ivf‘I’Sﬁé'r'd:—rqa"s“éi;ﬁﬁa the siate ca?é%ﬁﬁlshing"irfaﬁwml
I'm i

{inaudible)

|
Womant; Mh, mh that's my worry also Woman1: Mh mh that's my woITy also l
Man1: Ya, so ! can put them on the Separate | Man1: Ya, so i can put them on the Separate ;
(inaudible) and also inform the {inaudible) and also inform the
general...general, this ig the importance of general...general, this is the importance of

| these people and then these people and then
Woman1: Who is your general? ! Woman1: Who js your general?
Man1: General Mnonophi Man1: Generaf Mnonophi !
Woman1: va, because...and uvjle ususiwe | Woman1: Ya, because.. angd have you
lowa? [' heard that one has been removed?

' Man1: Ndizwe today, phela thina asizazi ezo | Man1: | heard today, we do not know such |
ntwezo things

ji

Woman1: Mina ndizwe izolo ‘ Woman1: | heard yesterday

Man1: Thina asizazi izinto Zepolitical, thina
siya-investigalor nje gha {inaudible)

Man1: We do not know these political things,
we only investigate (inaudible)

|

|
|

’ Woman1: {Inaudibie) Woman1: (Inaudible)
( Man1: Ndizwe nje ukuthi ususiwe Mant: | only heard that he/she has been
| removed ;
’ Woman1:J onas or ulona Woman1: Jonas or that one
Man1: Ubani? Man1: Who? _
Woman1:! head 1e deteclives Woman1: The head of detectives lI

Man1: Phela Kage actor nguyena | Man1: The one who was acting is {inaudible) ‘
{inaudible) ; "

Woman1: Oh beka actor? Woman1: Oh he was acting? (

| Man1: Yes Man1: Yes i

Womant: So abamsusanga because he Woman1: 5o they did not remove him/her
was acting? Omunya wlonas womXhosa | because he was acting? Who is this other

|| ngubani? | Xhosa Jonas? |
| Man?: (Inaudible) Man1: (inaudible) |

[ Womant: Yaa, (inaudible). .. Woman1: Yaa, (inaudible). ., J

30



38

—— T e e ’__, _________ : g -

Man1: (inaudibie) |

|

|
Man1: (inaudible). O let's forget about | Man1- (inaudible). Ok let's forget about ||
politics. Ok you know what mina ) suggest| Politics. Ok You know what, I suggest neh, do‘

Woman'l:(inaudible} Womam:(inaudible)

|

neh, do you st have the statement? || you still have the Statement?
Woman1: Ngifuna . no Ngiyayifuna, ,; Woman1: | want ...no | want it, this person |I
|' uyithathile 1o muntu neh, ihandwrit. futhi | took it neh, the handwrit._ and | was talking ]
| mina bengukhukuma yena ebhaia ’ and he/she was writing
|

| Man1: On | Man1: Oh ]

I\o'm:nna-n‘l: Uhambe nayo, ukuthi bayi...and Woman1: He/she took it, so that it can...
ndiyabona kukhona iphutha abalenzileyo. So | and | can see that there IS @ mistake that

heed the original handwritten one. / they did. S0 | need the originaj handwritten
Engiyisayinile one. The one | signed |

| Man1t: Oh, wasifaka kuphi, wasifaka kuphi | Man1: Oh, wasifakg kuphi, Wasifaka kuphi ‘

wena? wena? I

| NGikhulumaz ngezinto ezisensitive. Ngathi standing in 4 queue, Speaking about !
I| ngicela ungithumele umuntu,  Wagh; Sensitive things. | asked him to senq |
/ mayelana nan;j. Ngathi Gupta  brothers Someone. He/she said, about what | said |
! Cortuption high leve| what, what, what, wathj about Gupta brothers’ corruption high fevet
| 10, I wili phone YOU in fifteen minutes, i i

| Engathi ukhulume noWier(not sure about the | You in fifteen Minutes. It is like he/she spoke
r spelling) of nehead of banibani with Wier (not sure abyt the speliing) or the

|
| Man1: ( inaudibte)  Man1: (inaudible) |

/ Woman1: Baletha UPetersen. uPetersen sat Woman1: They brought Petersen, Petersen ’

itady  nep. Ulady Nayo  wayithatha | the provincial Hawks, The lady took it to
wayihambisa enational, And lolady ngithethe ’ national as wey) And | spoke g that iady
' naye kuphone beka. over the phone, she was. . !

Man1; NguGenerg Khoza ne? .| Mant:is it General Khoza ne?

i
_v_!gm_amub.e_egzgtiam(_s__@a_u_qm@z__ _____ _| Woman: The head of Hawks (inauciie) |
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| Man1: Hiya lo uphethe thina. | remember last
| week neh, is it last week, oh ok, ! remember
last week neh. Or maybe mhlambe
singatsho. Because last week neh, ugeneral
 ungifonele, ugeneral Khosa but it's a pity
because | was very busy because I'm
heading this SASSA investigation. So | was
busy with the case because yesterday there
was also a plea of guilty, Friday it's another
one. So | was very occupied and she
undersiands because uforensic uyangifuna
e-ofisini yakhe, she wanted to check the
statement. (Inaudible) this is the statement
she was talking about. Maybe mhlambe ke,

Woman1: uPetersen wili know ukuthi siphi.

Man1; Maybe, no, | think silaphana kuthina,
then its fine

Woman1: But let me.. | want to put you at
rest, konje irank yakho ini?

Man1: Captain

Woman1: Captain | want to put you at rest.
I'm not fighting, | do fight with government as
the ANC member neh, but not with this case.
| do fight with government as the ANC
politically, because | want the ANC 1o do the
right things. And | don't want the DA neh
ukuze bahlezi phezy kwethu bafumana
amaphutha and all those. | chair the ANC
caucus, | used to say we must be our own
| eyes and ears, we must correct ourselves,
{ Lana itarget zam asiministers, itarget zam...

Man1: Mh, hayi Guptas

Womant: uGuptas. Unfortunately banikwe

imali  istate  owned companies. Mina
iminsters  ngingabasusa lana,  happily.
Angifuni nje

l

Man1: Hima ndizoyigala kanjani le nto
(Inaudible) because mina | would like to
make the statement ngendlela (inaudible)

' Woman1:I'm also...go and redo it

' Mant: Ya | think | will do it but {(inaudible)
| kungenzaka  ukuthi  sikhona lakuthina,
|_mhlambe in an eletronical format.

T

f

mina | will |

39

Man1: Yes the one who is managing us. |
remember last week neh, is it Jast week, oh ’
ok, I remember last week neh. Or maybe we

Can say that. Because last week neh, |
General phoned me, General Khosa but it’s
a pity because ! was very busy because I'm
heading this SASSA investigation. So | was
busy with the case because yesterday there
was also a plea of guilty, Friday it's another
one. So | was very occupied and she
understands because forensics want me in
their offices, she wanted to check the
statement. (Inaudible) this is the statement

she was talking about. Maybe,

Woman1: Petersen will know where it is.

Man1: Maybe, no, 1 think it is with us, then its
fine

Woman1: But let me...) want to put you at
rest, by the way what is your rank?

Man1: Captain

Woman1: Captain | want to put you at rest.
I'm not fighting, ) do fight with government as
the ANC member neh, but not with this case.
I do fight with government as the ANC
politically, because | want the ANC to do the
right things. And | don't want the DA neh to
be always on our case and get mistakes and
all those. I chair the ANC caucus, | used fo
Say we must be our own eyes and ears, we
must correct ourselves. My targets here is
not ministers. My targets. .

Man1: Mh, not Guptas

Womant: Are the Guptas. Unfortunately
they were given money by the state owned |
companies. | can remove ministers here,
happily. I just do not want to

Man1: Wait how am | going to start this thing
(Inaudible) because | would like to make the
statement in a way (inaudible)

Woman1:I'm also...go and redo it
Man1: Yes [ think | will do it but (inaudible) it

is possible that it is with us, maybe in an
etetronical format. | will have to redo it hey |

32



have to redo it, hey yaz ileave yam [ my leave is being messed up
| iyanakala

________ -

Woman1: Shem, bekufuneka uhambe? Woman1: Shem, were you supposed to go?
Mant; Ngiseleavini, bengifanele | Man1: | am on leave, yesterday was
ngigein'izoto. Today | had to come in Supposed to be my last day. Today i had to

‘ came in ’

Woman1: Hayi they will extend, this is too | Woman1: No, they will extend, this is too
crucial and you know what,__ crucial and you know what. ..

Man1: No but what . what | can do neh, | Man1: No but what |, what | can do neh, 1| will
ndizafound out if sikhona, mesikhona neh, | find out if it is available, if it is available, then
’ then ndisenze then Friday 'm in court. | i will do it then Friday I'm in cour. Because

Because there is another one engisafuna | there is another one that ! still want to ask

ukubuza ngayo you about
Woman1: Which one is it? Woman1: Which one is it?

' Man1: There is another one. Bloom ‘ Man1: There is another one. Bloom '
Woman1: Oh ya Woman1: Oh yes

Man1: Who called you as a witness also in ' Man1; Who called you as a witness also in
this one. They gave me this Tuesday night this one. They gave me this Tuesday night

| Woman1: uBloom? | served with him in the ' Woman1: Bicom? | served with him in the
commiltee  of intelligence. Uthini,  uthi | committee of intelligence. What is he saying,

ngenzani yena? what did | do?

Man1: (Inaudible). Ok uihi lana, [ didn't make [ Man1: {Inaudible). Ok he says here, | didn't
you a capy of this one. (inaudible) ’ make you a copy of this one. (inaudible)
Woman1:Was offered Woman1:Was offered

Man1: Mh was ofiered Man1: Mh was offered

Woman1:Ministerial post | Woman1:Ministerial post

|

Man1: Uyabona so, he'’s saying exactly what | Man1: You see, so, he's saying exactly what
You was saying uyabona. Uyabona naye, YOU was saying you see. You ses even
that's why uyabona it's better not to confine | himself, that's why you see it's belter not to

yourself within a week and a date because | confine yourself within a week and a date
you might have a problem uyabona because you might have a problem you see
Woman1: Mh. Woman1: Mh. ‘
’ Man1: Proposed by a member of the Gupta's ' Man1: Proposed by a member of the Gupta's
' family in the hotel family in the hote)
Woman1:it's not even a hotel, he doesn't Woman1:It's not even a hotel, he doesn't
know | know
L I
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Mani: in Sandton uyabona
Woman1 :Sekewrong lapho
] Man1: Uyabona iwrong naiana. Ok

] Womant:No ma
things from the m

n, he's. . he took these
edia

Man1: Uyabona ke

it's

very wrong. Yes this is true, this is...it was
not a hotel | will just underline the wrong
 things. It was not in Sandton. it was not in a
hotel it was in their house. | was not chairing

this, | was chairing public enterprises.

‘ Woman1: So that's why ahlanganisa...
|

.J Man1: Mh you see
‘ Woman1: had to do favours
' Man1: favours

J Woman1: he's right

Man1: This is for m
said this is
| (inaudible)

e, I said when | saw this, |

Woman1: You cannot rely on

Man1: You can't Say ukuthi it was because in
return a favours, we don't know

Woman1: We don’t know

Man1: Uyabona ya. Ok

Womani: She wa
' chairing this. But th

$ co-chair, | was not
is one he's

not chairing this, | was chairing this.
Man1: Ok, ok
Woman1; (Seems to be reading) was

| offered to her with the know!
we can never prove.

edge of.,. This

Man1: This is what I'm saying that it's a lot of

assumptions an

problem (inaudible)

L

o T -

just assumptions. So you cannot :

right, | was |

Man1:n Sandion yo

U see

Womani:He is already wrong there

Man1: You see, itis wiong even here. Ok

]7 Womani:No man, he's. he took these
' things from the media i

| Man1: You see

Woman1; So that's why he mix... it's very
wrong. Yes this is true, this is...it was not a
hotel | will just underline the wrong things. it
was not in Sandton. It was not in a hotel it
was in their house. | was not chairing this,
was chairing public enterprises.

I

i
Man1: Mh you see

- Woman1: had to do favours

Man1: favours

| Woman: he's right

Man1: This is for me, ) said when { saw this, [ |

said this is just assumptions. So you cannot
(inaudible)

Woman1: You cannot rely on

y that it was because in
don't know

Man1: You can't sa
return a favours, we

Woman1: We don't know
' Man1: You see yes. Ok
i was not|

right, | was
is.

Woman1: She was co-chair,
chairing this. But this one he's
| not chairing this, | was chairing th

Man1: Ok, ok
Woman1: (Seems

offered to her with th
. We can never prove.

lo be reading) was '
e knowledge of... This

Man1: This is what I'm saying that it's a lot of

‘ problem (inaudible}
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| Womani: N6 nam even i My, my...| said | Womani: No me too, even in my, my..T |
/ upresident ufikile later on, I cannot say for said the president arrived later on, | cannot |
| sure he knew or what. What | know for sure say for sure he knew or what, What | know |
is the man knew that | was meeting | for sure is the man knew that | was meeting
} the.. kuyenzeka utshelwe womunye umuntu | the. .jt is possible that he was told by .
| Ungatshelwanga ngupresident somebody else not the president '

Man1: Uyabona exactly yes Man1: You see exactly yes

Woman1t: Also he knew the agenda, | Woman1: Also he knew the agenda, it is |
kuyenzeka ukuthi akatshelwanga | possible that he was not told by the president
- wupresident utshelwe ngomunye umuntu. | but by somebody eise. And it can be that
’And it can be ukuthi ba setaphe upresident they have set up the president because,
because, deliberately, when | saw, when | deliberately, when | saw, when | felt sorry for
felt sorry for the president ne, bathe the president ne, they said to the president,
kupresident,  ukuthi upresident  athi | that the president should say his son stays
- umtanakhe uhlala enext door, uyodla ko next next door, he will g0 and eat next door,
door, they...1 didn't ... but this is just between they...l didn't ...but this is just between the
the two of us two of us

Man1: (Ina udible) Man1: ( Inaudible) '

| |

| Woman1: But in fact | Can say that. Ya it's a | Woman1: But in facet | can say that. Ya it's a

| cluster of houses about five, so zinkuiy. cluster of houses about five, so they are big.
Uthi...so the way bekathetha nopresident | Ha Says...so the way he was speaking with |
ngakhona. Uthi...] meap you don't speak to | the president. He says..| mean you don't |
the president like that. You know firstly, uma Speak to the president like that. You know

| Upresident angena. .. upresident ungenile, firstly, when the president enters... the

mina | was on crutches, ngasukuma president entered, | was on crutches, | stood
| up
|
| Man1: Ya because wumtu omkhulyu Man1: Ya because he is an honourable
person

Woman1: Protocol, kubonisa intlonipho. | Woman1: Protocal, to show respect. He sat ‘
Wahlala, azanga asukume yena, Upresident | down. He did not stand up. The president
wahlala...he was just over.mina ke sal...he was just over..As | was st
ngisasukumile ngabona  ukuthi ufuna | standing I noticed that he wants to take over, |
ukuthatha over, ngathi president lo munty | | said, president, this person said one, two, |
bekathi one, two, three, four. Bengimile | three, four. | was on my feet when | was
umangikhuluma nopresident. Ngisakhuluma | talking to the president. As | was still talking
nopresident, uthi kupresident, ng president | to the president, he said to the president, no
] sit down we will give you food. president sit down we will give you food.

Man1: He madoda! Man1: Really?

 Woman1: Just like that, ungathi ukhuluma | Woman1: Just like that, it was (ke he was r
' nomiwana omncane. Upresident abona talking to a child. The president could see !
J ukuthi isituation l-awkward, upresident athi that the situation was awkward, the president |
J hayi umtanam ungilungisele ukudla enext | said, no my child hag prepared food for me J
- door. Mina ngithi next door kuphi. Upresident next door. | asked where next door was. So |
,‘ athi umtananam uhlala lapha enext door. So | the president was trying to diffuse the

|

upresident was trying to diffuse isituation ye | situation '
boma—es - =]
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| Man1: Ya, yokuthi hiaia phantsi soku-ofara [ Mani: Yes, that one of s_ayi'ﬁ‘éﬁs‘imgﬁmTvéw
ukudia wilt offer you food

Woman1: va Woman1; Yes ’

{ Man1: So which means  bayam-owner | Man1: So which means in other words they '
ngamany'amazwi own him

Woman1: Bayamuowner and bafuna | Woman1: They own him and they want to
vkubonisa mna ukuthi siyamcontroller o show me that we control this one you see, |
uyabona, siyam-owner. But jt could be a|we own him. But it coutd be a setup, you‘
setup, you know know

f Man1: )t could be yes ' Man1: It could be yes
| Womant: The president might not be Woman1: The president might not be

knowing that he's being setup. The president | knowing that he's being setup. The president
could not be knowing labanty but... ukuthi ' could not be knowing these people but...if

bayaze kanjani...and normally moes there is | how they do i...and normally moes thers js
Speculation about ireshuffle. speculation about the reshuffie,
‘ Man1: (Reading) Man1: (Reading)

Woman1t: And on the Facebook ! did Woman1t; And on the Facebook | did
not...online...! did not even write these not...online...| did not even write these
| things. | did not write about a hotel, | did ot things. | did not write about a hotel, I did not

ministerial position if | gave them the route, | ministerial position if | gave them the route,
SAA route to India. So0...naye | SAA route to India. So...he did not read it
akasifundanga, ihearsay nje nonsense. even himseif, it is just a hearsay nonsense,

' Man1: Ya, ya that's why | say it's difficult to ' Man1: Ya, ya that's why | say it's difficult to ’

make assumptions because assumptions | make assumptions because you will never
‘ asoze uzimele ecourt. Ok, so. Ok then you | stand for assumptions in court. Ok, so. Ok
| said she was later removed eh then you said she was later removed eh

'Womam: She being, he's being poiitical. ‘Woman'l: She being, he's being political.
He's actually being political He’s actually being political

Man1: Ya neh. Really, this is why, when | | Man1: Yes neh. Really, this is why, when |
also contacted DA with the and also helegal | also contacted DA with the and also their
representative yabo ngalesa statement sabo, legal representative about their statement, |
I told him, people you are making lots of ‘ told him, people you are making lots of
assumptions and you must be very careful | assumptions and you must be very carsful
because these assumptions when they get | because these assumptions when they get
tested in court it becomes a problem, it | tested in court it becomes a probiem, it
creates a lot of doubt Uyabona, vya. | creates a lot of doubt. You see, yes.
(reading) (reading)

Woman1: Held 3 briefing, stating that he | Woman1: Held a briefing, stating that he
was offered a post was offered a post

Man1: Ok no it's fine (inaudible). Saxonworld Man1: Ok no it's fine (inaudible). Saxonworld
Lin Sandion _ in Sandton
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| udeputy minister never revealed ukuthi it was | deputy minister hever reveaied that it was in

Woman1: Futhi bayazihlanganisg because5 Woman1: They confuse them because [
i in Saxonworld (inaudibie) ( Saxonworld (inaudible)

. Problem neh also in that statement, thig iS | problem neh also in that statement, this is
why, that is why mina when | transferred the why, that is why 1... when { transferred the
docket, | transferred it to Sandton poli t'docket, ! transferreg it to Sandion policel

JMan‘l: Ya I think nalaphana there was a; Man1: Ya | think even there there was al

station. But Sandton police station said 'm | station. But Sandton police station said I'm
] i not going to accept it because is not enough
to say Sandton, You see now, then we
| ended up relying on what is on the media, on
what the media is saying. You see, ya. Ok

Woman1: But the part where he referred 1o | Woman1: But the part where he referred to
} me, is ] me, is

J- Man1: Is the first one Man1: Is the first one

Woman1: i is, he's Speculating, he doesn'i | Womanft; |t is, he's Speculating, he doesn't
even know the facts, And mina | won't testify | even know the facts. And | won't testify in his

lento ayikhulumayo uyifunde nje layifunde | not know what he is saying, he just read jt
I khona wayihlangahianganisa futhi

| Man1: But wena what is your take when it ! Man1: But what is your take when it comes
} comes 1o this case per se? to this case per se?

| Woman1: It's not my statement, why must ! Woman1: it's not my statement, why muyst

Man1: No, no it's not your statement but the | Man1: No, no it's not your statement byt the
mere fact that now he is referring to you | mere fact that now he is referring to you that
| ukuthi nawe you were also offered? | You were also offered?

!Womam: Well mina | was offered and the Woman1t: wel i was offered and the whole
| whole of South Africa knows. | stand by that | of South Africa knows. | stand by that one. !

| one. What | don't stand by is the Sandton, | What | don't stand by is the Sandion, the
} the hotel hote

[ Mani: Ya and al those things Man1: Yes and all those things !
|

| Woman1: The president knew, the president | Woman1: The president knew, the president
presence, he saig Something about the ! presence, he said something about the
‘ president, what did he say? president, what did he say?

‘Mant:  Ukuthi  the president...with the l Man1:  That the president... with  the
| knowledge of the president | knowledge of the president

.| Woman1; va that I don't (inaudible). Uright | Woman1: Yes that | don't (inaudible), He is
| ngento  eyi-one nie,  ukuthi bangi-ofara | fight with just one thing, the fact that | was
iminsterial position, the rest nje uyithole | offered a ministerial position, he got the rest ;
wrong wrong

|
L
— — - = . - T e —
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ManT: Ok, et me see ukuthi, ok let’s &
on this one neh, let's agree on this one
ukuthi, ok ukuthi into yethu izoqala kanjani

Woman1: And mina neh, ngifuna ukususa
aboministers because actually my fight is not
with the government. Because | want...my
intention of laying these charges is to correct
into eziwrong kugovemment, is not to ulwa
nogovernment. And igovernment, they are
- the state, I'm trying to help the state. Sg |

can't fight the state to help the state.

Man1: Ok. The Gupta brothers are Co-own
stroke partners of Denel neh, ok

Woman1:Mh

Man1: Ok. it's iike
Woman1: Now, Denel Asia, now they own it.
This  Denel Asia it's & partnership

with...that's what they wanted from me that |
refused but they now have it, it's in place

Mant: Ok now, ok

Woman1: And you know what they also did
now, what worries me the most? Together
with Denel they went to Saudi Arabia as
partners

Man1t: Ya (inaudible)

Woman1: And
SIS threat?

you know now we have an

Man1: Yes i heard,

Woman4:
nation.

Because basi-expozile as 3

Man1: Ok, this is iust a background neh
Woman1: Mh

Man1: Qk. (inaudible)

Woman1: Hayi man, khumbula, forget about
your leave until we get this thing right

Man1; Hayi

L!!em_am_:xgys@.rz__té.'ie__it_r_ﬁxt week

gree | Man1: Ok Lei'me

 Man1: Yes {(inaudible)

 Man1: O, this is just 3 background neh
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see if, ok let’s agree on |
this one neh, let’s agree on this one to say, |
ok to say how will our thing start '

Woman1: And myself neh, { want to remove |
ministers because aclually my fight is not
with the government. Because | want...my
intention of laying these charges Is to correct
wrong things in the government, is not to
fight with the government And govemment,
they are the state, I'm trying to help the state.
So | can't fight the state to help the state,

Man1: Qk. The Gupta brothers are C0-0wn
strake partners of Denel neh, ok

Woman1:Mh
Man1: Ok. It's like
Woman1: Now, Denel Asia, now they own it.
This  Denel Asia irs a2 Partnership

with...that's what they wanted from me that |
refused but they now have it, it’s in place

Man1: Ok now, ok

Woman1: And you know what they aiso did
now, what worries me the most? Together
with Denel they went to Saudi Arabia as ;
partners

Woman1: And
ISIS threat?

you know now we have an

Man1i: Yes | heard,

Woman1: Because they
nation.

exposed us as a

Woman1: Mh
Man1: Qk. (Inaudibie)

Woman1: No man, remember, forget about
your leave until we get this thing right

Man1; No

Woman1:You can take it next week
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Woman1: Uzebuya nini? Woman1: When are you coming back?

' Man1: No ngizosenza istatement before | Man1: No | will do the statement before |
leave. No tomorrow I will sit on this leave. No tomorrow I will sit on this

J statement, | will try and sit on thig statement ! statement, | will try and sit on this statement
! just to make sure ukuthi at teast uyabona, | just to make sure that at least you ses, yes.
[' ya. Because at least | have the period ukuthi Because at least | have the period of when
| yenzeke nini lento and all those things. | this whole thing happened and all those
’ Nokuthi yenzeke...imeeting beyikuphi and ; things. And the fact that it happened.. where
| Ya. But you cant say ukuthi leyandiu yindlu | was the meeting and yes. But You can't say
that house is their house, no you can't say

that,

‘ yabo, no you can't say that.

| Woman1: Bona bathe eyabo Woman1: They said it js theirs ]

_’Mam: Oh that's what bona they said, oh : Man1: Oh that's what they said, oh then
| then

bekaletha ichef (inaudible), nalo omdaia ; one who brought the chef said that

Woman1: va Bathe eyabo. Kusho o | Woman1; Yes, They said it is theirs. The(
waphinda washo ukuthi vindly yabo,

(inaudible), even the older one said that is
their house,

{ Man1: Ok. Bathi bayi-owner leyandiy | Man1: Ok, They said they own that houge

Woman1: Yes. And the president said his
child was staying in the same cluster

"Woman'l: Ya. And upresident yena wathi
| Umtanakhe uhlala in the same cluster

|

Man1: Wafika haye, late kodwa? Man1: Did he arrive, fate though?
Woman1: Ya, mh, Ang upresident mina Woman1: Yes, mh. The president and | did
not spend even five minutes because, as he
was entering | stood up neh, to give him |
give him respect. And then asathi uzohlala, | respect. And then as he was about 1o sit, |
angithi uzolinda umnt'omdala ahlale phantsi | isn't it that you will wait for an oider person to
before  wena uhiala phantsi, lo | sit before you sit down, this one
wamkhahlamela uthi._se ngibona ukuthi wamkhahlamela (/ never heard of this term, .
ufuna ukudlailg itricks ngaye uyabona. Athi | so / dig not know how (o franslate if) he
ahlale athathe ukutya, athi hayi umtanam;i Says...s0 | noticed that he wants to play
| usenext door ulungisile ukutya, ngizoya | tricks with him, you see. He said he should
ngiyodla iapha. Ngimxelele ukuthi but these | sit and have food, he said no my child is next
People offered me this and that, that, that byt door, he has pPrepared food for me, | will go
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because | was angry yena wafocys I and have food there. 1 told him that but these |
ukungcooler down. | people offered me this and that, that, that but |
because | was angry he focused on cooling
me down,

| Man1: Ok ya, asilungise, then Im done. ’ Man1: Ok yes, let us carrect, then I'm done,
Lena neh, u1g neh, was strategically placed This one neh, 18 neh, was strategically
' to supply neh, - Placed to supply neh, J

{
Woman1:Yes uranium e l,ﬂnga_q?_:!gs_yr_aﬂw
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Man1: Yes, then. .

Woman1: And you know thers is a media
statement where one brothes said they are
ahead of time, they are sure they will
get...they will be the preferred supplier ye
uranium to the government nuclear build

Mant: Uyabona ke that one, that
one...government...uyabona ke that one is
important because now, because you are
making this statement then you bscame
suspicious or you (inaudible) there some
discrepancies

Woman1: Also le, le iqala...iyenzekile ngoku
neh, but iqale kulandiu, ngalamini bangi-
ofarishe, uyakhumbuia ngale into
yasePelindaba. Mina ngithi igovernment
isecure i-IP, bathi bona bafuna igoverment
ighubeke ukuthi bona ba partnerishe ne
government
bayipropose that time,
seyenzekile ngoku

kuleya meeting

| Man1: Mh Seyenzekite, ok. No it's fine, se
lana neh, uthe, you said something lana neh,
government for the new (inaudible)

Woman1: One Gupta brother, just after
government signed the deal with Russia,
remember Tina Joemat signed the deal, just
| after the minister sighed the deal with
Russia, the Gupta  brother issued a
statement saying that they are ready and
are, how did he put it, something like they
will be the pref... they are ahead of
 everybody to be the preferred supplier of
uranium to government for its nuciear build.
's on record out there in the media it's
ontine that statement, That woman that | say
| 1 listened {o in the car, made mention of that
and | went to look for the statement and |
found it online.

' Man1: Do you mind to
! Woman1: To look for it?
| Man1: No, yes to look for it

Woman1: But you were saying no

o nuclear (inaudible). So |

S [
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' Man1: Yes, then...

Woman1: And you know there is a media
statement where one brother said they are
ahead of time, they are sure they will
‘ get...they will be the preferred supplier of the
uranium to the govermnment nuclear build !

|
Manl:  You see that one, that |
One...government...you see that one is‘
important because now, because you are
making this statement then you became |
suspicious or you (inaudible) there some[

discrepancies

Woman1: Also this one, this one starts.__it I
has happened neh, but it started from that |
house, that day they offered me, do you still |
remember about Pelindaba issue. | said the
government must secure P, they said they
wanted government to continue so that they !
partner  with  government to  nuciear
{(inaudible). So they proposed that time, from
that meeting, it has happened now

Man1: Mh it has happened, ok. No it's fins, |
here neh, you said, you said something here
neh, government for the new (inaudible)

Woman1: One Gupta brother, just after |
government signed the deal with Russia,
remember Tina Joemat signed the deal, just
after the minister signed the deal with
Russia, the Gupta brother issued a
statement saying that they are ready and
are, how did he put it, something like they
will be the pref... they are ahead of
everybody to be the preferred supplier of
uranium to government for ils nuclear build. |
It's on record out there in the media it's |
online that statement, That woman that | say
I listened to in the car, made mention of that
and | went to iook for the statement and |
' found it online,

' Man1: Do you mind to
Woman1: To look for it? '
Man1: No, yes to look for it

Woman1: But you were saying no
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"Mant: No, fo ook for T wanted to say ManT: No. 15 is5

| something but the way
[ Woman1: But say it
Man1: But the way ungihijacke ngayo

‘ Woman1: | understand, but savy it

iMan1: You know why neh, because the’Mam: You know
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ok for it. I wanted o say |

| something but the way

|
Woman1: But say it

- Man1: But the way you hijacked me
|
| Woman: I understand, but say it

why neh, because the

Statement is obvious is there on the intemet ' statement is obvious is there on the internet |

| and is meant for public and all those things,

. €an you get that one for me |
[' here as pant of the Statement?

Woman1: Yes ) will, | will

Man1: Ok, then 1 wiil
statement, because
now, so now whateve

are we going now, now we
because | wanted idirection
want you to make these infere
at the end of the day but

nces you see,
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where is this coming from,
something, so if | can get that

Woman1: Uyabona ke, te nto ye-uranium
wayiveza lestatement loGupta  wabo,
balhetha ngayo kule ndlu, ndineproof i-online
ngizakunika, Le ndiu...info  ye-SAA
! bengingayazi ukuthi iyayenziwe, bayayirana
| leyo airline, bayifumene. 1.SAA lyisusile
ndineproof ikhona, uBarbara Hogan washo
kuradio interview, wathi naye bekaforced
ukuthi ahlangane nabo. All those four things
[ o munty azipropose kum, Zenzekile manje,
[ Ngoba ikhona iproof yakuthi ziye zayenzeka.
Okungayenzekanga. mina angithathanga
iministerial job yabe. Bona mhlambe, you
know somebody was forcing me ukuthi, does
it mean uGigaba uvumelane nabo? | said |
don't know, | don't want to make that
.' inference.

|
| Man1: Ukuthi?

will attach it | €an you get that

attach it as part of your |
it's there. So, ok So
r that was issued on
that statement is what made you believe
ukuthi ikhonintw’erongo. Uyabona ke where
have a direction
because | don't

we don't have |
. Because this is

So that if it is | where is this
coming from this then at least we have | coming from

and is meant for public and all those things,
one for me | will attach it

‘ here as part of the statement?

!

' Woman1: ves | will, [ will

Man1: Ok, then | wil attach it as part of your .I
statement, because it's there. So, ok. So(
now, $0 now whatever that was issued on |
that statement is what made you believe that :
! there is something wrong. You see where |
are we going now, now we have a direction |
]’ because | wanted a direction because i don't |
t want you to make these inferences you see,
at the end of the day but we don't have
| anything because you see. Because this is |
| just an infersnce that you are making you |
believe that, you see and then now but
coming from, so that if it is
this then at least we have |
| something, so if | can get that

Woman1: You see, this uranium was
 revealed by this statement, this Gupta of
| theirs, they talked about it in this house, | do

have a proof online | will give it 1o you. This

house...| did not know that the SAA thing
- was happening, they are running that airline,
| they got it. SAA has removed it and | have a |
proof. Barbara Hogan said that on a radio J
interview, she said she was forced to maet
with them. Al those four things that this
person had proposed to me happened. What .
did not happen was that, 1 did not take their [
ministerial job, Maybe they... you know |
somebody was forcing me to. does it mean
| that Gigaba has agreed with them? { saig |
| don't know, | dont wani {0 make that,
inference,

|

: Man1: To say? ‘

J_*-_o_rngnlr_ﬁqmgﬁqdi_w_a.ﬁas_ls_inime_'_!ﬂoﬂj
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elersen or if it is a media | know i i is Petersen or if it is & media’
, person, who was asking...angithi kwasuswa ' person, who was asking...isn't it that Barbara
' uBarbara, lowo washo kuMonday wathi | was removed, that one said that on a
| uBarbara uzosuswa uma ungasinika lezinto | Monday, that Barbara will be removed and
|wena wuzoba minister, Ngala, azange | when you give us these things then you wilf |
ngiyifake. Kwasuswa uBarbara kwafakwa | be a minister, | denied, | did not submit it, !
uGigaba. And uGigaba neh, ngeterm yakhe | Barbara was removed and replaced by |'
 vele i-SAA yanikwa labarity and all those. So | Gigaba, During Gigaba's term, indeed SAA |
bayangibuza  ukuthi kusho ukuthi jn was given to these people and all those. So’
conclusion a person can conclude ukuthi they asked me whether that means, in
uGigaba wavumelana nabo, ngithi | don't conciusion a person can conclude and say |'
“ know. Al what | know Is, uGigaba was there | Gigaba agreed with them, | said | don't know.
i Saudi  Arabia noDenel, naboGupta 'AII what | know is, Gigaba was there in Saudi |
| makuvulwa i-arms,  eh arms nto, but [ Arabia with Denel, and the Guptas when
akusiyiline function yakhe. Ok nominister we | they opened arms, eh arms what, but it was _
(inaudible) bekakhona, but uGigaba is  nol his line function. Ok even the minister of |
“home... ukuthi bekafunanj angazi, but mina | (inaudible) was there, but Gigaba is home.. |
| cannot conclude, | cannot make wild | Why he was there, | do not know, but |
statements, conclude ukuthi ngoba mina J cannot conclude, | cannot make wild
‘ngapromiswa into, ngala. Lowo eza emva | statements, conclude that because | was |
| kwam  kushokuthi wanikwa wayithatha, | | promised something, | denied. The one who [
can't | have nio proof. | came after was offered and accepted it. |
| can't, | have no proof. '

!
[ Man1: Ya, ok yima ke. Le yintoni le? J Man1: Yes, ok wait then. What is this?

|
Woman1:; Akayibalanga kakuhle. It's pebble, | Woman1: He did not count it properly. it's
| ibizwa ... pebbie it's stones. Pebble Bed | pebble, it is Called...pebble it's stones. !
Modular. If you don't know what it is, | will | Pebble Bed Modular. if you don’t know what |
show you now my illustration. Reactor. it is, | will show you now my illustration.

Reactor.

| Man1: Yes because the feason I'm saying } Man1: Yes because the reason I'm saying
‘ that thina, me as abantu | that we, me as a person who studied law
| ababefund'umthetho (

‘J Woman1: And then i.. i J Woman1: And then the. ..

‘ Mani: we regard ourselves as abanty Man1: We regard ourselves as people who

| abangayi-understandi lentuza, these type of | do not understand what you call, these type

| descriptions. Because and, because | will | of descriptions. Because and, because | will :

| ask you what are you talking.,.what are you | ask you what are you talking...what are you
referring to when you say this and what does | referring to when you say this and what does

| it stand for? | it stand for?

|
Woman1: va, Vi-PBMR siyibiza kanje for | Woman1: Yes, it is PBMR we call it like that
sure, It's the...the experimental power plant | for sure. it's the...the experimental power
yenuclear inje, inje neh. And then that's why | plant of the nuclear is like this, it is like this
 bathi ibed, it is fike a shape of a bed. | neh. And then that's why they say it is a bed, |
Kukhona ipebbles it's uranium pebbles, J it is like a shape of a bed. There are pebbles, |
bazifaka apha neh, hence the word pebble. | it's uranium pebbies, they put them here neh, J
‘ ’ hence the word pebbie,

| Mani: (Inaudibley S J_Mam: (Inaudible) _I
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Woman1: Ya. Pebble is like stones. Madule. IWoman'l: Yes. Pebble is like stones. |
| Then, and then kufakwa izinto, kufakwa Module. Then, and then they put things, they[
| igranite nanton-nton, but from uranium then | put granite and what what, but from uranium

they were testing if they can produce electric | then they were testing if they can produce ‘

energy, then iyiprodusile. So bayibiza | electric energy, then it has produced it. So
| ipebble from this moduiar because it was they call it pebble from this modular because
going to be phase one, module one. it was | it was going to be phase one, module one, it
going to lead to phase two, module is phase, | was going to lead to phase two, module is
50 it was gaing to be in phases. So is pebble phase, so it was going to be in phases. So is
bed because of this shape, its modular, pebble bed because of this shape, s
meaning it will come in different phases, modular, meaning it will come in different |
phase one, phase two. We were only in | phases, phase one, phase two. We were
phase one and we spent eight billion. Then only in phase one and we spent eight billion,
reactor is for the nuclear reactor. So we call | Then reactor is for the nuclear reactor. So
it Pebble Bed Modular Reactor. It produce ' we call it Pebble Bed Modular Reactor. It
electricity from.. . it's just like an Eskom plant | produce electricity from... it's just like an
esebenza ngamanzi or coal, so then for short Eskom plant warks with water or coal, so
we call it PBMR. It's in Pelindaba, actually | then for shot we call it PBMR. It's in
1‘ you must...when you have time 90 and visit | Pelindaba, actually you must...when you

it. have time go and visit it.

Man1: Ok. So this means you will be able to | Man1: Ok, So this means you will be able to
explain this | explain this

Woman1: In court yes | Woman1: in court yes’ '
Man1: If you were to be asked? } Man1: If you were to be asked? ‘

Woman1: Yes, yes. And | have visited it, ] Woman1: Yes, yes. And | have visited it, {
twice. | twice,

[
Man1: Ok, so it's a mini test...test nuclear Man1: Ok, so it's a mini test...test nuclear '
station located in what, Filindaba oh station located in what, Filindaba oh"
Filinclaha Filindaba

Woman1: Peli, Pelindaba. Pelindaba Woman1: Peli, Pelindaba. Pelindaba ‘

Man1: Ok ungathi ngumilungy beketyper | Man1: Ok it's like it was a white person who
lapha was typing here

Woman1 It's not even a station it's a reactor . Woman1: It's not even a station it’s a reactor |

Man1; Ok Man1; Gk

Woman1: It's a mini reactor. ePelindaba,
Pelindaba, it's in Pretoria. So bona bathi
mastyivale le ukuthi bona...bathi bona | must close this one...they said we should not
Jsingayivafi bona bazopatnara negovernment, | close it down they will partner with the |
. Ukwenza inuclear plant bigger and whatever, - government, to make a nuclear plant bigger

and whatever.

Woman1: Its a minj reactor. In Pelindaba,
Pelindaba, it's in Pretoria. So they said we

Man1: So ke now lel's Say, so now let me | Man1; So now let’s say, so now let me ask
1.ask you the last question, M you say during , you the last question. if You say during thiSJ
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|' this period, are you talking absgt 20107

Woman1: Mh. That 2010 bathi bathi
| mayingavalwa.  Batheni? Ima  kugala,
Government beyithath'idecision

| izoyivala neh, mina ngithi maniyivaia

secure
‘ the IP and the

human resource. Bona bathi

‘ no, bona bane-interest yokuthi ivalwe bona

| ba patnarishe Neégovernment. Bona they had
an agenda, mina ngithi makusave i-IP for the
future. Bathi no thina sifuna ukupatnarisha
hegovernment kwangoku-ngoku.

Man1: Ok. So when you heard this neh,
| ngesaskhathi uyizwa, uyizwa kuphi ukuthi it
} will be closed down?

Woman1: No it was open discussions in
government, in our portfolio committees, |
even discussed it with the... angithi
bengitshera public enterprises, nekomiti ye-
energy ichairperson yakhona nominister we-
‘ energy... it was an open discussion. It was
| Not a secret discussion ukuthi izovalwa, Mina
‘ hgathi bangayivali bangakasecure into zethy,
- uyabona.

Mant: You will see when you see the
statement ndikusendele ndithi usibone, that i
will be trying by all means to clarify issues
ezifanele ziclarifayiwe because it will also be
difficult to make gz
criminal’ proceedings should be instituted or
not, if it is not clear, uyabona. That's why you
will find, you will see me asking you all these
questions (inaudible). Ok so kwaku-2010 or
during of about 2010, asazi nini before
. uyomitha neGuptas, nantsi nantsi into
eyenzeka,

Woman1:Mh, mh, mh

Man1: | think what I'm going to do neh,
ngizchamba manje ngafika manje, ekuseni
tomorrow, ngizafika ngiyenze istaternent not
today. Tomorrow when I'm fresh, yes
ngisiqale mangifresh, but what | need to find
out first is ngubani otayiphe kuqala,
sitayiphiwe  e-ofisin hi lokuza vi-PA
yegeneral yethu, | think ya. Because they
phoned me about this they said they want
me to look at this thing, at this...they said |
must...there is a statement they want me to

look _at, I'm_legally qualified so now the,z.l-!n?x_b:iog;.ellﬁaajglim_rng,_. So_that's |

ukuthi | Government took a decision to close it down,

[ and the human resource. They said no, they

decision whether the

. what has happened.
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period, are you talking about 36157 ‘"“

Woman1: Mh. That 2010 they said it should !
not be closed, What did they say? Wait. |

| said when you close it down secure the iP

have interest on it being closed down and
they partner with government. They had an
agenda, | said let us save IP for the future.
They said, no we want to partner with
government now,

—

Man1: Ok. So when you heard this neh, the
time you hear it, where did you hear that it
will be closed down? :

Woman1: No it was open discussions in
government, in our porifolio committees. | |

- even discussed it with the. ) was the chair of

public enterprises, with the chairperson of |
energy committee and the minister of
energy... it was an open discussion. It was ‘
not a secret discussion that it will be closed
down, i said they should not close it down
before they secure our things, you see.

Man1: You will see when ) send you the ;
statement to have a look at it, that | will be
trying by all means to clarify issues that
needs clarity because it will aiso be difficult !
to make a decision whether the criminal
proceedings should be instituted or not, if it is
not clear, you see. That's why you will find,
you will see me asking you all these
questions (inaudible). Ok so even in 2010 or
during of... about 2010, we do not know
when before you met with the Guptas, this is |

Woman1:Mh, mh, mh

Man1: [ think what I'm going to do neh, | will
g0 now, early tomorrow | wili make a
statement not today. Tomorrow when I'm
fresh, yes | will start it when | am fresh, but
what | need to find out first is who was the
first one to type it, was it typed in the office
by our General's PA? | think, yes, Because !
they phoned me about this they said they
want me to look at this thing, at this...they
said | must...there is a statement they want
me to look at, I'm legally qualified so now
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[ bring all legal things 1o me. So that's why |

said, | will...when | get a chance [ will come,
| | wilt come, | will come. But now it makes
sense maybe it was this statement, 5o then
‘ ngizokwazi ukusitreyisa, then | will be able
‘ ukuthi ngisitraye ngisenze

| Woman1: So we are partners into this, 1
really wanna help out, it's sad to watch. You
know these people firstly are foreigners, they
are taking...upresident

 Mant: | will leave that one neh. Why I'm
leaving that one neh, what | will ask you to
| do on that one also neh, when you have time
‘ today, mhiambe tonight even tomorrow neh,
look at it, read it and see whether is there
| anything that you want to amend kuleso,
kuleso statement leso usiphethe. At your
own time not now, at your own time. Maybe
you want to add more or you wil| want to...as
you said ukuthi there are names of the
|' minister (inaudible)

[ Woman1: You know what, | want to take the
ministers out, but you know what | want o
| @dd, | want you to think about it also, and it
J just became. ..it surfaced now, they also got
563 million from Eskom. Is nothing to do with
| any minister, it's gof to do with the CEO of

. Eskom, Brian. They didn't work for it, they

| coal that they must stiil

You don't do that, you don't give the person

money. If I go to government now, for
| instance | have a project in my mind, | want
~..I'm taking to somebody, a
company that manufactures drones, ezenza
photography. It is my intention one day that |
will go to somebody
flood, let's say there is a flood or there s fire
in the shacks here. It is difficult to count how
many shacks are affected or there is g flood
to check the situation. You don't have to
drive the helicopter or, you send this drone to
take the areal which is accurate, very
J scientific interest that would even show if

they, if they say they were 60 shacks and

[ they were actually 89 or they were 12.

supply (inaudible).

Man1: And 1o teli Yyou exactly yona and show

and say, when there is a |

J they were actually 89 or they were 12,

Ty hance I will_

“why I said, | will...when | getac
- come, | will coms, | will come. But now it |
makes sense maybe it was this statement, |
so then | will be able to trace it, then | will be ]

able to try and do it

Woman1: So we are partners into this, |
really wanna help out, it's sad to watch, You
know these people firstly are foreigners, they
| are taking. ..the president i

Man1: | will leave that gne neh. Why I'm
leaving that one neh, what | will ask you to !
| do on that one also neh, when you have time
today, maybe tonight even tomorrow heh,
look at it, read it and see whether is there
anything that you want to amend from that
. one, from that statement you are having. At
| your own time not now, at your own time.
Maybe you want to add more or you will want ‘

e ——

to...as you said that there are names of the
minister (inaudible) !
Woman1: You know what, | want to take the
ministers out, but you know what | want to
add, I want you to think about it also, and it -
Just became...it surfaced now, they also got
363 million from Eskom. Is nothing to do with
any minister, it's got to do with the CEO of
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| coal that they must still supply (inaudible). |
You don't do that, you don't give the person |
| money. If | go to government now, for
| instance 1 have a project in my mind, | want |
-.I'm talking to somebody, a
company that manufactures drones, that do
photography. It is my intention one day that | |
will go to somebody and say, when there is a |
f flood, let's say there is a flood or there is fire

in the shacks here. It is difficult to count how
many shacks are affected or there s a flood
to check the situation. You don't have to
drive the helicopter or, you send this drone to
take the areal which is accurate, very
scientific interest that would even show if
they, if they say they were 60 shacks and

Man1: And to tell you exactly and show you |
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Pou ukuthi

Woman1: But | can't go to the City of Cape | Woman1: But | can't go to the City of Cape

Town and Say give me money upfront
‘ ngizolenzela those Photographs in five years’
time makutsha
doesn’t work that way

’ Man1: it doesn't work like that, hiya
,Woman‘l: | must...

must a, throughout
compete for a tender

the city counci must,
a tender... | must

Man1: with others, yes

} Woman1i: with others. Igetitor! don't get i,
You know. | must establish my company and
when there is a tender like that, | tender and

given money upiront, What is happening with
them? Now
govermnment. You know what they doing
through the Tv. They are sitting, they are
sitting, releasing information. I got that
yesterday, embarrassing government,
blemishing the ministers, dropping... akere
 they have a TV channef?

Man1: Ehe, ehe!

| Womani: So apparently that TV channel
they are throwing bomb scares since three
days ago. Yes we have meeting with, you
know. | mean. ..

Man1: Hiva, those people are not right man.
Indians are like that, They are like that. Ok
- -..{inaudible) on this. Then you will get me
that, that. ..

Woman1: that thing online, the statement

Man1: Hiya online because m also attach it
here. | will leave a space ukuthi...

Woman1: | will print it for you and then...
Man1: Hiya, ok

Woman1:Thank you very much

Man1: Ok, thanks a lot,

ishacks eKhayelitsha. It

! get it or i don't get it. No favour. | can't be I

they are busy biting our

Town and say give me money upfront | will
do those pholographs for you in five years' |
lime when shacks bum in Khayelitsha, It |

| doesn't work that way (

Man1; It doesn't work like that, yes

Woman1: | must... the city council must,
must a, throughout a tender... | must
compete for a fender

Man1: with others, yes |

Woman1: with others. Fget it or | don't get it. |
You know. | must establish my company and |
when there is a tender like that, | tender and
I get it or | don't get it. No favour. | can't be
given money upfront. What is happening with
them? Now they are busy biting our
government. You know what they doing
through the TV. They are siting, they are
sitting, releasing information, | got that |
yesterday, embarrassing government,
blemishing the ministers, dropping... isn't it
that they have a TV.channel?

Man1: Yes, yes!

Womani: So apparently that TV channel |
they are throwing bomb scares since three |
days ago. Yes we have meeting with, you
know, | mean. .

Mant: Yes, those people are not right man,
Indians are like that. They are like that. Ok
..-(inaudible) on this. Then you will get me

that, that... ;

Woman1: that thing onfine, the statement

Man1: Go online because I'm also attach it
here. | will leave a space that. .. ’

Man1: Yes, ok |

Woman1: | will print it for you and then...

Woman1:Thank you very much

Man1: Ok, thanks a lot. J
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you. it's good to have... | Woman: | thank you. It's good fo have... |
L even if you don't get... even if you don't even if you dont get... even if you don't
j getl... even if you don't win in the Court of | get... even if you don't win in the court of |
| law. | would have tried | law. | would have tried
: |
Mant: Hiya no, no, no, trying is always good | Man1: Yes no, ne, no, trying is always good
- because who s going to protect our because who is going to protect oyr

resources if we don't? | resources if we don't? [
| Womand: It's our children’s wealth | Woman1: It's our children’s wealth |
 Mant: Hiya || Man1: Yes |
II Woman1: You know. And I'm sure we wil) | Woman1: You know. And ''m sure we wil |
| win | win
J.J Man1: Hiya Ij Man1: Yes i
|t Woman1: | am certain | Woman1: | am certain |

Man1: ..{(inaudible) you know ukuthi thina as | Man1: -..(inaudible) you know that we as}
iHawks, they always  say that, nina Hawks, they always say that, you are into
| ningabantu bepalitics nina  politics |'
|WOman1: They say to me, those Hawks Woman1; They say to me, those Hawks |
they are pocketed. They are Guptarised. 1 - they are pocketed. They are Guptarised. | |
| said but... | had a journaiist that invited me | said but... | had g journalist that invited me
| for an interview and he says io me, | for an interview and he says to me, J
, ---(inaudible) all, ai the law enforcement ~..{inaudible) al, all the law enforcement
| agencies have besn Guptarised, They are | agencies have bheen Guptarised. They are
| pocketed. -..{inaudible) what do you mean? pocketed. ...(inaudible) what do you mean?
| He said, the Hawks. What do you mean? He |' He said, the Hawks. What do you mean? He
| 8ays, Ntlemeza. | said, do you have proof. | says, Ntiemeza. | said, do you have proof.
|I Nilemeza is an individual | Ntlemeza is an individual

Man1: That's the problem Man1: That's the problem

Woman1: And even .-.(inaudible) the Hawks Woman1: And even -..(inaudible) the Hawks
when talkking about one  person. Just | when talking about one person.  Just
| because s appointed  under certain because s appointed  under  certain
circumstances then -..{inaudible) statements, | circumstances then -..(inaudible) statements.
Then they said, 90 ahead, go and... do you | Then they said, go ahead, go and... do you
think if you lay charges they will investigate? | think if you lay charges they will investigate?
(| said, why net? | said, if, if | give the I said, why not? | said, if, if ) give the -
| substance. If | don't give them substance | | substance. if | don't give them substance | |
| can't blame them when they say, there is no

can't blame them when they say, there is no |

| case | case
 Man1: (Inaudible) | Man1: (Inaudible) |
| Woman1: thank you so much } Woman1: thank you so much

| |

Man1: Ok ke  Man1: Ok then ‘
|
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| "Woma"r’.'-'lE"ﬂ&'iﬁéﬁ'ﬁ&%‘éﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁéﬁé‘“
' Mam1: No ndihlala eMilnerton
Woman1: Ngoku usuka apha?

Man1; Ya

Woman1: That's good. Ukhulele apha?

Man1: No, | grew up in KZN
|

Woman1: Oh really. Mara  why
utheth'isiXhosa?
|Man1: No because | wanted. to

| accommodate you but initially | speak Zuly

Woman1: Oh yeah -..(inaudible) much easy
for me

Man1: Because
Xhosa

you said we must speak

Woman1: IsiZulu sam simuch more better
because I taught in Johannesburg

Man1: Oh
... (inaudible)

ndiyabon'ukuthi usuka

Woman1: Fiuent Zulu although my tone is
Afrkaans like but ngiyazi  yonk'into
ngesiZulu, but isiXhosa

Man1t: No mna 'm
in KZN

pure, pure Zulu. | grew up

Woman1: Where in KZN?

Man1: Emgababa

Woman1t: Alright. Umgababa Beach. That
used to be our black people's beach

Man1: ya because we walk from home to the
beach

Womant: That's nice, you guys are lucky
Man1: Ya of course ! walk. Ok thank you,

then | will phone you, I'm at home the whole
_week neh
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rwama'm?mm“eﬁ*é‘@%a‘szayﬁg“ “herein’
Cape Town

Mant: No | am staying in Milnerton

Woman1: Are you from there now?

' Man1: Yes

Womani: That's
here?

good. Did you grow up

‘ Man1: No, | grew up in KZN

Woman1: Oh really. But why are you
speaking isiXhosa?

Mani:  No because | wanted to |
accommodate you but initially | speak Zuly
' Womant: Oh yeah - (inaudible) much easy
_for me

Man1: Because
Xhosa

you said we must speak

| Womani: My Zulu is much more better
because I taught in Johannesburg

Man1: Oh ) can see
! ... (inaudible)
JI Woman1: Fluent Zulu although my tone is
Afrikaans like but | know everything in
isiZulu, but isiXhosa

you that you from

Man1: No I'm pure,
KZN

pure Zulu. 1 grew up in

Woman1: Where in KZN?

' Man1: Emgababa

| Womant: Alright. Umgababa Beach, That
used to be our black people’s beach

| Man1: Yes because we walk from home to |
the beach

Woman1: That's nice, you guys are lucky ‘

' Man1: Yes of course | walk. Ok thank you,

then I will phone you, I'm at home the whole
week neh J
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I turning 21, so the

Woman1: Yes captain. Tomorrow I'm in
court

Man1: no it's fine tomorrow name | won't
(inaudible)

Woman1: | did an interdict against my son
(inaudible) then he violated that, he's in
Pollsmoor. So | wanted to. --80 tomorrow he's
police were saying fix
something the family. So 1 said (inaudible)
I'm going to sign something for him that he
must not bridge to come home for his 21
then straight to rehab

Man1: Oh, ok no, no it's fine ok, ya you know
sometimes you get that because I have a
cousin who is like that. It's problems all over,
all over. Ya ok, thanks a lot. But I think | will
iry lo see you Thursday, because | will work
on this the whole day tomorrow

Womant: Igate izavuleka xa (inaudibie)

Man1: ok thanks

]

Woman1: Yes captain. Tomorrow I'm in!
court

Man1: no it's fine tomorrow | also won't
{(inaudible)

Woman1: | did an interdict against my son |
(inaudible) then he violated that, he's in
Pollsmaor. So | wanted to...so tomorrow he's
turning 21, so the police were saying fix
something the family. So i said (inaudible)
I'm going to sign something for him that he

must not bridge to come home for his 21

then straight to rehab |
Man1: Oh, ok no, no it's fine ok, yes you

know sometimes you get that because | have
a cousin who is like that, It's problems all
over, all over. Yes ok, thanks a lot. But I think
[ will try to see you Thursday, bacause | will

work on this the whole day tomorrow |

Woman1;
(inaudible)

The gate will open when

| Man1: ok thanks |
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| TRANSCRIPTION

Woman: Statia'u-;anager ségé&i_FM

Womanl: Nyani?
Woman: Spirit

Womanl: | wonder uba banondifanisa bathi
ufana nobani, ufana nobani? {taughs) Ndithi xa
ndithetha ndithi abantu bambalankomo. UThixo
watsho uba uyakusidala sonke ngokomfanekiso
wakhe so ke siyafana ekuggibeleni kuba si-one
family at the end of the day. Noba sohlukana phi.
{inaudible}

Woman: Very true

Womanl: Yanditsibela  sthandwasam inja
ndiyitrasta, Kusithwa ayilumi, ayenzi niks. Yab’
imile apha ecaleni kwam, Andavyazi, grami

Woman: Yazt mna ndoyika ntoni, ikati.
Yandiluma. Zange indirhwabhe, yandiluma
ndacisha ndaghawul’ umienze

Woman1: Ukuluma ikati?

Woman: Ngamazinyo, Hayi  ukundikrwempa
ngamazipho

Woman1: Kaloku ithi yona xa ilwayo iyakrwempa

Woman: But ndava late ukuthi.. U-v-umakhulu
wam wandishiya komnye umuzi eGoli eva
kwaDoctor. So wathi kum xa ubuya esikolweni
ungaz’ ekhaya, Ndizawushiya ukutya kwakho
endlin® ethile. Ndizawubuya ngebus valate. Yo,
ndathi  ndithath’ukutya  kwam... ndava
afterwards ukuthi o mama lo
bekangumthakathi. U-ant! kababs wam

Waman?: Q-o-oh, x3 ndizawucingela io ato uba |
ukutya

Woman: Ndicishe ndaghaw’ ulumienze .
_(inaudible). Yandiluma, uyayibona le, le big toe?

wonder ebeclean na lo mama kushiywa kuy' |

______| mansaTioN
___ 20151214 105033

1

Woman: The Slati?:ln_Manager of Lesedi FM
Woman1: Really?
Weman: Spirit

Wormanl: | wonder if they are to liken me to
someone who would they say | lack like, who
does she look like? (laughs) When i talk and say
People are like the colour of the cow. God said
that He will create us in His image, so at the end
we are all the same and we ara one family at the
end of the day. Even if we are different here and
there. .. {inaudibie)

Woman: Very true

Womanl: The dog jumped on me my dear while
! trusted it. It was said that it does naot bite, it
does nothing. It was just next to me. ! did not
know, it attacked!

Woman: Do you know what | am afraid of? A
cat. It bit me. it did not scratch me, it bit me in
such a way that my leg was nearly amputated.

Woman1: Bitten by a cai?

Woman: With the teeth. Not scratching me with
its nails

Womanl: But when it fights it scratches

Woman: But I heard fate that.., My grandmother
left me at another house in Johannesburg when
she went to see the doctor. So she told me that
when | come back from school ! must not come
home. | am going to leave your food at a certain
house. 1 will come with the later bus. Yo, when |
took my food.. | heard afterwards that that
woman was a witch. My father's sunt

Womanl: 0O-o-oh, when | think about it, |
wonder if that woman who kept the food was
clean.

Wormnan: | nearly had my leg amputated ...
(inaudible). It bit me, do you see this big toe? It l
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Yathi ngamazinyo. Kwabaola konke, kwabola ¢ did like thiﬁﬁh_-ft-s—?eeth. Everythimng became |
: konke kwaza apha. Ndalal'esibhediele for about r rotten here, everything became rotten until
three months, Kugewele ingathi nditshile, ingathi | here. 1 was admitted in hospital for about three |
ndine... iblisters zokutshg invawo lonke. | stilf | months. It was swollen as if | was burat, as if |
: fear ikati natoday. Andifuni nokuyibona, had .... burn blisters my whole foot. | stilt fear the
lf cat even today. | do not want to seeit.

| |
| Womanl: There is no way ungayoyiki, There is | Womana: There is no way you will not be scared |
| o way ungayoyiki ikati xa injato. Ikati, | of it. There is no way you will not be scared of |

| zandiyibon’ ikati iluma, Ndiyvaz’ ikati ikrwempa | the cat if it is like that, The cat, | have never seen

[ kaloku, [ the cat capable of biting. ! know that it can
| J scratch,

|

| Man: Nam andiyazi J Man: | also do not know

Woman: Indifakamazinyo. After that ndaphupha ( Woman: It bites me. After that | dreamt about a3
| ikati le ingathi ihalf, Ithi kum ndinik’ incwadi | cat that looks fike it is half. It said to me, “give |
' yakho veMaths. Ndala. Ndavuka ndinjan’ | me your Maths boolc” | refused. When | woke up

ebusweni! Ingathi ibindilwisa. Xa adivuka the condition of my facel It was like it was
. ekuseni, umakhulu, why unje ingathi ubusilwa fighting with me. When | woke up in the
| nabantu? Ndithi mna ndiphuphe ikati isithi... morning, my grandmother said, why does it look
| mna ndithi ndiyaphupha ndithi silwela iMaths | like you were fighting with people? 1 said |

{ book yam, dreamt about the cat saying... | thought | was
| dreaming and we were fighting for my Maths
| book.

|| Woman1: Incwadi yakho Woman1: Your book

|
|| Woman: Kanti yena uyandibetha | Woman: In the meantime she was attacking me

| Womani: Hayi kodwa akho right... and kukhona i Womani: No, but it is not right... and there are !
| abantu fumanise... | people you find out that... '

[I Woman: And yirelative. Ngu-aunt kababs wam | Woman: And it is 5 relative. That is my father’s
loyo. Khana swaleka ngoku at ninety nine. aunt. She recently passed on at the age of ninety
| UThixo umnike isikhathi sokuthi.. nine. God gave her time to...

| Womani:; Makakhulume. Wakhuluma ke phofu, | Woman1: Let Ser taik, Did she talk then
| just to say m sorry? Hayi nob’ uyatsha aph’ |, just to say I'm sorry? No, maybe she is burning
| akhoyo wherever she is,

| Woman: Ndayenz’ ipeace naye ndathi hayi... J Woman: | made peace with her and said no...

Woman1: Ewe man, But ke xaske babone uba is . Womani: Yes, man. But let them see that she is !
j' fighting a losing battle. He's been trying. UThixc fighting a losing battle. He's been trying. God will |
| will forgver protecting you, So waqond’ uba forever protecting You. 50 she could see that she
‘ makabuy’ urnva | must go back.

B inana N S _
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' Wo;m;.'gaﬁlig_enzele_i?ea okanye... thina apha | Woman: Could you please make tea for me or... |

sisela iTab ngoba unediabetis we drink Tab here because she is diabetic
! Womani: Ok, hayi ndiceta nje amanzi ] Womani: Ok, no, can | just have water
: Man: Nam amanzi I Man: Water for me too
f

r Woiman; Nthabiseng IJI Woman: Nthabiseng

Womanl:  Ndibaieka kwadrink  ene-acid. | Womani: ! am avoiding any drink with acid. lam
Ndibaleka kwanto noba sekuthwa nguCoke zero . avoiding anything even if it is Coke zero what
ngunto-nton. Ndoyika kwanto edibene ne-acid what. | am afraid of anything that has to do with !

acid.
Woman: Matu Woman: Maty
| Matu: Mat Matu: Maf |
Woman: We asking for water, please Woman: We asking for water, please

:
+ Man: . (inaudible) 1 m sorry for being late ne. |
, Said 9 o’tlock because we have ancther...

Man: ... {inaudible} I'm sorry for being late ne. |
said 9 o’clock because we have another...

| Woman: Bendizakutshika uba bowungangeni ' Woman: | was going to give you-a hard time if

| nave apha . You were not coming in with her here '
| H
|' Woman1: (laughs) || Woman1: (laughs)

} Man: ...{inaudible} | don't have a problem | Man: -{inaudible) | don’t have a problem

| Womant: (laughs) so wena ningabangani ke nam Womani: {laughs) so you are friends and | am

J andingeni ndawo, Ingathi andiva nto not getting involved in anything. It is Jike | hear

. nothing,

i

" Man: So the meeting that | was supposed to take | Man: So the meeting that 1 was supposed to take

- place at ten.. so0 | hag vkuthi ndigale ngawe | place at ten... so | had to start with you quickly |

;' quickly so that because.,. uyabona ! so that because... you see

| |’

| Woman: Uyandifowunela ngotwenty to ten, j-
appointment yethu yeka ten to.. is 10 e-clock,

| Ten to uthi can't | come to i-office lapho.

| .inaudible)

Woman: He calls me at twenty to ten, our
appointment is at ten to... is 10 o-clock. Ten to
he says can't | come there to the office.
{inaudible}

|
Man: No I was stlf ... {inaudible}. Let’s not start Man: No | was stilf .., {inaudible). Ler’s not stapt |
by fighting by fighting |

+ |
‘Woman: But what's the purpose of this ' Woman: But what's the purpose of this
r meeting? : meeating?

| Man: The purpose of this meeting ne, obvious | Man: The ?_purpose of this meeting | ne, oP_vicEsJ

3
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the matter was then allocated to the NPA ne
~{inaudible)

Woman: Who allocated it to the NPA?

Man: Obvious it’s us that we do that. That's how
it is supposed to be

Woman: You handed the matter to them?
Womanl: They must dea) with them

Man: So that they will make a decision and see
whether they are satisfied with the information
or they need to clarify some issues

Womani: Because we don't want to assume at
timas because we are waiting our investigation
more  of prosecution guided ne 50 that

{inaudible)

Woman: But you Buys do know that | have
reported the senior managers zeHawks

Womanl: To what?

Man: | remember when | spoke to you to when |
wanted that appointment.‘.{inaudible)

Woman: Ntlemeza, Phahla,.. uPhahlane
Womanl: UPhahlane, Omunye?

[ Woman: Unecoloured surname, Because...

Womanl: Ngowaphi uNtlemeza?
Woman: BasePretaria bonke
Womani: Inoba ngubani icoloured?

Woman: Because since ndayenza le nto ne,
yazothathwa apha, Yazothathwa apha, Xa mna
ndivifuna ndibuza lapho how far is the matter?
How far is the matter? Bathi, no ithathiwe
ngubanibani, Ubanibani ufowunele banibani
wafaka ubanibani kwiflight ukuthi azothatha

the m‘aEEi'—;a_s then atla_cégé'd”_ib‘_tﬁe_ NPA ne

yonk’ inko, amapheph’ abo. Kunini ndivitreyisa,
Ngithi oh nina seni... You guys are actually
defeating the ends of justice
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~{inaudible}
Woman: Who allocated it to the NPA?

Man: Obvious it’s us that we do that. That's how
it is supposed to be

Worman; You handed the matter to them?
Woman1: They must deal with them

Man: So that they will make a decision and see
whether they are satisfied with the information
or they need to clarify some issues

Womanl; Because we don’t want to assume at
times because we are waiting our investigation
more of prosecution guided ne so that
~{inaudible)

Woman: But you guys da know that | have
reported the senior managers of the Hawks

Wornani: To what?

Man: | remember when | spoke to you to when |
wanted that appointment...(inaudible)

Woman: Ntlameza, Phahla... Phahlane

Woman1: Phahlane. Tha other one?

Woman: He/she has a coloured surname.
Because..,

Womanl: From where is Ntlemezay
Woman: They are all from Pretoria
Womanl: Who is the coloured one?

Woman: Because since | did that thing, it was
taken here. It was taken here, When | want it |
enquire from there how far is the matter, How
far is the matter? They said, no it has been
taken by so-and-so, So-and-so called so-and-so
and put so-and-so in 3 flight so that he/she can
tome take everything, their Papers. [ have been

tracing it for a long time. | said oh You are now.,..
YOU guys are actually defeating the ends of
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| Womanl: Uyephi ke ngoku? Uyephi apha
enantsini? Wawuyephi, kula ndawo wawuvile
‘ kuyo i-enquiry? 1

" Woman: Yes

] Womani: Because that came to you |

‘ Woman: Al the statements  zathathwa. ‘
| Zathathwa... they ended up  with a lady
| commissioner or something, | don't know, But
| then uNtemeza wafowuna wathi f'm putting
somebody in the flight right now. Every trace of
paper ingavulwa. Niyifake for my eyes only.
Confidential what, what, what.

} Womani: Kunguye my love ofowunayo? |

| Woman: Ubani?

! Womani: Yena uNtlemeza kunguye ofowunayo? [

‘ Waoman: Hiya personally

Woman1: Efowunelz wena? ‘
Woman: No, no, no! Mina laba bayangixelela, ‘
‘ Angithi ngibabuza ukuthi, when | went to the
i

| public protector as a witness | needed icapies of |

i my affidavit ‘

‘I Woman: Ok ‘

Woman: So xa ndizifuna bathi they don't have

anything with them. Ndizibuza ukuthi njani?

Bathi, no somebody was.., somebody phened..,
‘ Phahla... Phahla phoned

v
|

‘ Womanl: Phahlane

" Woman: Phahlane phoned to say he is putting ‘

| this other third person. Ntlemeza has instructed
that this other must come and fetch every trace

| of document related to this thing. They wilt

‘ handle it from Pretoria. And then months went

‘ by, more than six months. Six, seven months.

| After that { said no kuyadlalwa mos apha

5

justic

somebody phoned... Phahla... Phahla phoned
H
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|

Woman1l: Where did you 80 now? Where did
You go here at what they call it? Where did you
B0, at the area where you opened an enquiry? '

Woman: Yes ]

Woman: All the statements were taken. They
were taken.. they ended up with a lady
commissioner or something. | don't know. But
then Ntlemeza called and said, “I'm putting
somebody in the flight right now. Every trace of
Paper must not be opened. You must put it for
my eyes only. Confidential what, what, what. !

Womanl: Because that came to you

Woman1: Was it him my love who callad? ;
Woman: Whos

Womanl: Ntlemeza himself, was it him who
called?

Woman: Yes, personally

Womanl: Calling you?

Woman: No, no, no! Thesa people told me. |
asked them that when | went to the pubfic .
protector as a witness | needad copies of my
affidavit

Womanl: Ok

Woman: 50 when | asked for them they said that
they don't have anything with them. § was asking
myself, how? They said, no somebody was... !

Womanl: Phahlane

Woman: Phahlane phoned to say he is putting
this other third person. Ntlemeza has instructed
that this other must come and fetch every trace
of document related to this thing. They will
handle it from Pretoria. And then months went
by, more than six months. Six, seven months,
After that | said no people are not serious here
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Womani: Kwantoba athi uPhahlane ufumene |- |
instruction from uNtlemeza. t's a vice varsa i

‘ Woman: It’s a vice versa ‘
| |
‘ Man: it’s vice versa hiya [

|
Womanl: Kukhona nfe  unyawo Iwemfene
! olukheyo. Anditshe.,. andizuyazi because akukho
‘nto ¥a  kufunwa idocuments,  zifunwa
nguNttemeza for instance sbe yena ngoku
| ekuxelela uba uzozifuna through uPhahlane, -
‘ Avidibani

Woman: It might be that I'm confusing them |
Womani: Confusing, Maybe, hiya, hiya

Woman: Ngoba because mina ndaphambana nje
kodwa ndava Ja magama mathathu. Three
names

' Woman1: And uyazi into endirhalel'uyenza...
f anditshe... I'm not trying to protect whatever,
|' tkho into athi umntu I've been phoned by Hawks |
nton-nton, nton-nton, Ndibuze, ngubant iHawks |
because it seems like xa nifuman’ icalls we can |
be ‘able to trace them sibone aba bantu
mhlawumbi  abazenza iHawks, uba bazenza
iHawks abantu. Uba mhiawubi let me creste
animasity  between whatever, whatever,
Anditsh* uba kwenzeka ngolo hlobo bt
ndiyafun’ uba umntu yena kwafowun’ ubani
wathi  uyintw  ethile.  Kululs uba sitrace ‘
. inumbers, ok inoba ngubanilo.., |

; )
Woman: Mna abafowunelanga mina, mna
r ndifowunele laba ndifun’ into zam. i

Womani: Ufowuna kwabaphi wena?

Woman: Kwathwa zithathwe...

Wamanl: Ubufowune kwabaphi wena, kwaba
| batapha?

| Woman: Andithi mina, the people who took...

| demanded by Ntlemeza for instance and then ha
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Womanl: Even that that Phahlane received an
instruction from Ntlemeza. It's a vice versa

Woeman: I¥'s 2 vice versa

Man: It’s vice versa yes

Womanl: Something is not right. | am not
saying... | will not know because there is no such

a thing when the documents are demanded,

tells you that he will demand them through
Phahlane. it does not make sense,

Woman: It might be that 'm confusing them .
Woman1: Confusing. Maybe, yes, yes |

Woman: Because I was just confused but | heard
these three names. Three names

Womanl: And you know the thing that | would
ike to do... | dont mean... I'm not trying to
protect whatever, there is thing 3 person would
say that I've L.een phoned by Hawks what-what,
what-what. | asked, who is the Hawks because it
seems like when you receive calls we can be able |
to trace them to see those people maybe they
personify the Hawks, if these people personify
the Hawks. That maybe let me create animaosity
between whatever, whatever. | am not saying
that it happened like that, but | want 3 person to
say someone called and claimed to be
something, It is easy for us to trace numbers, ok
maybe who was that...

Woman: They did not call me, | called these anes
asking for my things.

Woman1: Who did you call? |
Woman: It was said they were taken ...

Womant: Who did you call, the ones from here?

| Woman: The thing is, the people who took. ..

e |
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" Woman: Ipolice station Woman1: The police station

. T —_—

. Woman: Ndafowunela epolice station ne ndathi Jl Woman: | called the poiice station and asked

IE mabathumele abanty endlini, Abantu i them to send people to the house. The peaple

| abathunyelwe  endiini beyi-two  captains. ! who were sent to the house were two captains,

| UCaptain... 1 forget them. The other one is a PA ' Captain... ) forget them. The other one is a PA to j

| to Veri. The other one is an Investigating... they | Veri, The other oneis an Investigating... they said d

| said is their best investigator. $0 mna xa ndifuna | is their best investigator. So when | want my
into 2am ndizifuna kubo ngoba yibo bebala apha | things, | want them from them because it is |
endlini yam. The ones that came here. So them who came to 'my house. The ones that
bangena apha, bangena apha, Eventually bathi | came here. So they entered here, they entered
kum no zithathiwe lezinto. Ndithi ndifuna abantu | here, Eventually they said to me that, no these
abazithathile bangabobani because kumezintw’ things were taken. | said ¢ want people who took |
ezifunwa kubo. Ndanikwa 15 magama, ubani | them because there are things that are needed |

| wafowunela bani wafaka bani, | from them. | was given these names, whe callad

| | who and put who.

- Womanl: |-affidavit yakho wawuyisayinile? Your | Woman1: pid YOU sign your affidavit? Your very
 very first affidavit? Let me see them. first affidavit? Let me see them.

’ Woman: It’s sa long, [ Woman: It's 5o long, [

|
Womanl: What | recall,. |

|

! Womanl: What i recail... |

Woman: You must remember that the first one | | Woman: You must remember that the first one |
| did not even write myself in my own | did not even write myself in my own
| handwriting, | was speaking, somebody was handwriting. | was speaking, somebody was
] writing, writing.

|
| Woman1: Hiya, hiya. Waza wazoconfirma ke | Woman1: Yes, ves, A peEEson came to confirm
[ ngoku umntu xa sele eggibile ubhala to say... after he/she was done writing to say ...

|

f
J Woman: Bayithatha bathi bayoyitayipha andithi? Woman: They took it and said that they were
: B0ing to type it, is it not so?

|' Womanl: Eh, ¥es, yvabuya. So ke ngoku lo J Wornan1: Eh, yes, it came back. So now was it |

| wayesenza ezj corrections apha nguwe? vou who were doing these corrections?
' Woman: Let me see | Woman: Let me see '
Womanl: Kungeli xesha sekuze wena Mtolo? Womani: it was the time when you, Mtolo came
here?
( Man: Hiya, ewe after icorrections wasesaying, } Man: Yes, ves after the corrections she then
| signed. |
! Woman: Le signature is mine, | Woman: This signature is mine.
1 |
|
. Woman1: So kungeli xesha kuze uMtola? ‘ Woman1: So it was the time when Mtolo came?
- —— s
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I_-W&mé}l;ma&;&é;;}o—it&}iﬁﬁi\.;e._- o _Ir Wa&éﬁ leaé_é;mé with the typed one,

Man: Ndeza nayo itayiphiwe. Sayithol’ injalo
thina.

Man: | brought the typed one. We received it
like that,

Woman: Weza nayo itayiphiwe kuba nam Woman: He brought it typed because 1 also
ndayifumana through i-imeyifi. Ndikugalele | recejved it through the email. Must | pour water

| amanzi bhuti? for you, sir?
Man: Hiya ungandigalelels Man: Yes, you can pour water for me.
. Woman: is it cold water? l Woman: Is it cold water?

J Woman1: Yes it's cold water, Uyawathanda fa Womani: Yes it's cold water. Do you like it with
| ane-ice wena? ice?

Weman: So nizofunani apha today? Woman: So what brings you here today?

J Womanl: Sizofuna iclaritias ne that are required Womanl: We are here for the clarities that are _
by umtshutshisi, Uthi, uba sinoclarifaya ez ! required by the prosecutor. He/she said if we

r issues, . can clarify these issues.

i

. Woman: How many clarities do you want? | Woman: How many clarities do you want? /

|'

| Man: One, twa, three, four, five, six. Only seven, | Man: One, two, three, four, five, six. Only seven. ‘

{ Worman: Only? That's a whole statement. Woman: Only? That's 3 whole statement. ‘

| Man: No, it’s not the whole, No, it's not the | Man: No, it's not the whole. No, it's not the
whole statement. So we submitted this matter ; whole statement. $o we submitted this matter :
abviously to the NPA for them to decide whether | obviously to the NPA for them to decide whether i
they will precede with Prosecution or they won't | they will precede with prasecution or they won't [

I proceed because at the end of the day it’s their | proceed because at the end of the day it's their

~ baby. For us jt’s just to follew the information | baby. For us jt's fust to follow the information

| then we give it to them then they must make a | then we give it to them then they must make 3

| decision, decision,

|
Womani: Baval Hoop holes. Because these are | Woman1: They are closing the feop holes,
more of dloop holes they are trying to, to, to f Because these are more of loop holes they are |
close. So that they must close these gaps. - trying to, 1o, to close, Se that they must close ;

} Because we discussed with them o say ok fine | these 8aps. Because we discussed with them to

J let’s take the matter further now by doing this. | say ok fine te, s take the matter further now by

! Then from there they are in a position to decide, [ doing this. Then from there they are in a position

: to decide,

|

Man: | think one most important thing ne to | Man: think one most important thing ne to
consider, ukuthi they mentioned the fact that, : consider, is that they mentioned the fact that, -
You are the single witness in this case. You aye ' You are the single witness in this case. You are |
the only witness, There is no other witness, 5o | the only witness. There is no other witness. So
obviously we need to take cognisance of obviously we need to take cognisance of
[sem_eth_in_g; ¥ a person is the only witness we | something. If a person is the only witness we

}I
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no collaboration evidence that will come from
another person than yourself,

Woman: So does it mean nobody ever lay
charges other than me?

Man: You see... Ok, let's g0 to Blom, uBlom ne
naye aid charges byt okwakhe izinto zakhe yi-
TSA {inaudible),

' Woman: lya, and na, na, nakum uadikowuta

rongo, uthi bendikuhotele nabantwana, which is

| wrong.

Man: Uyabona, that is the problem

Womani: Like uba kaloku asinawurelya total
kwekaBlom. Phofu andifun’ uxoka naya is much
positive. Uya-understanda uba it is just about
hearsay. Ne-assumptions zoba wabona neesocial
media; the twitters whatever, whatever.

Man: So which now, we are left with no choice,
we only have you as the most impaortant witness
and aiso the single witness in this case. Because

: Woman: Yes, and even to me he quotes me

uBlom we can’t take him into consideration, We

: can’t even ..(inaudible)

Woman: Nam ndiyifundil’ into yakhe.

Man: Uyabona so.. Ok, umtshutshisi what
requires ne, uthi ne, most imporiant thing we
need to make sure that we place you to
Johannesburg during that period ne. The
tmportance of that thing ukuthi ne...

Woman: When the people offered me
«{inaudible)

Man and Womanl; Yec, Hiya

, Man; Because now the important of that part
i Kukuthi how if we bring the people in court

whoever that are being allegedly suspect. Then
they said, we do not even know who is this
woman. Do you understand?

 Woman: Like they said before.

least each and | need to make sure that at least each and |
everything that might arise because there will be | everything that might arise because there witl be

no collaboration evidence that will come from
another person than youyrself,

Woman: So does it mean nobody ever iay
charges other than me?

Man: You see... Ok, let’s go to Blom, Biom alse
laid charges but his things ara the TSA
{inaudible}.

wrong, he says | was at the hotel with the
children, which is wrong. :

Man: Do you see, that is the problermn

Womani: Like we are not going to rely total on
Biom’s evidence, However, | do not want ta lie,
he is also much positive. He understands that it
is just about hearsay. And the assumptions that
he saw on the social media; the twitters
whatever, whatever.,

Man: So which now, we are left with no choice,
we only have vou as the most important witness
and also the single witness in this case. Because
Blom we can’t take him into consideration. We |
can’t even ..(inaudible) i

Woman: | also read his thing.

Man: Do you see s0... Ok, the prosecutor, what
he requires ne, he said the most important thing
we need to make sure that we place you to
Johannesburg during that period ne. The
importance of that thing is that ne..,

Woman: When the people offered me
{inaudible)

Man and Womanl: Yes. Yes

Man: Because now the important of that part js
that how if we being the people in court whoever
that are being allegedly suspect, Then they said,
we do not even know who is this woman, Do you
understand?

Woman: Like they said before. !

-_— i
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J Man: Hiya. We don't even know who is this i Man:

]

1
Yes. We don't even know who is this

‘ waman. So obviously... that means we are stuck,
| We need to make sure that at least we place you

to lohannesburg during that period. Ok. And
. ~{inaudible} the only way to do that is could only
~be done by means of the cellphone tower.
; Obviously the cellphone tower will tell ukuthi
| your celiphone maybe on that day was...
inetwork yayo was in that place. You see. So
those are the most im
first one.

Woman: That is exactly what | told the Public
Protector ne. But | think the Public Protector
because her time was limited and the resources
: were limited, And the... when she interviewed
me she was left about three weeks in August. So
1 said to her the same thing, But you must also
! bear in mind ne that the phone that I'm using
naw is my personal phone. And at that time |
had two official phones.

| Wornani; Heke sinike ezanumber zazo

|

Woman: Ndizanifumanela. The one was... the
| ©ne was my parliamentary subsidised one as an
‘ ordinary... as a member of parliament. And the
| other one was the number | had used when |

portant things. That is the
{

woman, 5o obviously... that maans we are stuck, |
J We need to make sure that at jeast we place you J
ta Johannesburg during that period. Ok. And ... |
(inaudible) the only way to do that is could only
‘ be done by means of the celiphone tower,
Obwiously the celiphone tower will tel that your
celiphone maybe on that day was... its network
was in that place. You see. So those are the most
important things. That is the first one.

1

Woman: That is exactly what 1 told the Public !
‘ Protector ne. But 1 think the Public Protector |
because her time was iimited and the resources
were limited. And the.. when she interviewed
me she was left about three weeks in August. So
| said to her the same thing. But you must also
| bear in eind ne that the phone that I'm using
now is my personal phone. And at that time |

had two official phones.

| Womanl: Could you please give us their
numbers |

Woman: 1 will get them for you. The one was...
the one was my parliamentary subsidised one as
an ordinary... as 3 member of parliament, And
the ather one was the number § had used when |

was chair of caucus. The one that was paid by
the chair of caucus. But | know how to verify
those numbers because I've heard... | mean i no
longer use these two numbers because they
went back to parliament and to caucus but | can
tell you...

.‘ Womanl: When was it?
] Woman: Mh?

Womanl: Senditsh’
nini nazo?

Woman: And | know ukuthi,.. | have a2 way of
finding out which number did | use that day
because there is.. when | was held in that
» house... firstly, when | was heid in the Sahara
| offices and when | was held in that house me
thinking that I'm waiting for the prasident,
| Because time was running out and | was

1

uba uyayazi uba wohiukene ‘

| thinking that I'm waiting for the president. |

was chair of caucus. The one that was paid by
the chair of caucus. But | know how to verify
those numbers because Fva heard... | mean ! no
longer use these two numbers because they i
went back to parliament and to caucus but i can
tell you...

Womanl: When was it?

: Woman: hMh?

Woman1: | mean do you know when last did you
stop using them?

And | know that ... | have a way of
finding out which number did | use that day
because there is.. when | was held in that
house... firstly, when | was held in the Sahara
offices and when { was held in that house mg

Woman:

Because time was rumning out and [ was

0
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panicking and when I panicked | wonder what is
2oing to happen to me. As a security trained
persan, you phona somebody to say that, hey
ndikwindawo athize,

Womanl: Ukwenzef
ongayaziyo.

uba should whatever

Woman: In addition, ndathi kuye | don’t even
know  because the arrangement  was
ndizawuphindela aCape Town the same day. So
andibhukanga ihotel, andibhukishelwanga ihotel.
The arrangement was abantu barzokuthatha e-
airport. Uzawuhiangana nabo baphethe igama
takho and then bazokuphindisela. Because | did
ask, should | arrange myself a car or? Kwathwa
no uzalandwa,

Womanl: Then who was caling you, who was
calling by then to say you gonna get people
waiting at the airport or whatever?

Woman: The one person that.. there is a guy
that spoke to me that night but the other persoen
that spoke to me is... I think it's ulaleka. Laleka,
lsit Laleka? Khawunda from the Presidency,

Womanl: Laleka Khawunda, ok. Bhalz ke,

Woman: § know it's... is it Laleka her name? |
might be...

Womanl: Ewe Khawunda but ..{inaudible)

Woman: Because | have been looking for
president for months and then eventyally |
looked for president via Luthuli. And | spoke to
Jessie and Jessie gave me the number of this lady
50 that’s how t knew that | had her number on
my phone that showed when she called because
I had received her number from Jessie. Jessie
said to me... because | was saying lessie, Jessie
maybe ! should.. because the officials are
meeting in tuthuli House certain Mondays
maybe | should come one Monday, you know, to
get..,

Womanl: Yes

Worman: Then Jessie said, hey nathi siyasokola

panicking and when | panicked | wonder what is
Boing to happen to me. As a security trained
person, you phone somebody to say that, hey 1
aim at a particular place.

Woman1l: So that should whatever you do not
know.

Woman: In addition, I said to her | don’t even
know because the arrangement was that | would
g0 back to Cape Town the same day. So | did not
book the hotel, the hotei was not baoked for
me. The arrangement was that peaple would
pick you up from airport. You will meet them
having your name in their hands and then they
will take you back. Because | did ask, should |
arrange myself a car or? They said you will be
fetched,

Womani: Then who was calling you, who was
calling by then to say you gonna get people
waiting at the airport or whatever?

Woman: The one person that... there is a Buy
that spoke to me that night but the other person
that spoke to me is... | think it's Laleka. Laleka. Is
it Laleka? Khawunda from the Presidency.

Womanl: Laleka Khawunda, ok. Write then,

Woman: 1 know it’s... is it Laleka her name? |
might ba..,

Womanl: Yes, Khawunda but {inaudible}

Woman: Because | have been looking for
president for months and then eventually |
looked for president via Luthuli. And | spoke to
Jessie and Jessie gave me the number of this lady
so that’s how | knew that | had her number on
my phone that showed when she catied because
I had received her number from Jessie, Jessie
said to me... because | was saying Jessie, Jessie
maybe | should.. because the officials are
meeting in Luthuli House certain Mondays
maybe 1 should come one Meonday, you know, to
get...

Womanl: Yes

Woman: Then Jessie said, hey we are also

1




that you must get the president through the
; Presidency and wandinika leyo cell number ke
ngoku,

Womani: Ok, that's how vou happen to have?

|
Woman: Hiya. Because ) know | saw that’
number. But then ulaleka also said sornebody |
else was going to call me after...like when | made
queries about ngizolandwa ngubani. That guy
with a clear Indian tone. But that time because...
vou know the Guptas were not so well published
in the medis,

Womanl: When was it? When was it, the date?

Woman: That was, that was in 2010 hey

I Womani: Yes, 2010. Inyanga?

" Woman: You see, | found something very
strange about... when | look at the minister...
when ! looked at Barbara Hogan's testimony to
the Public Protector because the Public .
Protector asked Barbara Hogan, when did |
Barbara Hogan become reshuffled as a minister?
Because | know it’s around that time. ) was told |
that she was going to be reshuffled and | could
be the minister.

Womanl: The next
Woman: But the date that Barbara Hogan gave...

Woman1: Public Protector

. Woman: She said, December which is... which to
me is very strange because.. (phone rings) Who
is this? DT and poyments records and whatever,
whatever. | saw that she said she was reshuffled
in December, which | have a slight problem
about that because when | was not very sure,,.
remember now it’s 2016 and we talking about '
‘ things that happened...

Womani: 2010, hiya

Woman: Hiya, | went into the internet mna to
. Check idates. The date that... you know to be as

vkufumana iprgiae—mfnﬂ%t_l can advise -\El?r

"in December, which | have 2 slight problem
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struggling to get hold of the president, What 1 ]
€an advise you is that you must get the president
through the Presidency and then she gave me
that cell number,

Waoamanl: Ok, that's how you happen to have?

Woman: Yes. Because I know | saw that number.
8ut then laleka also said somebody else was ;
Boing to call me after...like when I made queries |
about who is going to fetch me. That guy with a
clear Indian tone. But that time because.., you
know the Guptas were ot so well published in
the media.

Womanl: When was it? When was i, the date?
Woman: That was, that was in 2016 hey
Womanl: Yes, 2010. The month?

Waman: You see, | found something very
strange about... when | look at the minister...
when | looked at Barbara Hogan's testimeny to
the Public Protector because the Public i
Protector asked Barbara Hogan, when did ‘
Barbara Hogan become reshuffled as a minister? !
Because | know it’s around that time. | was toid
that she was going to be reshuffled and I could
be the minister.

Womani; The next
Woman: But the date that Barbara Hogan gave,..
Womanl: Public Protector

Woman: She said, December which is... which to
me is very strange because... {ohone rings) Who :
Is this? DTt and payments records and whatever, |
whatever. | saw that she said she was reshuffled

about that because when | was not very sure...
remember now it's 2016 and we talking about
things that happened...

Woman1: 2010, Yes

Woman: Yes. | went into the internet to check '
the dates. The date that... you know to be as |

12
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| close as possible. So the date that | got from the | close as possible, So the date that | got from the |
internet was Qctober, which make sense to me | internet was October, which make sense to me
because the... the state president visit to China | because the... the state president visit to China
was in August and | know that that incident in | was in August and | know that that incident in
| the Gupta house was after the state visit but nat the Gupta house was after the state visit but not,
too long after. Like if the state visit was in August | too long after. Like if the state visit was in August
there js no way that.. it wasn’t four months | there is no way that.. it wasn't four months
down the fine. It was like a month or so, couple | down the fine. It was like 2 month or so, couple
of weeks, It cannot be... 5o I don’t know, | don't | of weeks, It cannot be... so 1 don’t know. | don't
! wanna... i don’t want to change what | Say | wanna... | don't want to change what | say
, because of... but that caught my eye. | wonder if ! because of... but that caught my eve. | wonder if
| Barbara Mogan is certain that she was recalled in ¢ Barbara Hogan is certain that she was recalled in |
[ December. But ! can check again now on the | December. But | can check again now on the _
| internet. internet,

align  your.., masimyeke  uBarbara Hogan | your... let us leave Barbara Hogan alone, let us
masizame u-alayina le yakho isituation ikwazi ‘ try to align your situation so that it can be able
uba ifithe information Ile uba sikwazi uba | to fit this information so that we can be able to

i
| Womani: Intw’ ebalulekileyo sthandwasam, lat's Womanl: What is important my love, let’s align [
siyidibanise, Masimyeke yena, | tink it. Let us leave her alone. /

J Woman: What | can tel) you for certain is that | Woman: What 1 ¢an tell you for certain is that
| my encounter with the Guptas was not many | my encounter with the Guptas was not many
i months after the president visit to, to, tv China | months after the president’s visit to, to, to China
" which... and | was there also with the president. : which... and | was there also with the president. ‘
It was weeks after the visit not months. It can be | It was weeks after the visit not months, it can be ;

five or so or six weeks but definitely not months, five or s0 or six weeks but definitely not months,
|

Wormnanl: Not more than two months Wemanl: Not more than two months

Woman: It does not 80 to December. | don’t | Woman: It does not go to December, | don't
know. Because | know.. | don’t wanna reveal | know. Because ) know... I don‘t wanna reveal
much which | did not reveat here, But something | much which | did not reveal here. But something
that 1 revealed to the Public Protector is that, | that I revealed to the Public Protector is that,
there was an attempt... Il tell you this very | there was ap atternpt... Il tell you this very
confidentially. The reason why | really want to confidentially, The reason why | really want to _
keep this confidentially, | was bothered after | | keep this confidentially, | was bothered after | .
made a submission to the Public Protector when = made a submission to the Public Protector when
| one journalist | know is a very silly journalist, 3 Il one journalist ) know is a very silly journalist, 3

certain... Mzilikazi wa-Afriks from the Sunday certain... Mzilikazi wa-Afrika from the Sunday
| Times or whatever. | think he now works for City | Times or whatever. | think he now works for City
| Press because since,.. {inaudible), calls and asks Prass because since..., (inaudible), calis and asks
[ me about this instance and the very first person | me about this instance and the very first person
‘ that ! told anyone about this was my submission | that | told anyone about this was my submission
| to the Public Protector, that when | was in China [ to the Public Protector, that when } was in China |

somebody... just before the.. because the first somebody... just before the.. because the first :
day it's proceedings. You know, the fun fair! day it's proceedings. You know, the fun fair
1 whatever, Then in the evening there is 3 stste ' whatever. Then in the evening there is a state
| banquet. | banquet.

|

|
Womanl: (phones rings) Colonell Molo wethu. m@ag_l_:_ _(phones rings) _Colonel! Greetings!
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l"Eood and you my dear? Hayi senditsho... Um,
| Yima ke, I'm gonna... fet me give you a cafl
around half past seven. I'm still busy but I'm still
around Cape Town. Yes, ok fine.
|
Woman: 5o I... the very thing that | testified to
the Public Protector confidentially and under |
1 oath to, a media journalist called me about and
| asked me about that thing. And it means that
‘these people are forever forewarned and
forearmed. You know? So what } can tell you is
that there was an incident in China the evening
of... just after the first day, just before the, the
the state banquet, something that had to do
with president, myself and somebedy else. And !
then | refused to participate in that matter. And |
then, in that house | afso said to the president, I
about that, ‘

| Wemani: (phones rings ~ Funeka ndicime le

[ phone fyandfphazamfsa) Kunjori ma? Colonelt
Ok sisi. Colonel, just do me o favour, can you Jjust
call me around 12 o’clock. | am still busy,

|

Woman: I said to him, about that happened you |

will forgive but 1 would never have done that. | |

still.. I would never have done what | was |
' president, i |
| was tatking about a very recent thing. You know?
That's how | know for certain that it was weeks
after the, the, the China trip because when i
spoke to the president, | was saying to the |
president what happened in China weeks ago | !
would still do the same thing. Sorry if you feel °
offended or disrespected but t had a
responsibility to myself as well. So I was talking
to him fike it's something that happened weeks
8go, not something that happened months ago.
So | don’t know but | think... | suspect that
Barbara Hogan got it very wrong. As far as I’'m
concerned it was weeks after the state visits, not
months. And anyway, in December... parfiament
hormally closes when,
school normally... we
and | would not have
was coming from a partiamentary duty when | |
| heard about the reshuffle. | was coming from the
| airport. | was driving.

J Womani: Um, um, um! |

e
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Good and you my dear? No, | mean... Um, just |
wait, I'm gonna... let me give you a call around
half past seven. I'm still busy but ¥'m still around
Cape Town, Yes, ok fine, !
Woman: So I... the very thing that ! testified to
the Public Protector confidentially and under
oath to, a media journalist called me zbout and
asked me about that thing. And it means that
these people are forever forewarned and
forearmed. You know? So what | can tell you is
that there was an incident in China the evening
of.. just after the first day, just before the, the
the state banquet, something that had to do _
with president, myself and somebody else. And |
then | refused to participate in that matter. And

then, in that house I also said to the president, f
about that. ' [

Weomanl: (phones rings — | must switch off this
phone, it is wisturbing me) How are you, ma?
Colopel! Ok, mam, Colonel, just do me a Javour,
con you just coll me around 12 o’clock. | am still
busy. i

Worman: ) said to him, about that happened you
will forgive but I would never have done that. |
stifi... | would never have done what | was
expected to. And when ( said to the president, |
was talking about & very recent thing, You know?
That's how | know for certain that it was weeks
after the, the, the China trip because when |
spoke to the president, | was saying to the |
president what happened in China weeks ago | |
woulld stifl do the same thing. Sorry if you feel
offended or disrespected but | had a|
responsibility to myself as well. So | was talking j
to him like it’s something that happened weeks
2go, not something that happened months ago.
So I don't know but | think.. | suspect that
Barbara Hogan got it very wrong. As far as 'm
concerned it v-as weeks after the state visits, not /
anyway, in December... parliament
normally closes when, when schoo) closes. And |

| and | would not have been... because  know t

was coming from a parliamentary duty when |
heard about the reshuffle. | was coming from the
airport. | was driving.

Woman1: Um, um, umi
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Woman: And | said, natsi into ebendixelehwa
ngayo kuthwa umntu uzareshuffiwa, Nanku
uyareshufflwa and from my car | phoned my
friend, the very | had phoned.

Womanl: You phonad that day?

Woman; (inaudible} ndikutandiy andazi
kuzoyenzeka ntoni ngam and
umandizawushiywa yiflight ndizawucela ukulala
kwakha. So ndamfowunela ndathi nantsi into
ebendikuxelela ngayo  yenzeka, Seku-
anawunsiwe. if it was December | would not
have been coming frem a parliamentary duty,
from the airport because Pecember ipalamente
tvalile. So | don't know. But... | think place me. if |
give you the cell phane numbers or the cell
numbers that | was using at that time. | am
certain and | also said to the Public Protector
also, 1 said, even inumber kapresident | don't
know. If it’s blocked, the towers can't catch it, |
said inumbers zedrivers zakhe nesecurity zakhe
ungazipleyisa ku.., the tower can place them
around that house. If he came by car. Because |
didn’t see his car come, | just saw him aghamuka
endlini.

Womanl: So awuyazi noba ufike before you or
after sowupha, awuyazi?

Woman: Yes! 8ut i-i-j... ndaxeleiwa ndise-ofisini
yabo ukuthi yena usetuthuli House. But mina
azange ndimbone engena endlini upresident.
Ndimbone nje aghamuka from inside the house
masengiphakamisa  jzwi ngifuna  ukulwa.
tyabona?

Wormanl: Urn

Man: Ok, ok, so now do you stil remember
those, those twa official cell phone rumbers?

Womanl: Okanye uzazitreyisa?

Woman: it's easy to. It’s easy to trace them. It's
very easy because they were both linked to
parliament. And also, my family members and
my friends still have those numbers. Like | used
to call thern including this one that | cafled when

I was in that house. It's very easy

just saw him coming from the house.

1 was in that house, It's very easy
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Woman: And | said, this is what I was told, it was
said that a person is 80ing to be reshuffled. Now
she is reshuffled and from my car | phoned my
friend, the very | had phoned.

Womanl: You phoned that day?

Woman: ... (inaudible} t am in that house | do not
know what is going to happen to me. Should it
happen that I miss my flight, | would request to
sleep at your place. So | called her and said the
thing | told you about is happening now. It has
been announced, If it was December | would not
have been coming from a parliamentary duty,
from the airport because the parliament is
closed in December. So | don’t know, But.., |
think place me. iIf 1 give you the cell phone
numbers or the cell numbers that | was using at
that time. | am certain and | also said to the
Public Protector also, i said, even the president’s
number ! don’t know. If it's blocked, the towers
can't catch it, I said his drivers’ angd his security
guards’ numbers you can place them on - the
tower can place them around that house. If he
€ame by car, Because | didn’t see his car come, |

Womanl: So you do not know if he came before
You or after you were there, you do not know?

Woman: Yes! But i-i-i... | was told when t was in
their office that he was at Luthuli House. But |
did not see the president getting inside the
house. { only saw him coming from inside the
house when | raised my voice wanting to fight.
Do you see?

Womanl; Um

Man: Ok, ok, so now do you still remember
those, those two official cel( phone numbers?

Womanl: Or you will trace them?

Woman: It's easy to. It's easy to trace them. It's
very easy because they were both linked to
parliament. And also, my family members and
ray friends still have those numbers. Like | used
to call them i..cluding this one that | calied when
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' Womanl: Yima the time... | think kwistatement : Womani:

sakho you were 53ying, you were called to coma

I down.

’ Woman: The Sunday night?

|

| Woman2: Hiya. So who cailed you? Do you still
recall uba ngubani (o wakufowunelayo?

Woman: Ndithi, Ja muntu  undifowuneiz ne
| rdivakhumbula ukuthi fe call xa ingena
![ Womanl: Was unknown number or yinumber
' ecacileyo ekwazi utreyiseka?
|
| Woman: Ndikhumbuta ukuba ndiyenze imental
note ukuthi that night amongst the people that
( called me night s fo Khawunda. Hiya. And then
| kukhona indoda nayo eyathetha nam for into
| zoku... zokulandwa e-airport. Hiya.

Womani: So narmally xa ukwitrips, official trips
| You do have i-itineraries or whatever, whatever?

FMan: Hiya because that's other question .

| itinerary because umtshutshisi want tg know

} because you are saying you thought You were
going back to Luthuli House ne

|

| Woman: No, no, nol Union Buildings

Man: Union Buildings, sorry. Union Building ne.
| S0 now she wants to know was whether there

Was an itinerary because it sounds like it was an
1| official trip

Woman: But remember i-itineray mna andiyi...
| bendingekhe ndi... noba... when | go, when | plan
my own stuff kuparliament, | have a secretary in
#parliament who would plan my things, who

nokuyiplena. Kufike nje
| kuthwa  kudaia ufun‘ukubona
‘ Upresident u-available ukukubona tomorrow.,

|

| Womani: So it was Sunday night then you had

—— .

| Woman1:

| Man;

| you tomorrow.

LW:@@?EDE was Sunday night then you had |
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Wait the time..,
| statement you were saying,
| come down.

P think in your
You were called to

Worman: The Sunday night?

Woman1: Yes, So who called

i
you? Do you still '
recall who called you? l

Woman: | say, that person called me, neh and t
remember that when | received that call

Was it an unknown number or It was a

i clear number that can be traced?

spoke to me for that thing |
of .... fetching from airport, Yes,

Womani: So
‘ official trips
whatever, whatever?

Yes, because that's other question the .
| itinerary because the Prasecutor wants to know :
| because you are saying you thought You were
| going back to Luthylj House, neh!

Woman: Na, no, not Union Buildings

Man: Union Buildings, sorry. Union Building neh.

J 50 now she wants to know was whether there

was an itinerary because it sounds like it was an

* official trip

‘Woman: But remember the itineray | do not e |
would not... even if ... when ) B0, when | plan my
own stuff in parliament, | have 3 secretary in
parliament who would plan my things, who
those things. But
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Woman: No, ne, nol Monday morning.

|
|

] Womanl: Monday morning, 6 o’clock flight
Woman1: Ok, ok!

1 Woman: Ndilende eloburg ngabo eight ekuseni,
 ten past eight. Another thing, another thing ne, :
l‘ ii-airport zinecameras, inecamera footage. !
!

|

’ Womanl: 8ut ifootage ingxaki vayo... |
[ Man: Idate, that's the problem because now if

You go there to check, they don‘t altow

| Woman: Ck

- Man: Because even if you write 3 subpoena ne, -
: the court, when You go to the courr, obviously

they will want a court arder ne. it can go to court |
i but the court will say your, your, your application |
| is too wide so.,..

Womani: It neads to be limited.

| Man: Give us specific date.
I Woman: But you see, 1 think | can, | can sit and |
calculate and accurately... | ¢an accurately when |
sit and go through things and... | can take you o |
an. a very approximately accurate week |

| Womani: He calfed Sunday night, yes

} Woman: And it was a Monday moming
- Wamanl: Um, For the flight? & o’clack flight, yes

.| Woman: And adibuye ngelate, late afternoon.
But you see Jo mngani wam funeke ndi..
anganditshekhela naye because yena she never
changed the number ever since. She's been
{ using the same number,

Woman: No, no, nol Monday morn ing.
Woman1: Monday morning, 6 o’clock flight

Womani: 0k, oki [
Woman: | landed in Johannesburg at about eight :
o’dock in the morning, ten past eight. Another
thing, anocther thing neh, the airport  has
carneras, it has the camera footage,

Woman1: 8ut the probiem of the footage..,

Man: Is the date, that’s the problem because
now if you go there to check, they don’t alfow

Woman: Ok !

Man: Because even if you write a subpoena neh, |
the court, when You go to the court, obwiously
they will want a court order neh. It can go to
court but the court will say your, your, your
application is tod wide so..,

Womanl: it needs to be limited.

Man: Give us specific date.

Woman: But you see, | think I can, | can sit and |
calculate and accurately... | can accurately when |
sit and go through things and... | can take you to
an.. a very approximately accurate week

| because | know it was a Monday. It was a Sunday

Womani: He called Sunday night, yes

Woman: And it was a Monday morning

Womani: Um, For the flight? 6 o’clock flight, yes

Woman: and I returned iate, fate afternoon. But
You see this friend of mine must . She can also
check for me because she never changed the
number ever since. She’s been using the same :
number, ’

‘Woman1: Just check_ilinkage between your | Womani: Just check the linkage between your |
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" number and inumber vakhe. So uhluken,

i ublukene nini neza numbers? When did you do
away with those numbers?

Woman: Remember ndalimala mos - ago-
2014{inaudible). Ndasuswa kugala before
nditimala ngo-2013. Ndasuswas from i-ichair of
caucus. Ndaphinda from i--ichair of pubitic
enterprises so because mina ndiyoyika ukwenza
izinto ezirongo. As soon as ndasuswa to chair
that. { was subsidised itetephone yam as chair,
50 soon as ndasuswa zandiphinde ndisebenzise
la number. But ndasuswa after, like, after this
incident yase... not before,

Womanl: After incident sp moreless .,.sizokwazi
| ucatch-up idates. So that xa sitshekha sitshekha
from this date backwards.

Woman: If 1 can go to the date it was announced
ukuthi ndasuswa and then backwards | can..,
that’s why 1 say with triangulation I can take you
to a very approximate...

Man: Because you see the difficutties... so we
don’t want to because obvious if...

Woman: You don’t want to speculate

Man: If you go to the airport... can you give us
the video footage of this day. They will say, give
| us the date. Andikakabhali per se.

Womanil; Uthini?

Man: Andithi sifung icell phone le sashiye e gap.
And then uthi, | can still recali, A day before | flew
to Gauteng. | was called by the lady ..{inaudible)
Khawunda ne. She said, | have been looking for
the president, So ngiselapho because 1 just ukuthi
‘ ndihambe nge chronology yale lentuza ne,

Woman: And another thing, I didn’t even want
| totatk to Barbara Hogan ne

Womanl: Ok .. (inaudible) who informed me
about the avoilability of the president. si yenze...

_]_:t...
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number and her number. So when did you do !
away with those numbers? When did you do
away with those numbers? :

Woman: Remember | got injured mos in 2014 r
(inaudible). 1 was first removed before | got |
injured in 2013, | was removed from the chair of
caucus. Again from the chair of public
enterprises 5o because | am afraid of doing the
wrong things. As soon as | was removed to chair
that, | was subsidised with my own telephone as |
the chair. So soon as | was removed | did not use
that number again. But | was removed after, like,
after this incident of ... not before. .

Woman1: After incident so moreless .50 that
we can be able to catch-up the dates. So that
when we check, we check from this date
backwards,

!
Woman: If f can go to the date it was announced

that | was removed and then backwards | can... |
that’s why I say with triangulation ! can take you ‘
to a very approximate...

Man: Because you see the difficulties... so we |
|

don’t want to because obvious if...

Woman: You don’t want to speculate

Man: If you go to the airport... can you give us
the video footage of this day. They will say, give
us the date. / have not yet written it per se.

Woman1: / beg your pardon? ;
Man: 5 it not that we are Ipoking for the celt
phone ond we left that gap. And then you say, !
can still recali. A day before { flew to Gauteng. |
was called by the Jady ... {inoudible} Khawunda
neh. She soid, t have been looking for the
president. So | am still there because | Jjust want
to follow the chronofogy of this what they coil it,
neh.

Woman: And another thing, | didn’t even want J
to talk to Barbara Hogan ne |

Womanl: Ok ... (inaudible} who informed me
about the availability of the president. To make
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|] Man: ibe yintw'eyi-one ne.
J Womani: tbe yimw'eyi-one.
|I Woman: You see, this report is dated a1
Qctober... 31 zaka-October ithetha ngokususwa
kukaBarbara Hogan.
Woman1: Then it was before?
Woman: Yes
Womani: It was before
Woman: It was before, Remember this Buy says
| to me, uBarbara uzosuswa, And that time the
| media did not even speculate. Nobody knew.

Womani: Uba what’s gonna be happening.

Woman: Ukuthi lo, lo, lo minister UzOSUsSWa,

Uma wena ungasinika iindian route ve-SAA, xa
kususwa uBarbara Hogan sizoyenza sure ukuthi
kungena wena, And uBarbara... le article is the
31 October.

Womanl: Mna ndiyenze njani,
apha? -(inaudibie)

kwenzeke njani

e e

Woman: Hiya nantsi, it is
2010,

stated 31 Cctober

Womanl: Sisof Molo my Jove, unjani?
NdiphitiV'enkosi sthandwasam, Khaphinde mgl
NdiseseXapa my love ndizohambg ngala flight
katwo for i-East tondon, Then 1 think it wilt be
the one tomorrow Jrom East London, yes
' Boyenzele  bani? Hayi  bebethe  kum
abafumenanga flight  nje  kaloky, Bebethe
abaofumenango Jlight.  ifiight yom yekatwo.
«(ingudible) last night.  Uthe w-Asonda
ayitshintshekanga iflight kubg khang’ ifumaneke,
Wothi so isengula two ke. Oko ke ndibombe
utwo. Hayi ke mntase g yitshintsheki kuba kaloku
ngoku ndisebusy ndithoth’ istatement. Ke ngoku
ingabi nazi-implicotions, cost implicotions?
| Xaseyindishiyile  koloky, Koloku  izawube
[ sevindishiyile kajoky ngolo hlobo. Um. Khowenze
ke_ Sisi__and khatg{r_e@'_shg_ ~.finaudible}
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Man; To be one thing, neh,
Womani: 7o be one thing. ;

this report is dated 31 II
tatks about ths.'i

Woman2: Then it was before? |
|

Woman: You see,
October... 31 of October it
reshuffling of Barbara Hogan,

Woman: Yes

Womani: It was before

to me, Barbara will be removed, And that time r
|

the media did not even speculate, Nobody knew. |

Woman: it was before. Remember this Buy says |

Womanl: That what's 8onna be happening.

|
Woman: That this, this, this minister will be
removed. If you can give us the Indian route of
the SAA, when Barbara Hogan is removed, we
will make sure that you take over, And Barbara...
this articie is the 31 October.
Womani: What did | do, what happened here? |
~(inaudible)

Woman: Yes, there is it, it is stated 31 October

| 2010,

Womani: Siso/ Greetings my love, how are you?
tam fine thank you, my love, Can you repeat ma!
! am still in Cape Town, my love, | om gaing to |
take the two o'clock flight to East London, Then ! |
think it will be the one tomorrow from East {
London, yes. For whom did they do it? No, they ‘
said to me thot they did not get any flight. They |
said they did not ger any Flight. My flight is ot |
two o'clock. ... finaudible) last night. Asanda said
that they could not change the flight becouse
they could not get it. She said it is stiff that two
a’clock. | have been sticking to that two. Oh ng,
my friend I cannot change it because now i om |
still busy taking the statement. But now it wilf |
not hove the implicotions, the cost implications? ||
If | miss it. Because ¢ would have missed it n‘ﬂ

way. Pleose do it my sister _ond check
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ndisaclerifaya i-issues. Ndijonga noleya katwo.
Even naleya katwo, uba banokwazi ybg
bofumane le kafour if izobakhono.. to Egst
London because | don’t want.., ! went to make
sure when we legve here everything is fine,
Khowuncede sisi. ¥m stilf busy... Fm stilt busy
now with the statement. Nobg vekofive. Noba
yekafive my love ayinamsebenzi. Singabi-under
pressure. Yes. Sure ke my fove. Nkosi love, Thank
you. Yaha bathe last night abafumenanga iflight
kalantuka...,

Man: NguKhensane lo ufowunayo?
Wamanl: Ewe
Man: Oh

Woman1: Uthi akafumananga  fight.
Ndizawuhamba ngeflight katwelve. The next
thing bathi babhukish’ iflight katwelve. And
kufuneka ndiginiseke uba yonke into aphs
sivenzile,

Man: {inaudible) Ok

Woman: Her name appear the very last one, le
announcement. That thing was written in
October so...

Womanl: It can't be Decemnber, Hiya uright.

Woman: Uyifumene fongo uBarbara, totaliy,
Ndaye ndabona nje right from the beginning that
uphazamile. It can't be December, Futhi uthi
December 9 nton-nton. Ndathi she’s wrong
because mina | was coming from iiduty
zeparliament.

Womanl: Uphi vena ngoku? Uphi ngoku yena,
uBarbara?

| Woman: Uhilaleloburg. Andazi uhiala eloburg or
apha. Uhlala no-Ahmed Kathrada., But azange
ndifune skurnfowunela nokumfowunela
nokuthetha naye wukuthi. Andifuni ibengathi
| siplena i-evidence. Singathethi nokuthetha,

-{inaudible) | am stilt clarifying tﬁues. fam |
olso laoking ot that one of two o’clock, Even that
one of two o’clock, if they can maybe get the one
for four o‘tlock if avoilable.... te Last Londen
because ! don’t want... | want to make sure when
we leave here everything is fine, Please help my
sister. ¥'m still busy... I'm stilf busy now with the
statement. Even if it is for five o’clock. Fven ifitis
the one for five o'clock, my jove, it does not
motter. S0 that we are not under pressure, Yes.
Sure, my love. Thank you, love. Thank you. These
People said last night they did not get the flight
for what they call it....

Man: ts it Khensane who is calling?

Womani: Yes,
Man: Oh

Wormanl: She says she did not get the flight,
am going to taxe 3 twelve o’clock flight. The next
thing they say they have booked the tweive
o’clock flight. And | have to make sure that we
have done everything here.,

Man: {inaudible) Ok

Woman: Her name appear the very last one, that
announcement. That thing was written in
October so...

Womanl: It can't be December. Yes, vou are
right.

Woman: Barbara got it wrong, totally. | just saw
right from the beginning that she made a
mistake. It can’t be December. And also she says
December 9 what-what, | said she’s wrong
because | was coming from the parliament
duties,

Womanl: Wh.ure is she now? Where is she now,
Barbara?

Woman: She stays in Jo'burg. | do not know if
she stays in Jo'burg or hera. She stays with
Ahmed Kathrada. But | did not want to call her
even to calt her and taik to her. | do nat want it
to fook like we are planning the evidence. We da_]
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' Man: Ok {inaudible)

o [ not even talk,

‘ Man: Ok ...{inaudible} !

| Woman: But | will find a way. Another.. mina | Woman: But | will find a way, Another...

iboarding pass sometimes  andizilahli.
Ndizawukhangela feya, but I'm very good with ;
record keeping and also I've got a very retentive
mind. Andilibali mna izinto, Kukhona into
endizayifumana. Ndizawufowunela e tshomi
bendimfowunele. Kukhona into...

Woman1l: Ozayifurnans, yas

Woman: Hiya. Ndizawutrayendyuleyitha
ukuhlanganis'izinto. 1 will give you exactly week
| ndizakusondela to the closest week.

Man: Manje if ungamfowunela asinike lezi :

| numbers sizifake lana, lezi zaprevious. Awukwazi \
umfowunela manje ukuthi akubhekele? '

Woman: Ndiyakwazi ukuzifumana ntakwifowuni
zabantwanz ezindala nakuye nakwisisters zam
zonke ifowuni endiye ndazisebenzisa.

Woman: Bandibhukishele twenty to five. [right
mabayiphushe because | want to make sure...

|

“Man: Hiya ngoba sifanele sihambe sigede
- yonk'into, 11, 12, 1. ) mean ngufour eyam.

Womani: You have to change if ever it comes to
a push.

Man: Um hiva because fanele sihambe sigede
yonk'into,

Womanl: So ubuthi kwezi changes, ubuthi
owokuggibela nguCommunications, nguPublic

| Works?

1
. Woman: Eyokuggibela nguBarbara Hogan.

| Womanl: ..Minister Ayanda. Nanko ke uBarbara ‘
| Hogan. .0kl So definitely ibisele... benidibene.

e |

sometimes | do not throw away the boarding |
pass. { will look for that one, but ¥m very good |
with record keeping and also I've got a very
retentive min.. | do not forget things. t will get
samething. | will call that friend of mine that i
called. There is something...

Womani: That you will get, yes
Woman: Yes. | wili triangulate and put things

together. | will give you exactly week | wili come
closer to the closest week,

Man: Now if you can cail her to give us the
numbers to put them here, the previous ones. s
it not possible for you to call her now to look for
them for you?

Woman: | can still get them in my children’s old
phones, even from her and from my sisters all
the phones that | have used in the past.

Woman: They have booked for me the one for
twenty to five. It is right they must push it,
because | war* to make sure....

Man: Yes because we must have ﬁnished;’

: everything when we leave. 11, 12, 1. I mean ‘
| mine is at four. |

Waomanl: You have to change if ever it comes to |
a push.

Man: Um yes, because we must have finished
everything when we leave. ‘

Woman2: So you said in these changes, you said :
the last one is Communications, is Public Works?

Woman: The last one is Barbara Hogan. ‘
Womanil: ..Minister Ayanda. Here is Barbara
Hogan then. ...0k! So definitely you have... you
have met.
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f Woman: [t's b_éigré—le,_ after istate _\._visi_t—‘—w&fna_m It's befare tﬁang after the state visit
‘ to China. It is between them.

" saseChina. Iphakathi kwazo.

| Woman1: Ko-August and October. Hence
‘. say it’s not aven two months

Woman: It's not months

Womani: It's not maonths, um

Man: Ok! So sithe ngululeka Khawunda lowana
ne, who informed me about i~availability of state

| president as 1 have been locking for him. Ok,

fine.

Wamanl: Who indicated a flight ticket has been
arranged for you or benze njani?

| Man: Kwenzeke njani regarding le...?

Woman: Wathi le ndoda izandifowunela
ngeento zama-arrangements. Yena bekangayenzi
i-arrangements.  Bekandixelela nje  uba
upresident uzoba available,

Man: Yena ne. Nguye lo -{inaudible)

Womanl: ..who further indicated that someone
is gonna be in touch,.

| Woman: And ndaphinda ndamcela nale number
valo muntu ndathi kuye uma kwenzeka ukuthi lo
muntu  akafowuni, Ndiphinde ndamfowunels
ulaleka mna ne after sithethile. Ndathi kuye
because... wathi kum lo muntu uzondifowunela
after five to ten minutes. After isikhashana
| engafowuni lo mntu ndaphinda ndamfowunela,
' khawundinike le number vale ndoda kwenzeka
ukuba akafowuni mna ndimfowunele.

Womanl: Mna ndikwazi uba ndimfowunele, Yes

Woman; Wandinika but because nguye ofuna ie
ndoda, azange ndiyiseyive or anything,
bendiyithathe nje ukuthi just in case.

‘ Womani: But yafowuna indoda leyo anyway?

Waman: Wafowuna.

L\!@m@ Ok, yafowuna indodaleyo.

il

! not save it ar anything, I just took it just in case.

__| Woman1: Ok, that man called,

you | Womanl: Between August and October. Hence |

you say it’s not even two months

Woman: It's not months

Wamanl: it's not months, um

Man: Okl So we said it is Luleka Khawunda that
one, neh, who informed me about the
avallability of state president as ) have been ,
loaking for him. Ok, fine. |

Womanl: Wha indicated a flight ticket has been
arranged for you or what did they do?

Man: What happened regarding this...?

Woman: She said this man will call me regarding |
the arrangements. She was not making any |
arrangements, She was just telling me that the
president witl be available.

Man: Her neh? She is the one...{inaudible)

Womanl: ..who further indicated that someone
is ponna be in touch,

Woman: And 1 also asked her for the number of
that person | told her that should it ha ppen that
this person does not call. | also called Laleka
after we spoke. | said {o her because... she said
to me this person will calt me after five to ten
minutes. After a few minutes when that person
faited to call, | calied her again, could you please
give me the number of this man so that if he
does not cali me, | will be able to call him.

Womanl: | will be able to call him. Yes

Woman: She gave me the number but because
she is the one who is looking for this man, | did

Womanl: But that man called anyway?

Woman: e called,
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Woman: Wandixeieia ngeflight yaka & o’clock,

Weomanl: So maybe itime 5pan in between, now
that you received icalt from this_.. kantombazana

| Woman: Ulona bekathi uzandifowunels within
five to ten minutes ne. Mina ndaphinda
ndamfowunela ulaleks ndibona ngathi uthath’
iskhathi. But just after ndimfowunele futhi
yafowuna le ndoda. So | can say within 15
minutes,

Womanl: Ok, ok, she called. She didn't come
back soon. Waphinda wamfowunela ngokwakho
: then immediately yakufowunela la ndoda.

Woman: Ndabhal'inumber vale ndoda. Even
before ndiyifowunela le ndoda ngale number
ndiyinikiwe... yena wafowuna,

Man: But then did she tell you that e ndoda
veyakuphi? Akazang’atsho ne

- Woman: Mh?

Man: Did she tell you ukuthi who was that man?

Woman: No, mina ndithe nje kuye ndinewari
yokuba... andithi mina ndijwayele mandihamba
nento zomsebenzi, vyim nosecretary  wam
ozifonelayo. Now ndithi kuye it's Sunday kulate
uthi  kufuneke ndibor’upresident  ekuseni
ndizonza njani ngoba andizukwazi ubhukisha.
(Wathi  ungawarisheki  ukhona umntu
ozokufowunela wasilisa after ndithethile kuwe,
five to ten minutes. Uzakuxelels ngama-
arrangements, Ungawarisheki nge.. Futhi after
andixelele ngeflight yena ulo wathi iflight... 1e
ndoda xa ifowuna ndambuza yena ngento

2akasix, Ndathi ndabuya ndihamba

. ngamacrutches, nindibhukishe i...

Womana: Special assistance

Woman: Which they didn‘t do actually, Wathj :

' no. Ndathi kuye then wukusuka kufuneka
» adithathe... ndizibhukishele imoto or ini? Wathi
| no, _kuzobakhona abantu abazophath’igama

zokusuka e-airport. Ndathi ok fine uthi iflight
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Woman: He told me about the six o'clock flight.

Womani: So maybe the time span in between,
now that you received a call from this... lady

Woman: This one said he will call me within five
to ten minutes, neh? | calfed talela again
because | could see that he was taking time. But
just after i called her for the second time, that
man called. So | can say within 15 minutes.

Womanl: Ok, ok, she called. She didn’t come |

back soon. You called her again and then
immediately that man called you.

Woman: | wrote that man's number. Even
before ) called that man on the number that was
given to me... he called,

Man: But then did she tell you that where this
man was from? He did not say, neh?

Woman: Mh?

Man: Did she tell you who that man was?
Woman: No, | just said to her that | am worried
because ... is it not that | am used 1o the fact that

when | am on an official trip, it is ryseif and my
secretary who calls. Now | said to her it's Sunday

: late you are saying | have to see the president in

the morning, how am | going to come because |
will not be able to book? She said | must not get
worried there is 3 guy who will call you after |
have spoken to you, five to ten minutes. He is
will tell you about the arrangements. Do not
worry about... And after she told me about the
fiight, to say the flight... when that man calted i
asked him about the transport from the airport. |
said ok fine you say the flight is at six o'clock. |
said | am using the crutches to walk, did you
book for me the..,

Womanl: Special assistance

Woman: Which they didn’t do actually. He said
no. ! said to him from... | should book myself 3
Car or what? He said no, there will he people
who will be carrying your name.
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Man: Ok, let’s go back a little bit ne, so you said,
obviously you were called. Then you said it was
at night. Around what time yout received a call
from ululeka?

Woman: | was about to... it was not very early in
the... It was... | think it could be... it was after

ROt seven or eight. It was... because | know 1 was
about to sleep,

Womani: Seo you never record anything
somewhere like in your diary or whatever,
whatever?

Waman: Ne. Bacause normaliy idiary yam, travel
diary is managed by i-PA.

Womani: Isecretary, ndiya-understanda,

Waman: But you know my secretary was so very
good hey. | will... | will also... I phone her and
ask jf bendingambaliselanga

Womanl: Baya-updata. Because what they
normally do baya-updata bayazi ...(inaudible)

Woman: And we had a very tight relationship,
Ndizamfowunezla ndimbuyze ukuthi
akwenzekanga ukuthi ndimbalisele because
yandixaka kakhulu leyo nto and she was very
protective and she was very wise,

[ the like that. So usese-ofisini ke yena?

Woman: Yena usasekhona epalamente. Mangoky
sisanerelationship like... even today she asked
me ukuthi umntanakhe uzoyenza Grade 10, |
mean Grade 12 next year so itext books
zivadura.  Uyazi  ukuthi oosister  bam

ukumphandela itextbooks. Ndathi kuye the
i subjects.  So  wathi  kum uzobuvya...
akakandixelalelj ngesubjects.  Sisenayo I
relationship because we were really tight like
mother and daughter.

eight, befare ten. It was not... it was not, it was ,

* Womanl: Ewe injalo kaloku. It is supposed to

ngabotishala, So wathi kum ndivakwazi na .

' not seven or eight. It was... because | know ! was

' Woman: No. Because normally my diary, my
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Man: Ok, let’s go back a little hit ne, 50 you said,
obviously you were called. Then you said it was
at night. Around what time you received a calt
from Luleka?

Woman: | was about to... it was not very early in |
the... It was... | think it couid be.. it was after
eight, before ten. It was not... it was not, it was

about to sleep.
Womanl: So you never record anything

somewhere like in your diary or whatever,
whatever?

+ travel diary is managed by my PA.

: normally do they update they know ~[inaudible)

Womanl: The secretary, | understand,

Waman; But you know my secretary was so very
good hey, | will... I will also... i phone her and
ask if I did not tell her.

Womanl: They update. Because what they

Woman: And we had a very tight refationship. |
am gaing to call her and ask her if | did not
maybe tell her because that thing confused me
and she was very protactive and she was very
wisa,

Woman1: Yes, it is like that, It i suppased to the -
like that. So is she still in the office?

Woman: She is still in parliament, We are still
having that relationship like.., even today she
asked me that her child will be doing Grade 10, |
mean Grade 12 next year so the text books are
expensive. She knows that my sisters are
teachers. 50 she asked me if | can get her some
textbooks. | said to her, the subjects. So she said
to me she wilt come back to me... she has not yet
told me about the subjects. We are sl having
that relationship because we were really tight
like mother and daughter,

| Man: Maybe she’s still got your numbers, your _il[an Maybe she’s still got your numnbers, your |
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Woman: Yes
Wamanl; Even those diaries, those diaries

Man: That's another question if you do have the
copy of the diary

Woman: The thing is, did she diarise because
ndihambe  ebusuku. But normally  uma
bendihambile... kwenzeka most of the time,
especial ndixakekiie ndiyambalisela, Uyabona?
Because normally, Monday uzawundifowunels,
“Mam whera are you?” Angithi ipalamente starts
on Tuesday. So narmally on Mondays wae speak
about the week, kuzoyenzekani, ndikuphi, It
can... it can happen that ndambatisela. It wauld
be very strange if I... | know there is a lady who
was a member of the Portfolio Committee on
Intelligence, naye  ndambalisela. Ukuthij
uzokhumbula exactly ukuthi... but isecretary yam
is likely to, to assist.

Man: Ok. So we were on flight arrangement. And
then ke... So, ok. Siya kule ndoda le...

Woman: Let me ask YOu a question,

Womanl: Yes my love,

Woman: If you go to ACSA or airport company or
i-5AA and nithi kubo you need idates zetravel
yam for the whole of October ka-2010,

Womanl: Maybe siqale kuSeptember, sithi
September to October.

Womnan: That information can also unlock,

Womanl: So ubungeyo la voyager what-what?

Woman: Mh?
Womanl: La, 13, 13 nton-ntor  ifrequent
traveller?

Man: Ibiseyikhona?

[ Womani: Ibingekabikho, ne?
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official... because those numbers are important |
Waoman: Yes
Womanl: Even those diaries, those diarias

Man: That's another question if you do have the
copy of the diary

Woman: The thing is, did she diarise because |
left at night., But normally if | had a trip... it
happens mast of the time, especial when | have
a problem, | tell her. Do you see? Because
normally, Monday she woyld call me, “Mam
where are you?” The parliament starts on
Tuesday. So normally on Mondays we speak
about the week, what js gaing to happen, where
am |, It can... it can happen that ! told her. it
would be very strange if ... | know there is a lady
who was a member of the Portfolio Committee
on Intelligence, | also told her. That she will
remember exactly that... but my secretary is
likely to, to assist.

Man: Ok. So we were on flight arrangement, And
then... So, ok. We are going to this man...

Woman: Let me ask you a question.
Woman1: Yes my love.
Woman: If you go to ACSA or airport company or

the SAA and you teil them that you need my
travel dates for the whole of October 2010,

Woman: Maybe we can start in September, let
us say September to October.

Womanr: That information can also unlock,

Womanl: So you did not have that vovager
what-what?

Woman: Mh?

Womanl: That, that, that what-what frequent
travelter?

Man: Was it there?

_Waomant: It was not yet there, neh?
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| Woman: Isasekhona? |
|

Man: Senditsho vayikhona during that time? }

| Woman: Beyikhona,
} Womani: Hiya. So ubuyimember yayo?

i Woman: Um, Ndisaseyiyo nangokuy, 1
: i
; Man: That means kuzobafula...(inaudib!e} ‘
Womani: ... inaudible) into zisikhawulezele than [
sibe sithemba..,

Woman: And my number has never change,
Ndingene kwiparliament ndiyivoyager member.
Ndigoid, ndabaplatinum
- Sendiyigold futhi. It remain constant. ‘

iWoman:l: So definitely once ¥You punch that |
| voyager number wil) glve you your track record.
| Definitely sa.

[ Man: Ok. Eventually the guy called ne and then
} what do the guy say? !
' Woman: No, yena angithi watsho ngeflight ne. |
! Mina ngambuza ngefrom the airport ke. Wathi |
‘ kuzobakhona abantu, ndingawarisheki. They
" would be holding my name, two guys.

| Man: Did he give the flight details or he said go
| to the airport?

Womanl: Hiya, eventually called and confirmed i
the flight arrangements, '

IE Woman: He told me I'm booked in the 6 o'clock

| fight.
| Man: Oh ok

‘ Woman: And confirmed the flight arrangements. i

Man: Arrangements. Qk, it's fine.

Woman1: (inaudible} u-G wakho, The G

ngalesoskhathi. -

}_ Man: Ok. Ok, hiya, And then, and also confirm -

Woman: Is it still there?

Man: | mean was it there during that time?
Woman: It was there.

Womanl: Yes. So were You the member?
Woman: Um. { am stilf the member even now. i
Man: That means it will be easy...{inaudible}

Womani: -{inaudible} things went faster than
we hoped.,.

Woman: And my namber has never change. |
joined the parliament as the voyager member, | |
became the gold, and then the platinum at that ;
time. | am the gold again. It remains constant, ]'
|
|

Womanl: So definitely once you punch that
vayager number wifl give you your track record.
Definitely so.

Man: Ok. Eventually the Buy called ne and then ‘
what do the guy say?

No, he spoke about the flight, neh? ) |
asked his about the issue of from the airport, He
sald there wilt be people, I must not be worried,
They would be holding my name, two guys.

Woman:

Man: Did he give the flight details or he said go
to the airport?

Womani: Yes, eventually called and confirmed |
the flight arrangements. [
Woman: He toid me Pm baoked in the 6 o'clack l
flight.

Man: Oh ok
|

!
Woman: And Lonfirmed the flight arcangements.
Man: Arrangements. Ok, it’s fine. [
Womanil; {inaudible} your G. The G

Man: Ok. Ok, yes. And then, and 3lso_confirm |
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reee———
ukuthi someone was gaing to...

Woman: When | asked him ukuthi must 1 rent 3
car ar what....

Womanl: ... {inaudible) whould reflect uba yeka-
B'oclack. &oclock flight.

Woman: An SAA

Woman1: Bhukishwe ky-SAA for 8 o'clock

Man: for 6 o’clock ne. Ok

Womanl: But you do not know the name of that
-linaudible) W ne? But it can be traced

through i...

Woman: Um. X3 sifumana  the number

bendiyisebenzisa that time.

Womanl: Na, notuieka lowa?

Man: Hiva noluleka ne

Womanl: Uyayazi... ufanel’uyazi kaloku uba
wathi  uzofowunejwa ngumntu, eventually
wafowunelwa ngumnty so she must indicate

ngubani lowa ebekufowunela.

Man: Ok, so ke, let’s deal with
itinerary,

the issue of

Womanai: Nemorning of the following day.

Man: Ok, ok. lgama awulikhumbufi. Ok now let’s
deal with the issue of itinerary, what is the next
question s the itinerary ne. so you said,
obviously this things does not arranged by your
office.

Womanl: Masifakele |3 ndawo yoba uthi, the
Same person ne... the same person... hiya, hiyal
Man: About imoto ne

Womanl: .. (inaudible) itransportation from the
airport.

Woman: Mina ndimbuzile ukuthi ndizosuka njani

that someone was going to... ‘ ’

Woman: When | asked him that must | rent 5 car
or what..,

Wamana: ... (inaudible) whould reflect that it is
the one for 6'oclock. 6’ oclock flight.

Woman: An SAA

Woman1: Booked with the 5AA for 6 o’clock,
Man: For 6 o'clock neh? Ok

Womani: But you do not know the name of that

- (inaudible) guy neh? Byt it can be traced
through the...

Woman: Um. When we get the number | was
using at that time,

Womanl: With, with that Luleka?
Man: Yes, with Luleka, neh?

Womanl: She knows ... she is supposed to know
because she said somebody will call you,
eventually somebody cafled- you so she st
indicate who called you.

Man: Ok, then, let's deal with the issue of
itinerary.

Womani: And the morning of the following day,

Man: Ok, ok. You do not remember the name.
Ok now let’s deal with the issye of itinerary,
what is the next question is the itinerary ne. so
you said, obviously this things are not arranged
by your office.

Womanl: Let us add that part where you say,
the same person ne... the same person... yes,
yes!

Man: About the car, neh?

Womani; {inaudible) the transportation from
the airport,
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| e-airport, wathi ndingawarisheki.

Womani: Oh manditshekh’uMsuthu, iflight yam
ivatshintsha, uyazi?

[ Man: Hiva ewe for i-East London
J Womanl: Otherwise | won't make it.

 Woman: And i-itineraries ze-ordinary MPs azifani
neze ministers.

Woman1: Ok, ok. So in that particular day there
was noitinerary at all ~[inaudible)

Woman: Because neither me Ror my secretary
| rade the arrangements, it was an all of a sadden
thing.

Womanl: Mhiekozil | Siright, kunjani? Ulele
kamandi kwakho? Ndiyvayezi fo nto w{inoudible)
Momela ndoda iflight ndiyitshintshile becouse
ndisebusy aphe, Ndiyitshintshele u.. ingathi yeks
to five lote. Bur ndizewu-indikheytha kuwe,
ndizawu-indikheyithe kuwe xg sendise-airport.
Sure. Seemingly, ves. Around there, hiya. ¥'m
| Sure. UNlogemane ne, sowummiselo ke ngokis
uNogemane for ingomso okanye... nob’uye
kuNogemane chywoy. Yes. But remember
kufuneko siye nasePremier’s office.
Uyakhumbula? Ewe kufuneko siye nasePremier’s
office. Um! Um! UBgsta (inaudible} uyoghuba
| yena? Oh, hayi kel Ok Uzofika njoni Igte
nomhlanje uBosta? Uzoghuba ofike nambhianje
late njani enemeeting ngomso? Not uniess have
chonged things. When was it? When was it? Ok,
Ngomse, that is Thursdoy ngomso. Hayi ke fine
ke my love. I'm sure uBasta has decided
otherwise. Sure, It's good. Ok fine ke deor. Fine.
Enkosi, byel

Man: Ok. Hiya, ok! So we are done with this part
ne?

Woman: Wha in the NPA sent this e-maijl?

Man: Advocate Mathethwa,
Woman: Ukuphi yena?

| Man: EPitoli, NPA head office.
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airport, he said | must not worry,

Woman1: Oh let me check Msuthu, my flight is
changing, vou know?
Man: Yes, for East London I

Woman1: Otherwise f won't make it. |
Woman: And the itineraries of the ordinary MPs
are not the same as the ones for the ministers.

Womanl: Ok, ok. So in that particular day there
was no itinerary at all ...{inaudible) ;
|
Woman: Because neither me nor my secretary

made the arrangements. It was an all of sadden |
thing. |

Womanl: Sirt We are right, how are you? Did
vou sleep well in your place? | know that thing
~fingudible} Listen here sir, | have chonged the
flight becouse I am still busy here. | have |
changed it to ... it seems it is g later one, around
five o’clock. But 1 will Indicate to you when | am
in airport, Sure, Seemingly, yes. Around there,
ves. ¥'m sure. Nogemane neh, arronge tomorrow
for Nogemane or ... or you go to Nogemane
Gnyway. Yes, But remember we aiso have to go
to the Premier’s office. Do you remember? Yes, )
we have to go to the Premier’s office. Um!f Umf |
Basta finaudible) is driving? Oh, okay theni Ok.
How is Baste going to orrive iate foday? How wilt
he drive and arrive late today while he has o
meeting tomorrow? Not unless have changed
things. When was it? When was it? Ok
Tomorrow, thot is Thursday tomorrow. Ok then it
is fine, my iove. 'm sure Bastg has decided
otherwise. Sure. It's good. Ok fine deer. Fine, |
Thank you, bye!

Man: Ok. Yes, oki So we are done with this part
neh?

Woman: Who in the NPA sent this e-mail?
Man: Advocate Mathethwa.

Woman: Where is he?

Man: In Pretoria, NPA Head Office.

—
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| Womanl: No, iinumber

_ Zithretnishiwe. Abanye kudutyuiwe

I
1

T —

4

Woman: What's his rank in the NPA?

Man: Yo hayi ke asiyazi into yamarank, Angiwaz
mna amarank. Kodwa ngathi ubusenior kodwa.
Hiya usenior, Ok, ok, itinerary manje ne, Laphana
inumber mekuthi sivazithola sizozifaka before
sithambe, Mezingekho sizozishiya ke.

~(inaudible) we are :
currently doesn’t recall -{inaudible) ‘
Woman: Noba ndizoninika ezintathu  nina
nizozifaka kukhona ezovela.

Womani: apha
ngokwestaternent we don’t reflect the phone
number for now becayse for now you can’t,
provide but you Bonna trace them. So xa °
sesizifumene so refers nakwidiary. 1t doesn't !
matter. Hiya. l

Man: Ok

Woman: And you must ask these people ukuba
uma kuba necessary bazandiprotecta yini.
Uyabona lama... ijournalists lezi, eziwu-eight
ezindlini
zabo last night. They got very funny... it's getting |

ugly.
Womani: It’'s getting very ugly sisi.

Man: So, its ok you can provide them at a jater
stage ne?

Womanil; -{inaudible). | can’t remember the
contact number ne but that can be provided at a
later stage gha.

Man: Ok

Waoman: Because | can't remember which one
because | had two official Aumbers which | since
when | vacated the positions, | handed the |
numbers back over to the official office. But | can |
£o and check which ones.

Womanl; | can't remember the numbers..,

LWmnanl: | can’t remernber the numbers, .,
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Woman: What’s his rank in the NPA?

Man: Yo, na, we do not know this thing of the
ranks. | do not know the ranks. But it is like the
senior, Yes, he is senior. Ok, ok. The itinerary

numbers before we go, we wili put them. If they
are not available, we will then leave it.

Womanl: No, the number ..{inaudible) we are
currently doesn’t recali «{inaudible)

Waman: Even if | will give you three and you wilf
put them something will come up.

Womanl: | mean even if on the statement we
don’t reflect the phone number for now because !
for now you can't provide but you gonna trace H
them. So when we get them, we will refer also in
the diary. It doesn't matter, Yas,

Man: Ok

Woman: And you must ask these people that if it
becomes necessary are they going to protect me.
You see these... these journalists, eight of them ;
have been threatenad, Others were shot in their
houses last night. They got very funny... It's
getting ugly,

Womani: It's getting very ugly, mam.

Man: So, its ok you can pravide them at a later
stage neh?

Womanil: .. {inaudible). | can't remember the
contact number, neh but that can only be
provided at a later stage.

Man; Ok

Woman: Because | can’t remember which one |
because | had two official numbers which ) since ;
when | vacated the positions, | handed the
numbers back aver to the official office. But | can
80 and check which ones,

4
—
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[_Man: Hiya Bu?ih_éi Faﬂe?réw_'d‘a at the later ]

Womanl: Go and get this.

stage ne

Woman: No YOU see, when you say | can't
remember, it looks clumsy. You must say, | had
twe official...

i

Man: | said cusrent. | said current because now

i You said... they will want us to put them in 3

statement. Now the gap now is bigger again for
those people. You sea?

Womanl: Now we said, current. Awunazo ke
nyani ngalo mzuzu?

| Man: Manje. Mawuziletha sizobe sesizibhala |
' nge,

ngelentuza  kwilentuza.
Mabafun‘ivele ireflekthe uma ngabe

-(inaudible) |
inumber...

Womani: ..phone at later stage. | want us to
reflect intobana | was using two state phones,

Man: At that time

Womanl: Not at the time. At the time | was
using two state phones. Oh ubusuyibhalite?
Sendiyibonile. Hayi sowutshilo,

Woman: Don’t say state, say official

Man: Mo, offigal, It's already said here, .. .
{inaudible) | was a member of Parliament and |
was using two official cell phone numbers, Hiya.
Ok. ...at later stage gha ne. Because eyi those
peaple, the NPA people they will again scrutinise
this thing and say...

- Man: Go and get this.

Woman: But bayenza kahle because izinto
kufuneka zibe water tight.

Man: Lim

Womanl: Um. Ngakumbi ke Ngoku wena inguwe
wedwa,
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i Man: At that time
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Man: Yes, but that can be provided at the Jater I
stage neh?

Woman: No you see, when you say | can't
remember, it looks clumsy. You must say, | had
two official..,

Man: 1 said current. | said current because rnow |
you said... they will want us to put them in 2
Statement. N.w the gap now is bigger again for
those people. You see?

Womanl: Now we said, current. You really do
not have them at the moment?

Man: Now. If you bring them we will be writing
them with, with what they call it, in what they
call it ...{inaudible) if they want it to reflect if the
number,,,

Womaal: ...phone at later stage. | want us to
reflect that thing that | was using two state
phones,

Woman2: Not at the time, At the time | was ‘
using two state phones. Oh you had already
written it? ! have seen it. No you said it already.

Woman: Don™ say state, say official

Man: No, official, t's already said here, .. !
(inaudible) | was a member of Parliament and i
was using two official cell phone numbers. Yes.
Ok, ... only at a fater stage ne. Because thase
People, the NPA people they will again scrutinise
this thing and say....

Womani: Go and get this.
Man: Go and get this.

Woman: But they are doing the right thing
because things are supposed to be water tight.

Man: Um

Womanl: Umn. More especially since you are the
only one.




| Womani: w{inaudible} a night before
|I Man: A night before

‘| Womani: .. was called by

J Man: Hiya.

f

II Womani: Susa la at night pha

|
|‘ Sunday night?

‘ Woman1: Um, um, Ok

J Man: Hiyva we can 5ay that,

——

Woman: Is it not important to say that it was 3

’ Womani: -{inaudible} a night before

| Man: A night before
“ Womani: ...l was called by
i Man: Yes.

|‘ Womant: Remove that at night here.

| Woman: Is it not important to say that it was a
[ Sunday night?

Womanl: U, um, Ok

.} Man: Yes, we can say that,

Womani: it was... it was a Sunday night the time | Womana: ltwas...it was a Sunday night the time

| I received a call. Iright..{inaudible)?

! Man: Ok, ngu-she ke ngoku

| uba imitinggonde. 1 can still recall that it was a |
" Sunday night. It was a Sunday night when | :
. received 3 call. When | received a call. When 1 |

| received a calf from,...

|

| Woman: Laleka, Luleka
‘ Man: From Luleka ne

‘ Woman: 1aleka

| Woman1: Laleka

Man: Oh Laleka, not Luleka

Womanl: Uyipasise, uyagonda? But | can st} |
recall that. It was a Sunday night. So that abone |

N received a call, It is right...(inaudible}?
Man: Ok, it is-she now

Womani: You approve it, you understand? But |
can stilt recall that. It was 3 Sunday night. $o that
she can see that it makes sense. | can still recall
that it was a Sunday night. It was a Sunday night
when | received a call, When | received a cafl,
| When | received a call from...

‘ Woman: Laleka, tuleks

‘ Man: From Luleka ne
[ Woman: Laleka
|

‘ Womani: Lalgka

I Man: Oh Laleka, not Luleka

[ Woman: | think it's Laleka. You can wirite Ms L | Woman: 1 think it’s Laleka. You can write Ms L

[ Khawunda.

' Womanl: Ms Khawunda, from Mg Khawunda, ;

| From the office of the Presidency ne.
" Khawunda

‘ Man: from the Office of the Presidency. Ngcono

| sitsho njalo. Istate president.

J Khawunda.

I

Womanl: Ms Khawunda, from Ms Khawunda.

From Ms | From the office of the Presidency ne. From Ms
J' Khawunda

J Man: From the Office of the Presidency. it is
| better for us to say that. The state president.
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|
‘ Woman1: Sivazi uba ngowuphi na fo office of the * Woman1: So that we will know which office of

presidency. | the presidency is that.
Man: State President -.ingathi ngisho, ngisho.... |J Man: State Prasident ...it is like | mean, | mean.,...
Woman: Owe-SAFA ! Woman: The one of SAFA

Womanl: .. linaudible) Also confirmed, also ’ Womanl: .. {inaudible) Also confirmed, also
| confirmed. And the transport arrangements | confirmed, And the transport arrangements |
- from O R Tambo as | was concerned about that. | from O R Tambo as | was concerned about that.

1

| Man: Hiya . Man: Yes

Woman: Esithi uzokuthatha from OR Tambo to | Womani: Saying he will take you from OR
where? Tambo to where?

Woman: Mina bengiyazi ngiy'ePretoria eUnion | Woman: | knew that | was going to Pretoria in
Building. the Union Building.

Womanl: To Union Building ne Womani.: To Union Building ne

* Man: ...ta OR Tamba, from OR Tambo to Union | Man: ...to OR Tambo, from OR Tambo to Union

Building. Building.
Woman: In Pretoria Woman: In Pretoria
Man: ...as [ was concerned ne Man; ...as | was concerned ne

Woman: About how | would reach Pretoria from | Woman: About how | would reach Pretoria from
the airport. the airport,

! Man: Evi bayadubulana manje kule nte, Man: Eyi they are shooting at each other now at

this thing.

Woamanl: Ubunty buphelile ebantwini forimali. | Woman2: Ubunty is gone from people because
of monay.

Woman: Ngathi  labo they are sellouts. | Woman: it is like those are sellouts. They have
Babathengisile epalamente bathi kuzophalaligazi betrayed them. They said there will be a blood
shed in parliament,

Womanl: Yo, yo, vyo! Yebethunana siyaphi "' Waomanl: Yo, yo, yol Oh my God! Where are we
|i n'eMzansi Afrika? Kaloku to me | thought by | going in South Africa? To me | thought by
now.. besisithi thina ukukhula amabhuly, | now..while we were growing up we used to say

amabhuluy boers, boers

Man: Ishintshile manje Man: It has changed now.

Woman: Ingathi siwesi thina Woman: It looks Jike we are worse. J
— i =




92

 Man: Siwesi. Ok, asiyeni ke

| Womanl: And one thing for sure, akasoze
umniy omhlophe ayenze whatever komnye
umntu omhlophe,

Man: Hayi

Woman: Babebulaia thina. Bengabulalani bona.

Waomanl: Bona bayaprotekthana
Worman: Nangoku

Womani: | wonder thina sin
bafazi

genwe yintoni na

Man: Eyi kunzima for thina. Ok,

Wormani: How far are we now?

‘ Man: Sigcine ngokuthi from the concern about
I how | would reach Pretoria from, from airport
' ne, ne. Ok, hiva. Awumkhumbuli uguy? Andithi
" sitsho njalo?

|
Womani: You do not know.

Woman: Ini?

Womanl: Igama lakhe.

Woman: .., {inaudible) a male sounding Indian,
 Indian tane. [ don’t remember the name.

Woman1: But it was... a male Indian guy.
Man: Male Indian guy.

Woman: Male sounding, because awumboni.

‘ Man: Ok

Woman: Indian sounding male. He speaks
« English like the Indian people do,
i
| Woman1: Male sounding tone ne

l_

S

[ Man: We are worse. Ok, let us g0 on then.

' Womanl: And one thing for sure, a white person
i will never do whatever to another white person.
Man: No.

Woman: They were killing us. They were nat
killing each otner.

Womani: They protect each ather

i Woman: Definitely

| Womanl: t wonder what got into us.

Man: Evi it is difficult for us. Ok,
Womanl: How far are we now?

Man: The last thing we said was from the
concern about how | would reach Pretoria from,
from airport ne, ne. O, yes. You do not
remember the guy? Is it not what we said? :

Warnanl: You do not know,
Woman: What?
Woman1: His namne.

Woman: .. {inaudible) a male sounding Indian,
indian tone. | don’t remember the name

Womanl: But it was... a male Indian Buy.
Man: Male Indian guy.

Woman: Male sounding, because you do not see
him.

. Man; Ok

Womar: Indian sounding male. He speaks |
English like the Indian people do.

i Womanl: Male sounding tone neh?
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Woman: S0 that s
Ayikhw'any’icancern?

covered

Man: Yiconcern ye-itinerary ke manje. We need
to deal the part of it. Into ye-itinerary, if i-
itinerary ikhona we need to bring it as proof
because angithi manjena «{inaudible) when you
flew from here to Gauteng you thought you
were going to the Union Buildings, But
everything changed.

Woman: Xa sifika pha.

Man: Ehe that is why ifuna i-itinerary ukuthi if it
was an official trip, it was supposed to be..
government obvious was supposed to pay for it.
So what about the itinerary, besithini ke? Nge-
itinerary pant?

Woman: No, my itinerary... my work itinerary
normally was done by my secretary, my office.
And that was done week days. This call carne
Sunday.

Womanl: There was no chance to do things,

Woman: And mina I taok it as official because
when you phoned by somebody from the
Presidency office and you know this person is
from the Presidency you don’t have a reason to
doubt. That's why | didn’t even bother that much
to... because makathi indoda, 2 male person will
phone in the next five to ten minutes...

Waman1: Yonke yenzeka le nto venzekayo.

Woman: Hiya. And besides, | mean, this number
yalo muntu ndivifumene kulessie Puarte, the
secretary of the ANC. And then this woman
phones me. Because | said... Jessie was struggling
to help me organise this... the meeting with the
president. t had done everything. So Jessie
eventually said, we have not succeeded,.. we are
not succeeding nathi to organise it through
Luthuli House, So this person.. so when this
pearson phones you, you have thair number, You
know this person works for the president. You
were told by the deputy secretary general that
this person works for the president. You don’t
doubt. You know?

now.

1 §
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Woman: So that is covered now. There is no
other concern?

Man: The concern is about the itinerary now. We
need to deal the part of it. This thing of the
itinerary, if there is itinerary, we need to bring it
as proof because is it not that now ... {inaudible}
when you flew from here to Gauteng you
thought you were going to the Union Buildings.
But everything changed.

Woman: When we arrived here.

Man: Yes that is why it needs the itinerary that if
it was an official trip, it was supposed to be...
government obvious was supposed to pay for it.
50 what about the itinerary, what were we
saying about the itinerary part?

Woman: No, my itinerary... my work itinerary
normally was done by my secretary, my office.
And that was done week days. This call came
Sunday.

Woman1: There was no chance to do things.

Woman: And | took it as official because when
you phoned by somebody from the Presidency
office and you know this person is from the
Presidency you don’t have a reason to doubt,
That's why ) didn’t even bother that much to...
because when she 5ays a man, a male person will
phone in the next five to ten minutes....

Womani: Al of that happened.

Worman: Yes. And besides, 1 mean, this number
of this perso.. | got it from Jessie Buarte, the
secretary of the ANC. And then this woman
phones me, Because ) said... Jessie was struggling
to help me organise this... the meeting with the
president. | had done everything. So Jassie
eventually said, we have not succeeded... we are
also not succeeding to organise it through
Luthuli House. So this person... so when this
person phones you, you have their number. You
know this person works for the president. You
were told by the deputy secretary general that
this person works for the president. You don’t
doubt, You know?
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maﬁﬁmst indicate there that I-
I itinerary. Ayikho, we don't have,

Woman:
office.

Because this was not arranged by my

Womani; Unfortunately there was no...
Woman: This was not a parliamentary.,.
Womanil: ...cal} whatever

Woman: Nthabiseng, cheka Masego if she’s
done. Just check how far she is.

Womanl: And yayi, vavi-emergency of some
sort. ! never ...{inaudible), 0-“1* bakho babini,
Man: Ok, it's fine. Oh hiya.

Womani: {inaudible)

Man: itinerary, itinerary

Wamani: Itinerary. Na nku, nanku,

Womanl: Nantso ke

Man: Ok, hiva. And then? You said was...

Womani: .. (inaudible) she just respected the
tall from the president.,

Woman: What's the date today?
Woman1: Today is the...

Waoaman; 13

Womani: 13", hiya,

Man: Hayi vi-14.

Womani: 14™ it was 12 Monday,

Man: Hayi yi-14 today.

Woman1l: Yi-14 today ne.

Woman: Ndibona umnty ethi ehamba ubalekela

issue v_e:-_
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Woman1: Ok, just indicate there that the issue
of the itinerarv. it is not there, we don't have.

Woman: Bacause this was not
office.

arranged by my

Womanl: Unfortunately there was no...
Woman: This was not a parfiamentary...
Womanl: ...call whatever

Woman: Nthabiseng, please check Masego if
she’s done. Just check how far she is,

Womanl: And it was, it was an emergency of
some sort. | never -{inaudible). Your “I's” are
two.

Man: Ok, it's fine, Oh yes,

Womanl: (inaudible}

Man: Itinerary, itinerary

Womana1: itinerary. Here is it, here is it.
Womani: Here is it.
Man: Ok, yes. And then? You said was...

Womani: ... {inaudible} she just respected the
call from the president,

Woman: What's the date today?
Woman1: Teday is the...

Woman: 13

Woman1: 13* yeg

Man: No, itis on 14,

Womani: 14", it was 12 Monday.,
Man: No, itis 14 today.
Womanl: it is 14 today, neh?

Woman: | see samebody saying he/she is
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| 162
} Womanl: Ubalekela itrafic ve-16.

1
1

II Woman: libusiness ezininzi zizovals ngomso,
|

‘ Womanl: Zizawuvala ngomso. Abasavuy’abanty
abavalayo. Andisayibaweli ileave.

‘ Woman: Nina niyithatha nini kanti?
| Woman1: Xa ixesha livama. ft depends.

‘ Man: Ok, so we done ne ngale lentuza ne?

Womanl: There is ng itinerary.
Man: So now, people that went

the airport. ! think you said before it was two
‘ Indian looking...

| Woman: Guys
‘ Man: Guys ne
| Woman: Wearing black suits

| Man; She.. he wanted to find out will you be
able to identify those people,

Woman: Yes, in a parade
| Man: Only in the...
‘ Womanl: In a parade,
Woman: | think...
: Man: But you can’t identify them now ukuthi...
| Womanl: You can’t describe them now.
Woman: i know that the other one wa

S youngish

| one. But uma ndingababona.....

' i'traf_ftlt":y;';:l"e_weeke;d 50 ncﬁyazibuza ...ii:;s_l‘ol'_ tlfe_|'_tr§eili_ng }aﬁd_avc;idin_g_tﬁ @Eéﬁéhd's tra
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| ) am asking myself ...it's for the 167
| Womanl: He/she is avoiding the 16' traffic.

| Woman: Many businesses wit be closed
| tomorrow,

Wamanl: They will be closed tomorrow. The
people who as e closing are very happy. The way
am longing for the leave?

[ Woman: When are you going on leave?
1 Womanl: When the time allows. |t depends.

[ Man: Ok, so we done with this what they call it,
, neh?

| Womanl: There is no itinerary.

to fetch you at | Man: So now, people that went to feteh you at

the airport, | think you said before it was two
Indian looking...

|
| Woman: Guys
Man; Guys neh

: Woman: Wearing black suits

Man: She... he wanted to find out will you be
able to identify thosa people.

| Woman: Yes, in a parade

[' Man: Only in the...
Woman1: In a parade.
Woman: | think..,

| Man: But you can't identify them now to 5ay...

‘ Womanl: You can’t describe them rnow,

Woman: | know that the other one was youngish :
: and a bit thinner, stightly taller than the other . and a bit thinner, slightly taller than the other

‘ ong, Butif | can see them.....

36
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e
that description.

Man: Let’s put the description. Ok owokugala,
let’s put the description

Woman: You know.. Ndimamele ndithethe
kugala, These people were two ne and it looked
like the other one is senior to the other one. |
mean

Womanl: Xa umamele kuthethwa.
Woman: When you refate to each other
Womanl: Uyamamela uba --{inaudibie)

Woman: Or even cbserver. Hiya the way
uyabona. So the one behaved like he was
junior... it can be junior in terms of age or in
terms of rank or whatever was slightly taller than
the other one. And at that time | don’t know
mhiambe bakhuluphele ngokuy but he was the
slender one. And he was not the one that was
driving the car, which is funny. He was a... but
the one that was commanding and that was in
charge and the one that approached me first 1o
say Ms Mentor whatever, whatever was a bit, a
littie bit stoutish than this other one. And they
were wearing dark glasses, dark suits and they
were wearing uyayibona lezinto flezi kuthiwa
yiradio? But the one that was... bekakhuluma
ngayo all the time is the one that | think it was
senior to the other. Mina | thought u-fiaise ne-
Union Buildings at the time ethetha and all those
things. Simfumene and ail those things, Because
even masifika kubona ne... the car was parked, |
think it's a protocoled designated area. | mean
uyakhana ukubona ukuthi ngubani
ozovul'umnyange. Ngubani o... the junior one do
that. The menial tasks, Hiya.

Man: Ok, then | will 5ay...

Woman: The taller one looked like the youngest
and he looked like the junior in terms of the
distribution of tasks between them when you
observed. And didn't speak on the two-way radio
not once although bekaphethe lezintc naya,

| Man: Ok, fanele ningisize sizam’ubeka lena ne.

_tflat description.

Man: Let's put the description, Ok the first ane,
let’s put the description

Woman: You know.., Listen to me, let me speak
first. These people were two neh and it looked
fike the other one is senior to the other one. |
mean...,

Woman1: When you listened as they talked.
Woman: When you relate to each other
Wormanl: You listen that -[(inaudible)

Woman: Or even observer, Yes, the way you see.
S0 the one behaved like he was junior... it can be
junior in terms of age or in terms of rank or
whatever was slightly taller than the other one.
And at that time | don’t know maybe they have
gained weight now but he was the sfender one.
And he was not the one that was driving the car,
which is funny. He was a... but the one that was
commanding and that was in charge and the one
that approached me first to say Ms Mentor
whatever, whatever was a bit, a little bit stoutish
than this other one, And they were wearing dark
glasses, dark suits and they were wearing do you
see these things called radio? But the one that
was... he was talking on it all the time is the one
that | think it was senior to the other. I thought
he was liaising with the Union Buildings at the
time he spoke and all those things. We found her
and all those things, Because even when we
artived to them neh... the car was parked. | think
it's a protocoled designated area, | mean you are
able to see wno is E0ing to open the door. Whe
will... the junior one do that. The menial tasks.
Yes,

Man: Ok, then ! will 5ay...

Woman: The taller one looked like the youngest
and he looked like the junior in terms of the
distribution of tasks between them when you
observed. And didn‘t speak on the two-way radio
not once although he was also in possession of
those things,

Man: Ok, you have to help me to try and put thisJ

7
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T e i ————
Uthe babewutwo ne? The other one was tall and one, neh. You said they were two neh? The other 1
the other was... ok, one was tall and the other was... ok, !

i |'
Woman: The other was not short but the other |
one was taller than the other. The younger one,

| Woman: The other was not short but the other |
one was taller than the other. The younger one,

yes, yes.
I- Man: Ok. Man: Ok, .fl
[| Woman: Taller and... but thinner. ‘ Woman: Taller and... but thinner.
|| Man: Taller ne? ! Man: Taller neh?
 Woman: Stightiy taller. | Woman: Siightty taler -'

Woman1: There were two BUys. The one was | Womani: There were two Buys. The one was

‘ taller than the other | taller than the other.
" Woman: Taller and thinner ‘ Woman: Taller and thinner.

Wamanl: Both thinner? ] Woman1: Both thinner?

| Woman: No, no, nol lo .. (inaudible) ingathi ; Wornan: Ne, no, not The gne .. {inaudible) :
j Uyoung, The taller one is slightly thinner but is looked younger. The tailer one is slightly thinner ‘

| not the one in charge. but is not the one in charge,

' Womanl: Ok, ' Woman1: Ok, J
| Man: Thinner ne, Hiya. Taller and thinner than | Man: Thinner ne? Yes. Taller and thinner than

| the other ane. | the other one.

‘ Woman: He appeared the junior, || Woman: He appeared the junior

Womani: ..and the other appearad to be the
Junior, ), U ne?

Woman1: ..and the other appeared to be the
junior, J, U neh?

Man: Oh hiya, J, U, Ok. The other one..., Man: Oh Yes, J, U. Ok, The other one.,... {

Womanl: Though | can’t give the full description Wornan1: Though i can’t give the full description
[ neh. I can be in a position to point them outne, | pe. I can be in a position to point them out ne.

[ Woman: When § see them i can point them out. | Woman: When | see them | £an point them out.

’ Womanl: Even though, even though | can’t give Womanl: Even though, even though [ can't give
a clear description but | can be able to identify | @ clear descrption but | can be able to identify
them. | them, |

-' Woman: Because xa sifika kule office yabo mos. ‘ Woman: Because when we arrived at their

| Xa sifika kwi-office yabo, yiSahara mos bayahlika | office, when we arrived at their office, it is )
| kule moto yabo imnyama. Mina ngisure ukuthi ' Sahara mos, they got out of their black car. ||
~bazothatha _something. Then lo  uyesa | thought they were going to fetch something. |
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uvul'umnyango uthi simfintrodusa... we want
you 1o say hello 1o somebody what-what. 50 xa
sifika apho, lo ongathi u-incharge nguy’ongena
kule office. So athi kum... aphind‘abuye lo munty
besithi uzobingeiela kuye stil! on the phone. And

ndihlaFisikhath‘eside lapho. Lo umncane...

Womani: Uhleliphi ke ngoku?

Woman:  E-ofisini lapho.  Angithi
bangthambisa e-ofisini tabg €Sahara, So...

bagale

Woman1: 5o how tong did you take le e-airport?

Woman: No, we just went... they didn't keep me
tonger at the airport. They kept me at their office
and at their house.

Man: Ok, Enye iguestion ne, you remember
ukuthi wawuhieli nobig brother?

Woman: In the office?

Womanl: {inaudible)

Man: Hiya ubig brother ne?
Woman: Mh?

Man: Ubig brother. Angithi endlini...

Woman: E-ofisini}?

Woman1: inoba kula... e-ofisini

Man: Hiya e-ofisini, Sengitsho manje e-ofisini
ke.. angithi uthi ngekhathi... no endlini, Ia
kwicompound le yabo ke manje ne, | think you
said...

Woman: Why ujamba i-episode yase-ofisini?

Man: Ok, no ungaya kuye because F'm just going
according to the questions. No, no...

_Womanl: Because enye i-information already
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Then this one came and opened the door and
said we are going to introduce you... we want
you to say hello to somebody what-what. So
when we got there, the one who looked like he
was in charge got inside the office. So he said to
me... he came back again, that person we had
5aid you are going to greet is still on the phone.
And | stayed there for a very long time, The
younger one...

Womani: Where are you sitting now?

Woman: There in the office, They first took me
to their office at Sahara. So..

Womanl: So how long did you take there at the
airport?

Woman: No, we just went.. they didn’t kaep me
longer at the airport. They kept me at their office
and at their hoyse.

Man: O, The ather question neh, you remember
that you were sitting with big brother?

Woman: In the office?

Womani: (inaudible)

Man: Yes, big brother neh?

Woman: Mh?

Man: Big brather. In the house...

Woman; In the office?

Woman1: Maybe in that ... in the office.

Man: Yes, in the office. | mean now in the
office.... Are you saying at the time... no in the
house, in their compound now neh, | think you

said..,

Woman: Why are you skipping the office
episode?

Man: Ok, no you can go to it because I'm just
Boing according to the questions. No, no..,

Womanl: Because the other information is
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[sefeikhona [ already available, I
| {inaudible) | {inaudible)
| Womanl: Just to clarify those things. Womanai: lust to clarify those things.

| Man: We are only dealing with thase questions. | Man: We are only dealing with these questions.

| $0 now uthi you were sitting with the big brother | 50 now you say You were sitting with the big .
ne. Can you be able to identify the big brother? . brother neh? Can you be able to identify the big |

; | brother?
[ Woman: Yes ‘ Woman: Yes

Man: Yes. Ok J Man: Yes, Ok

: Woman: The big brother was fat and stout and ;| Woman: The big brother was fat and stout and |
| he’s wearing a ring on the index finger. And | ‘ he’s wearing a ring on the Index finger. And |
" even asked him, it's a, it’s 3 gold ring with a J even asked him, it's a, it's 3 gold ring with 2
| EeEmstone. ) even asked him why Is wearing... gemstone, | even asked him why is wearing...

Woman1l; (inaudible) | Woman1: {inaudible)
Man: Hiya bendicing'ukwenzenve. | Man; Yes, | was thinking of making another one.

‘ Woiman: He was the fattest of them all, Woman: He was the fattest of them ail.

Woman1: The big brother referred to, referred [ Womanl: The hig brother referred to, referred
to in the statement. Iparagraph  bani ' to in the statement. Which paragraph
| ...{inaudible) that side? | {inaudible} that side?

| Woman: Much more stoutish. And { think is the ‘ Woman: Much more stoutish, And | think is the
| shortest of the three or the three of them. m ‘ shortest of the three or the three of them, I'm

not sure, not sure.
| Womanl: iparagraph -.{inaudible) J Womani: Paragraph -(inaudible)
i Woman: So hot | Woman: So hot

Woman1: So hot my love, You know kuggirha | Woman1: So hot my love. You know at the

ndive ndafumanisa uba like they are talking | doctor | found out that they are talking about

about ii-issue ze... what is this thing, menopause the issues of... what is this thing, menopause or !
, of whatever, whatever ne. 50 now the doctor | whatever, whatever ne. So now the doctor gave
i gave me the tablets for those hotflushes | me the tablets for those hotflushes whatever,
whatever. But when | read them, they are | But when { read them, they are dangerous.
dangerous.

Woman: How old are you? ; Woman: How old are you?

Womanl: Five-one. Womani: Five-one.

Woman: Ndimdala kuwe nge.. uzalwe Aini, | Woman: t am older than you by... when were |
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‘whichyearz
Womani: 65

Woman: Oh, 'm older than you with two years.
I'm five-three,

Woman1: Five-three now?

Woman: But mina lezinto

andizazi,

zemenopausa

Womanl: Hayi yoy are <o fortunate. You are so
fortunate. Really God is so good, my love. Thina
into yemenapause... they say it starts at age 40,
But kum it started last year.

Woman: Sendidiulile nam ngoku. And iyounger
sisters zam baggitha lapho.

Woman1: So there is a stage to pass ne? Going a
menopause you do pass? it doesn’t stay there
because it’s, it's irritating

Woman: Andikayi mna kuso, andisazi, And into
Iam zomama zazistophela nje, azanditshise.
Sometimes iyeza kancingi sornetimes ingezi but
lezinto kuthwa shi-shi-shi...

Womani: Yentombazana

Woman: My younger sisters went through that,
Ndinentfantla, yo bendizawufa,

Womanl: You are so fortunate, it's irritating like
anything. You don't know whether you are
between life and death.

Woman: Ndibone ulindiwe Zuiu  gBrasil
(inaudible} ephethwe lezo zinto, ngathi yo | pray
that God keeps .. {inaudible}) and | think
wandiva.

Womanl: . .he listened

Man: Hiva, Ok 50 uparagraph 10 ne. I've checked
now. Hiya paragraph 10 of my previous
staternent ne was -(inaudible)

e
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youborn, which yearz N
Woman1: 65

Woman: Oh, I'm older than You with two years.
t'm five-three,

Womanai: Five-three now?

Woman: But | do not know these menopause
things,

Womant: Oh no, you are o fortunate. You are
so fortunate. Really God is so good, my love,
With us this thing of mengpause... they say it
starts at the age 40. But with me it started last
year.

Woman: { have also passed that stage now. And
my younger sisters have passed that stage.

Woman1: So there is a stage to pass ne? Going a
menopause you do pass? It doesn’t stay there
because it's, it's irritating

Woman: | have not been there vet, ) do not
know it. And my women things just stopped on
their own, I did not get hot, Sometimes it comes
a little sometimes it does not come, but these
things known as shi-shi-shi...

Woman1: Lady!

Woman: My younger sisters went through that. |
am fortunate, yo, | was going to die.

Womant: You are so fortunate. It's irritating like
anything. You don‘t know whether you are
between life and death.

Woman: | saw Llindiwe 2uly in  Brasil
{inaudible) suffering from those things, | said, yo,
| pray that God keeps .., {inaudible) and | think
she heard me,

Womantl: ..he listened
Man: Yes, Ok so paragraph 10 neh. I've checked

now. Yes, paragraph 10 of My previous
statement neh was .. {inaudible)
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Woman1: Statement dated that date _of my |

statement,

Man: Ok, nantsi, Angithi seylkhona Ia? Ok,

Woman: Ndiyayibona ke ngoku.

Man: Hiya, yes. Ok.

Woman: And sends them around. Talks to them
like their children but is wearing a ring and he
said it was his father’s ring

Womani: It was 3 stout

Man: Stout

Womani: And a...

Man: T, O
Womanl: T, 0, U, T
Woman:S,T,0,U, T

Man: O hiya, T hiya. And wearing
Woman: A ring in the index finger.
Womanl: Was stout and shorter ne?

Woman: He appeared shorter than the other
one,

Woman1: He appeared shorter ne?

Woman: The thing is X3, Xa, ¥a ustout ubonakala
ngathi..,

Womanl: Umfutshane. And appreared. Uright
X uthi appeared, Not to be shorter, appeared to
be stouter,

Man: Appeared to be

Womanl: Appeared to be

Woman: But remember | never saw them like

this mos because e-ofisini ndimbone ehlez. Lo
undi-asharishile. And _endlini__undifumene
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Woman: Statement dated ‘that date ..of my
statement.

Man: Ok, here is it. Is it not that it is here now?
Ok,

Waman: | can see it now.,

Man: Yes, yes Ok,

Woman: And sends them around. Talks to them
like their children but is wearing a ring and he
said it was his father's ring,

Womani: It was a stout.

Man; Stout

Womanl: And a...

| Man:T,0

Womanl: T, 0, U, T

Woman: S, T,0,u,T

Man: O yes, T yes, And wearing....
Woman: A ring in the index finger.
Womanl: Was stout and shorter neh?

Woman: He appeared shorter than the other
one.

Womanl: He appeared shorter neh?

Woman: The thing is if,
look as if ..,

i, if you are stout you

Womanl: You are short. And appreared. You are
right when you say appeared. Not to be shorter,
appeared to be stouter.

Man: Appeared to be
Wamanl: Appeared to b
Woman: But remember | never saw them like

thls mos because in the office | saw him sitting
down. This one ushered me. And in the house he
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| ndihlezi, wangena. But | think either ushorter or
i-i-illusion ebustout.

| |
|
Womanl: That's why ndisithi appears iright.|'
Appeared to be shorter than others. Than
[others. He was wearing. Than others ne, full
stop. He was wearing...,

|
Woman; A gold ring with a gemstone on the
right index finger, j

|
Man: A gold ring with what stone? ‘

| Woman: Gem, gemstone. [
,| Man: Ok, spell for me gem ‘
Waoman: It's G, E, M !

\ Man: Ok, G, E, M

| Womanl: Going to loa, my love.

! Woman: Mh?

| Womani.: Going to log. Mchamo. Fun‘uyochama
my love. l-age iyathetha. Uyagonduba
ndiwaggibile amanzi ebepeweliglass,

Woman: But it's healthy

Womanl: it's healthy. They say so. They say so,
that's why | don't go for these,.,

- Man: Nam kade ndiyizama le healfth ngamanzi

‘ Woman: But it's healthy,

| angiyiboni ¥m tired now, Angiyiboni. You said on :
the right index finger ne?

Woman: Um

; Man: Ok, ok. To this ane, | think u-2.4, the one to
| provide contact details, but you gave us the
name, ukhawunda ne. NguLu what?

Woman: Laleks, Laleka
Man: You said Miss because you are not sure

about the name ne. That one is answered. Ok, ,
| she also wanted... we also wanted to know why

did you respond to the call from the unknown
Lperson but it’s aiso answered. We've dealt with
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found még't‘t_ing down, he enterad. But | think

either he is shorter or the illusion is stoutish,
Wemanl: That's why | say appears is right. |
Appeared to be shorter than others. Than |
others. He was wearing, Than others neh, full
stop. Me was wearing ...,

Waman: A gold ring with a gemstone on the
right index finger. .

Man: A gold ring with what stone?
Woman: Gem, gemstone,

Man: Ok, spell for me gem.
Woman: it's G, E, M

Man: Ok, G, E, M

Womani: Going to loo, my love,
Woman: Mh? !
Womanl: Geing to loo. Urinate, | want to go

urinate, my love. The age is talking, Do you
understand that ) finished the glass full of water.

Womani; It's heaithy. They say so. They say so,
that’s why | don’t go for these...

Man: | have been trying this health with wateras
well, but | do not see It, 'm tired now. { do not
see it. You said on the right index finger neh?

Woman: Um

Man: Ok, ok. To this one, | think 2.4, the one to
provide contact details, but you gave us the
name, Khawunda neh? It is Lu what?

Woman: Laleka, Laleka

Man: You said Miss because you are not sure
about the name neh. That one is answered, Ok,
she also wanted... we also wanted to know why
did you respond to the call from the unknown
person bu t’s also answered. We've dealt with |
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it. You respected the cal| because it was coming
from the office of the president and alf those
things.

Woman: Um
Man: So that one is answered,

Woman: But why... yhamba njani ungaphenduij
zicalls? Mawuyimember of Parliament... | don't
understand that question. Mina I'm not that,.,
Awuyiphenduli njani icall noba ngingazi ukuthi
yekabani, uyimember vepalamente?

Man: Hiya, no, no! Phela you know mos nathi we
respect  amaquestions because  he's the
prosecutor so it’s difficult to say do you ask this
because they wil) say it's me who will go to court
at the end of the day. | need to know these
things, Uyabona? So, ok. But what I'm trying to
say it’s also answered, We've also dealt with that
part. Ok, oh, ok. I think... because | think yena
iworry yakhe ne wukuthi ne manje bekuthwe
ecourt bazovele.., bafun’ukuphika, Mabephika
akwazi  ukukhipha, Mabephika  akwazi.
Mabephika akwazi ukukhipha, uyabona. Which is
understandable at the end of the day. They have
Money, they can call any attorney.

Woman: And state money futhi.
Man: Uyabong, so...

Womanl: Lo mhiekazi sel’'elapha, Uthe ewaka.

Woman: Mh?

Womani: Umhlekazi

Man: Uinde wena. Ok what ( was saying ne, ok
lena yecontact detsils of the unkown lady ne...
no, which is uMs Khawunda it's unswered, It's
fine.

Womanl: It’s fine

Woman: Because you must remember that |
might not have... | don't know if | remember that

it. You respected the call because it was coming
from the office of the president and all those
things.

Woman: Um
Man: So that one is answered.,

Woman: But why... how can you go, how come
vou do not answer the calls? |f you are the
member of Parliament... | don’t undarstand that
question. m not that... how do you not answer
the call even if you do not know whao is calling
when you are the member of pariiament?

Man: Yes, no, nol You know mos we also respect
the questions because he’s the prosecutar so it's
difficult to say do you ask this because they will
say it’s me who will go to court at the end of the
day. | need to know these thinge, Do you see?
S0, ok. But what 'm trying to say it's also
answered., We've also dealt with that part. Ok,
ok, ok. 1 think... because | think her worry neh is
that now it has been said that in court they
would just... they will want to deny. If they deny
50 that she can be able to take out. If they deny,
she can be able to.... If they deny so that she will
be able to take out, do you see. Which is
understandabie at the end of the day. They have
money, they can call any attorney.

Waoman: And the state money,
Man: Do you see, so...

Womanl: This gentleman is already here, He s
silent.

Woman: Mh?

Woman1: The gentleman

Manr: He is waiting for you. Ok what | was saying
neh, ok this issue of the contact details of the
unkown lady neh... na, which is Ms Khawunda
it's unswered. it's fine.

Womani: It's fine

Woman: Because you must remember that |
might not have... | don’t know if | remember that
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| but since | made this statement. because I had | but since | made this statemant. because  had |
to think. 1 had to sit down and think because i | to think, | had to sit down and think because |
alse know that | might end up in court so | have | also know that J might end up in court so | have
to dig out and try remember things and go and | to dig out and try remember things and go and
check, check,

[ i

*Man: And nala kuthi she must explain... this { Man: She must explain even to us... this

J responding.., | responding...

Womani: Himake, wuthini, uthini ngenumber, | Womanl: Wait! What are you saving, what are

uthini? you saying about the number, what are you
saying?
Man: Eyiphi inumber? Man: Which number?
; Womanl: She must explain why, ntoni? ' Womanl: She must explain why, what?

Maa: Why she did.., why she did respond to the Man: Why she did... why she did respond to the
call from the unknown? call from the unknown?

Woaman: Number Woman: Number

Man: Number, person which is uKhawunda. | Man: Number, person wich is Khawunds. At first
Besithe unknown lady ekuqaleni kodwa ke now we had said an unknown lady, but row we say
! sithe Miss Khawunda. So that's why I'm saying | Miss Khawunda. So that's why ¥m saying even
; nalena i-answered. Ukuthi she respected the call | this one is answered. That she respected the call
| because it was a call from, . because it was a call from....

Womani: Khathi ndibone, khasapha la ndawo Womanl: Let me see, show me where it first
ithi unknown kuqala, Ndifuna that thing that was | said unknown, | want that thing that was talking

talking about unrknown, about unknown. ]
| Man: Ok nantsi, ~ Man: Ok here is it.
i Womanl: iphi la unknown? Womanl: Where is that unknown?

Woman: Ibiin the first affidavit. Woman: it was in the first affidavit.

Man: First affidavit, Man: First affidavit,

Woman1: First affidavit, Woman1: first affidavit.

; Woman: Because xa ndipripherishels nopublic | Woman: Because when | was preparing for the
protector i had to dig into things. public protector | had to dig into things.

I
i

Man: Nantsi Man: Here is it,

Womanl; Uyambonallo .. {inaudible) nguye lo. Woman1: Do you see this one.. {inaudible) it is
this one.

(Woman: Umyeni wakho? Woman: Vourhusband? |
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| Womani: Umvenam lo.
Man: Miya, hilo,
| Womanl: Ok... to wait, wait a call ,

| few minutes. The unknown man then
‘ siphendulekiie

‘ Man: Ngula unknown ebefun’umai lo.

'Woman:l: Hima siyirekhode that it was
‘ linaudible) when t was called.

J Woman: Matsul Nthabiseng, tlakwano!

|

Womanl: From..
Miss Khawunda

hantso icacile ne. Hiya from

Man: From Miss Khawunda, Angithi sithe manje
igama asikho sure noba ngulileka,

Womanl: Miss Khawunda. Libhalapha, Miss
Khawunda is the lady that | referred to,

~ Man: Oh ok,

‘ Womanl: Is the lady that | referred to
| M
’ Woman: Go nale de pilisi mo, mo, ma denges ...
' {inaudible)? Ditlise kwano isepedi untshelle
| metsi ke na le acid. O tia di bona, they are four in

a3 pack. They are the only tablets there,
Ngineproblem ye-acid,

an: To my previous statement

Womanl: Wonder ukhona uggirha owakhe

wandiprescribhela a better medication for i-acid.
' Wavyesithi yintani na? isebhoksini... ziboxes... but

you don’t get them echemist. You can’t buy. You
| havetoget....

‘ Woman: iprescription

i Womanl: The prescription, hiva. Heyi the ...
 {inaudible) very good because ndathi xa ndiyayo
| ke ngoku kuba ke ngoky ndingena kule nto yale
acid. Nditya ichrenic medication for that.

————

~call me in | Womani: Ok... to wait, wait a call .
called. Ok,

anwe
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! Womani: My husband,

|

Man: Yes, it is this one, [
-tall me in
few minutes. The unknown man then called. Ok,

we have been answered.

; Man: It is that unknown she wanted 10 know this
| one.

‘ Womanl: Wait, let us record that it was ...
J (inaudible) when | was called,

[ Woman: Matsy| Ntha biseng, come herel

|

Womanl: From... there is it, it is clear, neh? Yes, |

from Miss Khawunda |

Marn: From Miss Khawunda. We had said that ‘
we are not sure of the name whether it is Luleka. r

|

,, Womanl: Miss Khawunda, Write it hare, Miss
i Khawunda is the lady that | referred to.

‘ Man: Oh ok,
‘ Woran1: Is the lady that | referred to
| Man: To my previous statement,

Woman: There are pills there, there, there in

that thing ... {inaudible}? Give me two and pour

water for me, | have acid. You will see them,

they are four in a pack. They are the only tablets
| there, | have an acid problem,

Woman1: Wunder there is a doctor who once
prescribedbetter medication for me for acid, '
What did he say it was? It is in the box... it is the |
boxes... but you don't get them at the chemist. |
You can’t buy. You have to get ...

* Woman: The prescription

Woman1: The prescription, ves. it ... {inaudible) |
is very good because when | went there because |
of that thing of acid. | am on chronic medication ‘
for that, ‘
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_Woman: Nam  yenziwa ichronic yenyawo,
Ndiphuk’inyawo mos.

Womanl: Ewe ne

Woman: Um

Womanl: Nyani?

Woman: Hiya. Mawungalibona ukuthi linjani.
Womanl: Wawuphuke njani unyawo, kwenze
njani?

Woman: Wozohona

Womanl: Kwakwenzeke njani?

Woman: Konje uyiphoyisa wena. Bangilimazile.
Uyabona? Le nto yam ndihtala ndiyenza ndi-ndi-
ndivungqululicorruption. Bandilimazile. So ndine
three years ndisela ipain tablets because
kukhona inerve that is affected so this nerve
ibuhlungu kanjani. lyenze iproblem apha. Yiyo
ekhoza i-acid

Womanl: Do you know what happened to be
honest: I-operation engaka?

Woman: Ndabethwa, ndabethwa apha. Yayenza
.(inaudible}  what-what. la  mathambo
bekangakhrekhanga, beka like...

Womani: Hiya love, wawubethwa ngubani?

Woman: Angazi, bekusebusuky ngingen’endlini
ndiphum’emsebenazini,

Womanl: Hayi, that's strange. When was that?

Woman: 2013, 31* October, Parliamentary
Village, Acacia Park Bekukhona  imoto
ebindilandelela te mini yonke. S0 mina ndasure
ukuthi ndividojile. Ndangena eCentury City, kanti
nabo bangene eCentury, bazawutshintsh’imoto,
S0 xa ndiphurna after two, three hours,

Womanl: Awusayiboni la mato

Woman: Andisayiboni leya. Le ndicabanga ukuthi
it's different... hiya.

Woman: Even with me it was m?ci?the chronic
of the feet. | broke my foat mas.

Woman1: Yes, neh,

Woman: Um

Waman1: Really?

Woman: Yes. If you can see how it looks,

Womanil: How did you break your foot, what
happened?

Woman: Come see.
Womani: What happened?

Woman: By the way you are a police. They got
e injured. Do you see? This thing ) always do of
revealing corruption. They got me injured, So i
have been drinking pain tablets for three years
now because there is a nerve that is affected so
this nerve is very painful. It has caused 3
problems herz, It is the one that causes acid.,

Womanl: Do you know what happened to be
honest: Such a big operation?

Woman: | was assaulted, | was assaulted here, It
made .. (inaudible) what-what. These bones
were not cracked, they were like...

Wamant: Yes, love, who assauited you?

Woman: | do not know, it was at night as | was
entering the house from work,

Womarl: No, that’s strange. When was that?

Woman: 2013, 31# October, Parliamentary
Village, Acacia Park. There was a car that was
following me the whole day. $o | was sure that
have dodged it. | went to Century City, while
they also went to Century, to ¢thange the car. 5o
when f went rat after two, three hours,

Woman1: You did not see the car

Woman: | did not see that one. That one |
thought it was different.., yes.
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Womanl: Kanti sekukhon'enye ke ngoku. I'm

sure babasuspicious.

Female voice: Ga go nadipilisi.

Woman: Checka ka di basining. I drank them this . Woman: Check in the basins. | drank them this
" morning. They are creamish, cream whitish

you have it? Usele la manzi, la mabi.

Woman: Ini?
Womani: Sparkling water

Woman: Oh ikhon'efrijini

\Womana: Sela|
!

" Woman: Ok

‘ Woman1: Sel'isparkling water.
|

| Woman: Hayi, hayi not sparkling water. | Woman: Oh, no, not sparkting water. | am lying, |

‘ Ndinamanga ndinesoda water.

Womanl: Nesoda ivayihlisa but sels isparkling | Woman2: Even soda can bring it down but drink
water. Mna ndihlala ndinako konke, sparkling sparkling water. t am always in possession of all

| water, soda water, Ndixuba zonke.

i Woman: Ok
Womanl: I-acid sana is very dangerous.
Woman: Yo idangerous kakhuly

Womanl: Very dangerous

Woman: Idangerous kakhulu. Ndiphum’
esibhedlela 12 days ngale acid

; Man: Ok, ndicel’ usibheke kahle-ke ne.
|- Womanl: ... (inaudible) the time, the time
J Waoman: Nithi anifun’iTab?

| Woman1: Intonl my love? -

Womanl: Mamela ke int'uzuyithenge ne, don‘t

J
_ ‘ Woman: What? [
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Womani: Now there was another one, I'm sure
they became suspicious.

 ——

| Female voice: There are no pills,

| morning, They are creamish, cream whitish

Womanl: tisten here, something that you need
‘ 1o buy, neh, don't you have it? To drink that
water, terrible water.

Womanl: Sparkling water
Woman; Oh it is there in the fridge.
; Womanl: Drink!
|' Woman: Ok '

‘ Woman1: Drink the sparkling water.

have soda water.

 of them, sparkling water, soda water. | mix all of !
; them, :

Woman: Ok
Womani: The acid, my friend, is very dangerous,
Woman: Yo, it is very dangerous.

Womanl: Very dangerous,

Woman: It is very dangeraus. | was in hospital |
! for 12 days with this acid, |

Man: Ok, please look at it carefully, neh,
|

Wemani: .. (inaudible) the time, the time

Woman: You say you do not want Tab?

| Womany: what, mytover |
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[ Woman: ITab

Womanl: Ha
water mna.

| Woman: Hoya! Awufun'iTab?
|

Man: Ha-a! Mna ngingathola amanzi. Asekhona

| amanzi?
Womani: Ndiwagqibil’amanzi,

Man: Uwagqibile?

Parliamnet | was using twe state phones.
Man: Official

| Womanl: Two official phones

‘ Man: Phones, phones

Woman: One for the ANC caucus and one for the
Committee,

‘ Man: Ok

_‘ Woman: He's asking for cold water

+ Womanl: So uzuthenge ke sisi nala manzi la
mabi

Woman: Ndizowathenga

Womanl: Mna ndiyawastocka efrijini, Yidrink
yam. Otherwise ubomi buyathengwa mfazi,

: Woman: £yi buyathengwa, Siyancenga.

i

Womanl: Sivancenga mama. Siyacenga, Zikho
| iipilisi... andifunuxoka udoctor for two manths
endiprescribhele ezo tablets.

Wornan; Akusiyi, akusiyi i-i...

1 Womanl: Khobiz'igarma mhlambi...

( Woman:  imaxim, _Bandinikimaxim, _inine

-a andicingi. Ungase undiphe isoda ‘ Womani: Ch no, not at all. Rather

Womanl: The time | was the member of
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give me the ‘

‘I Woman: Tab

soda water.
Woman: Gh yes! You do not want Tab?

Man: Oh nol Can | please have water? Do you
stifl have water?

Woman1i: | finished water.

‘ Man: Did you finish it? |

|
|

Womanl: The time | was the member of
Parliamnet | was using two state phones.

Man: OFficial

Womanl: Two official phones.

| Man: Phones, phones
|
Woman: One for the ANC caucus and one for the

Cammittee,

Man: Ok

1 Woman: He’s asking for cold water,

| Womani:
water,

50 you must also buy that terrible

Woman: t will buy it

Womani: | stock it and put it in the fridge. It is
my drink, otherwise you have to pay to live,
mam,

| Woman: Eish life is for sale. We are trying to live.

Womanl: We are trying, mam, we are trying.
The pills are there.... | do not want to lie, doctor
prescribed me thase tablets for two months.

‘ Woman: Is it not the..., is it not the... |

i Womanl: Mention the name maybe...

J

Woman: it is maxim. They gave r me maxim, it is
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|

hundred rand. ltablets zakhona zi-useless. Ndaya
kwifuneral  eloburg  fast week, Omnye
wandinika... uyawubona lo mthi umhiophe
ngathi wenziwe ngechalk? But sendiwusela too
much ndivayika. Nguye, ngathi bisi but ngathj
yichalk. Umhilophe, hlophe, hlopha. Kuthwa
YiMucaine,

" Woman1: Oh, andiyazi.

Woman: Xa uyisela ithi sa-a same time. Ithi diui
Womani: Ewe kufuneka ithi diu iphume.

Woman: iphume phantsi,

Womanl: Oh God. Uthi yinteni na le?
Mandivibhale phantsi mhlawumbi ndizokhe
ndiyithenge. i

: Woman:  Mexum., He-e nayo  iphuma
ngeprescription. Mexum plus. M, E

Womani: Lo powder leyo?

Woman: Oh Mucaine. Ha-a. J-i-Higuid.
Womanl: Yiliquid ne.

Woman: Mucaine. M, U, €, ALNE

Womanl: M, U, C, A I N, E
I

: Woman: Mucaine. Ngathi yenziwa ngechalk. !
Imhtophe, hiophe, hiophe. Uyisela kayi-one
ithula same time, After 20 minutes uy'etoilet
iyaphuma.

Womanl: Ndifuna lo.. Uyabona ke fe yile
ndivifunayo kanye. Good people...

— S = _— e

nine hundred rand. Those tablets are useless. | )
went 1o the funeral in joburg last week.
Someone gave me.. do you know hat white |
medicine, tha. looks like it is made of chalk? But |
have drank it too much, | am afraid. It is the one,
it is like milk, but like chalk. it is pure white. It is
known as Mucaine.

Womanl: Oh, | do not know it.

Woman: When you drink it dissolves same time.
It says “diu” {I do not understand this term)l

Womanl: Yes it is supposed to say “diu” and get
out.

Woman: it gets out down there,

Womanl: Gh God. What do you say this is? Let
me write it down, maybe | will buy it.

Woman: Mexum. Oh-no, you need to have the
prescription for it as well. Mexum plus. M, E

Wornani: Is is a powder?

Woman: Oh Mucaine. Oh no, the liguid.

Woman1: It is 3 liquid, neh? )
Woman: Mucaine. M, U, C, A, |, N, E
Womanl:M, U, C, A, I, N, E

Woman: Mucaine. It is like it is made of chalk. ft
is pure white. You drink it once and it stops the

same time. After 20 minutes you g0 to the toilet
and it comes out,

Womanl: | want that one... You see this is the |
one | am looking for. Good peogple...

2=t}
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Transcription of conversation for Ms Mentor

Ref:

Attendance:

Date:

Subject:

Transcription of conversation for Ms Mentor

Interviewers:

Interviewee:

Others Present:

[Speaking Xhosa 0- 5.29)]
FEMALE So when by same date?
FEMALE Yes.
[Speaking Xhosa 6:00 - 7.57]
FEMALE Mantu, we're asking for water please?
MALE Okay. I'm sorry for being late, | said ¢ o'clock.
;pe;king Xhosa 8:05]
MALE I_don't have a problem. [Speaking Xhosa] So the meeting later was
supposed to take at 10, | had to [speaking Xhosa] greatly, so that ...
FEMALE Itis 10 o clock, 10 to 10 boetie [speakm;;(hosa 8:30]
MALE Don't worry, let's not start by fighting.
FEMALE But what’s the purpose of this meeting?
FEMALE The purpose of this meeting neh, cbvious the matter was then allocated to
the MPA neh, for [8:46].
FEMALE Who allocated it to the MPA?
MALE | its us that do that option.




FEMALE You handed the matter to them? So they must be signing.

MALE So they going to make a decision and see whether they're satisfied with the
information that we provide or they need to clarify some issues.

FEMALE Or they want for us to retaliate, why [9.05] guidance neh?

MALE Yeah.

FEMALE So why they want to [9.08] with them?

FEMALE But you guys know that | have reported to the senior managers' hobs to...

MALE I remember when | [9:17] in the appointment they fried to.

FEMALE Oh with [9:21] because [speaking Xhosa 9:24]. How far is the matter,
where is the matter? How far is the matter but you know [speaking Xhosa
9:47] but it's actually but it's actually defeating the ends of justice.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 10:03)

FEMALE Yes that's why all the statements that are ... utmost work, a lady commission
or something, | don’t know but then [speaking Xhosa 10:27] I'm putting
somebody in their plate right now. Every trace of paper and email, [10:37]
for my eyes only, confidential, what, what, what, since they are....

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 10:42]

FEMALE When.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 10:44).

FEMALE Personal.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 10.45)

FEMALE No, no, no. [Speaking Xhosa 10:47]. When | went to the Public Protector,
as in weekends | handed in copies of my affidavit.

FEMALE Okay.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 10:56] and you don't have anything with them to

[speaking Xhosa 11:00] and you know somebody was, somebody phoned
to [11:05] phoned to say it is putting this are a third person. Untemela has
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instructed that this other person must come and fetch every trace of
document relating to this thing [11:23] and then months went by, more than 6
months, 6/7 months, after that | said [11:27].

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 11:30]

MALE [Speaking Xhosa 11:33]

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 11:38)

FEMALE It might be that I'm confusing the order because [speaking Xhosa 11:51]
three names.

FEMALE And they come here and [speaking Xhosa 11:59]. Hi I've been phoned by
[speaking Xhosa 12:05] let me create this [speaking Xhosa 12:16].

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 12:27) who took the phone the police station [speaking
Xhosa 12:40] they're two captains. Captain, | think | know the other one
was PA to [12:49] the other one is in investigating. They said it was their
best investigator.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 12:55]. The ones that came here. So [speaking Xhosa
13:00]) eventually but you know [speaking Xhosa 13:08).

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 13:16]. You must remember boetie, the first half | did not
even write it myself in my own handwriting. | was speaking, somebody was
writing.

FEMALE Yeah, yeah [speaking Xhosa 13:36].

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 13:39]

FEMALE Yes [speaking Xhosa 13:43).

FEMALE Unless they change their mind.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 13:57] Corrections?

MALE Yeah.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 14:00]

MALE [Speaking Xhosa 14:03] yeah okay.
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FEMALE Is it cold water?

FEMALE It's cold water.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 14:18) clarities neh, [speaking Xhosa 74:23)

FEMALE How many clarities do you want?

MALE Not only one, one, two, three.

FEMALE That's only ... that's a whole statement | think.

MALE No, not the whole statement. Okay. So we submitted this matter over to the
NPA for them to decide whether they, possibly prosecution or they won't
[speaking Xhosa 14:51)

FEMALE Because it's their baby.

MALE It's their baby.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 14:53] the time yes.

MALE For us is just to follow the information, then we give it to them.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 14:58]

MALE QOkay.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 15:05].

MALE I think one most important thing neh, [15:15] to consider neh, we've
mentioned the fact that, you are the single witness when it comes to this
case. You are the only witness, there is no other witness. So obviously we’ll
need to take cognisance of some of that, as you are the only witness, we
need to make sure that at least each and everything that might arise
because don't we know cooperation, everything that would come from
another person than yourself,

FEMALE So does it mean nobody ever laid charges other than me?

MALE You see, okay, let's go [speaking Xhosa 15:53] laid charges neh but
[speaking Xhosa 14:46].

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 15:50] which is wrong.
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ALE

[Speaking Xhosa 15:53] T

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa 15:55] tweeted whatever.

MALE

Now, we are left with no choice, we only have you as the most important
witness and also the single witness on this case, [speaking Xhosa 16:22]
we can't take [speaking Xhosa 16:25] we can't do ...

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa 16:26)

MALE

[Speaking Xhosa 16:27], yeah. Okay. What's required [speaking Xhosa
16:32). What is the most important thing, we need to make sure that you
place to Johannesburg during that hearing, the importance of that will
change.

FEMALE

When the people offered me the ...

MALE

Yeah, yeah because now the importance of that part [speaking Xhosa
16:50] prepare for the court, whoever that would be allegedly, suspect
[speaking Xhosa 16:56] who is this woman, do you understand? .

FEMALE

The same people?

MALE

Yeah and we don't even know who is this woman, so now obviously then,
they need to ask that, you see? So then we need to make sure that at least
we placed you to Johannesburg during that period. Okay and Lieutenant the
only way to do that, it could only be done by a means of a cell phone tower.
So the your cell phone tower would be able to tell you boetie, your cell phone
maybe on that day was an actual, {Speaking Xhosa 17:26] was in that
place, you see. So those are the most important things, that's the first one.

FEMALE

And that's exactly what | told the Public Protector but | think the Public
Protector because the time was limited and the resources were limited and
the, yeah | [17.46) office. So | said to her also the same thing, | said but you
must also bear in mind that the phone that I'm using now is my personal
phone and at the time | had two official phones.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa 18:05]

FEMALE

The one was, the one was my parliament subsidised one, as a Member of
Parliament. The other one was the number that | would use when | was Job

Focus, the one that [ was paid by Job Focus[unclear]. But | know how to
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FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa18:43)

verify those numbers because i've had, | no longer use these two numbers,
because they went back to Parliament to [18:36] but | can tell you ...

FEMALE

And [ know boetie, | have a way of finding out which number they used that
day because there is, when | was held in that house, firstly when | was held |
the Sahara offices and when | was held in that house, me thinking that I'm
waiting for the President because time was runn ing out and | was thinking,
that when | think, | wonder what's going to happen to me. You know you
have, as a security trained person, you phone somebody to say that hey
[19:20 speaking Xhosa] directions.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa). Should whatever might happen.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa] And in addition [Speaking Xhosa]l don't even know,
because the arrangement was [Speaking Xhosa] same thing. So
[Speaking Xhosa 19:38] because | did ask, should | rent myself a car or
[Speaking Xhosa).

FEMALE

So who was calling you by then to say, is waiting for you there at the airport
or whatever, whatever?

FEMALE

The one person that, there is a guy that spoke to me that night but the other
person that spoke to me is, | think it's [Ulaleka 20:03, is it Laleka]. The one
from the president.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosal.

FEMALE

I know it's, is it Laleka the name, am | [Speaking Xhosa) you know because
I have been looking for the President for months and then eventually | looked
for the President via the [20:23] house and | spoke to JC and JC gave me
the number of this lady. So that's how | knew that | had her number on my
phone that showed when she called, because | had received her number
from JC. JC said to me because | was saying to JC, JC maybe | should,
because the officials are meeting in [20:52] certain Mondays, maybe | should
come one Monday, you know to get the President. Then she said [speaking
Xhosa] President. What | can advise you is, you must get to the President,
through the personal [ANC 21:05] and one legally your side.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa) 4‘
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FEMALE

Because | know | saw this number. But then [Vlaleka] also said somebody
else was going to call me after, like when | made queries about [21:21]
airport, that guy with a clear indian talk, but that's why because we did, you
know the Guptas were not so, when published in the media.

FEMALE

When was it, when was it? The datae?

FEMALE

That was in 2010. You see | found something very strange about when |
looked at the Minister, when | looked at Barbara Morgan’s testimony to the
Public Protector because the Public Protector asked about Barbara Morgan
when did Barbara Morgan become reshuffled as [unclear 22 :09] because |
know it's around that because ! was told that she was going to be reshuffled
and [ could be the Minister. But the date that Barbara Morgan gave, she
said December, which to me is very sfrange, either because... so | saw that
she said she was reshuffled in December which | would never, slide Barbara
Morgan, because when | was not very sure, remember it is now 2016 and
we're talking about things that happened earlier. | went into the internet to
check the date. The date that you know to be as close as possible. So the
date that | got from the internet was October, which makes sense to me
because the State President visit to China was in August and | know that
that incident in the Gupta house was after the State visit, but not too long
after. Like if the State visit was in August, there's no way that, it wasn't like
four months down the line when, it was like a month or 80, a couple of
weeks, it cannot be. So ! don't know, [ don’t want to change what | say
because of what, but that caught my eye to say, | wonder if Barbara Morgan
insisted that she was [2:45] because ! can check again now on the internet.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosaj

FEMALE

What | can tell you for certain is that my encounter with the Guptas was not
many months after the President’s visit to China, which and | was there also
when the President, it was weeks after the visit, not months. It can be five

weeks or so but definitely not months.

FEMALE

Not more than months.

FEMALE

No. It does not go to December. | don't know. Because | know, | don’t want
to reveal much now which [25:02] but something that | revealed to the Public
Prosecutor is that there was an attempt in, V'l tell you this very confidentially,

The reason why | really want to keep this confidential is, | was bothered
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after | made a submission to the Public Protector when, one journalist that |
know is a very safe journalist, a certain Muzika Za Afrika, from the Sunday
Times or whatever. | think he now works for [25:31] calls me and asks me
about this [25:35] and the very first person that | told anyone about this was,
my submission to the Public Prosecutor. That when | was in China,
somebody, just because the first day it's proceedings, you know it's a funfair
whatever. Then in the evening there is a State Banquet,.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosal.

FEMALE

30 the very thing that | just referred to, the Public Protector confidentially and
under oath too. A media journalist called me about and asked me about that
thing and it means that these people are forever forewarned and forearmed
you know. S0 what | can tell you is that there was an incident in China, the
evening of, just after the first day, just before the State Banquet, something
that had to do with the President myself and somebody else. Then | refused
to participate in that matter. Then in that house | also said to the President
about that.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa).

FEMALE

I said to him about that that happened, you are forgiven but | would never
have done that. |still, [ would never have done what | was expected to.
When | said fo the President, | was talking about a very same thing you
know, that’s how | know for certain that it was mixed after the China [27:57].
When | spoke to him | was saying to the President what happened weeks
ago in China | would still do the same thing. So if he felt offended or
disrespected but | had a responsibility to protect myself as well. So | was
talking to him like it was something that happened weeks ago, months ago.
So I don't know but | think, | suspect that [28:25]. As far as | am concerned it
was weeks after the State Banquet, it was not many months and anyway in
December, Parliament normally closes when school closes and school
normally, we rise when school closes and | would not have been, because |
know | was coming from Parliamentary duty when | heard about the
reshuffle. | was coming from the airport, | was driving. Then | saw
[speaking Xhosa] and from my car | phoned my friend. The day that |
phoned is exactly the day that | [speaking Xhosal if it was December |
would not have been coming from a Parliamentary duty from the airport

because December Parliament [Speaking Xhosa], so | ... | think you can
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place me. if | give you some phone numbers, all the same phone numbers
that | was using at the time, | am certain. | also said to the Public Protector
also said, even [Speaking Xhosa] | don’t know, if it's blocked that the towers
can'ttrace it, | said [Speaking Xhosa. The tower can place it arocund that
house. If he came by car, because | didn't see his car come, | just saw him
[30:22]

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa] before you or?

FEMALE Yes.

FEMALE After [speaking Xhosa].

FEMALE But if, that time obviously [speaking Xhosa] from inside the house
[speaking Xhosal).

MALE Okay. So now do you still remember those official’s cell phone numbers?

FEMALE It's easy to trace it [speaking Xhosal] it's very easy because they were both
linked to Parliament. Also my family members and my friends still have
those numbers like | used to call them, including this one that I called when |
was in that house, it's very easy.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa31:17] called to come down.

FEMALE The Sunday night?

FEMALE So, who called you, you're still in the car?

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa31:29] amongst the people that called me that night is
[31:48). Then [speaking Xhosa31:52).

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa32:00].

MALE That's another question | think, because [speaking Xhosa32:25) because
you are saying which we thought that you were going to [32:14] house neh?

FEMALE No, no unit building.

MALE Unit Building, sorry, unit building, so now you want to know whether it is, was

there an itinerary that was [32:22)?
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FEMALE

| remember, itinerary [speaking Xhosa32 28] normally when | go, when !
carry my own stuff through Parliament, | have a secretary in Parliament who
would plan my things, who would book a ticket and all those. But because |
said, [speaking Xhosa32:38] he called Sunday night [speaking Xhosa]
President opens [speaking Xhosaj.

FEMALE

So it was Sunday night [Speaking Xhosa 32:50).. You had to fly same night
or following night?

FEMALE

No, no, no Monday morning, | had to fly the 6 o clock flight. [speaking
Xhosa) Joburg past 8 or 20 past. Another thing, the airports [speaking
Xhosa) the camera footage.

Is that a problem? Because now if you go there, | must check they don't
aliow, because even if you had this opinion, the court, when you go to the
court because you want a court order, you can go to court, but the court will
say your application is too wide. So he must specifically...

FEMALE

But you see | think | can sit and calculate and accurately. | can accurately
when | sit and go through things, I can take you to an app, a very
approximately accurate ... because | know it was a Monday. It was a Sunday
night. It was a Monday morning ...

FEMALE

For the flight, 6 o clock flight, yes?

FEMALE

Yes and we went there later too. But you see [speaking Xhosa] because,
yeah no, she never changed the number ever since, she's been using the

same number ever since.

FEMALE

[Speaking Xhosa) engage between your number [speaking Xhosa34;35].

FEMALE

[speaking Xhosa34:45)

FEMALE

Remember [speaking Xhosa34:50] was there, 2000, [speaking Xhosa)
2013 that's also from [speaking Xhosa] public enterprises. So because
when [speaking Xhosa] President, as soon as [speaking Xhosa] because |
was subsidised telephone as the Chair. So as soon as [35:29]. But

[speaking Xhosa) after like after this incident yes and not before.
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FEMALE

FEMALE So more or less [speaking Xhosa35:41] dates, these dates or what.

FEMALE Yes, if | can go to the date where it was announced within {35:53] and then
that's what, that's why | say with prior relation | can take you to a very
approximate...

MALE Because | said the difficulties, so we don’t want to because obvious if it we to
go to the airport, can you give us a video footage of the day they will say
give us the date. [speaking Xhosa 36:26].

FEMALE Another thing | didn’t even want to taik to Barbara Morgan. You see this
report is dated 31 October and in [speaking Xhosa 37:37).

FEMALE Yet it was before.

FEMALE Yes,

FEMALE It was before.

FEMALE It was before, remember this guy said to me, [[speaking Xhosa 37:50)) and
that time the media did not even speculate, nobody knew. [[speaking Xhosa
38:00]] SAA Barbara Morgan [speaking Xhosa 38:08] Barbara, there in that
article it is the 31 October.

FEMALE [talking off microphone]

FEMALE 31 October 2010,

[speaking Xhosa 38:38] then | think it would be the oned o clock [speaking

Xhosa 39:00]

FEMALE

As | said the very last one, that thing was written in October, so we can’t say
[speaking Xhosa 41:06] right from the beginning puzzle me, can't be
[speaking Xhosa 41:10] December, know she is wrong because | was
coming from duties of Parliament. [speaking Xhosa 41 :24] but I will find a
way, another thing is [speaking Xhosa 41:43] but I'm very good with good
record keeping and | also I've got a very retentive mind, | was reminded
casily. [Speaking Xhosa 41:56. It was exact week result [speaking Xhosa
42:09]

MALE

[Speaking Xhosa 42:12)
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FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 42:25)it's before there, after the State visit to China
[speaking Xhosa 43.08)

FEMALE August?

MALE Yes after August.

FEMALE As you say [speaking Xhosa 43:16)

MALE Okay so [speaking Xhosa 43:22) who informed me about the {speaking
Xhosa 43:27], okay fine.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 43:40] after 5 — 10 minutes. So after discussion
[speaking Xhosa 44:27].

FEMALE [speaking Xhosa 44:41 10 46:29)

MALE So you said obviously you were called and then you said it was around that
time you received a call from Ululeka.

FEMALE I was about to, it was at the very early in, it was, | think it could be, it was
after eight and before ten, it was not like seven or eight, you know. Because
I know | was about to sleep.

FEMALE S0 you never had anything, sounded like you were bad, | don't know

FEMALE No because normally trave! diary is managed by PA but you know my
secretary was so very good. | will also, | will phone her and ask her if [47:29]
because what they normally do neh, [speaking Xhosa 47:34)

FEMALE We had a very tight relationship. [Speaking Xhosa 47:45]and she was very
protective and she was very wise.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 47:53 to 48:26]because we're already tight, like mother
and daughter.

MALE Maybe she called also your number. The official numbers that you ...
because those are important.

FEMALE Yes.

LMALE

Another question, if you do have a copy of that diary.
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FEMALE The thing is, she diarise, because we have, but normally [speaking Xhosa
48:47]. So normally on Mondays we speak about the week [49:07] it can
happen that somebody says, it would be very strange. | know there’s a lady
who was a member of the Portfolio Committee on Intelligence (speaking
Xhosa 49:20), but a secretarial is likely to assist.

MALE Okay so we were one the flight arrangement. Then okay we then go okay
[speaking Xhosa 49:38)

FEMALE Let me ask you something. Let me ask you a question. If you go to Absa a
court company or SAA and then [speaking Xhosa 49:55] dates travelling for
the whole of October 2010.

FEMALE Yes, September. September to October.

FEMALE That information can also unlock my ...

[Speaking Xhosa 50:19)

FEMALE And my number has never changed. Parliament, the Voyager member
[speaking Xhosa 50:43]it remained constant, so just remember ...

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 50:47] will give you the track records.

MALE Okay. Eventually the guy called you neh and then what did the guy say?

FEMALE You know [speaking Xhosa 51 :04]from the airport. He wili be holding my
name.

MALE So flight, did he give you the flight details or ifl go to the airport?

FEMALE Yeah he eventually called and confirmed the flight. He told me that|am
booked into the 6 o'clock flight.

MALE Okay. Then and also confirm the [52:00] someone was going to?

FEMALE When | asked that, boetie must | rent a car or what?

MALE Okay.

FEMALE And SAA.

MALE 6 o clock neh?
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FEMALE [speaking Xhosa 53:18]

MALE Okay, so let's deal with the part, the issue of itinerary. [speaking Xhosa
54:16]So now let's now deal with the issue of itinerary, what's the next
question is the itinerary neh. So you said obviously that this was arranged
by your office?

_FEMALE Which the same person.

MALE Okay.

FEMALE The same person, yeah.

MALE From the airport.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 54:55]And in iti nerary the ordinary, that's fine when the
itineraries are there, the Ministers, okay..

FEMALE So that day there was no activity at all?

FEMALE Neither me, nor my secretary made the arrangements first of all and all of a
sudden.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 56:02]. Well when was it, when was it, okay. [Speaking
Xhosa 57:20).

MALE Okay, so we're done with this part.

FEMALE Who sent, who in the NPA sent this to you?

MALE [Speaking Xhosa 57:46)..

FEMALE What's this for, matters running in the NPA?

MALE [Speaking Xhosa 57:59].

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 58:26].

MALE Yeah.

FEMALE it was a Sunday.

LF EMALE [Speaking Xhosa 58:37).
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FEMALE For now you can provide us [Speaking Xhosa 58:00 to 1 hour).

FEMALE {t was getting ugly.

MALE That is okay. Can you provide a [1 00.10]

FEMALE | can’t remember which one was [1 -00.27] to official numbers which I'm since
whenever | came into the positions. | handed the numbers back over to him,
the official office, but | can go and check which ones.

MALE Yes, but you can accommodate at this stage.

FEMALE No you see when you say | can't remember it looks clumsy. You must say
I'm a tour official

MALE [1.00.55] Even if | said they would want us to put them in the same place
now with a gap now is bigger again for those people... [

[Speaking Xhosa 01.01.04 - 01.01.1 7]

FEMALE I wanted to [1.01.18] on Tuesday yeah

MALE Yes at that time

FEMALE At the time, at the time | was using [1.01 25]

[Speaking Xhosa 1.01.27]

FEMALE Don't say states, say official.

MALE Official is already .| was a member of Pariament and | was [1.01.37] two
official cellphone numbers.

MALE Ok. [Speaking Xhosa 1.01.44] 28 people and they went against [1.01.50]
and say go and get this.

FEMALE [[Speaking Xhosa 1.01.56 - 1.02.03]

MALE Yes ok.

MALE Oh it was a night.

FEMALE Is it not important to say it was a Sunday night?
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FEMALE It was a Sunday night

FEMALE Sunday night when | received the call.

MALE From Luleka?

FEMALE Laleka.

MALE Oh Laleka, not Luleka?

FEMALE I think it is Laleka.
[Speaking Xhosa 1.04.05 - 1.05.48]

MALE From OR Tambo to Union Buildings.

FEMALE About how [ would be [1.06.13)
(Speaking Xhosa 1.06.14 — 1.07.28]

MALE Ok yeah [1.07.46]

FEMALE Male, someone Indian. She speaks English like the Indian people do.

MALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.08.57] if your itinerary is important you need to bring it.
When you flew from here to Gauteng. You thought you were going to
[1.09.16] but everything changed.

MALE If it was official [1.09.22] it was supposed to be, there was some Government

official that was supposed to pay for it, so what about the itinerary?
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FEMALE No. My itinerary, my work itinerary normally was done by my secretary in my
office and that was done week days. This call came Sunday.

FEMALE There was no chance to do anything.

FEMALE There was no chance to do it.

FEMALE Yes. And then |took it as official because when you are phoned by
somebody from the President's office and you know this person is call the
President you don't have a reason to doubt that is why | didn't even bother
that much to because they said a male person will phone in the next 5-10
minutes.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.10.04]

FEMALE And besides | mean this number [Speaking Xhosa 1.10.10] the secretary of
the ANC and then this woman phones me. Jessie was trying to help me
organise the meeting with the President. | had done everything. So Jessie
eventually said we have not succeeded, we are not succeeding to organise it
through [1.10.29] so this person...

FEMALE [1.10.32]

FEMALE So when this person phones you, you have their number you know this
person works for the President, you are told by the Deputy secretary general
that this person works for the President. You don’t doubt you know.

[Talking off microphone)

FEMALE Because [1.10.58] by my office

FEMALE This was not a parliamentary call whatever.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.11.34] if she done, let’s check how far she is
[Talking off microphone)

FEMALE ....you are suggesting that...

FEMALE The itinerary. ..
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FEMALE [Talking off microphone)

MALE Ok, and then? You said the call was....
| [Talking off microphone)

FEMALE What is the date today?

FEMALE The date is the 13t ya.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.14.00 - 1.14.25]

MALE Ok. So we are done now?

FEMALE Yes.

MALE So now, people that you went to fetch at the airport you said it was two
(1.14.38] guys. So we wanted to find out if you would be able to identify
them.

FEMALE Yes. In a parade,

MALE Ok. Only in hey? But you can't identify them now, described them.

FEMALE I know that the other one was youngish and a bit slightly taller than the other
one [Speaking Xhosa 1.15.07]

MALE Ya, [speaking Xhosa 1.15.10 — 1.15.17]

FEMALE You know these people were two and it looked like the other one is senior to

the other one. | mean when people relate to each other [talking over each
other] or even observer, the way, so the one that behaved like he was junior
it can be junior in terms of age or in terms of rank or whatever. Was slightly
taller than the other one and at the time | don’t know [Speaking Xhosa
1.15.55] but he was the siender one and he was not the one that was driving
the car which is funny, but the one that was commanding and in charge and
the one that approached me first and said his late whatever or whatever was
a litfle bit stoutish that this other one and they were wearing dark glasses,
dark suits and the one had listened over a two-way radio. But the one that
was [1.16.32] all the time was the one that I think was senior to the other. |

mean | thought [1.16.38] at the time they take and all those things because
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even the car was parked | think it's a protocol designated area | mean
[speaking Xhosa 1.17.02) you know the junior one will do the menial tasks

yes,

MALE Okay then | would say...

FEMALE The tailer one looked like the youngest and he locked like the junior in terms
of distribution of tasks when you observed and he didn’t speak on the two
way radio not once although he [speaking Xhosa 1.17.40]

MALE You said there was two, one was tall and the other one was ok.

FEMALE The other one was not short, but the other one was taller than the other.
The younger one yes.

MALE Qk, ok.

FEMALE Taller and a bit thinner.

MALE Taller hey.

FEMALE Slightly taller than the other one.

[Talking off microphone]

_FéMALE Taller and thinner. _ _
FEMALE No, no, no,] the taller one is slightly thinner but he is not the one in charge.
FEMALE Ok.

MALE Taller and thinner.

FEMALE Than the other one was yeah, he appeared the junior. He appeared to be
the junior.

FEMALE When | see the weapon.

FEMALE Ja.

FEMALE There you go; there you go.

EMALE_ " _[Speaking Xhosa 1.20.17]

Page 19



FEMALE | can’t give you an idea.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.20.28 - 1.20.48.]. He want you to say hello to
somebody who was there all along. He's still on the phone and then
[Speaking Xhosa 1.20.58 - 1.21.09].

FEMALE So, how long did you take airport?

FEMALE No, we just went like no waiting. They meet me [1.21.18]. They kept me at
their office and at their house.

MALE Okay. Any questions? Now remember we told you about the big brother,
he.

FEMALE Inside there?

FEMALE In the office.

FEMALE It's again them.

MALE Okay. Big brother ne?

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.21.59)

MALE Ja officer. [Speaking Xhosa 1.22.01 — 1.22.26]

MALE We're only dealing about all with these questions. Now, that you're sitting
with the big brother, ne, so okay would you be able to identify the big
brother?

FEMALE Yes.

MALE Yes, okay.

FEMALE The big brother was fat and stout and he'’s wearing a ring on the index finger
and | even asked him it's a gold ring with a gemstone. | even asked him why
he’s wearing a...

[Speaking Xhosa 1.22.57]

FEMALE He was the fattest of them all.

FEMALE The big brother refer to.
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FEMALE Much more stoutish and | think he is the shortest of the three of them. | thinkW
so. | am not sure, Sho, it's so hot.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.23.28]. How old are you? [Speaking Xhosa 1.23.47)

FEMALE Oh, I am older than you by two years. | am 59.

FEMALE 59.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.23.56 — 1.24.16]

FEMALE So, there's a stage to pass ne? It do pass; it doesn't stay there, really.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.24.26 - 1 .24.41). My younger sisters went through that.

[Speaking Xhosa 1.24.44 - 1.25.04]. | played her copies and | think. ..

MALE Hey? Ja. Okay, so that is part of 10.

FEMALE There's two of them.

MALE Ja, alright I'm saying [1.25.19)]

FEMALE There stop.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.25.22)

MALE Okay, now, yes, | can take one of those folders, ja, okay.

FEMALE And he, oh, he sends them around. Talks to them like they’re children but

he's wearing a ring and he says it was his father’s ring.

FEMALE How’s that spelt?
_MALE Ftot hey? N
FEMALE Yes.
MALE It's Fto...
FEMALE F-t-0-u-t.
MALE o-u-t and where are we?
LFEMALE And then..,
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rFEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1.25.55]

FEMALE He appeared shorter than the other one.

FEMALE He appeared shorter.

MALE Stop! Stop! Stop! [Speaking Xhosa 1.26.08}

FEMALE Appeared.

MALE He appeared to be...

FEMALE And but remember | never saw them like this mos because obviously
[Speaking Xhosa 1.26.23] but | think either or shorter or iliu sion (Speaking
Xhosa 1.26.31]

FEMALE Because he appears...

FEMALE He appeared to be shorter than others and he was wearing. ..

FEMALE A gold ring with a gemstone on the right index finger.

MALE What stone?

FEMALE A gemstone,

MALE Gemstone okay. Spell it.

FEMALE G-e-m

MALE Okay. G-e-m
[Speaking Xhosa 1.27.13 - 1.27.25}

MALE - Was it on the right index finger, okay. | think for 2.4 | want you to provide
the contact details of that particular you've given the name [1.27.50]. We
look at...that's the thing, we submit because we're not sure about the name.
Okay, because she... she also wanted to know why you don't respond to the
call from the unknown third party. What's your answer? You are to say you
are expecting the call because it was coming from the Office of the
President,

FEMALE But why? [Speaking Xhosa 1.28.15 - 1.28 .20] member of Parliament. |
don’t understand that question.[Speaking Xhosa 1.28.25 - 1.28.30}

|
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MALE You know what | am saying. We like to respect our opposite because he's
the prosecutor. He's going to say lie to us this because we will say no it's
[1.28.38]. Okay, but now that you say no that's your answer they're going to
stand for that answer. Okay. [ Speaking Xhosa 1.29.00 - 1.29.1 37

FEMALE It's State money, boet.

MALE So.

[Speaking Xhosa 1.29.14 - 1,30.05]

FEMALE Don’t worry.

MALE Okay, you went outside ne. Then they contact themselves of the unknown
lady which is, no, you said it's unknown, it's fine.

FEMALE Ja.

FEMALE Because you must remember that | might not have...| don't refer any
memory but since | made this statement ne because | had to think...| had to
sit down and think because | also know that | might add in court. So, | have
to give out and now I'm trying to remember things and go and check.

[Speaking Xhosa 1.30.45) he's responding to ...

FEMALE The number.

MALE Unknown number.

[Speaking Xhosa 1.30.50]

MALE So, why should he respond to the call from the unknown...
FEMALE Number.
MALE Number... person. [Speaking Xhosa 1.31.00 — 1 .32.06] of which she

respected the call because she was ...

[Speaking Xhosa 1.31.08.12)

MALE Okay. 911

FEMALE It could be in the first half.
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MALE | Ja, in the first half

FEMALE Even though it's not much, [Speaking Xhosa 1.31.20 public protector | had
to, you know, give into things.

FEMALE Ja,

[Speaking Xhosa 1.31.31 - 1.32.27]

FEMALE However his conduct, his conduct is later referred to.

MALE Oh, okay.

FEMALE It’s later referred to.

MALE Okay. We can refer.

FEMALE No.

FEMALE I'think it's [1.32.42] after the meeting. It's one of they left the

phone...[1.32.48].

FEMALE Yes, they left their phone in the pit. A call also, only permits that,

[Speaking Xhosa 1.32.52 —1.33.10]

FEMALE She’s saying | don’t get them can you come back.

[Speaking Xhosa 1.33.15-1.34.1 2]

FEMALE I begged. | begged for that. [Speaking Xhosa 1.34.15 — 1 .34.35]
FEMALE When was that?
FEMALE 2013, 31 October. Parliament review check.

[Speaking Xhosa 1.34.41 - 1.35,05]

FEMALE Check my happy beads. | drank them this morning. They are bluish, blue
and whitish,

[Speaking Xhosa 1.35.11 — 1.36.05]

FEMALE We must look at the time. We look at the time.

L y
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PMALE Okay.
[Speaking Xhosa 1.36.11 — 1.36.20]
FEMALE Ten hours.
MALE Remember ne. Official?
FEMALE Officially.
FEMALE One for the ANC caucus and one for the Committee.
MALE Okay.
FEMALE Asking for food.
[Speaking Xhosa 1.36.52 - 1.38.10]
FEMALE And you, Cane.
FEMALE Cane.
[Speaking Xhosa 1:38:20 to 1:42:29]
FEMALE Sorry, | asked for more water.
MALE ANC, ANC
?El’biALE Committee, Parliamentary Committee
MALE Okay, okay.
FEMALE One for the [1:42:42 committee and for the ANC caucus.
MALE Oh
[Speaking Xhosa 1:42:55 to 1:4:41)
MALE One for the Parliamentary Committee and it was the ANC caucus.
[Speaking Xhosa 1:44:55 to 1:45:41)
anAE o House arrest. You know | don’t like that | can't rem;'nger the numbers.- |
really don't like it and you know [Speaking Xhosa 1:46:06)
FEMALE I can’t recall which number it was as | heard.
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FEMALE Ok, ! can't recall, —‘

FEMALE Which number,

FEMALE Which number,

FEMALE She called me on as | had two numbers at the time.

FEMALE | can’t recall which number she called me on as | had two official numbers at
the time.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1:47:00 to 1 :47:24)

FEMALE If 1 knew... If | knew that the prison will want to cross-question me | would
have been circumspect.

[Speaking Xhosa 1:47:33 to 1:47:54]

FEMALE | can’t recall which number she called me on as | had two official numbers at
the time,

FEMALE Of which one was for the Committee and the other one was for the ANC
caucus.

FEMALE Yes [1:48:16] provided later.

[Speaking Xhosa 1:48:21)

FEMALE I need to ask you something | heard [1:48:49] these people buy a machine,
like a machine where they can block numbers. Itis an ilegal machine
actually they not supposed to have it.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1:49:02]

FEMALE Let me say somebody.

FEMALE Somebody can block.

FEMALE But what I know.

FEMALE But can the State have a better machine that can even circumvent that
machine if somebody has that kind of machine?

| [Speaking Xhosa 1:49:20)
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FEMALE But what | know, it is said that even people who do have information and
how do they do it | don’t know. They do have information they doing
whatever they do but whether that is true or not 'm not sure.
[Speaking Xhosa 1:49:50). There’s always those who are too clever those
who [Speaking Xhosa 1:50:00] always.

[Speaking Xhosa 1:50:05 to 1:51:34]

MALE Ok, [ can’t say | confirm the fact that [1:51 :45]

FEMALE And then what?

MALE After that you say?

FEMALE [ asked him.

MALE Okay. Okay

FEMALE How do we reach Pretoria?

[Speaking Xhosa 1:52:03 to 1 :52:57]

FEMALE On the?

MALE On the 6 o'clock.

FEMALE On the 6 o'clock SAA flight,

MALE Yes. SAAflight.

FEMALE SAA flight to?

FEMALE To Johannesburg? It was actually from Cape Town to Johannesburg.

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 1:53:21)

FEMALE How would | know? Because
[Speaking Xhosa 1:53:28)

FEMALE Or what, what.

[Speaking Xhosa 1:53:36)
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FEMALE I can’t ask the airline you have got more power than me mos.
[Speaking Xhosa 1:54:02)

FEMALE What was happening to you yesterday?

[Speaking Xhosa 1:55:34)

FEMALE From which country are they? Are they from Brazil?
[Speaking Xhosa 1:56:00)

FEMALE Yes | called you | am sitting with some high people from high offices here. |
will phone you afterwards | am in a meeting, | will call you, not that you are
not important it is something official. Ja. Ja. Okay | will do so.

[Speaking Xhosa 1hr56.43 - 1hr58.55]

FEMALE | don’t know this guy [speaking Xhosa 1:59:00]

FEMALE I don’t know. 1don’t remember.

FEMALE You see | do have a problem of integrating because | was talking to the lady
from the prison who said this. .,

FEMALE [1:59:14]

FEMALE Are you able to make me a copy of that?

MALE [Speaking Xhosa 1:59:54)it's also got other

FEMALE No | don't want a copy of this letter | want a copy of my statement.

MALE Oh a copy of your...yeah.

FEMALE But not today’s statement the old one.

MALE No that's fine,

FEMALE Yeah | don't want it to present documentation with NPA | don't wantit. So
that's the plan?

M?LE Yeah. - -

L
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She said that indicated that someone was [2.00.30] some gentleman. ‘

FEMALE
Because she was specific with the gentleman. [Talking off microphone].
She informed me that a gentleman would shortly call me.

MALE Shortly neh?

FEMALE [Talking off microphone]

MALE I know you said at night.

FEMALE And they asking how [talking off microphone]. He said that two men... | will
find two men.

MALE Oh he said it specifically ne.

FEMALE Yes he said there would be two men waiting for me with my name and that
you know | don’t need... | didn't know whether she said one man or two men
but when | went out there were two people standing together with my
name....somebody, somebody.

MALE Did they say something [talking off microphone]

FEMALE For me hearing my name when | arrived. | don't remember the time but it
was an Indian...sounded like an Indian man. And i thought [talking off
microphone]. | was not arranging presents for my son neither was my office.
You know | always spell itinerary wrong myself, itinerary. Is it really
itinerary? It’s not itinerary?

MALE [Speaking Xhosa 2:04:41)

MALE An agenda?

FEMALE The spelling check.

FEMALE I-T-)-N-E-R-A-R-Y.

[Talking off microphone 02.05.24 - 02,07 .36]

FEMALE And they are both Indian looking.

FEMALE They were both indian looking.

MALE ...was appeared...
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FEMALE Appeared to look...

MALE So yeah so...

FEMALE But even though | can't recall [talking off microphone 2.08.26 — 2.09.22)
MALE You know why [2.09.26]

FEMALE So what else would he wanted to know?

MALE When you were there ne [2 09.32]. Do you recall the conversation that

[tatking off microphone 2.09.37 - 2.09.46]

FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 2.09.48] | thought [speaking Xhosa 2.09.5 1] President
saying he knows. In a meeting no consulting because there was a strike.
There’s another point. [Speaking Xhosa 2.10.02) 2010 strikes Cosatu
because at that time the strikes are Cosatu’s,

MALE Because once [2.10.15] there was a meeting of conduct which they make
issue now the subject of that discussion...so the client is asking whether was
any...yeah...any order or legal recording of the discussion.

[Speaking Xhosa 2.10.38 - 2.11.36)

FEMALE And ! also did not know [speaking Xhosa 2.11.38] | didn't expect...it was so
unexpected. That they made these unlawful proposals.

[Speaking Xhosa 2.11.55 - 2.12. 08]

FEMALE Then I was sitting and waiting for the President. If | knew that he would
make this | would then be...recording you know.

[Speaking Xhosa 2.12.43 - 2.13.14]

FEMALE | was sitting and waiting for the President. | thought | was.

[Talking off microphone] [Speaking Xhosa 2.13.30 - 2, 16.30)

FEMALE You know what | want to say it was a Sunday night,

MALE Okay.

[Speaking Xhosa 2.16.42- 2.1 7.06]
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'_FEMALE I'haven't seen him in two and half years only but has ate so much.
MALE I was about to sleep okay.
[Speaking Xhosa 2.17.23 - 2,18.35)
FEMALE Sounded like Indian male.
MALE Okay.
FEMALE Then...in fact it's not Joburg’s accent. It was like Indian, Sounded like
Indian.
MALE Indian ne.
[Speaking Xhosa 2.19.00 - 2.19.08)
FEMALE Their accent sounded Indian, Indian like aceent.
MALE Okay.
[Speaking Xhosa 2,19.15 - 2.20.25)
FEMALE Gemstone.
[(Speaking Xhosa 2.20.28 - 2.23.40)
FEMALE Wae need to print, can you bring one laptop for us to use to print.
[Speaking Xhosa 2.23.57 - 2.24.25)
FEMALE | Somebodyis acoessing your P, [Speaking Xhosa 2.24,27 - 2.24.46) buti
they're innocent why do they do these things? [Talking off microphone)
FEMALE How old are you?
EMAIE o ;5. [Talking off microphone) - -
[Speaking Xhosa 2.25.25 - 2.27.00]
FEMALE Where's my original copy? i
MALE So let’s assign it.
L [Speaking Xhosa 2.27.07 ~ 2.27.11)
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 MALE

Okay. [Speaking Xhosa 2.27.13]. And then ! will make a copy of this one

then...
[Speaking Xhosa 2.27.28 - 2.27. 39)

FEMALE You said it's the 14" ne?

MALE Yes.

FEMALE Isit 13 or 14 your time?

MALE My time,

FEMALE ...commission.

MALE Yes the commission. [2.28.10] commission the [Speaking Xhosa 2.28.12)
[Speaking Xhosa 2.28.46 — 2.30.07)

FEMALE --.to what is inside and all those things [Speaking Xhosa and dog barking—
in background 2.30.13 - 2.33.30) | just want the [Speaking Xhosa 2.33.32
— 2.33.40] because we took the whole [Speaking Xhosa 2.33.44 — 2.36. 15)
our poor kids they got nowhere to go to. [Speaking Xhosa 2.36.20 -
2,37.24). Tamsyn are you cooking. [Speaking Xhosa 2.37.28 ~ 2.37.35).
What are you doing where?

FEMALE What am [?

_FEMALE Doing where?

FEMALE Where? Now?

FEMALE Yes. With your life.

FEMALE I'm working 9-3.

FEMALE No with your life.

FEMALE Oh with myself.

FEMALE [Laughing]

FEMALE Yes I'm looking for a job I'm going back to school next year.
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FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 2.37.55- 2.38. 10] unfortunately she was [talking off
microphone]
[Speaking Xhosa 2.38.20 - 2.39. 35]
FEMALE It will augment your medical aid.
B [(Speaking Xhosa 2.39.40 - 2.39.54)
FEMALE There are people who don't qualify for [Speaking Xhosa 2.39.56 - 2.40.00]
SASSA is 5.5 million in the Free-State today as I'm talking to you now.
FEMALE [Speaking Xhosa 2:40:08]
FEMALE SASSA.
[Speaking Xhosa 2.40.10 - 2.40.35]
FEMALE When?
FEMALE This morning.
FEMALE No | threw it in after you left.
[Speaking Xhosa 2.40.40 - 2.41.00)
—FEMALE This food must stay in the fridge.
[Speaking Xhosa 2.41.10 - 2.42. 20] -
FEMALE But the pin number | can phone them and they’li give you the pin mos ne.
FEMALE Maybe I can ask if they give you a new pin.
FEMALE You can do that on that?
- _[_Spe:king Xh;a 2.42.26 - 2.42.30] T
FEMALE Strike, there was a strike. The President was...they said the President was
in the meeting [2.42.37] with Cosatu because the strike was going out...it
was a violent... it was getting violent. It was a public service strike,
 |ispeaking Xnosazazs0- 2421
FEMALE But also my friend Zo [2.43.17] and my secretary...
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FEMALE

i your friend can get the SMS [Speaking Xhosa 2.43.26). You can get the
SMS bring your phone here.

[Speaking Xhosa and dog barking 2.43.30 - 2.45.03]
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528 lorissen Street

Sunnyside FO Box 29653

Sunnyside
Pratoria poo2 Pretoris b13
South Africa oria 0132

Tel: 427 12 344 05725

E-mail mvh@ mweb.co.
Fax: +27 12 344 2086 e toria

Mc MENAMIN, VAN HUYSSTEEN & BOTES Docex 3, Sunnyside, Pretoria

INCORPORATED
“TTORNEYS | NOTARIES | CONVEYANCERS

Our Ref: Ms E McMenamin/ IM2202
Your Ref: Mr PB Mabunda

17 September 2018

THE SECRETARIAT

COMMISSION ON STATE CAPTUER
C/o MABUNDA INC. ATTORNEYS
By email: busani@mabundainc.com

Dear Sirs

IN RE: SUBMISSION FOR TIMELINES FOR CROSS-EXAMINATION
S LINES FOR CROSS-EXAMINATION

1. Your letter dated 14 September 2018 and the directive of the
Commissioner regarding timelines for cross-examination refer.

2. We continue to represent Ms Lakela Kaunda (“Ms Kaunda™).

3. Kindly find attached the affidavit by Ms Kaunda in which she related
the issues that she requires to be canvassed during cross-
examination. We take note of the Commissioner’s directive on the
time which would be allowed for cross-examination and we confirm
the legal representative of Ms Kaunda would not require more than
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30 minutes to canvass the issues as stated in her attached affidavit.

4, We direct your attention to the proposal which Ms Kaunda made in
her affidavit. It is submitted that based on the available evidence,
such as the cell-phone records of Ms Kaunda (for October 2010) all
indications are that Ms Kaunda did not telephone Ms Mentor on one
Sunday evening during October 2010 fo set up the meeting with Mr
Zuma the following Monday. Hence, Ms Kaunda respectfully
propose that Ms Mentor, through the Legal Team, concedss and
places on record that it is possible that it had not been Ms Kaunda
who had telephoned her to arrange the meeting.

5. Once the concession is made and recorded, then Ms Kaunda would
not require Ms Mentor to be cross-examined.

6. We await your urgent positive response to the latter issue.

MC MENAMIN VAN HUYSSTEEN & BOTES INC
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JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE,
CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE
(“THE COMMISS!ON”l

TERESA LUCKY LAKELA KAUNDA Applicant
TR L LAKELA KAUNDA

FILING NOTICE

—_— H%X

DOCUMENTS: AFFIDAVIT MADE I ANTICIPATION OF THE CROSS-EXAMINATION OF
THE WINTESS, Ms MENTOR

FILED BY: ATTORNEYS FOR THE APPLICANT
Mc MENAMIN, VAN HUYSSTEEN & BOTES INc
528 Jorrissen Street
Sunnyside
Pretoria
Tel: 012 344 0525
REF: EMC MENAMIN/IM

TO: THE COMMISSION
THE SECRETARY
2" FLOOR, HILLSIDE HOUSE
17 EMPIRE ROAD
PARKTOWN
JOHANNESBURG
C/0 MABUNDA INC
2 PROTEA ROAD
CORNER RILEY
BEDFORDVIEW
TEL: 011 450 2284 / 1641
FAX: 011 450 1565

E-MAIL: busani@mabundainc.co.za

REF: MR PB MABUNDA




113

JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE
CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR
INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE (“THE COMMISSION")

TERESA | UCKY LAKELA KAUNDA Applicant

AFFIDAVIT
MADE IN ANTICIPATION OF THE CROSS-EXAMINATION
OF THE WITNESS, MS MENTOR

| the undersigned,

TERESA LUCKY LAKELA KAUNDA

State under oath as follows:

1. The contents hereof fall within my personal knowledge and

according to my belief are both true and correct.

2. | have been granted leave to crass-examine the witness, Ms Mabel

Patronella (“Vytjie”) Mentor (“Ms Mentor’) who has testified before

the Commission.

3. | have been implicated by Ms Mentor by what she has said in

—

¥ gy
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paragraphs 61 to 64 of the statement which she submitted to the
Commission and which had been attached to the Rule 3.3 notices

which were given to implicated persons,

In paragraph 60 of Ms Mentor's statement it had been alleged that
as the “PA” of former President Jacob Zuma (now “Mr Zuma®) |
have telephoned Ms Mentor during October 2010 to inform her
about a meeting which was supposed to take place between Ms

Mentor and Mr Zuma, the following day (“the October 2010

meeting").

Paragraphs 61 to 64 of Ms Mentor's statement include other

allegations concerning the alleged telephonic conversation between

her and me.

| deny the contents of paragraphs 60 to 64 insofar as Ms Mentor

implicates me in her statement.

During the recent evidence which Ms Mentor gave before the

Commission she inter alia alleged:

7.1.  That during 2010 she wanted a meeting with former

&ﬁ\
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President Zuma (now “Mr Zuma”y;

7.2.  That at Luthuli House, before the October 2010 meeting Ms
Jessie Yasmine Duarte (“Ms Duarte"} advised Ms Mentor to

contact me to make an appointment with Mr Zuma;

7.3.  That although Ms Mentor had not met me in person, Ms

Mentor had communicated by telephone with me; and

7.4.  That the communications had been made on her and my

cell-phones.

In general my legal representative is required to cross-examine Ms

Mentor about the following:

81. Ms Mentor made various statements concerning the
October 2010 meeting which statements contain a number
of inconsistencies, insofar as | have been implicated. The
inconsistencies are required to be interrogated during cross-

examination.

B2 Insofar as Ms Mentor conceded that she has never met me
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me in person, but that she has communicated with me by
telephone, | deny such an allegation. Therefore, same must

be dealt with in cross-examination.

I'now deal with specific issues which are required to be subjected to
Cross-examination. Again, | also offer Ms Mentor to concede on
record that it is possible that | have not had telephonic contact with

her regarding the October 2010 meeting.

MEDIA DENIAL BY MS DUARTE:

10.

Since Ms Mentor gave evidence Ms Duarte went on record in an
article published by News24 in which Ms Duarte was reported to

have said:

“l have never discussed any matter with the lady other than her
complaint about a leg injury [that] she sustained at Parliament. And |

became [deputy secretary generall in 2012,..”

Annexure “K1” is a printed copy of the News24 article in which Ms
Duarte denied having spoken to Ms Mentor, as alleged at Luthuli

House.
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denial of Ms Duaite.

THE CELL-PHONE RECORDSs:

12.

13.



118

14,

15. I I had phoned Ms Mentor during October 2019 to inform her about
a meeting with pr Zuma, which | deny, I would have used my officiaj
cell-phone number,

16.

annexure “K3» hereto is copy.



21.

23.

120

Operations officer o the Presidency I have hag access to the

archived records of the Presidency. From an investigation of the

crossexamination, that if sSomeone telephoned her one Sunday

evening during October 2010 to arange the meeting, it had not

& H
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25. In the event that Mg Mentor refuses to Make the aforesaid
Concession, | respectfully insist to Cross-examine Ms Mentor

(through my lega representatives),

DATED AT ?{@é@/{@ ON THIS THE |1 pay OF SEPTEMBER
eeg 11

2018

ol s
SIGNED AND sworn TO BEF?R/E/ ME AT
ONTHIS /7 DAY OF Jeblem b 2018
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Deputy President Jacob Zuma is expected to return to South Africa on
Friday, 3 y une 2005,

Economje Bilatera) Relations

Year -&{SA Exports g IRSA Imports From |
| ;lZambia |lZambia ._ i
2005 | '[249 535 lsg 904 !
[(Gam) / o0 e
[2004 la, 734,809 ;']9__92,29_8
12003 4,048,960 571,441 |

12002 5,541,140

ncrease of trade
and investmen flow between the tWo countrieg. Zambia jg another
substantia] importer of South Aftican goods, accounting for some
R5.6-billion in 2003,

Enquiries: Lakela Kaunda at 0827822575

Issued by the Presidency
30 May 2095
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2010-1 09:15:56 00:00:00 27798991095 0.31
2010-10-24 091547 00:0D:66 27798951055 0.31
2010-10.24 5:43 00:00:00 2783270854 0.31
2010-10-24 09:15:35 D0 27832708849 0.31
2010-10.24 :15:26 00:00:00 9 0.3
2010-10-24 09:15:17 00:00:00 27832708540 0.41
2010-10-24 07:37:53 00:00:00 27836602730 0.31
2010-10.24 00:01:43 00:00:00 6602730 0.31
2010-10-23 21:48:10 00:00:0p 27822089955 0.31
e o 00000 Seaaaiads on
20101 10:36:02 00:00:00 0.39
2010-10-23 19:33:36 :00:00 8 0.31
0-10-23 19:26:15 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10.23 19:25:30 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10.23 19:14:39 00:60:00 0.39
010-10.23 19:14:28 00: 0.31
2101 19:14:p7 00:00 0.31
2010-10-53 19:13:38 00:00:00 0.31
0-10.23 19:19:37 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-73 1%71:20 00:00:00 0.31
O-10; 19:10:17 :00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 19:10:10 00:00:00 0.31
010-10-23 18:10:04 00:00:00 0.31
20109023 19:05:20 0.31
2010-10-23 18:49:45 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 18:40:02 00:00 0.31
2010-10.23 18:48:57 00-:00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 18:46:40 200 0.3
2010-10-23 18:01:53 0.31
010-10.23 18:01:45 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 17:53:19 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 17:50:00 00:00;00 0.31
2010-10.23 17:50:08 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 17:48:89 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10.23 17:48:43 00:00:00 0.3%
2010-10-23 16:57:00 00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 18:57:48 00:00 Q.37
2010-10.23 16:50:52 00:00:00 031
10~10-23 16:50:27 00:00:00 0.31
10-1 16:06:19 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-23 16:06:15 00:00:00 039
2010-10-23 15:56:57 00:00:00 0.31
St 123 % 20000 0%
-10-23 52 Mt
20101023 15:52:54 00:00:00 0.31
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2010-10.22 08:02:34 0.70
2010-10-22 07:23:28 0.70
2010-10.22 07:18:04 0.7¢
2010-10.22 00:02:48 0.31
2010-10-21 23:58:08 0.31
2010-10-21 29:57:15 0.31
2010-10.24 23:56:06 0.31
2010-10-2¢ 23:55:19 0.31
2010-1p-21 23:55:10 0.31
2010-10-24 23:44:96 0.31
2010-10-21 23:42:32 00:00 0.31
2M0-10.24 22:50:09 00:00:00 0.3
2010-10-24 22:40:53 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-24 22:40:44 00:00:00 0.31
2010-16-21 22:49:35 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-21 22:45:42 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-2¢ 22:43:52 00:00: 0.34
2010-10-21 22:43:43 00:00:0 0.31
2019-10-21 22:42:20 00:00:00 0.31
2010-16-21 22:42:00 00:00:0p 0.21
50113_-;3_-% 22:3;:533 00:00: 3.31
0 22:33: 00:00: .31
2040-10-29 22:33:45 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-24 22:18:19 00:00:00 0.31
2030-10.23 21432 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-24 21:57:a4 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10.21 21:11:42 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-21 21:06:54 00:00:00 0.31
2010-10-24 21:03:00 - 00:00: 0.3t
2010-10.24 20:55:39 00:00 031
2010-10-21 20:55:31 00:00:00 0.a1
2010-10-29 19:55:41 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-24 19:45:08 : 070
2010-10-21 19:37:21 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 19:36:30 0 0.70
2010-10-24 19:36:13 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 18:44:23 0.70
2010-10-21 18:08:53 00 0.70
2010-40-2¢ 18:07:02 00:00:00 070
2010-10-31 17:06:31 00: 0.70
2010-10., 16:51:10 00:00:0p 0.70
2010-10-24 16:35:38 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10.24 15:59:22 00:00 .70
2010-10-29 14:49.05 00:00:00 0.7
2010-10.21 14:42:55 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 11:38:24 ; 0.70
2010-1p.21 11:05'71 0.70
010-10-21 11:00:28 00:00 0.70
2010-10.21 11:00:25 “00:00: 0.70
2010-40-24 10,4114 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-24 10:40:18 i 0.70
10-10.21 10:39:47 00 0.70
2010-10-29 10:39:04 00:00:0 0.70
2010-90-24 10:30; 00:00:00 Q.70
2010-10-24 10:20:97 00:00:00 0.70
2016-10.24 10:29:14 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 10:29:05 : 0.70
2010-10.21 10:22:34 200:00 0.70
2010-10.21 10:22:98 0.70
2010-10-24 10:22.25 00:00:00 0.70
10-1 10:21:16 00:00:00 0.70
2610-10- 10:18:45 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 10:18:38 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10.24 10:09:10 00:00:00 0.70
10-10-21 10:02:26 200 0.70
2010-10.21 10:01:39 006:00: 0.70
2010-10-21 09:51:07 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 09:45:50 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 09:44:43 0.70
2010-90-24 09:02:1p 00 0.70
2010-10-21 09:01:23 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-24 08:56:58 00:00:00 0.70
2010410.24 :56:565 00:00:00 0.70
01031 08:54:15 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 08:53:{2 :00:00 0.70
10-10-21 08:50.2¢ 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10.21 08:36:32 00:00:00 0.70
010-10.21 08:36:08 00: 0.70
2010-10.2¢ 08:34:07 00:60:00 0.70
2010-10-24 08:33:45 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-21 08:27:52 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-24 08:27:48 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-24 08:27°33 :00 6.70
0-21 08:27:35 00:00:00 0.70
2010-10-24 08:27:09 00:00:00 0.70
2010-1D-21 07:17:53 00:00: 0.70
2010-10-21 07:17:45 0 o0
2018-10-20 22:00:08 00:00:00 g-g 1
2016-19-20 22:00:00 00:00:00 931
2010-10-20 21:59:52 00:00:00
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2000-10-17 14:00:31 00:00:00 27828642820 0.31
2010-10-17 13:56:40 00:00:00 ‘27836344505 - 0.31
20101017 13:56:13 00:00:00 27725884548 0,371
2010-10-17 13:56:28 00:00:00 27726884848" 0.31
2010-10-17 13:55:12 00:00:00 27820401647 - 0.31
2010-10-17 13:29:28 00:00:00 0725884548 - 0.31
2090-10-17 13:24:24 00:00:00 27836344580 0.91
2010-10-17 13:20:23 00:00:00 0833276931 - 0.3
2010-10-17 13:20:19 00:00:00 0725884548 0.31
2010-10-17 13:17:12 00:00:06 2?836344589_ 0.31
2010-10-17 13:18:5¢ 00:00:00 27829333133, 0.3
2010-90-17 13:16:11 00:00:00 0823301148 .31
2010-10-17 13:14:0a 00:00:00 2?336344539 .31
2010-10-17 121359 00:00:00 0725833280 - 0.31
2040-10-97 13:13:14 00:00:00 27827205496 0.31
2010-10-17 13:12:209 00:00:00 0725754580 > 0.31
2000-10-17 13:41:40 00:00:00 072575845080 X 0.31
2010-10-17 13:11:04 00:00:00 -0725884548 - 0.31
2010-70-17 13:10:28 00:00:00 0725884548 0.3
2010-10-17 13:09:47 00:00:00 27829333138 ) 0.39
2010-10-17 13:06:54 00:00:00 0820401647 - - 0.54
2010-10-17 12:50:04 00:00:00 276823301148 0.5¢
2(H0-10-17 12:58:51 00:00:60 27823893249 - 0.37
2010-10-17 12:58:39 00:00:60 27820333138 - 0.31
2010-10-17 12:43:08 00:00:00 27829400845 0.31
2010-10-17 11:36:11 00:00-00 27824140089 . 0.31
2010-10-17 H:a1:34 00:00:00 27823304910 0.3
2010-10-17 11:31:23 00:00:00 27823304910 0.31
2010-10-17 11:20:20 00:00:00 27725603000 0.31
2010-10-17 11:28:21 00:00:00 27725603000 - 0.31
2010-10-17 11:26:24 00:00:00 27832805565 - 0.31
2010-10-17 11:26:16 00:00:00 27832805588 - 0.31
2010-10-17 11:24:37 00:00:00 27796936829 0.91
2010-10-17 11:24:16 00:00:00 27827205496 - - 031
2010-10-17 14:23:20 U0:00:00 27832805565 - 0.31
2010-10-17 11:23:14 00:00:00 27832805565 0.31
2010-10.97 11:21:14 00:00:00 27827295405 0.31
2010-10-17 11:21:03 00:00:00 27 0.31
20101017 11:19:34 00:00:00 27824140089 0.31
2010-10-17 11:18:17 00:00:00 278325100681 - 0,31
2010-10-17 10:02:07 00:00:00 27824024102 0.31
2010-10-17 10:01:59 00:00:00 27624924102 0.31
2010-10-17 10:01:51 00:00:00 27824024102 0.31
2010-10-1¢ 21:38:03 00:00:00 27828276263 0.31
2010-10-16 21:41:43 00:00:00 27 0.34
2010-10-16 21:07:07 00:00:00 27827295406 03
2010-10-16 21:04:40 00:00:00 27827295404 0.31
2010-10-1¢ 21:01:15 00:00:00 2762720549¢ - : 031
2010-10-16 21:01:06 00:00:00 27827295495 0.31
2010-10.1¢ 21:01:01 00:00:00 27825668388 0.319
2010-10-16 21:00:53 - 00:00:00 27825088388 0.3
2010-10-1¢ 20:37:38 00:00:00 27825553551 - 0.31
010-10-16 20:47:30 00:00:00 27825553551 - 0.39
20101016 20:02:19 00:00:00 27834419252 . 0.37
2010-10-16 20:01:49 00:00:00 27827820365 - - 0.31
2010-10-16 19:45:94 00:00:00 27823304910 - 0.31
2010-10-18 19:44:55 00:00:00 27823304910 0.34
2010-16-18 19:42:56 00:00:0p 0833276931 v 0.3
2010-10-16 19:42:47 00:00:00 D83278031~ 0,31
2010-10.18 19:42:39 00:00:00 0333276031 . 0,31
010-10-16 19:42:30 00:00:00 0833276931 0.31
2010-10-18 19:33:20 00:00:00 27824924102 - 0.31
2010-10-18 19:3%:12 00:00:00 27824024102 - 0.31
2010-10-18 19:29:55 00:00:00 0823711799 - 0.31
2010-10-18 19:20:46 00:00:00 0823711799 0.31
2010-10-75 19:20:38 00:00:00 0823711789 0.34
2010-10-15 19:28:30 00:00:00 0823711799 0.31
2010-10.18 19:26:21 00:00:00 0823711790~ 0.31
2010-10-16 19:28:29 00:00:00 27820084794 - 0.3
2010-10-1g 10:28:92 00:00:00 27829084708 - 0.31
2010-10-16 10:28:03 00:00:00 27829084708 0.31
2010-10-1¢ 19:25:00 00:00:00 27023356256, 0.31
2010-10-18 18:57:53 00:00:00 0824505505 - 0.31
2010-10-1g 18:57:45 00:00:00 0824595595+ .31
2010-10-16 17:46:35 00:00:00 27726754580 0.3
2010-10-1¢ 17:16:45 00:00:00 27832005565~ - .31
2M0-10-18 17:08:42 00:00:00 27?25754530;' 0.31
2010-10-1¢ 17:06:25 Q0:00:00 2782330491(™ 0.31
2010-10.16 17:05:14 00:00:00 27823304010 ) 0.31
2010-10-1¢ 17:03:03 00:00:00 27824584429 . 0.31
2010-10-15 16:17:05 00:00:00 27725754580 " 0.31
2010-10-15 16:02:00 00:00:00 278328058565 - 0.31
2010-10-18 15:50:59 00:00:00 277257548580 - - 0.0
2090-10-18 15:58:47 00:00:00 0823301145 - - 0.31
2010-10-16 15:55:15 00:00:00 27725754580 0,31
2010-10-1¢ 15:49:05 00:00:00 0725754580 - 0.51
20101018 15:48:15 00:00:00 27832800777 ] 0.31
2010-10-18 - 14:32:20 00:00:00 27823335550 0.34
2010-10-16 14:03:42 00:00:00 27823204910 g 0.31
2010-10-18 14:03:33 00:00:00 27823304940 : .31
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2010-10-16 14:02:39 00:00:00 2 0.31
2010-10-16 13:41:18 00:00:00 27832800777 031
2010-10-16 13:40:00 00:00:00 0725754580 0.31
2010-10-16 13:38:58 00:00:00 27795091057 031
2010-10-16 13:33:46 00:00:00 27828283308 0.31
2010-10-16 13:25:34 00:00:00 27832800777, 0.3
2010-10-16 13:25:26 00:00:00 27832800777 0.31
2010-10-16 13:23:24 00:00:00 27828263388 0.31
2010-10-18 13:23:16 00:00;00 27828283388 0.1
2010-10-16 12:56:15 00:00:00 27725754580 0.31
2010-10-18 12:58:09 00:00:00 27823301148, 0.31
2610-10-16 12:64:32 00:00:00 27733895333 0.31
2010-10-16 12:47:64 :00:00 0B23301148. 0.91
2010-10-16 12:45:19 00:00:00 27726754580 031
2040-10-16 12:43:08 00:00:00 27725754580 . 0.31
2010-10-16 12:43:00 00:00:00 ] o 0.31
Xioiose 1230 000000 Sraaiis 031
2010-10-16 12:06:02 00:00:00 27733895333 : 0.31
2010-10-16 12:05:50 00:00:00 3 0.31
2010-10-16 12:04:43 00:00:00 2 0.31
2010-10-16 12:04:35 00:00:00 27733895333 - 0.31
2010-10-16 11:42:32 00:00:00 27731853644 0.31
2010-10-16 11:41:67 00:00:00 27733895333 - 0.31
2010-10-16 11:2747 00:00:00 27823301148 0.91
2010-10-16 11:23: 00:00:00 27832800777 0.37
2010-10-16 11:20:03 00:00:00 0731853644 .- 9.31
2010-10-16 11:00:21 00:00:00 27834419227 - 831
2010-10-18 10:23:24 00:00:00 27823343851 .- 0.31
2010-10-16 09:48:43 00:00:00 27824123702+ 0.31
2010-10-16 09:45:20 00:00:00 27824123702 031
2010-10-16 09:42:55 00:00 27725754580- - 0.31
2010-10-16 09:39:97 00:00:00 0725754550 0.3
2010-10-18 09:18:34 00:00:00 0832800777 - 0.31
2010-10-16 09:18:29 00:00:00 2782906689 - 0.3
2010-10-18 :18:20 00:00:00 27829266180 - 0.31
2010-10-16 09:18:17 00:00:00 27836344580~ 0.31
2010-10-15 09:18:09 :00:00 27836344589 0.31
2010-10-16 09:18:02 00:00:00 0725833280 - 0.31
2010-16-16 09:17:54 00:00:00 0725833280 0.31
2010-10-15 29:42:44 00:00:00 27823347210 0.31
2010-10-15 21:01:57 00:00:00 2782334724 0.31
2010-10-15 21:01:20 00:00:00 27763000175 0.31
2010-10-15 20:43:19 00:00:00 0823301145~ 0.31
2010-10-15 20:34:31 00:00:00 0763900175 - 0.31
aioiols A% 200009 Pl 031
2010-10-15 20:24:06 00:00:00 27825786424 0.31
2040-10-15 20:23:58 B0:00:00 27825786484 - 0.31
2010-10-15 19:56:15 00:00:00 27823 v 0.70
2010-10-15 1%:55:41 00:00:00 08257, - 070
2010-10-15 19:49:54 00:00:00 27824123702 0.70
2010-10-15 18:45:52 00:00:00 08: 070
2010-10-15 1811432 00:00:00 27824145473 070
2010-10-15 19:13:54 00:00:00 27824145473 070
20M0-10-15 19:15:45 00:00:00 27824145475 0.70
2010-10-15 17:19:58 0:00:00 27824666686 0.70
Dl e dass s s
2010-10-15 16:48:02 00:00:00 27794954838 - 0.70
2010-10-15 16:48:58 00:00:00 27828213669 + 0.70
2010-10-15 16:48:39 00:00:00 27823781009 0.70
2010-10-15 16:48:35 06:00:00 27712947015 - 0.70
2010-10-15 16:47:20 00:00:00 0825766484 - 670
2010-10-15 16:47:16 00:00:00 0823711313 .- 070
2010-10-15 16:47:12 00:00:00 27825558339 - 0.70

0-10-15 16:47-08 00:00:00 27836344E8y - 070
2010-10-15 16:41:37 00:00:00 0824187950- 0.70

0-10-15 16:41:33 00:00:00 0795293661 ~ 0.70
2010-10-15 16:41:29 00:00:00 2 0.70
2010-10-15 16:3023 00:00:00 276241 070
2010-10-15 16:26:16 00:00:00 27824123702 0.70
2018-16-15 16:26:12 00:00:00 0823711313 ~ 0.70
2010-10-15 16:12:45 00:00:00 0823711313 0.70
* 2010-10-15 15:30:{3 00:00:00 27832667941 . 0.70
2010-10-15 15:39:49 :00:00 29 - 0.70
meidls e Sw e i

1 15:38:58 200 .
2010-10-15 15:36:54 00:00:00 27824123702 - 0.70
2010-10.15 15:38:45 00:00:00 27824123702 0.70
2010-10.15 15:38:41 -00:00 27823711313 0.70
2010-10-15 15:38:33 00:00:00 27823711343 - 0.70
2010-10-15 14:54:56 00:00:0¢ 27623301148 .70
2010-10.45 14:07:52 00:00:00 27836344589 - 8.7
2010-16-15 14:05:38 00:00:00 0725754580 .27 0.70
2010-10-15 4:05: 00:00:00 27824594420 0.70
2010410415 13:509:03 00:00:00 27836344689 0.70
2010-10-15 13:56:57 %?.3:33 277168793;? g.;g
2010-10-15 13:20:50 200: .
2010-10-15 13:02:52 00:00:00 0725754500 ¢ 070
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Elria me Menamin

From: Busan; Mabuynds <busanf@mabundainc.com>

Sent: 11 Septemper 2018 05:47 Pig

To: Robyn Jacobs

Cc: Elria Me Menamin

Subject: Py NOTICE 1y TERMS OF RULE 33 OF THE RULES of THE JubICIA COMMISSION

L

OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION, FRAUD 1y THE
PUBLIC SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE: Ms TERESA LUcCky LAKELA
KAUNDA

Busany Mabundgs Diractor
MABUNDA HCo TED
ress: 2 Protes , Ritey, Badfordmew 2008
PO BOy 61233 own, 2107
DOCEX 404 JHB

Tet: {011) 450 16'4112284
Fay: 011 450 1568

Notice of Confidentiay
This Iransmiiay May contain iatomaion which jg Conlidenttal or Privileneg The information 15
interda only for the individuag 1, whom it jg addressed § You are oy 1he intendey recipiens,
« CODying, distribytion O amer uge of the confans i Prohibite "
¥ou are gy the Nendeqg reciptent, Pease lmmediatery Nty the Sender by feply e.majr or
Phone ang delate ihig Message angd ji eltac?rnems. any

From; Busapni Mabungz
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 15:01
To: Robyn Jacobs <fitfgation2@mvh.co.za>

Subject: Re. NOTICE iy TERMS OF RULE 3.3 of THE RULES OF THEJUDICIAI. COMMISS!ON OF INQUIRY INTO
ALLE GATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION, FRAUD 1y THE PUBLC SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS of STATE: s
KAUNDA

Dear Colleagues -
Herewith the Numbers of of Ms Mentor a5 provided by our investigators 0835436416,0761357192 and
82

084252838, 1 e,
Kind Regargs /%W i
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INTHE UDICIAL com MIss10
CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND

N OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGAT
FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTO
ORGANS OF STATE

1ONS OF STATE
RINCLUDING

STATEMENT gy DENNIES VICTOR BLOE M

DATE: 13 November 2018

3.2 Portfolio Committee on correctiona) Services (1994. 2014) with 2004-2009
as its Chairperson,



177

3.3 Portfolio Committee on Safety & Security ( 1994-2014).

3.4 Portfolio Committee on Justice (1994.- 2014}

3.5 The Petitions Committee (2009-2014)

Commission of inquiry during August 2018,

Congress (ANC),

. She said that she wanted to see me.

12.She asked them how that was possible as the President was the one who

appoints Ministers.
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13.They said that the Minister
position and the
all the time.

Barbara Hogan was going to the

fired from that
Y were thinking of her and they have been

monitoring her

18.5he said one of the Gupta brothers stood up and said that he was very
disappointed with her.
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On the night of Sunday 8 May 2016, 1 received g Sms-message from Captain Wyngaard from
Durbanville gA PS detective branch to contget him urgently. I responded thereto and he
informed me that he had interviewed Ms Vytjie Mentor at Durbanville SAPS who made
allegations implicating members of the Gupta famj ly in acts of corruption with public

t and staff o icer, Detective Captain Petersep. Captain Wyngaard reported
on the allegations made by Ms Mentor and [ instructed Captain Petersen to accompany him
for a more thoroy gh interview with Ms Menior,




thereafter to this effect.

In August 201 8, Mr Rimo Benjamin, Sce Investigator fequested a copy of Ms Mentor’s
Statement of May 2016 which I du} Y provided.
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Busani Mabunda

From; Mabhlape S, Sellg <sellom@commissionscorg.za>
Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 5:41 pM

To: algemon@artemusinc.net; Busani Mabunda
Subject: FW: FW: Statement and Transcript: MS V MENTOR

Mabhlape Sello (Adv)

COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO STATE CAPTURE | Hillside House, 39 Flogr, 17 Empire Road, Parktown,
Johannesburg, 2193|Gauteng| South Africa] mobile:

lemail: sellom@commissionsc.org.za | www.sastatecapture.org.za

Cell: 060 8493175|

From: hmgabadeli <hmgabadeli@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 12:54

To: Mahlape S. Sello <sellom@commissionsc.org.za>
Subject: Re: FW: Statement and Transcript: MS v MENTOR

Dear Mahlape

First i need to salute my country for having gone to this leve] in the process of “cleaning" what our
forebearers as well as our selves fought for namely :

peace, security, stability, development at all levels towards achieving a united, non racial, non sexist
democratic South Africa.

Secondly, i have read Ms Mentor's document as you forwaded to me.

Paragraph 103 is making mention of the three names including myself, yes i know these members
mentioned but i am sorry to say i do not recall this discussion.

T'hope this response will satisfy what you are requesting from me, and hope that this process in your hands
will not be "arrested / detained” by myself not recalling.

1 wish you all the best

Yours faithfuily

Hlengiwe Mgabadel;.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone,

------- Original message we-n--

From: "Mahlape $. Selio" <scllom(d!commissionsc.org.za>

Date: 2019/02/07 12:13 (GMT+02:00)

To: hmgabadeIir’deumail‘com

Ce: Leah Geabashe <leah gca?}‘-:thul_a_rgclachambers.co;_a>, 'Paul Pretorius SC* <ppretorius@counsel.co.za>
Subject: FW: Statement and Transcript: MS V MENTOR
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Deputy Chief Justice of the Republic of South Africa 90 Rivonia Road, Sandton
Johannesburg, 2196

Justice Zondo PO Box 61771, Marshalltown
Johanneshurg, 2107, South Africa

Judicial Commissioner of inquiry Docex 26 Johannesburg

into allegations of State Capture, Corruption and fraud in the T +27 11 530 sg00

Public Sector including organs of State Fr2711530 5111
www.webbementzel.com

by e-mail

Your reference Our refarence Date

Ms T Phala 14 November 2018
3013932
Dear DCJ Zondo

MS MP MENTOR'S EVIDENCE BEFORE THE JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO
ALLEGATIONS OF STAT|

E CAPTURE, CORRUPTION, AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC

SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE (“the Commission”)

We confirm that we act on behalf of Ms MP Mentor ("our client") in the Commission.

We have received instructions from our client that she has unfortunately efroneously
referred to a party in the Commission’s proceedings. In both her statements to the
Commission, as well as in her oral evidence, our client testified that she was introduced to
Mr Fana Hiongwane by Mr Duduzane Zuma on an Emirates flight to Dubai. After our

Our client accordingly wishes to concede that she made an error in identifying the person
introduced to her. In the circumstances, our client wishes to furnish, angd hereby gives, 3
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be advised as soon as possibie whether this will be required.

Yours faithfuily

WEBBER WENTZEL

Tshego Phala

Partner

Direct tet: +27 11 530 5526

Direct fax: +271 15306526

Email; Tshego.phala @webbementzel.com
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155 A Street, Brooklyn, Pretoria, 181
STOCKENSTROM o S S e
- Tel: +27(0)12 362 4440
' FOUGHE INDC. Fax 086 631 4883

Email: sfinclawg@gmail.com
Reg No: 2007/015371/21

Prokursurs & Akrevarvaardigars / Attorneys & Copvayancers

THE SECRETARY 12 November 2018
JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY

INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE,
CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

BY EMAIL Our ref: C Stockenstrém

Dear Sir/Ms;

RE: JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF ENQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE
CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD - EVIDENCE BY MS MENTOR

We refer to the finalisation of the evidence of Ms Mentor. Our client made an application to
cross-examine Ms Mentor regarding her allegation that she met our client on the Dubai leg
on a flight to China via Dubai on 22 August 2010.

Subsequently the Commission provided us with information, which we attach hereto, that
confirms the allegations by Ms Mentor was completely untrue and false. The documehtat_ib_q
confirms that Ms Mentor departed South Africa on 22 August 2010 and returned ol
August 2010. Our client did not leave the country on 22 August 2010 or travel in that
She could therefore not have met our client on the flight she took to China. Our: clle
not on the flight, he did not visit China during that year. In light thereof, our clie :
see the need to confront Mr Mentor with the evidence the Commission prowde |
are confident that the evidence leaders are in a position to ensure that the correc facts are-"-
before the Commission. - /

sincerely

STOCKENSTROM FOUCHE INC.

Directors/Direkteure; Christo Stockenstrom BA BFROC * Gert Foucha SCQMM LLB
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public works
Pubic Worka
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001  Int Code: +27 12 Tel: 012 406 1063 Fax n/a
Cell: 0824030041  e-mail; peter.chiapascofdpw.aov.za  website: www.publioworks.gov.za

Mr Peter Pedlar

Acting Secretary to the State Capture Commission
2" floor, Hillside House

17 Empire Road.

Parktown .

JOHANNESBURG

2193

Dear Colleague,

REPORT FOR THE COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO STATE CAPTURE IN
RELATION TO PROPERTIES NO. 1, 3, 5 AND 7 SAXONWOLD DRIVE,
SAXONWOLD JOHANNESBURG BY THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT TEAM FROM
THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.

1. | correspond in reply to the Commission’s undated letter which was received on
11 December 2018,

2. | am pleased to advise that, since 30 November 2018, the DPW team on this
project has worked tirelessly with your legal team to identify the features
described by Ms MP Mentor on her visit to the abovementioned properties during
the period August to October 2010.

3. Regretiably, and owing to the limited nature of the investigation, the team could
find no concrete evidence of the existence of the features Ms Mentor claimed she
had seen, nor evidence that these could possibly have been done away with
through subsequent structural alterations.

4. For this reason, and as articulated in the team’s report, herewith attached, it is
recommended that the Commission considers the appointment of a team of
specialists as proposed in the report, to conduct further investigations should
these be required.

5. The Department, through the DPW team on the project, is pleased to have been
of assistance on the abovementioned matter.

- ':?

Yours slncereiy,’-': s

&{(/”Q 4’ e
ADVOCATE SAM VUKELA
DIRECTOR-GENERAL: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Ry o]

tmlamn wishaba O of Publle Worke Lataphs MmhuaryammmanpUMNmnumnvmmanmw
yuH | I9ebe lehebirisl yohity bt yomPhaksihl ! b e b ]

/d»"’
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ptiblic works

Wosks
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

REPORT FOR THE COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO STATE CAPTURE
IN RELATION TO PROPERTIES NO. 1, 3, 5 AND 7 SAXONWOLD DRIVE,
SAXONWOLD JOHANNESBURG BY THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT TEAM

1 February 2019
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1.. PURPOSE

1.1.

To provide a report following the site visit to properties located at No. 1, 3, 5 and
7 Saxonwold Drive, Saxonwold, Johannesburg on 3 December 2018, in
response to a telephonic request received on 28 November 2018 from the
Comrission of Inquiry into State Capture (*Commission”) relating to the
testimony of Ms Mabe! Petronella Mentor, former MP, and in relation to the
description of features in the relevant property.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1

22,

2.3.

Ms Mentor has provided testimony before the Commission in relation to a visit
she allegedly made on a date between August and October 2010, to a
residential property in Saxonwold, Johannesburg, owned by the members of the
Gupta family.

Through the Commission, the Department of Public Works (‘Department”) was
tasked on 28 November 2018 to convene a team of built environment
professionals (*DPW team”) to assist the Commission by providing confirmation
of the existence of the features ideniified in Ms Mentor’s testimony'.

Subsequent to a further instruction from -the Acting Head/PMTE in DPW,
ADDG/PMO convened a team of the following members:

2.3.1, Mr P Chiapasco: ADDG/PMO (Professional Architect);
2.3.2. MrH Ndlovu: D/Valuation Services {Professional Valuer);
2.3.3. Mr C Mpalweni: DD/Valuation Services (Professional Valuer);

1 A copy of the statement submitted by Ms Mentor to the Commission, as well as the transcript of her testimony
before the Commission were only made available to the DPW team at 22:03 on 11 December 2013,

2
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2.3.5.

2.3.6.

2.3.7.

187

Ms E Wiese: Acting D/Architectural Services {Professional
Architect);

Ms G Pasley: DD/Quantity Surveying Services (Professional
Quantity Surveyor);

Mr A Smooi: DD/Structural Engineering Services
(Professional Structural Engineer); and

Mr F Lotter: DD/Electrical Engineering Services

(Professional Electrical Technologist).

24. An initial briefing meeting took place at 09:00 at the offices of the Commission
in Parktown, Johannesburg on 30 November 2018 where the DPW team was
provided with verbal background information by the legal team of the
Commission tasked with leading the evidence of Ms Mentor, and briefed on the
requirements of the praject?. The project scope would entail:

24.1.

242,

243

A site inspection, under the direction of the Commission’s legal team, to
four residential properties located atno. 1, 3, 5 and 7 Saxonwold Drive,
Saxonwold, Johannesburg to confirm the existence of the features
identified by Ms Mentor in her testimony.

The site visit had been scheduled for 09:00 on 3 December 2018 and
would be attended by Ms Mentor and her legal advisors, the legal
representatives of the Gupta family, the Commission’s legal team and
the DPW team.

Ms Mentor would accompany the delegation and point out the features
of the property she had indicated in her testimony.

2 A formal undated written brief was subsequently recelved from the Commission only at 22:03 on 11 December
2018. This brief accords with the instructions at verbal briefing on 30 November 2018 apart from item 2.4.4.6
which is described differently in the written brief.



2.5.

2.4.4

245

2458

24.7.

188

The features comprised of:

2.44.1. steps to the main entrance of the house,

2.4.4.2. a pillar in the middie of the waiting room where Ms Mentor
alleges she sat,

2.4.4.3, a striking colourful mural on one of the walls in the waiting
room where Ms Mentor alleges she sat,

2.444. alarge feature window in the rcom where Ms Mentor alleges
she sat,

2.4.45. two adjacent guest bathrooms, with gilded features in the
ladies bathroom, in the passage leading from the waiting room
where Ms Mentor alleges she sat,

2.4.46. an access door leading from the passage into the waiting
room where Ms Mentor alleges she sat.

The Commission’s legal team also indicated that the DPW team would
be required to articulate their conclusions and provide a report in respect
of features as identified by Ms Mentor (as to whether these could
probably have previously existed at the time of Ms Mentor’s visit and the
possibility of them having been done away with as a result of structural
changes to the property) and the scientific basis for the conclusions
drawn.

A video recording would be taken of the site inspaction, and

The DPW team would meet with the Commission's legal team for a
debriefing meeting immaediately after the site visit,

The abovementioned site inspection by the delegation to the identified
properties took place on 3 December 2018 at 09:00 foliowed by the debriefing
meeting thereafter at the Commission’s offices in Parktown, Johannesburg.
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26. In the debriefing meeting, the DPW team brought to the attention of the
Commission’s legal team that:

2.7.

281,

26.2,

2.8.3.

2.6.4.

the site inspection earlier that moming had not revealed the existence
of any of the features but had revealed some similarities with certain
features;

more time and requisite expertise would be needed to determine the
sclentific probability of the features having existed, or the possibility of
them having been done away with as a result of structural changes,

the Department did not have the requisite capacity or expertise to
undertake the necessary investigations, and that

it was likely that specialist experts would be needed to conduct the
necessary investigations after sourcing building plans and all relevant
information.

The DPW team was then requested to produce a preliminary report by Friday,
7 December 2018, which report would be used by the Commission’s jegal team
to apprise the Chair of the Commission of the site inspection and of the requests
made by Ms Mentor at the site inspection, so as to enable a decision on the way

forward.

3. DISCUSSION

3.1.

SITE INSPECTION ON 3 DECEMBER 2018:

3.1.1.

The delegation met outside the properties and entered property no. 5.
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3.1.3.

3.1.4,

3.1.5,

3.1.6.

3T

3.1.8.

190

On entering the property, Ms Mentor identified a number of
characteristics that were different from her recoliection, or had arisen
from possible alterations, given the effluxion of time.

Far orientation purposes, thersfors, it was resolved to walk around all
four subject properties proceeding from property no. 5 to property no. 7,
then proceeding along the pavement past property no. 3 and finally into
property no. 1.

During the walkabout, property no. 3 and subsequently property no. 1
were discounted by Ms Mentor and, on her instruction, were not
subjected to further investigation.

Following the walkabout of the four propertles, Ms Mentor requested to
conduct a more detailed inspection of property no. 5 and property no. 7,
commencing with an internal inspection of property no. 5 where most of
the time was spent by the delegation.

Subsequently, an inspection of property no. 7 was undertaken. This was
confined, at the instruction of Ms Mentor, to an inspection of the entrance
fobby and its adjacent reoms and open plan areas.

Following the site inspection, the DPW team proceeded to the

Commission's offices for the debriefing meeting.

it should be noted that the inspection of the four properties took place
from around 09:30 for approximately two hours and was limited in nature
to a visual Inspection of those areas as were requested by Ms Mentor or
her legal team. As such, the inspection was of a superficial, visual
nature. Furthermore, an inspection was not undertaken of the full
interior of property no. 5 and property no.7.

6
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3.2,

191

IDENTIFICATION OF FEATURES IN THE INSPECTED PROPERTIES AS
PER THE VERBAL BRIEF TO THE DPW TEAM:

3.21. As indicated above, Ms Mentor was to point out features she recalled

322

3.2.3.

3.24.

from her alleged visit in 2010 as testified by her before the Commission.

From the external walkabout of the four propertles, and from the internal
inspection of certaln areas of property no. § and property no. 7, the
features in the brief, as listed in item 2.4.4 abave, could not be identified
by the DPW team in the current configuration of the properties and areas
inspected.

Owing to the superficial, visual nature of the inspection, the DPW team
could not determine the scientific probability of the identified features
having existed, or the possibility of them having been done away with as
a result of structural changes to the properties.

This would have necessitated access to and examination of all pertinent
drawings and records of the properties to determine possible structural
changes that could have impacted upon the features, as well as
thorough investigations by specialists in relevant fields where such
drawings and records do not exist.

During the walkabout, a significant number of requests were made by
Ms Mentor for specialists to determine whether the structures or parts
thereof, could have been altered since 2010, including the age of such
structures or parts thereof. These requests related only to property no.
5 and property no. 7 and included, infer alia, the following:
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3.2.4.1. Property no. 5 (external):

3.242

whether the boundary wall between properties no. 5 and
no, 3 was built subsequent to her visit to the property, as
this couid not be recollected since the impression she had
gained upon arrival at the property was of four or five
houses in an open area not separated by walls;

whether the steps at the main entrance had been
reconfigured from the recollected approximate five steps
with a wide tread to the current ten steps with a nammow
tread;

whether column pedestals were subsequently added to the
columng at the main enfrance, as they could not be
recoliected; and

. whether the garage next to the entrance gate had been built

subsequenfly, as this could not be recollected.

Property no. 5 (internal):

whether the staircases {one leading upstairs and the other
downstairs) to the left on entering the house were an
addition to the structure, as these could not be recollected,

. whether the internal walls around the entrance foyer had

been repositioned, as the recollection was of a much larger
and more open space;



3.243.

IH.

v,

vii.

193

whether the recesses on hoth sides of the entrance to the
lounge had been added, as this could not be recollected;

whether the bathroom had been reconfigured and the
position of the toilet changed, as a narrower bathroom was
recollected;

whether the window to the bathreom had been changed, as
a larger window was recollected;

whether the bedroom adjacent to the bathroom had been
reconfigured, as a second bathroom was recollected in its
place; and

whether there had been an external access door to the
room at the end of the passage on the eastern side.

Property no. 7 {external):

whether the boundary wall between properties no. 5 and
property no. 7 was built subsequently, as this could not be
recollected since the impression was of four or five houses
in an open area not separated by wails;

. whether the structure on the right hand side on entering the

entrance gate was built subsequently, as this could not be
recollected;

whether the glass fagade to the entrance foyer was added
subsequently, as this could not be recollected;
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iv. whether the five or six entrance steps as recoliected were
removed, and

v. whether the metal palisade security fencing, approximately
1m high, on top of the perimeter wall had been added
subsequently, as this could not be recollected.

3.24.4. Property no. 7 (internal):

i. whether the entrance area and dining room were built
subsequently, as they appeared to be modern and more
confined than that which was recollected;

3.3. SUBSEQUENT DELIBERATIONS OF THE DPW TEAM:

3.3.1. The deliberations of the DPW team are based on the information at
hand, this being the initial verbaj briefing on the scope on 30 November
2018, brief visual inspection and interactions with Ms Mentor and the
rest of the delegation during the site inspection on 3 December 2018,
and the following information provided by the Commission at 22:03 on
11 December 2018:

3.3.1.1. The undated wrtten brief to the Department from the
Commission;

3.3.1.2. A copy of the statement dated 25 July 2018 submitted by Ms
Mentor to the Commission;

3.3.1.3. The franscripts of Ms Mentor's testimony before the
Commission dated 27 August 2018 and 28 August 2018
respectively.

10



3.3.2,

3.3.3.

195

3.3.1.4. The raw ingpection video links of the site visit, however, could
not be accessed by the DPW team in the time available after
receipt thereof.

As articulated above, property no. 1 and property no. 3 were discounted
by Ms Mentor. The team thus did not inspect them internally to
determine whether the identified features could have existed within
them. However, both houses on thess properties are also at ground
level and do not have staircases to the main entrance and, further, the
house on property no. 3 is a single storey dwelling unlikely to have a
double volume internal configuration which Ms Mentor seemed to recall.

Property No. 7:

3.3.3.1. In relation to the building on property no. 7, Ms Mentor
remarked, during the walkabout, that the structure was newer
than she recollected and could not point out any of the features
identified in the brief, hence the requests for specialists to
determine whether certain aspects of this structure could have
been altered after the period August to October 2010.

3.3.3.2. From the limited search by the DPW team, subsequent to the
site ingpection, on various Internet applications e.g. Google
Earth, Lightstone Property information system, the timeline
obtained has revealed that the land on property no. 7 was
vacant on 26 August 2009 (Annexurs A),

Construction of the structure is evident in an aerial image dated

26 November 2009 (Annexure J). This structure was still under
construction in aerial images dated 15 July 2010 {(Annexure B),

11
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3.3.3.3.

3334,

3,3.3.5.

196

20 October 2010 (Annexure C), and 25 December 2010
(Annexure D).

From an aerial image dated 29 June 2011 (Annexure E), it
appears that the structure was complete.

This corroborates the impression of the DPW team obtained
during the brief site inspection that this was a relatively newer
more modern structure.

The aerial image dated 15 July 2010 (Annexure B} indicates
the outbuilding for the first time in the abovementioned series
of images.

From the brief visual inspection of the interior in relation to the
entrance areas and dining room, the DPW team could not
identify any of the features identified in the brief.

Based on the above, the DPW team is of the view that this
property does not correspond with the property featured in the
brief.

Property no. 5:

3.34.1.

In relation to the building on property no. 5, Ms Mentor could
not point out conclusively the features identified in the brief,
hence the requests for specialists to determine whether certain
aspects of this structure could have been altered afier the
period August to October 2010.

12
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3.3.4.2. From the limited search by the DPW team, subsequent to the
site inspection, on various Internet applications e.g. Google
Earth, Lightstone Property information system, the timeline
obtained has revealed that the configuration of the property
(main building and outbuildings) does not appear to have
changed externally in any significant way, as evidenced in
aerial images dated 18 September 2007 (Annexure F), 26
August 2009 (Annexure A}, 15 July 2010 (Annexure B), 20
October 2010 (Annexure C), 25 December 2010 (Annexure D),
26 June 2011 (Annexure E) and 3 December 2018 (Annexure
G).

3.3.4.3. The aerial image dated 18 September 2007 indicates a
boundary wall between property no. 5 and property no. 3 and
this is still visible in the latest image dated 3 December 2018.

3.3.4.4. Aerial images as early as 3 January 2005 {Annexure H) and
20 July 2006 (Annexure 1) also illustrate the existence of a
curved entrance portico with stairs leading to the main
entrance. However, the details of the steps and column bases
are not clearly visible.

43.4.5. From the brief visual internal inspection of certain areas of
property no. 5, the DPW team could also not identify any of the
foatures identified in the positions or areas mentioned in the
verbal brief, nor anything to suggest the probability of them
having existed, or the possibility of them having been done
away with as a result of structural changes to the property.

3.3.4.6. During the inspection of the interior of this property, some
similarities were observed with certain features identified in the

13
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3.3.4.7.

3.34.8.

3.3.4.9.

198

brief, but these were in a different configuration, or in other
areas different from ihose identified by Ms Mentor in her
testimony. These were, however, dismissed by Ms Mentor as
the features she had seen on her alleged visit, These are as
follows: -

Upper ground lavel:
i. Wall paper murals were visible in the two recessed skylit
areas from which entrance is gained into the lounge from

the waiting room;

ii. An access door was visible leading from the passage into
the waiting room where Ms Mentor alleges she sat,

Lower ground level:

I. A column was visible in an awkward hosition at the internal
swimming pool in front of windows in the entertainment
area;

ii. Alarge muralwas visible on the southern curved wall of the

-entertainment area;

ii. A large horizontal windowed area was visible on the
northern walt of the entertainment area.

Given the limited time for the inspaction and non-availability of

relevant information such as building pians, the DPW team
could not determine whether structural alterations had been
done to the interior of the house subsequent to the period

14
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August to October 2010. However, the finishes appeared
dated, suggesting no structural alterations have taken place.

3.4. THE DPW OPINION

34.1. In this report, and apart from the abovementioned observations, the
DPW team is unable to provide an opinion in respect of the scientific
probable existence of the features identified by Ms Mentor, or the
possibility of them having been done away with as a result of structural
changes to the properties, for the following reasons:

3.4.1.1. The Department does not have the necessary expertise to
ascertain the facts in relation to the existence of the features
at the time of Ms Mentor's alleged visit, or possible alterations
thereafter; and

3.4.1.2, The Department was not furnished with any supporting
documentation e.g. building and structural plans or discussions
with any relevant professionals and contractors that may have
been involved with any alterations to the property subsequent
to Ms Mentor’s alleged visit.

3.5.- - PROPOSALS ON THE WAY FORWARD-

3514. Should conclusive avidence be required on the probable existence or
possible alteration of features identified in the brief, and in order to
investigate the significant number of requests made by Ms Mentor
during the site inspection, for specialists to determine whether the
structure or parts thereof could have been altered since 2010, it would
be necessary to appoint a team of relevant dedicated specialists to:

15



3.5.2.

3.5.1.1.

3.56.1.2.

3.5.1.3.

200

undertake the required above-mentioned investigations, and in
doing so,

exhaust all avenues to obtain building plans and all relevant
information pertinent to the properties; and to

provide a report on the findings.

Such a team of dedicated specialists could comprise of:

3.5.2.1.

3.5.2.2.

3.5.23.

3.5.2.4.

an  architect with expertise in architectural heritage and
historical mapping of buildings to source and analyse building
plans and records and undertake architectural investigations
on site where necessary,

a structural engineer with experience in structural mapping and
determining the age of structural elements to source and
analyse structural drawings and undertake structurai
investigations on site where necessary,

a materials conservator to undertake the necessary forensic
procedures in relation to artworks and finishes; or

a forensic paint specialist to determine hidden layers of paint

that may reveal artworks such as murals which would
necessitate working on site.

16
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4, ORGANIZATIONAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1. Dependent on the way forward selected by the Commission.

4.2 Should a team of dedicated specialists be required for further investigation,
these would be appointed by the Commission, as the Department does not have
the dedicated and specialist capacity to deal with investigations of this nature.

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1. Dependent on the way forward selected by the Commission.

5.2. Should the Commission elect to procure the services of the dedicated specialists
articulated in 3.5.2 above, it is estimated the project could be undertaken in the
period of one month;

§.3. Based on the time-based fees for specialist services in the Rates for

Reimbursable Expenses issued by the Department, the cost of these services
are estimated to be as follows:

5.3.1. Specialist architect: R330 000.00
5.3.2. Specialist engineer. R330 000.00
5.3.3. Materials conservator /
Forensic paint specialist R150 000.00
Total: R810 000.00 (VAT exclusive)

5.4. Financial obligations would be borne by the Commission.

17
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8. CONCLUSION

6.1. As articulated in this report, it is hereby recommended that:

6.1.1. The Commission notes the contents of this report,

6.1.2. Determines the optimum way forward.

SIGNED:

ADVOCATE 8. VUKELA
DIRECTOR-GENERAL: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

"oy 0n/2
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2 floor, Hlilstde

JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE,
CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE

TQ H M. Jacob Maroga
Acting Head Property Management Entity
Departmeant of Public Works

cC H Mr. Pater Chiapasco
Chiet Director- Portfolio Analysls
Department of Publl: Works

SUBJECT: BRIEF TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Introduction

1. . Ms Mabel Petronelis Mentor testified before the State Capture Commission {*the Commission®)
on 28~ 30 August 2018. During the courss of her testimony she alleged she had been invited to
meet with former President Zuma during or about October 2010. On arrival she was taken to the
Gupta family residence at which she subsequently met with the President.

2. MsMentor provided extensive description of the praperty, identifying certain key features of the
property, Mr Ajay Gupta, on beheif of the Gupta family, filed an affidavit In response to Ms
Mentor’s allegations. Mr Gupts denled that:

2.1, The alieged meeting took place on thelr property and through any family member's
facilitation;
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2.2, Their home has the features as described by Ms Mentos; and
2.3, Ms Mentar has ever been a visitor to their home.

3. Tha above stata of affairs resulted inthe Commission resolving to conduct an inspection /n loca of
the property{les). A request was made to the Gupta family to access the property{les) for the
purposes of an inspaction, which request was granted. The Inspection was scheduled for 03

December 2013.

4. In view of the lapse of time between the date of the supposed visit and the actual inspection, the
Commission assumed that the propertyfles) may have been significantly aitered through
improvements In the intervening périod, such that the festures as desaribed by Ms Mantor may
no longer be in existence. This possibility prompted the Commission to request the Department ‘
of Public Works ("the DPW") to provide the Commission with the services of a structural engineer
and a paint expert. The role of the experts would be, firstly, o provide an expert opinion on the
probahu'ﬁtyufﬂ!efawresdnsuibeﬁhavlnxmmstﬁd,Inthae_venttheymldmthgmd
on the property{ies), and secondly, to advise on the appropriate investigations to be undertaken
to determine whether these features could have been part of the property(ies).

5. In response to-the-request by the Secretariat of the-Commission, the DPW provided a team of
experts under the leadership of Mr Peter Chiapasco, » professional architect In the employ of the
DPW, to consult with the legal team of the Commission and to assist to the axtent set out above.

6. On 30 November 2018 abriefing meeting was held between the Commission’s legal team and the

DFW experts.

The brief
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7. The DPW team was briefed on the background to the assignment. The purpose of this document
is to confirm the brief issued to the experts.

8. The experts were advised of the foliowing key festures that Ms Mentor testified to:
8.1, The staircase leading to the malin entrance of the house;
8.2. Aplilar by a fargs window In & room Ms Mentor sleges she sat to awalt the former President;
8.3. Amural on one of the walls of the room Ms Mentor sat in;

8.4. A guest restroom she was shown upon srrival identified to her as the Indies restroom,
decorated In gold with golden faucats and imobs as wefl as gold-gulided mirrors onthe walls;
and .

v

e ~\\ tqoo\d

k 8.5, Adooradjacent to the lndles’ restroom lasding to the gentleman’s restroom.
N\
1\

— .

S

9. The brief of the experts s to:

9.1, Participate in the Inspection in joco, together with the Commission’s Jegal team, Ms Mentor
. and her legal representatives as well as the legal representatives of the Gupta family to
Identify which of the four properties owned by the Gupta family In Saxonwold Ms Mentor

alleges she visited during August-October 2010 ;

9.2. Conduct a visual inspection of the properties and the spacific features as will be pointed out
by Ms Mentor during the inspection in Joco;

9.3. Record any requests for investigations as could be requested by Ms Mentor:
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4

9.4. To prapare and file 2 prefiminary assessment report at the conclusion of the inspection for
the Commission expressing thelr expert opinion on the features claimed by Ms Mentor to

hava existed on the property{ies); and

9.5. To provide advice on the necessity of, extent and potantial cost of any structursl
Investigations that may be requested by Ms Mentor, regard being had to their findings in the

preliminary report.

10. The expents ware sdvised during the oral briefing that the inspection will be conducted on 4 {four}
properties In Smeonwold owned by the Gupta family.
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2+ floor, Hillside Houge
17 Empire Road,
Parktown
Johannesburg
2193
Tel: (010) 214-0651
Email:
Tes
cumat@commissionsc,org.za
Website:www.sastatecapture,org.za

JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE,

CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE

To:  Dr Cassius Lubisi
The Director-General in the Presidency
Union Buildings
Government Avenue,
Pretoria
Email: directorgeneraI@presidency.gov.za

14 November 2018
Dear Sir

Re: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR PURPOSES OF THE JUDICIAL
COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

1. Our investigation in respect of the above Commission, refers.

2. This letter seeks to confirm that the Commission has commenced with investigations
into allegations of state capture, corruption and fraud involving several public entities
and other organs of State pursuant to the Commission’s terms of reference.

3. It has come to the attention of the Commission that information that is relevant to the i
Commission’s investigation into state capture, corruption and fraud, is in possession '
andfor under the control of your organisation. This information is iisted on Annexure
"A’ hereto,
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4, The Commission urgently requires access to the said information in either hard copy
or electronic format in the form of a draft witness statement with attachments thereto.
The Commission would like to have access to the said information as soon as
possible, and preferably by no later than 30 November 2018.

5. In order for the Commission to discharge its mandate without any limitations, 1 would
like to place on record the Commission’s requirement that none of the reports,
Supporting information or evidence in the possession of your organisation should be
withheld, tampered with or destrayed prior to handover to the Commission.

6. I understand that some of the information or evidence which have been obtained may
be confidential and to that extent, | assure you that the Commission would treat that
information as confidential and protect its confidentiality during the process of
conducting its investigations.

7. | address this letter to you on the direction and authority of the Chairperson of the
Commission, Deputy Chief Justice Raymond Zondo,

Yours sincerely

Secretary of the Commission

Should the requested information be sent via email, please copy the foliowing email address:

boenginkosim @commissionsc.org.za
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ANNEXURE “A”

All public and private diaries, schedules, task Managers, journals, daily records, records of
events, logs, notebooks, chronicle, daybooks, appointment books, engagement books, in
electronic format, hard copy or otherwise, of the former President of the Republic of South
Africa, JG Zuma for the period between July and December 2010.




1July2010
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM

02:00 PM - 03:30 PM

04:00 PM - 05:30 PM

2July2010

All Day

08:45 AM - 09:00 AM
09:00 AM - 10:00 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 01:00 PM
01:30 PM - 02:00 PM

02:00 PM - 05:00 PM

05:00 PM - 06:00 PM
07:00 PM - 07:30 PM

07:30 PM - 10:00 PM
3 July 2010

L

All Day

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

01:00 PM - 04:00 PM

President Diary (TOP SECRET)

Meeting with FIFA President, Mr Sepp Blatter -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu
FIFA.com interview -- Mahlamba Mdlopfu

Blocketl for meeting with Mational Religlous Leaders Forum. In attendance; Ministers Chabane;
Molewa; DG Mavimbela; Drs Siswana & Ngqulunga -- Mahlamba Ndlofpu

Meeting with the Independent Commission on the Remuneration of Public Office Bearers --
Mahlamba Ndlopfu

Quarter Finals : 57. Netherlands vs Brazil in Port Elizabeth at 16:00; s8. Uruguay vs Ghana in
Johannesburg, Soccer City at 20:30

Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Uniol: #uildlngs

Meeting with Agrl SA {ref Lakela/ Alan Hirsch) -- President's Boardroom;Union Buildings
Depart Union Buildings for Waterkloof AFB

Depart Waterkloof AFB for Cape Town International Airport

Depart for Hamilton Rugby Club

Attend the practice session for the Special Clympics Unity Cup soccer match: Lydia Kawe
0824118641 -- Hamilton Rugby Club: Cape Town

Depart Stadium for Genadendaal
Depart Genadendaal for the Castle of Goodhope

Reception Dinner, {Ref: Delsey) -- Cape Town

Quarter Finals: 59. Argentina vs Germany in Cape Town at 16:00; 60, Paraguay vs Spain in
Johannesburg, Eilis Park at 20:30

Possible courtesy call by the Federal Chancellor of Germany, Dr Angela Merkel (TBC) Contact at
DIRCO: Mr G Koessler 0824497515 -- Genadendal

Special Olympics Celebrity Football Match. More details to follow

1 2018/11/20 12:19 PM



'3 July 2010 Continued

—m—————— ]

04:00 PM - 06:30 PM FIFA 2010 Quarter Final Argentina vs Germany -- Cape Town Stadium

4 July 2010 J

09:00 AM - 09:30 AM Depart Genadendaa] for Cape Towm Airport

09:30 AM - 11:30 AM Depart Cape Town Airport for Waterkloof Airforce Base

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Depart Waterldoof Airforce Base for Alexandra Township

12:00 PM - 02:30 P Opening ceremony of the Football for Hope Festival 2010 [Ref Lakela} Contact: Ms Fundi Sithebe at
083 2010 220 -- No. 3 Square, Thirteen Avenue, Alexancra

02:30 PM - 03:00 P Depart Alexandra for Mahiamba Ndlopfu

04:00 PM - 05:00 PM Blocked ref Milka

|l 5 July 2010 ]

L e e ——

All Day Note: TBC Launch of houses in Swaetwaters, More infarmation to follow {Ref Lakela 7 Zizi}

10:30 AM - 06:30 PMy Officials/NwC

/ 6 July 2010 ’

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Mahlamba Nellopfu for Waterkloof AFE

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM Depart Waterldoof AFB for Cape Town Internationaj Airport

12:00 PM - 12:30 Py Depart Cape Town International for Foreshore

01:00 PM - 02:00 Py Global Fund Manager's Lunch {Ref Delsey }contact Caron Ranger on caron.ranger@investtecmail.com
or +44 78§ 244 92811; Noluthando 1084 B77 8778 -- Investec Asset Management, 36 Hans Strijdom
Avenue, Foreshore, Cape Town

03:00 PM - 03:30 PM Depart Foreshere for Genadendal

03:30 PM - 05:00 pm Block

05:00 PM - 06:00 PM Meeting with Dr Henry Kissinger. Contact Sakhile Ngcobo on 082 206 1394

07:30 PM - 08:00 PM Depart Genadendal for Cape Town Stadium

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 2 2018/11/20 12:19 pM



6 July 2010 Continued ]

WA semerons c1 et s gy ncopetounsczo

E_.lu_lyioiﬂ_ e ___J

ca0am-oomm Do oot o oo Towm it

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM Depart Cape Town International Airport for King Shaka international Airport

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Depart King Shaka International Airport for Kings House

12:30 PM - 03:30 PMm Block

03:30 PM - 04:00 PM Depart Kings House for Durban Habaur

04:00 PM - 06:00 PM Pre-match cocktails. Contact Sne on 074 166 1839{Ref Lakela} -- N-shed passenger Terminal, Durban
Habour

06:00 PM - 06:30 PM Depart Dutban harbour for Kings House

07:30 PM - 08:00 PM Depart Kings House for Moses Mabhida Stadium

08:20 PM - 11:00 P Semi-Finals: 62. Germany vs Spain in Durban at 20:30

F]uiy_Z(ﬁO__ - _____1

I'______________.____________________ —_—

08:00 AM - 08:30 AM Depart Kings House for King Shaka International Alrport

08:30 AM - 09:30 AM Depart King Shaka Airport for Waterldoof AFB

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Water Kicof for GM

10:00 AM - 04:00 P Block

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM Depart GM for Mahlamba Ndlopfu

05:00 PM - 05:30 PM Meeting with SOE

05:30 PM - 06:00 PM Recording of Thank you message by LOC and GCIS

fi.l}z_oﬂ)_ T ____'_;I

BONI-0IMM ey et ot s siwnge

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 3 2018/11/20 12:19 pM
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9 July 2010 Continueq

wooaw. ooy P — T

12:00 PM - 01:00 Pm Visit to Freadom Park

01:00 PM - 01:30 Ppt Depart Freedom Park for mahlamba Mdlofy

02:30 PM - 03:30 ppm Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfy for Sandton

03:30 PM - 05:00 PN Business Forum -- Sandton Convention Centre

05:00 PM - 05:30 ppy Depart Sandton for Mahlambandlopfu

- 0700 PM - 0730 PM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for the Presidential Guest

07:30 PM - 08:30 P State banquet in honouy of the President of Brazil, HE Luiz Inacio Lula da Silva -- Presidential Guast
House

08:30 PM - 05:00 pM Depart Presidentiaj Guesthouse for the Coca Cola Dame

09:00 PM - 11:00 PM FIFA 2010 Fwe Closing Concert ; -- Coca Cola Dome

siy2000 I

oo oo Cortesy il by s Chnda K e o Sk e (et okt Cons S
Mehta - Chief Representative Officer; Tel: +27 11 676 7802; Cell:+ 27 83 4771819 -- Mahlamba
Ndlopiu

11:00 AM - 12:00 pia Meeting with Dy Jacgues Rogge, President of International Olympic Conumittee (1ocC)

01:00 PM - 02:30 pm Working lunch with Presidents. More information to follow {Ref Milka / Delsey) -- Mahlamba
Ndlopfu

03:00 PM - 03:30 pi Blocked Ref Nonhlanhia

04:00 PM - 04:30 pp Blocked for Lindi Zujy Briefing on One Goal Education Summit

05:00 PM - 05:30 ppm Depart Mahfamba Ndlopfu for Waterkloof AFB

05:30 PM - 07:30 pm Depart Waterkloof AFB for Port Elizabeth Airport

07:30 PM - 08:00 Pp Depart Port Elizabeth Airport for the stadium

08:30 PM - 10:30 pm 2010 FIFA World Cup Losers between Uruguay and Germany -- Port Elizabeth

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 4 2018/11/20 12:19 pM



10 July 2010 Continved

10:30 PM - 11:30 ppm Depart Port Elizabeth Airpory

11:30 PM - 12:00 AM Depart Waterkloof AFE for Mahlamba Ndlopfy

11July2010 J
S, _— _________________________________________

02:00 AM - 08:30 Ap

10:00 AM - 12:30 pp Block

12:30 PM - 01:00 pra Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for the Presidential Gyest House

01:00 PM - 01:30 pp Meeting with Prime Minister Balkenende, Prime Minister of the Netherdands -- Presidential Guest
House

02:00 PM - 04:00 ppm One Goal Education Summit and African Heads of State Luncheon -- Presidential Guest House

04:00 PM - 04:30 pp Depart the Presidential Guest House for Soccer City

05:00 PM - 10:30 pM Blocked for closing ceremony and final match between Holland and Spain of the 2010 FIFA Would

Cup -- Soccer City

12July 2010 J
oA vom B
09:00 AM - 02:00 PM Officials/NWC

02:30 PM - 03:30 pM 2010 FIFA World Cup Closing Press Conference : Zaneje Mngadi -- Sandton

06:00 PM - 07:30 pM Blocked Ref Nonhlanhfa -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu

Bayol0 """_—_""J
oy oot
08:30 AM - 12:30 P Cabinet Committee -- Union Buildings

01:00 PM - 02:00 pp Meeting with Mr Mphahlwa

02:00 PM - 05:00 PM Provisionally blocked for meeting with Captains of Industry {Ref:Delsey) -- Room 159

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 5 2018/11/20 12:19 pM



13 July 2010 Continued

05:00 PM - 06:00 P SACU consultation, In attendance Ministers of DIRCO, Treasury & the DTI, -- President's office

06:00 PM - 06:30 Py Courtesy meeting with the Inspector General of Intefligence. Contace Adv FD Radebe on 082 337
9233 {Ref: Delsey) -- Mahlambandlopfu

07:00 PM - 07:30 pi Depart Mahiamba Ndlopfu for Hatfield

08:00 PM - 09:00 ppm Special broadcast, Contact Zanele on 082 330 1148, {Ref: Vincent} -- Hatfield

09:00 PM - 09:30 ppt Depart Hatfiold for Mahlamba Ndlopfu

tady200 J
!___________________ S
08:00 AM - 08:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Nellopfu for the Unjon Buildings

08:30 AM - 12:00 Py Cabinet Committee -- Union Buildings

12:00 PM - 12:30 pm Meeting with Minister of Rural Doevelopment, {Ref. lakela)

01:00 PM - 03:00 pM Presentation and discussion on growth path. {Ref Lakela) Contact: Minister Patal's office -

President's Boardroom, Union Buildings

03:00 PM - 03:30 Py Depart Union Buildings for Mahtamba Ndlopfu

03:30 PM - 07:00 PM Block

07:00 PM - 10:00 pm Dinner meeting with Management of SANDE. Contact Charfot on 082 414 5514, {Ref: Lakela} --
Mahlambandiopfu

iswmlyzer0 —

07:00 AM - 07:30 AMm Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterkloof

07:30 AM - 08:30 am Depart Waterkloof for Harare, Zimbabwe
09:00 AM - 03:30 pM Blocked for Zimbabwe

03:30 PM - 05:00 Py Depart Harare for Waterkloof AFB

05:00 PM - 05:30 pPM Depart Waterldoof for Mahlamba Ndlopfu
05:30 PM - 07:00 pM IBIocl(

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 6 2018/11/20 12:19 PM



E.E July 2010 Continued | - |

07:00 PM - 09:00 P Dinner with four Heads of State attending the SACU Summit -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu

[Is][.ﬁfzﬁfo_' -

SADC Desk: Goolam

09:00 AM - 02:00 PM Southern African Customs Union {SACU) Heads Sumimit {Ref Lakela} Contact at
Asmal at 0845032004 / asmalg@dirce.gov.za - Prasidential Guest House

02:00 PM - 02:30 Py Bilateral with President Pohamba of Namibia

02:30 PM - 03:30 P TBC Possible briefing on Madagascar by former President Chissano {Ref Welile Nhlapo} --
Presidential Guest House .

03:30 PM - 04:30 pi Depart Waterkloof AFR for King Shaka International Airport
Yy - _j
vavam-cocoam e
09:30 AM - 10:00 Am Depart Kings House for Eshowe
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Block: -- Eshowe
11:00 AM - 11:30 ap Depart Eshowe for Entumeni
12:00 PM - 03:30 pMm Siyalima meeting of Amakhosi in KZN: contact Mzobe: 076 747 5389 Inkantolo yeMkosi Entumeli
{Nkandla)
05:30 PM - 06:00 P Depart Nkanda for Kings MHouse
Buyzor0 — ————— ____“]
- e e
0B:00 AM - 03:30 AM Depart Kings House for King Shaka International Airport
08:30 AM - 09:30 aM Depart King Shaka International Airport for Umtata
09:30 AM - 01:00 PM Mandela Day Celobrations, Contact Jomo on 082 378 7859, {Ref: Lakela) -- Quinu
01:30 PM - 02:30 pM Depart Umtata for King Shaks International Alrport
03:00 PM - 04:30 ppm Depart King Shaka Intermmational for Matiga Air Force Basq, Libya. 9 hours

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 7 2018/11/20 12:19 pM
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08:30 AM - 05:00 PMm Blocked for visit to Libya

05:00 PM - 06:00 ppg Depart Libya tor Waterkloof AFg g hours

20uly2010
L e

08:00 AM - 08:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopi#

]

u for the Presidntial Guest House

08:30 AM - 07:30 P Cabinet Lekgotfa - Presidential Guest House

Amlyzor0 - "_"_]

08:30 AM - 09:00 ppy Cabinet Lekgotla -. Presidential Guest House

Fi]&li_zéio"" “““]

10:00 AM - 07:00 PM ANC NEC -- Essellen Park

I”Eiiu]{iﬂiﬁ“ — T ""]

10:00 AM - 07:0_0 PM ANC NEC .- Essellen Park

08:00 PM - 12:00 AM Depart Waterldoof AFB for Uganda
243uly 2010 (
l______q
All Day APRM Summit jn Kampala, Uganda

10:00 AM - 07:00 ppg African Union Surmmit -- Uganda

]EE]&I{; 2000 . /
oo gew I ——
04:00 PM - 06:00 pag AU Summiit in Kampala, Uganda

[z% July2010 ]

11:00 AM - 05:30 ppa AU Summit -- Kampala, Uganda

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 8 2018/11/20 12:19 pm



27 ly2010 J
- ——e
08:00 AM - 01:00 PMm AU Summit -- Kampala

06:30 PM - 12:00 AM Depart Kampala for Waterldoof AFB

ﬁiiuiy_zﬁfo__ T e ___%___—"_J
OGN sseipoay

02:00 PM - 02:30 P Meeting Ref: Delsey)

04:00 P - 05:00 pM Interview Meeting TBC{Ref: Lakela/Delsey}

05:00 PM - 05:30 ppy Meeting with Minister

06:00 PM - 07:00 Py Meeting with DP {Ref Lakela}

2aulyzor0 T

10:30 AM - 11:00 aAm Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu tor the Union Buildings

11:00 AM - 11:20 AM Meeting with Minister Shicaeka and Contralesa, Nkosi Phatekile 082 441 9222
12:00 PM - 12:30 pa Media briefing to announce the findings of the Nhiapo Commission {Ref Lakela} In attendance:

Minister Shiceka -- Media Centre, Union Buildings

12:30 PM - 01:00 PM Interview with the Information Telegraph Agency of Russia ITAR-TASS (Ref Zanele} -- President's
Lounge

01:30 PM - 02:00 pm Depart the Union Buildings for Mahlamba Ndlopfy

02:00 PM - 02:30 PM Meeting {Ref:DeISey}

03:30 PM - 04:30 pm Meeting with Minister Manuel and Mr Cyril Ramaphosa, Deputy Chairperson of the National

Planning Commission {Ref Lakela} Contact: Patti Smith X 5275 -- Mahlamba Ndiopfu
06:00 PM - 06:30 Py Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Ellis Pari Stadium

07:00 PM - 09:00 pPpy South African Federation of Civil Engineering Contractors (SAFCEC), celebratory banquet : contact
person Lindelwa Myataza 073 451 8154 - Ellis park Stadium

30uuly2010
S e =

09:00 AM - 11:00 AM Depart Waterfdoof AFB for Cape Town International Airport

President Diary (TOP SECRET) g 2018/11/20 12:19 pM



30 July 2010 Continued
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM Depart Cape Town International Alrport for Sommerset Hotel
12:00 PM - 02:00 P National Farmworkers’ Summit. Theme: Towards a better life for vulnerable workers in farms,

forestry & fishesies, Contact: Mr Mihylulj Mankazana, Tel: 012 319 6163 :Cell: 082 889 9693 Fax: 012

02:00 PM - 02:30 P Depart Sommerset West for Genadenda

03:30 PM - 04:00 P Depart Genadendal for Cape Town International Airport

04:00 PM - 06:00 PM Depart Cape Town International Airport for King Shaka International Airport
|f§1)@5616" T e "___"___""“]
L —_— e B
08:00 AM - 08:30 AM Depart Kings House for Enyoni

08:30 AM - 10:30 AM Blacked: Private -- Enyoni

11:00 AM - 21:30 AM Depart ENyoni for Kings House

11:30 AM - 05:00 pp Vodacom Durban July. Contact 031 314 1639 -« Greyville Racecourse

President Diary (Top SECRET) 10 2018711720 12:19 pM



1August2010 T T e _1

woom- o mooss e —

11:30 AM - 12:00 ppm Depart Kings House for King Shaka Internationai Airport

12:00 PM - 01:00 P Depart King Shaka International Alrport for Waterkloof AFR

01:00 PM - 01:30 pMm Depart Waterkloof AFg for Mahlamba Nadlopfu

02:00 PM - 02:30 py Meeting with Marion Sparg 082 499 0327 POSTPONED -- Mahjamba Ndlopfu

04:00 PM - 04:30 Py Meeting with Deputy Minister Mbalula

2August 2000 T T "_____"_“_f

maoaw- oo Dot ot s

10:00 AM - 05:00 PM Officials/Nwc

3August200 “J

@JJQLJIJ"____E.Z;,;;;Z.;;""""_""'""m .

1L:30 AM - 12:30 PM Briefing on Russia State visit {Ref Lakela} In attendance: DG's of DIRCO 3: the DT] -- Mahlamba
Ndiopfu

12:30 PM - 01:00 M Meeting with Minister Sonjica

03:00 PM - 0500 Py Interview with Dy Ebrahim Harvey 082 553 2735{Ref Lakela) -- Mahlamba Ndlopfir

05:00 PM - 05:30 pm Meeting with Deputy Minister van der Merwe

05:30 P - 06:00 P Blocked for recording of Ramaadan message {Ref Zanele)

06:00 PM - 07:30 PM Meeting with Acting Minister of PME Minister Patel -. Mahlamba Ndlopfu

4August200 “J

[________________________________ _—

08:00 AM - 08:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu

08:30 AM - 12:30 P Cabinet Chair - President -- Pretoria

02:00 PM - 12:00 A Depart Waterkloof Ar for Moscow Inmternational[11:3¢ hours)
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|5 August 2010 J
12:00 AM - 01:00 AM Depart Waterkloof AFR for Moscow Internationalf12:30 hours]
Please See Above
07:20 AM - 01:00 PM State visit to Russia -- Moscow
( 6 August 2010 J
09:00 AM - 04:00 PM State visit to Russia - Moscow
07:00 PM - 12:00 AM Depart Moscow International for Waterldoof AFB [11:15 hours)
‘ 7 August 2010 /
12:00 AM - 06:00 AM Depart Moscow International for Waterldoof AFB [13:15 hours)
Please See Above
08:00 AM - 11:30 AM BLOCKED (Ref Lakela}
01:00 P - 04:00 PM Sports meeting Ref Zizj Kodwa and Lakels Kaunda - Mahlamba Ndlopfu
04:00 PM - 06:00 PM Telkom Charity cup Finals {Ref: Zizi} -- Soccer City
'8 August 2010

— o
08:00 AM - 09:00 AM Depart Waterkloof AFB for Umtata Airport

09:00 AM - 09:30 AM Depart Umtata Airport for Ntabankuly (Helicopter)

09:30 AM - 04:00 PM Imvuselelo:Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Nomonde Mkosana 082 551 9157 .. Eastern Cape

04:00 PM - 04:30 ppm Depart Ntabankuly for Umtata {Helicopter)

06:30 PM - 07:00 PM Overnight: Hlalanathi Lodge, Umtata

Fiigisiioi&__"" T T ____"__“_""J

BB pereromn s ot Dimpne e cmosz ronsrzy

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Umtata airport for East London airport

11:00 AM - 02:00 PM Women's Day : Mbangiseni Dzhivani -- Absa Stadium, East London, Eastern Cape

05:00 PM - 09:00 P President’s mobilisation programme:Zizt Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Nomonde Mkosana082 551 9157
~= Eastern Cape
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‘ 9 August 2010 Continued 1

L N _____.___,_____________________________

09:00 PM - 09:20 P Overnight; Hemingways, East London

10 August 2010 ’

08:00 AM - 08:30 AM Depart East London for Butterworth (Helicopter)

09:00 AM - 03:30 pm President's Mobilisation Programme:Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Nomonde Mkosana082 551 9157
-~ Eastern Cape

04:00 PM - 04:30 Py Depart Butterworth for East London Airport

04:30 PM - 05:30 pm Depart East London Airport for Port Elizabeth Airport

06:00 PM - 06:30 P Overnight: Radissan Hotel, Port Elizabeth

11August2010

10:00 AM - 05:00 Pp President’s Mobilisation Programme:Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Nemonde Mkosanaog2 5519157
-~ Eastermn Cape

06:00 PM - 07:20 pMm Depart Port Elizabeth for Waterldoof AFB

08:00 PM - 09:20 ppm Bafana Bafana vs Ghana soccer match {Ref Delsey} -- National Stadium

Lﬁﬂgﬁ&iﬁﬁ_ - ______J

08:00 AM - 03:30 AM Depart Waterlkdoof AFB for Moshoeshoe International Airport

10:00 AM - 10:00 PM State Visit to Lesotho

[IB_A_u_g;s_tE(il_o_ -

]

09:00 AM - 09:30 AM Depart by Helicopter from Moshoeshoe Intemationat Airport for Katse Dam
10:00 AM - 02:00 P State visit to Lesotho - Visit to Katse dam

02:00 PM - 02:30 pm Depart by Helicopter from Katse dam for Moshoeshoe International Ajrport
06:00 PM - 07:00 pm Depart Moshoeshce International Alrport for Waterkioof AFB

07:00 PM - 07:30 PN Depart Waterkloof AFS for Mahlamba Ndlopfu
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||' 13 August 2010 Continued

i

07:30 PM - 08:20 PM TBC Briefing meeting on G20 in Seoul, In attendance: Messrs Ngakula & Mpahiwa -- Mahiamba

Ndlopfu
08:30 PM - 09:30 Py Briefing by Zimbahwe facilitation team {ref Delsey}
MAugustzo0 _""_J
oA woomm oo N —
09:00 AM - 12:00 ppm ANC Presidential Golf Day {Ref: Nomonde) NB: President to wear golf attire & to bring golf clubs --

Royal Johannesburg & Kensington Golf Club, 1 Fairway Avenue, Linksfield North

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Depart Johannesburg Country Club for GM

12:30 PM - 01:30 P Block

01:20 PM - 02:00 PM Depart GM for Barlow World

02:00 PM - 04:00 PM President's Youth award and passing of the baton from former President Mandela to President

Zuma. Note: Madiba will not be present, ref Zelda -. Barlow World, Sandton

04:00 PM - 04:30 pM Depart BArdow World for GM

06:30 PM - 09:00 PM Friends of the President Golf Day Gala Dinner -- Royal Johanneshurg & Kensington Golf Club

09:00 PM - 09:30 Mg Depart Johannesburg Country Club for Mahlamba Ndlopfu

BAugustzo0 - "_J
- oomm L
07:00 AM - 09:00 AM Depart Waterldeof AFE foy Hosea Kutako International Alrport, Windhoek, Namibia

10:00 AM - 05:00 pa1 Summit Troika of the Organ on Politics, Defence & Security Cooperation -- Windhoek, Namibia
6August200 -
-— 00O =
08:30 AM - 10:30 pMm 30th SADC Jubilee Summit -- Windhoek, Namibija

VAugust2000 e
e e}
09:00 AM - 67:00 PM 30th SADC Jubilee Summit -- Windhoek, Namibia
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17 August 2010 Continued ]

07:00 PM - 03:30 PM Departure from Hosea Kutako International Airport, Windhoek for Cape Town International Airport

(exact time TBABC)
[Rg e o e ——— —_—
| 18 August 2010 l
|
I_____________________________________________________.
07:30 AM - 03:00 AN Depart Genadendal for Tuynhuys
08:30 AM - 01:00 pm Cabinet  Chair - President — Cape Town
01:00 PM - 01:30 PMm Greet invitees attending the Joint Sitting -- Protea Lowmge at Good Hope Building
02:00 PM - 04:00 pm Joint sitting in Cape Town to debate the successful hosting of the FIra 2010 World Cup
04:00 PM - 04:30 ppt Meeting with Themba Mpetha Contact 079 377 3488
04:30 PM - 05:30 pm Meeting with Mr Ngakwla and mr Mphahlwa to discuss handing over of Sherpa respensibilities {Ref:
Delsey}
0£:00 PM - 07:30 PM Joint Standing Comimittee on Intelligence {Ref lakela} -- Room 26
07:30 PM - 03:00 PM Depart Tuynhuys for Genadendal
08:00 PM - 09:00 Py Block: {Ref; Delsey)
[ 19 August 2010

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Groote Schuyr Estate for Overberg

10:00 AM - 05:00 pr Imvuselelo:Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Sibongile Mila on 082 343 3705 -- Straisbaaj & Hauston,
Western Cape

05:00 PM - 05:30 py Depart Overberg for Groote Schuur Estate

06:00 PM - 67:00 Py Meeting with DG Mavimbela -- Genadendal

R e e—————— -_— —_—

20 August 2010 J

08:00 AM - 09:00 Am Depart Genadendal for Boland

09:00 AM - 03:30 iy Prasident's Mobilisation Programme:Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Sibongile on 082 34 .. Franschoek
& Paarl, Western Cape
3705

03:30 PM - 04:30 Py Depart Boland for Genadendal
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[261\3;}6& 2010 Continued j
ssoomi-ossom oo ot tr e o g,
05:30 PM - 07:30 M Depart Cape Town International Airport for King Shaka International Airport

07:30 PM - 03:00 PMm Depart King Shaka International Airport for Kings House
[Eiii_gﬁﬁ_zﬁﬂf"_"" T “_J
Waoam-asoomm  peo S — ooy 039 womsogsros
09:30 AM - 03:00 Ppg Reburial of My Jerry Kuzwayo.. Contact Neli Gumede 082 063 1882 -- Mburnbulu, Kwa Zuly Natal
03:00 PM - 03,39 PM Depart Ngitanyoni for King Shaka International Afrport (Chapper)

03:30 PM - 05:30 pp Depart King Shaka International for Cape Town International Airport

05:30 PM - 06:00 Pp Depart Cape Town International for Genadendal

06:30 PM - 07:00 Py TBC Meeting with My Pallo Jordan 082 9300143 {Ref Milkas Nonhlanhia} .- Genadendal

22 August 2010 I e
om0 o —— T —

Mitchell's Plain, Woestern Cape

12:30 PM - 02:00 PM Depart Strandfontein for Cape Town International Airport

01:00 PM - 02:00 PM Depart Cape Town International for Waterkloof AFp

03:00 PM - 03:30 Py Depart Waterkloof AFg for Mahlamba Ndiopfu

06:30 PM - 07:00 pp Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterkloof AFB

07:00 PM - 12:00 AM Depart Waterlfoof AFs for Beijing, China (Refuelling & change of crew in Mumbai, India, Flight
duration + 15hrs) {Ref Delsey}

( BAugustzo0 L EEe—— "“]

ROt oo e T N

duration +15hrs) (Ret Delsey)

01:30 AM - 02:00 AM Officials/NWC
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[2_3 August 2010 Continued J

20:00 AM - 06:00 pM Blocked

|24 August 2010 |
12:30 AM - 02:30 AM Cabinet Committee: Governance and Administration {GA)  Chair - Dep. President [An apology to

01:30 AM - 02:00 aMm Cabinet Committee; Social Protection, Community and Human Development(SPCHD) Chair -
President [An apology to be sent) -- Cape Town

08:00 AM - 05:00 ppg Blocked for China State visit

— _________________________ e
| 25 August 2010 J
12:30 AM - 01:30 Am Cabinet Committee: Economic Sector, Employment and Infrastructure Developement (ESEID)

Chair - Prasident [An apology to be sent] -- Cape Town

01:30 AM - 02:30 A Cabinet Committee: International Cooperation, Trade and Security {ICTS)  Chair- President
{An apology te be sent] -- Cape Town

08:00 AM - 65:00 ppmr Blocked for China State visit
07:00 PM - 09:00 P Depart for Honggiao international airport in Shanghaij
26 August 2010 l
09:30 AM - 03:00 P Blocked for Shanghai Expo & China-SA Business Forum -- Shanghai
06:00 PM - 12:00 AM Depart China to Waterkloof AFB « ETA is 04h30 local time
27 August 2010 I
12:00 AM - 04:30 AM Depart China to Waterldoof AFB |, ETA is 04h30 local time

Please See Above
08:00 AM - 10:30 ppt BLOCKED
[ 28 August 2010 I
_ ____________________ ——— T e ]
07:00 AM - 07:30 AMg Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterkloof AFB

07:30 AM - 09:30 AM Depart Waterldoof AFg for Cape Town Internatianal Airport
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28 August 2010 Continued

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Cape Town International Airport for 5t Georges Cathedral - Cape Town

10:00 AM - 01:00 PM Attend the funeral of Mr Joe Matthews -- st Gearge's Cathedral, Cape Town

01:30 PM - 02:00 PM Depart to Cape Town International Airport

02:00 PM - 04:30 PM Depart Cape Town Intemational Airport for Waterldoof AFB

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM Depart Waterkloof AFB for Mahlamba Ndlopfu

I'z_s_A_uEu_st_z'Bfo_ T T ]

e

{50133&(2613_____ - T - _]

wwam-0s30mm oo e

09:30 AM - 10:30 AM Address The India Show . Contacts at the D11 ; PNcapayi@&edti.gov.za}cell: 032 939 7293 / Riaan e
Roux 082 332 3760 (RIeRoux@thedtl.gov.za) or Vikram Doraiswami ,Consul General of India, Tel: +27
11 482 8491 7 0790371111 -- Haf) 10, NASREC

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM Depart NASREC for Luthulj House

11:00 AM - 06:30 PM Luthuli House : Officials 8 / or NWC

06:30 PM - 07:00 PM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Wateridoof AFR

07:00 PM - 08:30 PM Diepart Waterkloof AFB for Cape Town International

08:30 PM - 09:00 PM Depart Cape Town International Airport for Genadendal

[3ﬁag;s;2_0i0_ T TTe— _T

BN 0P ressers e S —
== Cape Town

05:00 PM - 06:00 PM Blocked for Cabinet preparation {Ref Dr Siswana & Adv Makhene} -- Genadendal

06:00 PM - 07:00 PM Meeting with Minister Patel {Ref Lakela / Milka} -- Genadendal
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ceomm-oszomm it
08:30 AM - 02:00 P Cabinet Chair - President -- Cape Town

04:00 PM - 04:30 pm Depart Tuynhuys for Cape Town International Airport

04:30 PM - 06:30 PM Depart Cape Town Intemational Airport for Waterldoof AFB

06:30 PM - 07:00 PM Depart Waterkloof AFB for GM

07:00 PM - 08:00 P Overnight at GM

2Septemberzo0 ___r
e —
07:00 PM - 08:00 PM Depart GM for Mahlamba Ndlopifu

|(3_sép_te_mE€rio_16 S T e "______'____]
>00M-1000m1  popue thmbndots oo
10:00 AM - 01:00 PM Spedial NEC Contact: Nicky Kubu 0113761067 ; 0828538742 -- Gallagher Estate

01:30 PM - 02:00 ppg Depart Gallagher Estate for Waterkloof AFB

02:00 PM - 03:00 P Departure from Wateskloof to King Shaka Int'] Airport

03:00 PM - 07:00 PM Depart King Shaka Airport for Durban contact Sihle Zikalala 0855514945

07:00 PM - 08:00 PM Depart Durban for Kings House

A4Septemberzo0
MO oepresins e e oot
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM Depart King Shaka Int'l Alrport for Bloemspruit AFB

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Depart Bloemspruit AFB for Bultfontein contact: Herman 0832923427

12:00 PM - 02:30 M Boertjiefees Bultfontein, Contact: Herman 0832921427
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4 September 2010 Continued T
L P

02:30 PM - 03:30 pM Depart Bloemspruit AFB for King Shaka Int'] Aiport

03:30 PM - 04:00 PM Depart King Shaka International House for Greytown (Helicopter)

04:00 PM - 06:30 PM Block

07:00 PM - 10:00 PM Zuma clan dinner. Contact Silas Zuma on 083 754 1687 {Ref: Delsey)} -- Greytown

'S September 2010 - T
L e o]
10:00 AM - 04:00 PM Blocked for a family engagement in KZN

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM Depart Greytown for King Shaka International Airport (Helicopter)

05:00 PM - 06:00 PM Depart King Shaka International Airport for Waterkloof AFB

[G_S_el;tén_lb_e;Z_Oio__ T ———
BOM-BIAU oo s rn o ot g
09:30 AM - 10:30 AM Depart Kruger Mpumalanga Airport for Piet Retief (Helicopter)

10:30 AM - 05:00 Py Imvuseleto:Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Sibongile Mila on 082 343 3705 -- Mpumalanga

05:00 PM - 06:00 Pt Depart Piet Retief for Nelspruit {Helicopter)

07:00 PM - 07:30 PM Overnight at Ubuntu Kraal

Fs_eﬁt_e'ﬁrﬁe}ioiﬁ__"_" T
BOOAMOINM e o oo ot it mtangs
04:00 PM - 06:00 P Depart Kruger International Alrport for Cape Town International Airport

06:00 PM - 06:30 prg Depart Cape Town Int'| Airport for Genadendal

02:00 PM - 03:30 pm Meeting with Minister Sisuly

08:30 PM - 09:00 P Meeting with Ms Makhene & Dr Siswana
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8 September 2010 ]

08:00 AM - 03:30 ApM Depart Genadendal for Tuynhuys

08:30 AM - 12:00 PM Joint Meeting of all Cabinet Commiittees {Ref Lusanda)

08:30 AM - 10:30 AM Cabinet Committee; Economic Sector, Employment and Infrastructure Development(ESEID} Chair -
President -- Cape Town

10:30 AM - 01:30 PM Cabinet Committee; Internationat Cooperation, Trade and Security(ICTS)  Chaired - President ..
Cape Town

02:00 PM - 03:30 PM Questions in the Nationai Assembly

05:00 PM - 06:00 PM Meeting with the Remuneration Committee {Ref Lakela / Bonisiwe) Contact; Peter Makapan X 5344
-= Tuynhuys

06:00 PM - 06:30 PM Depart Tuynhuys for Genadendal

06:30 PM - 07:30 PM Block

[ 9 September 2010 J

07:30 AM - 03:00 &AM Depart Genadendal for Tuynhuys

08:00 AM - 10-00 AM Cabinet Committee: Justice, Crime, Prevention and Security(JCPS) Chair - Dep. President -- Cape
Town

10:00 AM - 11:30 AM ANC Caucus

11:30 AM - 12:30 pm Meeting with Minister Nkoana-Mashabane

12:30 PM - 01:00 pM Meeting with Ms Makhene

01:00 PM - 01:30 pMm Depart Tuynhuys for Cape Town International Alrport

02:00 PM - 04:00 piv Depart Cape Town Int'] Airport to Waterkloof Ajr Force Base

04:00 PM - 04:30 pMm Depart Waterkloof AFB for Mahlamba Ndlopfu

10 September 2010 J

I_________________________________________________

09:00 AM - 10:00 A Meeting with NGOs to discuss their input to the UN Millenlum Delevelopment Goal -- Mahlamba
Ndlopfu

10:00 AM - 01:00 PM Blocked:; Meeting Ref Lakela / Zizi} -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu
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02:60 PM - 04:00 PN Block: {Ref: Delsey)

02:00 PM - 03:00 pm Meeting with Advisars {Ref: Sifiso)

04:00 PM - 04:30 pMm Depart Mahlamba Ndtopfu for Johanneshurg

04:30 PM - 05:00 PMt Depart Johannesburg for Mahlamba Ndtopfu

05:00 PM - 06:30 PM Official opening of the 2010 Ajrtel Champions League Twenty 20. Contact Carol on 083 624 6893 -
Wanderers Cricket Stadium

07:00 PM - 08:00 pM Meeting with Ms Gill Marcus, Governor of the Reserve Bank {Ref Lakela} Contact: Sandra Brown at

Cell: 0820699429 7 (012) 313 4430 -- Mahlamba Ndlepfu

e —_— —

|11 September 2010 1

08:00 AM - 08:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterkloof AFB

08:30 AM - 09:30 AM Depart Waterkloof AFB for Makhado AFB

10:00 AM - 11:30 A Limpopo PGC. Contact Joe 083 679 7474{Ref: Zizi} -- Makhado Multi Purpose Centre,

12:00 PA - 02:00 PM Depart Makhado AFB for King Shaka International Airport

01:00 PM - 01:30 PM Depart Ning Shaka International for Nongoma (Helicopter)

01:30 PM - 04:30 Py Reed Dance -- Nongoma

05:00 PM - 05:30 PM Depart Nongoma for King Shaka International Airport

06:00 PM - 07:00 PM Depart King Shaka International Airport for Waterkloof AFB

|[ 12 September 2010 ’

—_— e — —_— ]
W’

09:00 AM - 04:00 P Block 7|

[ 13 September 2010 ]

b ——— T e

09:00 AM - 05:00 PM Officials/NWc

01:00 PM - 02:00 P Meeting with President of Equatorial Guinea -- Luthuli House

06:00 PM - 06:30 PM Depart Luthuli House for Mahlamba Ndlopfu
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14 September 2010
s . _—
07:00 AM - 08:00 4M Degrart Waterkloof AFB for Kimberley Airport
08:00 AM - 0830 AM Depart Kimberley Airport for Orania {Helicopter)
08:30 AM - 11:00 AM Meeting at Dr Boshof Residence. Contact Dr Carel Boshoff on 082 892 3150 or Frans de Klerk on 083

680 8229

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM Depart Orania for Kimberley airpart
11:30 AM - 12:30 PM Depart Kimberley aitport for Cape Town International Airport
12:30 PM - 01:00 pPMm Depart Cape Town International Airport for Tuynhuys
04:00 PM - 04:30 PM Interview with Moshoeshoe -- Tuynbuys
06:00 PM - 07:00 PM Blocked for Cabinet preparations. In attendance; Adv Makhene & Dr Siswang -- Genadendal
15September200 ——— “_______J
w030 v eeesen s
08:30 AM - 01:00 PM Cabinet Chair - President -- Cape Town
01:00 PM - 01:30 PM Meeting with Mr Tshangirai
01:30 PM - 05:30 pM Block
05:20 PM - 06:00 PM Depart Tuynhuys for Cape Town Int'| Airport
06:00 PM - 08:00 P Depart Cape Town International Airport for King Shaka International Alrport
08:00 PM - 08:30 PM Depart King Shaka International Airport for Kings House

16Septomber 2000
f_____________________ ———
03:0¢ AM - 10:00 &AM Depart Kings House for Sthembiie Township,Dundeo {Helicopter)
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM President's Mobilisation Programme: Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Sibongile Mila on 082 343 3705

== KwaZulu- Natal
12:00 PM - 12:30 pM Depart Dundee for New Castle (Driving)
01:00 PM - 07:00 P President's Mobilisation Programme: Zizi Kedwa 082 330 4910 and Sibongile Mia on 082 343 a7es
=~ New Castle
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{_1E'§eBtZ-Eb_er_2616 Continued _‘
e _ — - =SSR _____________________

07:00 PM - 07:30 P\ Depart Black Rock Hotel, New Castle for Kings House (Helicopter)

Pigef)t_en;b;r_zaﬁ_—___ T _______]
woom-onomm S — Woopw)
08:30 AM - 02:00 PM President's Mobillsation Programme: Zizi Kadwa 082 3304910 and Sibongile Mila on 082 343 3705

== KwaZulu-Natal
02:00 PM - 02:30 PM Depart Vivheid for Ulundi (Helicopter)
02:20 PM - 04:30 PM President's Mobilisation Programme: Zizi Kodwa 082 330 4910 and Sibongile Mila on 082 343 3705

== Ulundi Area
04:30 PM - 05:00 PM Depart Ulundi for Kings House (Helicopter)
[1?52&6-5!:2?261—0__ . - I
RSN g s
["'1§§efat2.il§.-r_zﬁ1b_ Y _T
BOOMM- B0 b ot b
10:00 AM - 06:30 PMm BLOCKED
06:30 PM - 07:00 PM Depart Kings House for ICC Durban
07:00 PM - 08:30 P NGC Gala dinner
08:30 PM - 10:30 PM Global Sustainability Panel Video Conference - Hilton Hotel
10:30 PM - 11:00 pM Depart Hilton for Kings House
Fas_e;te_m_b;-EOId__ T ____'_"]
AT e ovmenmmann
(51_sép_te?nﬁe?2_oia"_ T T _____]
0 omsgonnta
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21 September 2010 Continued

09:00 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:30 am

10:30 AM - 04:00 PM

22 September 2010

08:00 AM - 04:00 pPMm
07:00 PM - 08:00 PM

23 September 2010
I

06:30 AM - 07:00 AM

08:00 AM - 06:30 p

24 September 2010

All Day

08:00 AM - 11:30 AM

12:00 PM - 03:30 pm

25 September 2010

e

All Day

10:30 AM - 02:30 P

06:00 PM - 09:00 PM
[Lz_ 6 September 2010

09:00 AM - 07:00 PM

President Diary (TOP SECRET)

—

Attend signing <eremony at CIPLA Manufacturing. Contact: 0314513800 -- 1474 South Coast Road,
Mobeni

Depart Mobeni for Durban Exhibition Centra

NGC -- Durban Exhibition Centre

NGC -- Durhap Exhibition Centre

Briefing on Belgium visit -- Kings House

]

Heritage Day
Block

Heritage day celebration in Durban. Contact at Ministry of DAC - Portja Matlala at 0829083909,
e-mail; porﬁa.matlala@dac.gw.za «= Durban

Shaka Day

Tombstone unveiling ceremony {Ref Milka} Contact: Nozipho 082 967 9108/ Dineo0828077723 ...
Bulwer

SATMA Awards. Contact; Ms Zelda Ferreira, tel.: 0861114216, e-mail-
nnferreira@ingwemabalabala.oo.za == Durban ICC

—_—
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/26 September 2010 Continued R’ J

11:30 PM - 12:00 am Depart King Shaka Airport for Brussejs {12 hours)

{ 27 September 2010 J

Depart King Shaka Airport for Brussels {12 hours)
Please See Above

12:00 AM - 11:00 apg
10:00 AM - 10:30 apg Arrival in Brussels {Ref: Delsay}

11:00 AM - 05:00 Ppt Officials/Nwe

28 September 2010 e S
|

02:00 AM - 0330 A Treasury Committee -- Pretoria
09:00 AM - 04:00 pm 3rd SA / EU Summit Brussels

04:00 PM - 06:00 Py Blocked for meeting with Agriculture Cluster Ministers (Ref Laketa} -- Genadendal

Es_Ee_p_t&?.Ee?EEfo"_""_"_"""____" T ____"_"_]

09:00 AM - 03;00 M Working visit to Brussels
06:00 PM - 06:30 pM Depart Brussels for Waterldoof AFB
[30 September 2010 1

08:00 AM - 05:00 pp Blocked to rest
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10ctober 2010

08:00 AM - 12:30 PM Blocked to rest

10:00 AM - 20;:30 AM Photo op with President and Heads of Missions
01:00 PM - 02:00 PM Depart Waterkloof AFB for King Shaka Internationi Airport

02:00 PM - 02:30 P Depart King Shaka ajrport for Kings House

02:30 PM - 06:30 pm Block

06:30 PM - 07:00 pm Depart Kings House for IcC

07:15 PM - 10:15 PM Jacob Zuma Foundation Fundraisinng Dinner {Ref Pelsey} -- Durban IcC

10:30 PM - 11:00 Py Depart ICC for Kings House

Eo&?ﬁ&i&ﬁ e j
oo we
02:30 PM - 03:00 PN Depart Kings House for Lynton Hall

03:00 PM - 05:00 P Blocked: Wedding contact Sharon 082 833 6523 -. Lynton Hall Estate, South Coast

05:00 PM - 05:30 pMm Depart Lynton Hail for Kings House

06:30 PM - 07:00 PM Depart Kings House for ICC

07:00 PM - 20:00 PMm Address a dinner in honour of the Indian Diaspora Conference to commemnorate the 150th

Anniversary of the arrival of Indians in South Africa, {Ref Lakels} contact: Office of the Premier of
KZN Contact Person ; Zodume Mbuli 071 854 7183 - Durban ICC

. T —————— B ————
3 October 2010 J
09:00 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Kings House for Kings House
10:00 AM - 05:00 PM Meeting with Amakhosi {Ref Nonhlanhla) Contact: Dimbo Mzobe 0767475889 .. Nikandla Nkosi
Nxamalala
05:00 PM - 05:30 P Depart Nkandla for King Shaka International Airport
06:00 PM - 07:00 pp Depart King Shaka Intemational Alport for Waterldoof AFp

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 1 2018/11/20 12:25 pM



3 October 2010 Continued J
TP TN ot waeont e wonaops
IZ&:&Eer_ofo" J
v
09:00 AM - 09:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Luthuli House
10:00 AM - 05:00 PM Officlals/Nwc
05:00 PM - 05:30 pw Depart Luthuli House for Mahlamba Ndlapfu
FB&JbZr_zdiE__“ e
OO 00MM e vy reetaen o A —
09:00 AM - 12:00 Pm Welcome Ceremony, Bilatera) Meetings & Press Conference for Botswana State Visit -- Unian

Buildings
12:00 PM - 02:00 PM State Luncheon in honour of the President of Botswang - Presidential Guest House
03:00 PM - 04:00 PV Visit to Freedom Pari
6October200 _____/
OO e vy et o P R—

Please Se¢ Above

10:00 AM - 05:30 PM Blochked
}776ct_oBe_rz_oIo_ R s s ____]
e
Fb&c_.be_&ﬁﬁ____ T _"_—____J
OOPM-OLIOM  peper sy o U —
01:30 PM - 07:00 PM Black {Ref: lakela}

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 2 2018/11/20 12:25 PM



9 October 2010

—_— e U S ——— - |

03:00 AM - 01;00 PN Blocked for rest

01:00 PM - 01:30 P Depart De Hoek Magalieberg for Waterkloof AFB {Helicopter)

07:30 PM - 03:00 ppa Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterkloof AFb

08:00 PM - 09:00 Ppt Depart Waterkloof AFB for King Shaka International Airport

10 October 2010

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Kings House for Claremont

10:00 AM - 05:00 PM Funeral Service John Mncunu, Cantact Sty Sibiya on 072 130 6370 or Sihie Zikalala on 082 551
4945 Details to follow -- Sugar Ray Xuly Stadium, Clarement

06:30 PM - 07:00 pM Depart Kings House for ICC

07:00 PM - 10:00 PM The President attends Karate Championships Gala Dinner, Contact Khanyisani on 083 7¢3 3389 or
082 447 6683 -- 1CC Sports Arens, Durban

|____________________________ == e

11 October 2010 ]

08:00 AM - 09:00 AM Depart King Shaka International for Waterkloof AFB

09:00 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Waterkloof AFB for Luthuli House

10:00 AM - 05:30 ppm Officials/NW¢

05:30 PM - 06:30 P Depart Luthuli for Waterldoof Airforce Base

07:00 PM - 09:00 PM Depart Waterkloof Airforce Base for Cape Town Int'nal Afrport

09:00 PM - 09:30 PM Depart Cape Town Intemational Airport for Genadendaal

|I 12 October 2010 J

L B e S o e

10:00 AM - 02:00 ppt Meeting with DG's .- Genadendal

04:00 PM - 05:00 PM Possible Meeting with DP and Minister of Finance on briefing Re: Division of Revenue Bilf —
Genadendal

06:30 PM - 08:00 PM Meeting with Minister Chabane - Genadendal

President Diary (Top SECRET) 3 2018/11/20 12:25 pM



13 October 2020

08:00 AM - 08:30 AM

08:30 AM - 03:00 PMm

03:30 PM - 03:45 P

04:00 PM - 04:30 PM

06:00 PM - 07:00 P

07:30 PM - 08:00 P

14 October 2010

Al Day

07:20 AM - 08:00 AM
02:00 AM - 08:30 AM
08:3% AM - 09:00 AM

09:00 AM - 01:00 PM

01:00 PM - 01:30 PM
02:00 PM - 03:30 PM
03:30 PM - 04:00 pM
07:00 PM - 08:00 PM

15 October 2010
|
05:00 AM - 12:00 PM

01:00 PM - 03:00 PM

03:30 PM - 05:30 PM

President Diary (TOP SECRET)

Cabinet with Premiers/MEC's .- Cape Town

President attends iShare Cape Town. {Ref Lakela/ien Terry}
SABC Photo shoot. President's office
Blocked for briefing on Egypt State visit --

Tuynhuys

Depart Tuynhuys for Genadendal

and time TBAS(C)

Depart Genadendaal for Cape Town International Airport

Depart Cape Town International Alrport for George Alrport

Depart George Airport for Mosselbay

Visit to Petro SA, {confirmed). Contact Garith on 032 559 1291/ email
tseliso.maqubela@energy.gw.za {Ref: Minister of Energy} -- Mosselbay

Depart Mosselbay for George Alrport

Depart George Airport for Waterkloof AFB

Depart Waterkloof AFB for Mahlamba Ndlopfu

Meeting with Minister Manuel {Ref Lakela} -- Mahlamba Ndiopfu

SR ]

Meeting with Outcomes Coordinating Ministers on Emplayment, Ministers Patel; Gordhan, Davies,

DP's attendance TBC -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu

Meeting with Outcomes Coordinating Ministers on Economic Infrastructure, Ministers Ndebele,

Hogan. DP's attendance TEC .- Mahlamba Ndlopfu

Meeting with Qutcomes Coordinating Minister on Education, Ministers Motshekga .DP's attendance

TBC -- Mahlamba Ndlopiu

2018/11/20 12:25 PM



15 October 2010 Continued {

06:00 PM - 0g:00 PM Meeting with Outco N Skills, Minister Nzimande, pps attendance TBC .
Mahlamba Ndiopfuy

S —_—

mes Coordirlating Minister o,

/TE&BLEE&JF S T T _]

rest {Ref Lakela)

08:00 AM - 0739 P Blacked to

[ 170ctober209

08:00 am - 08:00 M BLOCKED {Ret Lakefa)

08:00 AM - 03:30 Ang st
18 October 2010

09:00 A - 10:0; AM Depart Mahlam;a Ndlopfl: for I.u(hu;i House
10:00 Am - 05:00 Pm Officials/Nwc¢

05:00 M - 05:30 pp Depart Luthuyj House for G

06:00 P - 08:00 P Blacked [Ref Vusi Zuma}

08:00 PM - 08,39 PM Depart Johannesburg for Mahlaniha Ndlopfu
09:00 P - 0339 PMW Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterldoff Arg
10:00 PM - 1709 PAY Depart Wateridoof AFg for Cairo (9 hours)
190ctober200 ]

08:00 AM - 04:0¢ PM State visit to Egypt

20 October 2010 J
|
= e — ——— BRSNS e

08:00 AM - 01:00 ppy State Visit to Eqypt

01:00 P - 03:00 Py Depart Cairo for Waterloof AFp (9 hours) TBC

President Diary (TOP SECReT ) 5 2018/11/20 12:25 pM



/21 October 2010 j

e ee———— e . TR B

03:00 AM - 05.00 PM Block

08:00 PM - 19:00 PM Blocked (Ref Lakela)

[22 October 2019

09:00 AM . 11:00 AM Meeting with Outcomes Coordinating Minister on Human Settlements, Ministers Sexwale . Dpg
attendance TBC ... Mahlamba Ndlopfy

11:30 AM - 01:39 PM Maeting with Outcomes Coordinating Minister on Locay Government, Ministers Shiceka, bp'g
attendance TC .. Matlamba Ndlopfu

01:30 ppy - 02:30 ppm ety photo shoot {Ref Lakelas Zanele)

02:30 PM - 04:39 PM Meeting with Outcomes Coordinating Minister on the Environment, Ministers Sonjica, Dp's
attendance TBC ... Mahlamba Ndlopfu

05:00 PM - 07.00 PM Meeting with Outcomes Coordinating Minister on Ryraj Development, Minister Mkwingi, DP's
attendance TBC -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu

07:00 PM - 07:30 PM Confirmed Meeting with Ms Marion Sparg. Contact 0824990327 .. Mahlamba Ndlapfu

23 October 2010 |

09:00 AM - 09.39 AM Depart Bryntirion Estate for Emerjo

09:30 AMm - 01:00 PMm Launch of Camden Power Station Contact Robyn Mactin an 012 431 1321 or 082 875 6772 or email:
robyn.marﬁn@dpe.gov.za ~= hear Ermelg

01:00 PM - 02:3¢ PM Depart Emelo for Melmoth (Helicopter)

02:30 PM - 0500 P Blocked for famity engagement, Contact Themba on g73 508 3552

05:00 PM - 0509 P Depart Melmoth for Kings House

05:30 PM - 06:00 PM Depart Kings Hoyse foricc

06:00 PM - 0339 PM Jacob Zuma RDp Trust Seta learnership graduation ceremony. Contact Nokuthula Ngubane on 071

970 23652 (Ref- Delsey} -.1cc

240ctober 2010

o —— __—________________ —

07:00 aM - 97.39 AM Depart Kings House for King Shaka International Airport

President Diary (TOpP SECRET) 6 2018/11/20 12:25 pm



24 October 2010 Continued -

07:20 AM - 08:39 AM Depart King Shaka Intemational for Waterkdoof AFp

08:30 AM - 0900 AM Depart Waterkloof AFB for Mahlamba Ndlopfy

09:00 AM - 12:00 ppy Officials Meeting

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Tembisa

12:30 PM - 02:30 ppa Banyana Banyana vs Zimbabwe match, More details to folfou -. Makulong Stadium, Tembisa,
03:00 PM - 03:30 ppy Depart Tembisa for Mahlamba Ndlopfy

05:30 PM - 05:3¢ PM Depart MahlambaNdlopfu for Gallaghey Estate

06:00 PM - 09.30 PM The President attends the launch & Gala Dinner of Chess Programme. Contact Sandile Xuly on 083

455 4730(Res: Eugene) -- Gallagher Estate

09:30 PM - 1000 PM Depart Gallagher Estate for Mahlamba Ndlopty
F__________________________—_______________________________________'
|125 October 2010 J
S
08:00 AM - 03:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfuli for the Union Buildings

08:30 AM - 93:3p P Special Cabinet Meeting -~ Unjon Buildings

04:00 PM - 04:30 PM Meeting with Minister Mayende-Sibiya

05:00 PM - 05:30 ppg Depart the Unjon Buildings for Mahlamba Ndlopfy

'26 October 2010

e e S — _—
10:00 AM - 10:30 Apg Meeting with Senegal Special Envoy. Contact Ambassador of Senegal on 083 239 4605 {Ref: Delsey)

-- Mahlamba Ndiopfu

10:20 AM - 1290 AM Meeting with Palestinian Special Envoy {Ref Delsey) -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu
11:00 AM - 11:30 apg Meeting with Tambo family (Ret: Nonhlanhla

12:30 PM - 01.00 PM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterldoof AFp

01:00 PM - 0300 PM Depart Waterldoof AFB for Cape Town International Airport

03:00 PM - 0239 PM Depart Cape Town International Airport for Genadendal

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 7 2018/11/20 12:25 pM



26 October 2010 Continued

04:00 PM - 04:30 PM Briefing by Miniseer Gordhan & DDG Nene (083 4437740) in Preparation for the teleconference with
the Korean President .- Genadendal

05:00 PM - 04:00 PM Pre Cabinet briefing. In attendance ; Secretary to Cabinet

}"57_ October 2010 R

07:00 AM - 07:30 AM Teleconference with His Excejle LEE Myung-Bak, the President of the Republic of Korea, In

attendance DDG Nene .. Genadendal
02:00 AM - 08:30 Al Depart Genadendaa) For Tuynhuys
08:30 AM - 02:0p PM Cabinet Chaiy .. Presideng -- Cape Town
03:00 PM - 03:30 PM Depart Tuynhuys for Cape Town International Airport
04:00 PM - 05:00 PM Depart Cape Tawn International Airport for Waterkdoof AFp

(_2_8_6c_t_o_b_e;' 2010 . 7
||______ ____________________ —_— e — ____________________________

08:320 AM - 09:00 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for the Presidential Guest House

20:00 AM - 05:00 M Credentials Ceremony. Contact Priscilla Naidoo {Ref: Delsey) -- Presidential Guest House

12:30 PM - 01:30 iy Break for lunch

04:30 PM - 05.04 P Depart the Presidential Guest House far Mabhlamba Ndiopfu

Z0ctoberz010 . ""_“_"""J
oo o R — Gwsrome

10:00 AM - 03.00 ppg SAys Mozambique Economic Bilateral & tuncheon, Contact at the DTT: Calvin Phume, Tel: +27 12
’ 394 3084, Fay: +27 12 234 2084, Email:cphume@thedti.gov.za == Presidential Guest House

05:00 PM - 06:00 pp TO BE RESCHEDULED: Interview with Zwelinzima Sizane of Paperpush Productions on the late
national hero Barney Molokoane {Ref Zanale} -- Mahlamba Ndlopfy

e
|r 30 October 2019 j
08:00 AM - 08.30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndipfu for Waterkloof AFB

08:30 AM - 10:30 AM Depart Waterkloof AFB for Cape Town International Airport

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 8 2018/11/20 12:25 pM



PE&EESBEF:&E& Continued - 7
1030am ._L;;;.“"E";;.Z;};n v A oty
11:00 AM - 01:3¢9 M ANC Youth League Raily (Ref ZizifSibongile Mila} (exact times TBA -- Stellenbosch

01:30 PM - 02.99 PM Depart Stellenbosh for Cape Town International Airport

02:00 PM - 04.09 PM Depart Cape Town Internationaj Airport for Waterldoof arg

04:00 Py - 04:30 pm Depart Wateridoof Akp for Magaliesberg (Helicopter)

04:30 PM - 05:39 PM Attend the 25¢), Ahniversay celebration of Minister & nMys Nzimance, Comtact: Ngaba Nqande(a

0796936829 (Ref Lakeia) .. Usiba Lodge, Magaliesberg

06:30 PM - 10.0¢ PM Provfslonally blocked for the CAF Women's championships tournament Galy Dinner, {Rof- Lerato
Philips) -. Maropeng, l(rugersdorp
10:00 pp . 10:30 pm Depart Magallesberg for Bryntirion Estate {(Helicopter)
31 October 2010

_ B <GS —_— ——__________]
05:00 PM - 06:00 pMm Press Conference re cabinet reshufflg ... Presidentiaj Guest House

President Diary (TOp SECRET) 9 2018/11/30 12;25 pM



Nove e —  25s
[ 1 Novembey 2010

]
1000 AM- 1100 g ——— e —
11:00 A - 01:30 Pmt Ofﬂcials/NWC
11:00 am - 11:00 Am Meeting with IEC to discuss 2011 Locy) Elections ... Luthuli House
01:30 Ppm - 02:00 ppy Depart Luthyf; House for the Presidential Guest House
02:00 ppyg - 04:00 PV Swearing in Ceremony of Ministers g, Deputy Ministers .. Presidentia) Guest House
F November 2030 T T e “““Rj
T — I -
07:30 AM - 09:30 Aps Depart Waterkloof AFB for Cape Town Internationaj Airport
09:30 Am - 10:00 A Depart Cape Town Internationay Airport far Tuynhuys
10:00 Ap .. 1:30 Am Cabinet Commiittee: Governance Administration (GA) Chair - Dep, President .. Cape Town
10:30 A0 - 01:00 Py Cabinet Committes: Social Protection. Community and Human Development Chaired - President
== Cape Town
01:00 PM - 01.39 PM Meeting wity Deputy Ministe, Mulder
02:30 Py - 03:30 ppy

Meeting with Zimbabwe facilitation team {Ref: Delsey)
05:30 Ppg - 06:00 ppy

Depayt Tuynhuys for Genadenday
I3 November 2010 [
L —_—e ______________,__________ e——e e -
08:00 AM - 08:30 Apg Depart Genadenda] for Tuynhyys
08:30 AM - 10:30 Ay Cabinet Committee: Economic Sectors, Employment and Ifrastructure Development{ESEIDJ
Chair - President -. Cape Town
10:30 Apg - 12:00 pm Cabinet Committes; Internationa) Coorperatlon. Trade ang Security (ICTs) Chaired - President
== Cape Town
01:00 ppg - 03:00 pm Handover of the 2009 National ang Pravincial Elections Resuits Atlas Contact Mhungis; Kelembe o
012622 5509 or 083 676 6007, {Ref: Delsey} -- ol Assemby Cha
04:00 PM - 04.39 PM Meeting with p, Pleter Mulger
President Diary (Top SECRET) 1
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'3 November 2010 Continued

05:00 P\ - 05,39 PM Meeting with Ministers

06:00 PM - 06:30 PM Depart Tuynhuys for Genadendaj
Fﬁ&v&iﬁﬁér_iﬁfd" Bt T TTTT— _"/
= —— e B SEaee— — e S .

07:00 AM - 07:30 AM Depart Genadenda) for Cape Town International Airport

07:30 AM - 09:00 AM Depart Cape Town Internationaf for Windhoek, Namibis

09:00 AM - 09.3p AM Depart alrport for the Presidentyal Guest Housg

10:00 apt - 03:00 pay S5A-Namibia Binationaf Commission {BNC) -~ Windhoel, Namibia
04:00 P\ - 05.39 PM Depart Mamibis for Waterldoof AFB

05:30 P\ - 056:00 PN Depart Waterldoof Arg for Mahlamba Ndiopfy

07:00 PM - 07:39 M Swearing in ceremaony

}/'5_ November 2010 ]

09:00 AM - 11:90 AM Meeting with Outcomes Coordinating Ministers on Justice, Minister Radlehe, NOTE: DP is not

available .. Mahlambg Ndlopfu
11:30 AM - 01:3p PM Meeting with Qutcomes Coardinating Minister on Pubjic Service, Ministers Baloyi . Note: pp is not

available - Mahlamba Ndlopfy

02:30 PM - 04:39 PM Meeting with Outcomes Coordlnating Ministers on ICTS, Ministers Nkoana Mashabane g, Sisulu,
Note; Dp'g attendance confirmed .- Mahlamba Ndlopfu

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM Confirmed; Briefing by Minister Chabane & pG Lubist on FOSAD {Ref Lakela)

06:00 PM - 06:30 PM Depart Mahlamba Ndiopfu for Saxonworid

06:30 PM - 0839 PM Diwali Celebrations, (Re: Delsey) - Saxenwold

08:30 PM - 0900 ppy Depart Saxonworld for Mahlamba Ndlopfuy

SNovember2o9 T T e
wsom-roomm e Nttt
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|6 November 2010 Continuea

07:00 AN - 10:00 AM Depart Waterlkloof AFB for Julius Nyerere Int'], Dar og Salaam (tlight duration = 3 hours) Note: arrival
is at 12:00 jocaf time
10:00 ang - 04:00 ppy Attend the Presidential lnauguration in Dar eg Salam, Tanzania
04:00 PM - 07.39 PM Depart Sulius Nyerere Int'} for King Shaka Int't { Note: departure is at 17:00 local time, Hight duration
= 3hi0)
07:30 PM - 0g.09 Pt Depart King Shat, International Airport for Kings House
[ 7 November 2010 j
09:30 AM . 10:00 Am Depart Kings House for Taylor's Hai, Pietermarltzburg by Chopper
10:00 AM - 02:00 prg Umbimbi Lwezinsizwa Launch & Cleansing Caremony {Ref Lakela) Iduration the] Conact; Office of the
Premier of Kzpy 033 3413329 .. Vulindlela Sports Groung, Pletermarhzburg
02:00 PM - 02:39 PM Depart Taytor's Halt, Pie&rmaﬁtzburg for Kings House by Chopper
04:30 PM - 05:00 PM Dapart Kings House for King Shaka International Airport
05:00 ppyg - 05:00 ppm Depart King Shaka International for Waterklgof AFB
06:00 PM - 0639 PM Depart Waterldoof AFg for Mahlamba Ndlopfy
[ 8 November 2010 /
09:00 A - 05:00 Py Officials/NWC
|9 November 2010 I
Y — -— e e D S T ——— —_—
08:00 AM - 05:00 py Depart Waterkloof AFB for Seoul, South Korea {Flying time 1Bhrs Refuelllng & change of crew;
Singapore)
[ 10 November 2019

10:00 AM - 10:30 Ang Arrival in Korea

12:30 A - 07:00 pmy Blocked {Ref Lakela)
[ifﬁ&i?eﬁ?i&ﬁ T e .
ooy o ea
President Diary (Top SECRET)
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f{ 12 November 2010

10:00 am -03:0_0 PM G20

10:00 PM - 20:20 PM Depart Korea forWaterldoofAFB {18 hours]

13November200 T "]
L C—————— -
08:00 AM - 0839 AM Arrtval from Korea

20:00 AM - 10:3p AM Depart Mahlamba Ndloptu for Gallagher Estate

11:00 AM - 96:00 PM NEC -~ Gallagher Estate

|14 November 2010

woomm-orzoam S .
03:00 AM - 10:09 PM NEC -- Gallagher Estate

05:00 PM - 05,30 PM Ntate Elias Farewell junch - Mahlamba Ndiopfy

10:00 P - 10:39 PM Depart Gaflagher Estate for Mahtamba Ndlopfu

Fs_ﬁ&éﬁ{l{ér_édio" _ T - “_]
a0m- 000w e
10:00 am - 053¢ PM Officials meeting -- Luthyl House

15:20 PM - 06:00 PM Depart Luthyl; House for Mahlamba Ndlopfu

16Novemberz00 T e “""]
L e e o
07:30 AM - 08:00 Ap Depart Mahlamba Ndlpfu for Waterkloot AFg

08:00 AM - 10:09 AM Depart Waterkloof AFB for Cape Town Internationa) Airport

10:00 AM - 1039 AM Depart Capa Town International Alrport for Tuynhuys

12:30 PM - 0139 PM M.eeting with Minister Pando, & Deputy Minister Hanekom to discuss the Stakeholder Council on

Science & Innovation {Ref Lakela}. Contact: Thulani Mavysg Chief Director: Ministeriaf Services; Tel.
012 543 6398 /082330 1404 - President's Office

President Diary (TOP SECRET H 4 2018/11/20 12:35 pM
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16 November 2010 Continyed

|

(.

03:00 PM . 03:30 P

03:30 P - 04:00 Ppt

04:00 ppy . 05:00 pm

=~ Room 2¢, 'I'uynhuys

05:00 ppg - 05:30 pm Blocked for Meeting Ref Nonhlanhla)
05:30 PM - 96:0p PV Meeting with pm, Kganyago,

06:30 PM - 07.09 PM Depart Tuynhuys for Stellenbosch

07:00 P - 10:00 pry

10:00 PN - 10:30 ppm Depart Stellenbosch for Genadenda)

/17 November 2010 J
Ill_______ ————— — ___________ _— — ___________ —— . —_— —_— —_—
08:00 aM - 0839 AM Depart Genadendal for 120 Plein Street
08:30 Am - 10:30 AN Cabinet Committee: Economic Sectors, Employme
= President .. Boardroom of th

e Ministry of State
Fisher, Cabinet Secretariat)

10:30 AM - 01:00 pM

Cabinet Committee: Internationa] Cooperation. Trade and Security {IcTs) Chaired - p
== Boardroom of the Ministry of State Security, 18 flaor, 120 plejn Street {Ref Hilton Fisher. Cabinet
Secretariat)
01:30 ppy - 02:00 PM Meeting with Premijer Modiselle
02:00 PM - 04.9p PM Blocked for Preparation for questions jn Parliament
04:00 PM - 04:3¢ PM Meeting with Minister Dlamin President's office
04:30 ppg - 05:30 pm Courtesy cajt by Mr Xi Jinping, Vice President of the People's Republic of China (1 4+ 3) attendance
Minister of PIRCO & sp Ambasador 1o China -- Room 26, Tuynhuys
05:30 PM - 0600 L] Depart Tuynhuys far Gehadenda|
06:00 PM - 0739 PM Meeting witt Ministers ... Genadenda)
08:30 PM - 09:00 ppy Depart Genadendal for Grean Point Stadium
President Diary (TOP SECRET)
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17 November 2010 Continued J
09:00 p - 11:30 ppa Nelson Mandefa Cup saccey tch {Ref Lakela) More info to follow -- Green Pojint Stadium, Cape

Town

Eé_ﬁB}?rBB;}_iﬁd T T

07:30 AM - 08:00 AM Depart Genadendaf for Tuynhuys

08:00 aM - 10:00 AM Cabinet Committee: Justice, Crime, Prevention ang Security UCPS)  Chair - Dep. President ..
Banguet room, Tuynhuys

10:00 AM - 12:3¢ PM ANC Caucus .- o)y Assembly Chamber

12:30 pp - 02:00 Pt Black: Preparations for Questions

02:00 pMm - 04:00 ppm President's Ora) Questions - Nationaf Assembly

04:00 ppm - 04:30 Pimt Meeting with Minister o Finance

04:30 P - 05:00 Pm Briefing by Ministers of DIRCO & parg and Amb Mthintse

05:00 Pry - 06:00 ppy Meeﬁng with DrJacques Diout, DG of UN FAOQ. In attendance: Ministers of DIRCO, DAFF and DG

Lubisi Contace at DIRCO, Mr Pitso Montwedi, cp; Human Rights & Humanitarian Affairs at 012 351
1540(Ref: Delsey; .. Room 25

06:00 PM - 06:39 L] Depart Tuynhuys for Genadenda)

07:00 PM - 08:00 PM Dinner meeting with the executive of the Muslin Judicial Councif = 16 members {Ref, Lakels & Zizi),
Contact; Moulana Hendricks TEI.;0833846973: e-mail; ldaarah@mjc.org.za - In attendancq; Minister
Manuel .. Genadenda|

|19 November 2019 T i

(;6_0:3;13; :H;l—_ _ ___—_—T._ep_a:t_Genadendal for_ C_a;; Town l;ternaﬁ;:a; a_ir_port -

06:30 Ap - 08:30 aMm Depart Cape Town International Airport for King Shaka Internationaj Airport

08:30 AM - 09:30 AM Depart King Shaka Internationaf Airport for Phuthaditjaba (Helicopter)

10:00 AM - 01:00 P Address to the Ncop Sfiting at Maluti 4 Phofung Municipality ¢ == Charfes Mopaeli Stadium, Free
State

01:30 PM - 02:3¢ PM Depart Phuthaditjaba for King Shaka Internationaf Airport {Helicoptar)

03:00 Ppt - 04:30 pm Depart King Shaka Internationi Airpart for Gaborone

President Diary (ToOP SECRET) 6 2018/11/20 12:35 PM
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(' 19 November 2010 Continued
— o

05:00 PM - 0700 P SADC Troika SUmmit .- Gaborone
,20 November 2010 I
L T — e —
10:00 AM - 0300 ) Prasident to attend the officia) opening of SADC Headquarters building in Gahorone, Botswana
04:30 PM - 05:30 Py Depart Gaborane for King Shaka Internationga] Airport
05:30 PM - 0600 PM Depart King Shaka International fo, Kings House
f—— e e, e—— . e
’| 21 November 2010
e S —— - . B SN
03:00 AM - 99.39 AW Depart Kings House for Eshowe
' 20:00 AM - g3:09 PM Meseting Amakhosi Contact: Dihg Mzobe 0767475889 .. Eshowe
03:00 PM - 03.3¢ PM Depart Eshowe for Kings House
04:00 PM - 05,99 PMm Block
05:30 PM - 06:00 pyy Depart Kings House for Icc
06:00 PM - 09.39 PM Attend the Thirg SABC Crown Gospel Music Awards {Ref Diary Committeq) Contact: Shy Buthelez] at
031 3033529 .. ICC Sport Arena, Durban
0%:30 ppy - 10:00 PM Depart iCC for Kings House
22 November 2019 J
e T e e ———— e e
08:00 AM - 93.30 AM Depart Kings House for King Shaka Internationat Airport
08:30 am - 09:30 Am Depart King Shaka Internationa) Airport for Waterkloof AFp
09:30 AM - 10:00 am Depart Waterldoof AFg for Luthuji House
10:00 Amt - 9599 PM Officials/Nwc
05:00 Py - 05:30 PMm Depart Lutufy House for Mahlamba Nalopfu
|23 November 20310 ‘l
10:00 AM - 02:00 Pp Meeting with Ministers on Intemationa| Relations -- Mahlamba Ndlopfu; Pretoria
President Diary (TOP SECRET)
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23 November 20

10 Continyed J
05:00 PM .« 06:00 Piv Pre Cabinet briefing, In attendance: Secretary to Cabinat - Mahlamba Ndilopfu
oz ——— RN e . — .
24 November 2019 /
b e —— ________________________,_______ —_—
08:00 an - 08:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for the Union Buildings
08:30 AM - 03:00 PM Cabinet Meeting .. Cabinet Room 145, Union Buildings
03:00 PM - p4.09 PM Depart Union Buildings for Waterlkdoot Afp
04:00 Ppq - 05:00 Py Depart Waterldoof Afg for King Shaka Internationa| Airport
05:00 PM - 05:30 ppt Depart King Shaka Internationay Airport for 10
06:00 PM - 08.99 PM Inkosi Albert Luthuli Lectyre, Contact Thangj Luthuli on 083 454 6378 -- Inkosi Albert Luthyli Icc,
Durban
08:00 PM - 9339 PM Meeting with DrImtiaaz Suliman, Contact 083 236 2020
25 November 2019 J
L T e D —_—
12:00 AM - 12.09 AM BLOCKED FoR VISIT TO ZIMBABWE, i either Thursday or Friday [Ref Lakels & DG Lubisi)
All Day Start of 25 days of Activism of No Violence against Women g Children (25 November - 10 December
2010)
09:30 AM . 10:00 Am Depart Kings Hoyse for Pietermarlzburg (Hel!copter)
10:00 AM - 12:0p P Visit to a schoof - 100 Villiers Read, Clarendon, Pietennaritzbmg
12:00 PM - 12.30 PM Depart Pletermarftzburg for King Shafks Internationaj Airport (Helicopter)
12:30 PM - 92:30 W Depart King Shaka Internationay Airport or Waterkloof Arg
02:30 Py - 03:00 Pyt Depart Waterldoof AFg for Mahlamba Ndlopfir
03:30 PM - 9530 M TO BE RESCHEDULED Meeting with Outcomes Coordinating Minister on Realth, Minister Motsoaled;,
DF's attendance TBC -- Mahlamba Ndlopfy
05:30 PM - 05:00 P Depart Mahjamia Ndlapfu for Midrang
06:00 pM - 08:00 PM Meeting of Jacob Zuma Education Tryst, Contact Noicthula on 071970 3653 .. Midrang
President Diary (TopP SECRET)
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/;_.is' November 2010 Continued

08:00 P . 08:30 ppg Depart Midrand for Mahiambga Ndlopfy,
o P e DS i SN . e
26 November 2019 f
12:00 apm . 12:00 apq BLOCKED Fog VISIT T ZMBABWE, jo either Thursday o Friday [Ref Lakela & pg Lubisi)
Plaase Soe Above
08:00 AN - 03:30 AMm Depart Mahlamb, Ndlopfu for the Union Buildings
08:30 ang - 12:00 pay President’s COOrdjnating Council Meeting (PCC) {Res Nomsa) Contact a¢ COGTA - Mandy Jacobs @
012 3340929 email: amandaj@oogta.gov.za == Cabinet Room
12:30 Py . 01:00 ppp Depart Union Buildings for Waterkdaof
01:00 pM . 02:00 ppy Depart Waterldoof for Harare
02:00 Py - 11:30 Py Blacked: Harare
27 November 2010
08:00 AM - 12:00 ppg Funeraj of Mrs Bertha Gxowa Contact Mandla Fen; 032 339 4285 . Huntersfioly Stadium Katlegong
12:00 Py - 12:30 ppy Depart Katl'ehong for NASREC
12:30 pm . 02:30 pM Thanks giving ceremony for My Mofokeng. Contact Mrg Sibiya on ga3 515 2632 .. Nasrec, Haj) 6
02:30 pp4 . 03:00 ppg Depare Nasrec for Mahlamb, Ndlopfy
04:00 P - 06:00 py Depart Waterkloof AFB for Cape Town Internationyy
07:00 py - 10:00 pm Mitchell's Plain festiyaj Contact Rozario Brown on 021 397 8000, In attendance: Minister Manue]
J{ 28 November 2010 ]
!____________ e —_— B S — Sem———
08:30 AM - 09:00 ap Depart Genadenda| for Cape Town Internationat Aimort
09:00 am - 05:00 ppp Depayt Cape Town Internationa| Airport for Lyhia
29 November 2015 /
[ —— g ________________________ g — S — |
08:00 Apq - 04:00 ppy Africa/Ey Summiit ... Tripoli
09:00 AM - 02:30 PM Officials/Nwc
President Diary (rop SECRET) 9
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30 November 2010

I

08:00 AM - 01:30 ppm Africa/EU Sumamit - Tripoji

08:30 AM - 10:30 Apy Cabinet Committee: Govemance and Administration {GA)  Chair Honourable Deputy President (To
Apologise) -. Pretoria

10:30 AM - 92:30 PM Cabinet Committee: Social Protection, COmmunity and Humap Development (SPCHD) Chair - His
Excellency The President{To Apologise) .. Pretoria

09:00 PM - 12.09 AM Depart Lybia for Waterkioof Arp

President Diary (Top SECRET) 10 2018/11/20 12:35 pm



All Day Werld AlDg Day {Presiq

ent not attending)

12:00 AM - 06,09 AM Depart Lybia for Waterkloof Arg

01:30 Am - 02:30 am Possible Arrival from Libya

08:00 AM - 08:15 A Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfy for Union Buildings

08:30 amp - 09:30 am Cabinet Committee ICTs

09:30 AM .- 11:00 Am Cabinet Commitiee Jces)

12:00 Am - 12:30 ppy Cabinet Commitige {ESEID}

12:30 PM - 01.3¢ PM Cabinet Committee {JCPs)

02:00 ppg - 03:00 ppy Meeting with Minister Nzimande and Minister Gordhan -. Union Buildings

03:30 pM - 04:00 pm Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfy fop Bryanston

04:00 Py . 06:00 pm Jacob Zuma Foundation Board Meeting, Contact Dydy on 082 875 6002 {Ref Delsey) -~ niy 2,
Atterbyry House, Bryanston
on

06:00 Py - 06:30 pp Depart Bryanston for Mahlamba Ndlopfy

07:00 pp - 08:00 ppy POSTPONED, Meeting witt South African National Dgaf Association {Ref: Lakela a5 Per diary

reconunendations) == Mahlmba MNdlopfu

2December200 I

]

09:00 AM - 12:30 pmt Confirmed incoming State visit by Hig Excellency My Rupiah Bwezap Banda, Prasident of Zambia

12:30 pp - 01:00 ppm Visit to Freadom Park (Exact time the)
03:00 PM - 04.3¢ PM Blocked for Meeting with Counciflor Prinsioo, Contact 011 333 2002 or 082 414 2687. {Ref: Delsey) .-
Mahlamba Ndlopfy
07:00 PM - 99:09 Pivi Dinner in honoyr of His Excellency mr Rupiah Bwezan; Banda, President of Zambia -- Presidential
Guest Hoyse

|3 December 2010

for People with Disabilitigs

I

All Day Internationat Day

President Diary (rop SECRET) 1 2018/11/20 12:27 PM



3 December 2010 Continued

09:00 AM - 09:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfy far Benoni

10:00 AM - 13:09 AM Wreath laying ceremony at the grave of President Oliver Tamibp -. Watville, Benonj

11:00 AM - 11:39 AM Visit to Adelaige Tambeo Skijis Development Centva for People with Disabilitias to mark Intemationaj
i

12:00 pp - 02:30 Pm ‘ Address Business Forum and Luncheon hosted by the DT - Raddison By Hatel, Sandton

03:00 PM - 03:30 pm Depart Sandton for Centurion

03:30 PM - 05.09 PM 12th Internationay Meeting of Communist Workers Party - Swan Lake

05:00 pnt - 05:30 ppg Depart Centuriop foy Mahlamba Ndlopfu

4December200 T T e ""]
Hooam oo R — ey
04:30 PMm - 07.09 Pr Block

07:00 PM - 97.3¢ PM Depart Waterldoof AFg for Havana, Cubg, {Ref: Delsey)

SDecemberzot I N _7
S B S B
10:00 AM - 06:00 Pp Bloack

FE&E&BB&&&&“ T H““]
S T -
09:30 AM - 05.00 P State visit to Cubga

10:00 AM - 01:09 PM Officials/Nwc

President Diary (TOP SECRET) 2 2018/11/20 12:27 PM



||'_7—5e_c;;n_l:n_e_r_23it_)_—_—_—“"_"_“—_—"""""“_ﬂ____ ' "]
b e ____________________________________h__ﬁ

08:00 AM - 06:00 PM State visit to Cuba

/_B_ﬁe_c_e_n;l;ér_z_dlb_ T - _"_T

10:00 AM - 11.0p AM Depart Cuba for Mexico. Exact timg TBC (10:00 am local time)

{ 9 December 2010

_—

08:00 AM - 0500 M Mexico Working Visit
08:00 AM - 08:30 AM

06:00 PM - 96.3¢ L) Depart Cancun Mexico faor Waterkloof AFp

[ié December 2010 J

All Day Beginning of School Holidays
08:00 AM - 08:30 Pm Block

09:00 PM - p9:39 M Arrival from Maexico

[ 11 December201

_______________________________ _____________——______________________._

All Day

08:30 AM - 11.90 AM POSTPONED: NEPAD Infrastructure sub committes meeting. Contact Dumisa on 0g2 908 4798 ..
Presidential Giest House

11:00 AM - 11.30 Al Depart the Presidential Gyest House for Forast Town

07:30 PM - 12:00 AM Blocked {Ref Duduzile Zuma}

12Decemberz010 T

-

= _______.___________—_________________\___4

All Day NOTE: Request by Duduzile Ztsmg
12:00 At - 04:30 AM Blocked {Ref Duduzile Zuma}
Please See Above

08:00 AM - 08:20 AM

President Diary (TOp SECRET) 3 2018/11/20 12:27 pM



12 December 2010 Continued J

10:30 AM - 12:00 AM Depart Bryntirion Estate for Mmabatho

11:00 AM - 01:00 PM Address to the Young Communiss League 3rd National Congress Report back rally. Contact
Motshedisi Letuka on 053 759 4158 or 011 339 3621 -- Montshios Stadium, Mmabatho

01:00 PM - 01:3p PM Depart Mmabathe for Bryntirion Estate

01:30 PM - 04:00 PM PPU End of year party

13 December 2010
L —

09:00 AM - 09:3¢ AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Ly,

huli Hoyse

12:00 PM - 04:00 Py Officials/Nwc
04:00 PM - 0500 PM Meeting with mr Blatter and Launch of 2010 FIFA Worid Cup Legacy Trust - Soccer City
05:00 PM - 0g:00 PM Opening ceremony of 17th World Festival of Yauth & Students (WFYS) Contact: Bernice Hilagala, tej.:

0798924523 ... Atteridgeville

14 December 2010 '""_"_""""""""""""'"_““""“_5

]

L__________________________________________ = =

09:00 AM - 04:0p PM Incoming state visit by Angols. Refer to Order of Proceedings for Official Maeting, Luncheon and
visit to Freedom Park

07:00 PM - 08:00 ppp Private dinner with President of Angola .- Mahlamba Ndfopfy

/’13‘656&56&_23’16_ IR S S - J

woy e — et

07:30 AM - 08:00 AM Depart Mahlamba Nelopfu for Waterkloof Arg

08:00 AM - 10:00 AM Depart Waterkloof AFg for Cape Town International Airport

10:00 AM - 20:3¢ Apg Depart Cape Town International Airport for Robben Island (Helicopter)

11:00 AM - 01.0¢ PM Visit to Robben Island

01:00 PM - 01:3p PM Depart Robhen Island for Groote Schuur Estate (Helicopter)

01:30 PM - 02.30 M Luncheon for President and Mrs Dos Santos -- Genadendal

President Diary (top SECRET) 4 2018/11/20 12:27 pM



[ 15 December 2010 Continued
|

03:30 pp - 04:00 P Depart Genadendal for Cape Town International Airport

04:00 PM - 06:09 PM Depart Cape Town Internationa Airport for Waterldoof Afp
06:00 PM - 046:30 PM Depart Watetkloof Afg for Mahjampg, Ndlopfu
06:30 PM - 07.3¢ PM Courtesy call (Ref: Delsey}

|16 December 2010 |
S e e

All Day Day of Reconciliation

10:00 Ap - 12:30 pm Armed Forceg Day. Contact General Motymi on 012 6711212 of General 082 853 3533 (Ref: Delsey)
== Thaba Tshwang Military Sports Ground

|

02:00 PM - 0409 PM Wedding celebration, Contact Silas Zuma on 083 754 1687 .. Midrand

17 Decemberz010 T e

200M- 1200 e -

09:00 AM - 11:39 am NEPAD Infrastructure Mmeeting -- Presidentiat Guest Houge

10:00 AM - 11:3¢ AM Blocked Ref Nonhlanhfa -. Mahlbmba Ndlopfu

12:30 Py - 02:30 Pm Meeting to discuss the Presidenia) Hotline. In attendance ; Confirmec - Minister Chabane; Deputy
Minister Puje g DG Dr Lubis; -.. Mahiamba Ndilopfu

06:00 pp - 09:00 piy Function for Jacob Zuma Foundation, Contact Dudy on 082 875 6002 ... Woodmead

18 Decomber 2010
— S Ee—— T —— e S

A2:00 AM - 12,00 AM Blocked for leave

Please Seg Above
08:00 AM - 98:30 AM Depart Mahlamba Ndlopfu for Waterkloof afg
08:30 AM - 09.3p AM Depart Waterldoof AFE for King Shaka Internationa) Airport
09:30 AM - 1.9 AM Depart King Shalka Internationaf for Bergville {(Helicapter)
10:00 AM - 2:00 P Blocked for Marathon. Contace Willy Mtolo on 033 654 0393 (Ref Minister Dlamning Zuma} More
details to follow

1

President Diary (Top SECRET) 5 2018/11/20 12:27 PM
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|

|

02:00 PM - 02:39 P Depart Bergville for Kings House (Helicopter)
03:00 PM . 03.30 PM Blocked @ King House

19 December 2019 ]
b == B = T mm————— wEsmees Teeese—semann
09:00 AM - g9.39 Al Depart Kings house for Nlandla
10:00 AM - 01:00 pMm Msholozi Soccer Tournamement. Contact Budy on 082 875 6002 .. Nkandia
01:00 ppa .. 02:00 pm Depart Nkandia for Pine Town (Chopper )
02:00 PM - 03:30 PM Blocked for Gogo Party. Thembi Xapa 079273 5306 or Mr Nxele on 082 825 5406 .. Savana Park,

Pine Town

03:30 pp - 04:30 Py Depart Pine Town for Nkandla
[ 20 December 2010 J
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Blocked for Leave
01:00 PM - 0130 Py Depart Nkandla for King Shaka International Airport
02:00 PM - pg:3¢ PM Depart King Shaka Internationaj Airpart for Conakry

21 December 2010
All Day Blocked for Leave

Please See Above

10:00 AM - 04:30 PM Inauguration of the President of the President of Guinea Conakry
05:00 PM - 10:00 ppy Depart Conakry for King Shaka Internationaf Airport

President Diary (TOP SECRET) [ 2018/11/20 12:27 pm



22December2010

All Day

Blocked for Leave

Please Soe Above
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Depart Kings house for Nkandla

11:30 AM - 02:30 Pm Chess tournament, Contact Mr Xyjy on 0824554730

fi December200

=~ Nkandla

All Day Blocked for Leave

Please Spe Above
10:00 AM - 04:00 pM Blocked

24 December200

All Day Blocked for Loave

{Ebé&éﬁrﬁriﬁfﬁ T

All Day

Please See Above
06:30 AM - 07-00 AM Christmas Day

/“6 December 200

All Day

Blocked for Leave

Please See Aboye
06:30 Ap - 07:00 AM Day of Goodwil]

27 December200

All Day

Please See Above
08:00 AM - 08:3p AM Public Holiday

10:00 AM - 0300 PM Gago party

28 December2010

‘All Day

Please See Above

President Diary (TOP SECRET)
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28 Decomber 201 ece — 273
28 December 2010 Continued
L______ -

11:00 Apm - 11:30 apg Depart Nkandla for Kings Hoyse (Helicopter)

12:30 ppyg - 01:00 ppg Depart Kings Hoyge for SaABC Studios Durban
01:00 ppg . 03:00 ppy Reoording for New Year's Day Message; Ref Majol, .. Durban
03:00 Py - 03:30 py Depart SABC Studios for Kings House
04:00 PM - 04.39 PM

Depart Kings House for Nkandls,

[ 29 December 2020

All Day

Please See Above
08:00 apng - 08:30 Am

09:00 Apg - 02:00 ppy Children's party

[ 30 December 209 -

All Day Blocked for Lleave

Please Sep Above
10:00 ApM . 02:00 pm

Official Opening of Kwabad,

la Old Age Home. Contace Mr Memela 082 653 8145 / Thuleleni Cole
033 3431 9600 .- Nkanclla

Ffééi:é?ﬁ_fbér_ 2010

All Day Blocked for Leave

President Diary (rop SECRET)
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JUDICIAL conm ISSION OF INOUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE,
CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE

17 Empire Roag, Parktown
Hiilsige House, 200 g 3 floor
Iohannesburg

Email: genexa[@s_tatecamu_r

Website, WWw sas LLte_cap,t_u!&&tgg@
Tel: 010 218-06%51

5 November 2018

1
Qur Reference: SP501/0002/NS
Group Security

Emirates Johannesburg
4% Floor, Sandton Office Towers, Sandton

Dear strs/Mesdames

SUMMONS 10 APPEAR AS A WITNESS / PRODUCE BOOKS, DOCUMENTS AND/OR OBJECTS

As you are aware a summons from the Judiciat Commission Of Inquiry into Allegations of State
Capture, Corruption ang Fraud in the Public Sector including Organs of State (*the Commission")
has or will be served on your Offices vig sheriff.

objects which are required by the Commission in the furtherance of its investigations pursuant to
its mandate a5 Set out in Proclamation 3 Published in Government Gazette No. 41403 on 25 January

Should you have any Queries in relation to the summons please contact:
Nkosana Sifumba on rticz.‘};?..i«fan.as@_commissionsc_om__z.;;a_ Or Nick Robb on m‘ckr@commissionsc.org.za

COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO STATE CAPTURE
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Your assistance. in the furtherance of the work of the Commission s highly apprectateq,

Yours faithfuly

COMMISSION OF INQUIRY.INTO'STATE CAPTURE 2
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2" flogr, Hilisitie House

17 Empire Road, Parktiown
Johannesburg

2193

Tak (B10) 214-068519

Email:
’-‘Iﬂuﬂm@wm@sa%_%@
@bsile:

v-mv.sastatecapmre.org.za

Tmcking reference: ,SPSO?/OOOZ’/NS

SUMMONS TO:;
APPEAR AS A WITNESS /
PRODUCE BOOKs, DOCUMENTS AND/OR OBJECTS

9 ime

- Rules of the Judicial Commissio_n of Inquiry into Allegations of State Capture,
Corruption ang Fraud in the. Public Sector including Organs of State published in
Govemment Gazette No. 41 7740n 16 July 2018
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GROUP SECURITY
OF

That he is hereby directed to:

a) produce the book(s), documents(s) and or object(s) which are in histher
Possession or under his/her control as listed in Annexure “A» hereto, within ten

(10) days of receiving this Summons in hard of electronic copy to the Offices of
the Commission and

Your failure to comply with the requirements. Eﬁﬁﬁh_pﬁgéﬁh_s_abebﬁ) above
without sufficient cause Constitutes an offence under section 6{1) of the Commissions
f 1947

o s g Borinber s P

{ _)J‘”.’: ~ii- [ !
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ANNEXURE 4

I Travol records refloctip

g all ovepseng travel for the following indiyiqg uals ¢
Period May 2019 to October 291 0. '
—

———cc
Name & Surirme

overing the

| Ajay Gupea—— 660205

Atol K,m&h—%
Duduzase Zimy
%F"
Fana Hongwage ———

—
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“Confidential"

)] rafes FPI/LER1468/1668

15" November 2018

Mr. Zondo

Deputy Chief Justice

Judicial Commission - Enquiry into State Capture
Johannesburg

South Africay

Ref: SPSOI/OO(L?/ NS

Dear Mr, Zondo,
1. Ajay Gupta; Passport ¢ 21876211
2. Rajesh Kumar Gupta; Passport # M00006520
3. Atul Gupta; Passport # 477486059
4. Duduzane Zuma; Passport # M00006518
5. Mabel Mentor; Passport # E00004317
6. Fana Hlongwane; Passport # M00013533

Re Subijects 1-5: Qur records indicate that the subjects had travefled on oyr various flights.
Travel details from 01-May-2010 to 31-Oct-2010 is Provided as enclosure,

Re Subject ¢: Please be advised that we do not find any travel on our flights Pertaining to the
Subject during 01-May-2010 to 31-Oct-2010.

Yours Sincereiy

Dr, Abdulia A} Hashimi
Chief of Group Security

Encl: as stated above

Group Securiry Headquarters ol fcqanal ity iy
R.O. Box 686, Dual, United Aray Emirares e LN R R e W
Telephgne: 009714 . 2183227 - WIE SIATEE ¢ g1, D

Facsimite: 000714 - 259401 MR e AT
Sita: HDOOZEK
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For South African Judicial

Commission Use Only

+

02-May-2010

i 0 ) 4

002E

EK0762 | B | Dxp
GUPTA/ATAYMR IN | 05-Feb-1966 | 21876013 JVEUHS| 1762128993638
03-May-2010( EK0510 | pxg DEL | o001F
————
07-May-2010| EK0513 | pgr DXB | oo2F
1762124375107 |.97-May
07-May-2010| EX0763 | Dxp INB | 00zF
GUPTA/AJAYKUMARMR IN | 05-Feh-1966 21876211 UND3AW mlo EK0762 | Ing -—[J;‘B—'—_D-EI-E_
1762132479657 L9
12-Aug-2010| EK0510 | pxp DEL | 001
14-Aug-2010| EX0S11 | DRy DXB | 002
GUPTA/AIAYKUMARMR IN | 05-Feb-1966 | z1876211 K7FXGS| 1761601532909 [ - 3-Aug
. 14-Aug-2010| EK0765 | pxg M8 | poiF
22-Aug-2010| EK0766 | v DXB | 001E
23-Aug-2010| EKo3 DXB | Pex | 001
05-Feb-1966 | 71876211 KFXKFS| 1763799084407 | 23-A49 k0308
25-Aug-2010| EK0307 | pex DX8 | 002
26-Aug-2010| EK0763 | Oxg N 01E
[ e W e —— e L e ek
05-Feb-1966 [ 21876211 K7FXGS| 1761601532909 [ V4-OCt
03-0ct-2010 | EK0510 | pxp DEL | oma
“Oct-2010 | EX0515 | DEL | pxp 001E
05-Feb-1966 | 71876213 IVAGBW 1763799445052 | 04-Oct X
05-0ct-2010 | £KO761 | Dxp INE | 0024
D 0 [ LB H B0 0 B D [ Date 1 0 D 0 D
31-May-2010| Exg7, N8 | D 003F
GUPTA/RAJESHKUMARMR | za 05-Aug-1972| M00006520 JE3FEN | 1769740895613 Y o B
01-Jun-2010 | EKOS06 | pxp BOM | 001F
24-Ju-2010 | EKO515 | pgr D 1A
GUPTA/RAJESHKUMARMR 2A | 05-Aug-1972 | M000OGS20 PXQWS 1761601119586 u X8 | 00
2 25-3ul-2010 | EK0761 | Dxg INB | 001A
22-Aug-2010| EKO766 | Jng DXB | 003A
23-Aug-2010| EK0308 | pxp | PEX | o1y
GUPTA/RAJESHKUMAR ZA | 05-Aug-1972| M0000GS20 F3KBKW 1763799084403
v s 26-Aug-2010| EK0307 | pEx | oxB | ooe
27-Aug-2010| EK0765 | pxp T
» 0 (] L HUE IO 0 0 1 Date [] 0 [) 0 D
03-0ct-2016 | £K0764 | g DX8 | 002a
04-0ct-2010 | EK0059 | pxg HAM | Do1B
3 |GUPTA/ATULMR ZA | 14-Jun-1968 | 477486059 RDNNY 1763799360004
il 06-0ct-2010 | EK0060 | HAM DXB | 001A
(LI
07-0ct-2010 | EX0761 | oxg JNB | oosB
» D 3 ERaa DB 130 0 " . Lrate " ) 0 0 &a )
31-May-2010| Eko766 | Ing DXB | 003
ZUMA/DUDUZANEMR ZA | 20-May-1982| M0000sS18 FLSLNW| 1769740895616
ol 4 01-Jun-2010 | EK0506 | pxg BOM | 001f
. 22-Aug-2010| EKO766 | INB DXB | o003F
23-Aug-2010| EK0308 | pxp PEK | 002K
ZUMA/DUDUZANE 2A | 20-May-1982| Moooo65 1R KC6YD)| 1763799084404
A/DUDUZAN 4 26-Aug-2010| EK0307 | pex DXB | 00tF
27-Aug-2010| EKO765 | pxp INB | pogr
) (] [ o DOE D0 0 0 0 L ate X (] D D 1
22-Aug-2010| EK0766 | Ing DXB | 002
1763798918911 | 23-Aug-2010 EK0308 | DXxB | pgx 002E
5 |MENTOR/MABELMS ZA | 19-0ct-1963 | E00004317 IDPWCN
a 27-Aug-2010| EK0305 | pyg DX8 | o028
| 1763798918917 27-Aug-2010| EKO765 | pxp INB | o002E
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S b DHA-57
s home affairs
Department:
Home Affairs
REPUBLIC OF S0UTH AFRICA

230 Johannes Ramokhoase Street. Private Bag X114, Pretoria, 0001
Parliamentary Office, 120 Plein Sireel. Private Bag Xa04s, Cape Town, 8000

Enquirlas: z Adams; Telr (012} 406 2821: Fay. (086) 212 5868, E-maﬁZukfswa,Adams@dba.gov.za
Ref: 1/2/212-273/2018 SLAOS

Dr Khotso De Wee

Secretary of the Commission

2™ Figor, Hillside House
Empire Road

Parktown

JOHANNESBURG

2193

Dear Dr De Wee

| SUBJECT: ' REQUEST FOR INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR PURPOSES OF
| THE JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY INTO INVESTIGATIONS

| OF STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN THE PUB) o

I | SECTOR, INCLUDING ORGANS OF §7A |

—— e e—— ]

ease of reference,

3. [trust you find the above in order,

Yours faithfuily

Department of Home affairs + Lefapha I Mererp ¥a Selegae « Lefapha Ig DCilaba 152 Letiae - ulmyangs wazaselhaya » Muhasho W Zwa Muno - Departemant
van Binnelandse Sake « Koora ya Merang ¥a Selagar » Ndzawulo ¥a 13 le Kaya « LNThg (oT: ve - iSebe | haya » UmMyango wazangakhnys
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2»d flgor, Hillside Hoyge
17 Empire Road,
Parktown
]ohanneshurg

2193
Tel: (010) 214-06571

o Email:
Webtlte:www.sastatecapture.orgza

To: My Thuianj Mavuso
The Acting Director - Generg
Department of Home Affairg
Pretoria
0001
Attention - pr Deon Erasmuys: Head of Legai
1 August 2018

Dear Sir

Re: REQUEST roR INFORMATION REQUIRED roR PURPOSES oF THE JUDICIAL

Commission’s terms of reference.
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o>, DHA-57
7.7 home affairs
Department:
Hoime Affairs
REPUBLIC OF SQUTH AFRICA

230 Johannes Ramokhoase

Street. Private Bag X114, Pretoria, 0001
Paﬂiamentary Ofiice, 120 P|

oin Street. Private Bag 9048, Cape Town, 8000

Enquiries: 7 Adams; Tet i

012} 406 2821: Fay- {086} 212 5664 E-mag Zukiswa.Adams@dha.gov, za
Ref: { 1202/2.2732018 SLAOS

Dr Khotso De Wee

Secretary of the Commission
2" Flaor, Hillside House

7 Empire Road
Parktown

JOHANNESBURG
2193

Dear Dr Do Wee

eved the travel records of Mr Fang Hlongwane
"A” for ease of reference.

3. I'trust you fing the above jn order.

Yours faithfully

MR G HOLLAMBY

ACTING DIRE TOR-GENERAL
ATE: '24 7 92¢ 12

Mung - Depantamery
iGN yango wezengekhaya
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| LEA-SUPPORT_|

2" floor, Hillside Mouse
17 Empire Road, Parktown
Johannesburg

2193

Tel (010} 214-0651

Email;
imgiri_es_@s_as_[aiecagtureﬁqg
Website;

Www sastatecapture. 01g.za

Tracking reference: SPS01/0001/NS

SUMMONS TO:
APPEAR AS A WITNESS /
PRODUCE BOOKS, DOCUMENTS AND/OR OBJECTS

This summons js Issued in terms of section 3(2) of the Commissions Act 8 of 1947, read
with:

- Proclamation 3 published in Government Gazette No. 41403 on 25 January 2018

- Government Notice No, 105 published in Government Gazette No. 41 435 on
9 February 2018 (as amended)

- Rules of the Judicial Commission of Inquiry into Allegations of State Capture,
Corruption and Fraud in the Public Sector including Organs of State published in
Government Gazette No. 41774 on 16 July 2018
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VODACOM GROUP LIMITED, VODACOM CORPORATE PARK, 082 VODACOM
BOULEVARD MIDRAND 1685, SOUTH AFRICA

That he is hereby directed to:

a) produce the book(s), documents(s) and or object(s) which are in histher
Possession or under his/her control as listed in Annexure “A" hereto, within ten
(10) days of receiving this Summons in hare or elactronic Copy to the Offices of

b} if any book(s), document(s) or object(s) listed in Annexure A cannot be Produced,
. at | h :

| Your Eﬁtil%_toﬁa‘jmply' with the requirements sé_t—adlméragriﬁﬁs a), b) or ¢) above ’
without sufficient cause constitutes an offence under section 6(1) of the Commissions

DATED atfggl‘nwjéhjon this f 'Z/Z/\day of %Mé ()Y_MJ)
5
M —

SECRETARY: Judicial Commission of Inquiry into Allegations of State Capture,
Corruption and Fraud in the Public Sector including Organs of State
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ANNEXURE ‘A’
iisTFﬁﬁbTC'lTﬁETﬁSIﬂ'ﬁ OBIECTS ™~ — -~ — T T
MEM [ H'"“‘WRWI’KW T T
NO.
|
F— C&i}[{&ﬁdrecordﬁ'ms. Mentor for ihe Period 16 March 1q 37 December 2014 -cell |
| Phone numbey 0723927680, |
/ 2 | Complete Ownership history of cely phone number 0718521793
e .—-_._-| ——— T e—— — _______________-______,, T ——— e T m———
13 | Cell phone records of My, Robert McBride for the period 16 Mg reh to 31 Decem ber

' r' 2016 ~ celiphone Dumber 0824693937

SR

| 4, . Kﬂﬂ'cell pfmne l_'l_lTI:I_IIbch a]ﬁfgﬂyﬁﬁdéé;ﬁ"to the folloﬁfing People in the B‘&i&& '
| 200010 date: T T T e erod
(' Ajay Gupta 6602056061 184
[~ -~ —_—— e

{| RE-}E&T{E&ETGM [ 7208056345185 — — —
|

S —]

I | Atul Kimar Gupta™ | 6061asioggse —— — ——

Duduzane Znma T T — T 8205205252086~ " — — __ h/
|
Mabel Potronciiy Mentor o '!"6310150740081 S _I'
| /_Lﬁ;lak—é'mﬁa“ T T _Gﬁi'b‘ﬁsﬁsT T (
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CaliDatals confidential and cannot be divuiged to any olher party

vodacom

Subpoena ito Sect 3(2} of the Commissions Act 8 of 1947 read with others.

I, Petro Heyneka, the undarsignad, state under path that;
1

— —— _
am an aduly femaie, employed al VODACOM in the <apacily of Manager: Forensic Liaison Services,

2
The facls herain contained are lo Lhe bes) of my knowledge and balief irye and correct, | am making this statament knowing Ihal, if Jl is tendered n evidenca, ) wi

ba liabie (o prasecution i wiltiully staed anything | know o be lalse or which | do nol believe lo be trys.

-_— ————
Vedacom is an Elecironic Communications Service Provider duly licenced by Ihe Indepandani Communications Authorily of Soulh Africa and operates Eleclronic
Communicalions Nelwarks (Vodacom Networks} throughou! South Africa and soms paris of Africa

3

Section 15(1) of the ECT act makes reference o ang govams the admissibilily of dala massages. Dala messaga is defined lomean “data generatad, sen,
recaived or stored by akeciranic maans and includes a voice, whers he voice is used in an automated ransection; and a stored record. it is clear Ihgi saction 15(1}
govains data message which indludes call messagas, SMS and other infermation such as o-medll (hereafler rofarrad lo as Call data relateq informaiony,

4

Call data-relajed informalion is obtained Irom the Network Event Monitoring Syslam {NEMOH, cumently housing bve dala of af activity on a sim card or handszei
rouled lhrough the Vodacom nebwork. Since Ihis infermation is only retained for a pariod of {3) three yoars, data requesled for & time period preceding this cannol
be retneved om the syslem. Once Vodacom recEives a request io access and supply an exiract of calf data refated information from a law enforcement agency,
this extract ig Permanently aleclronically archived, Cal) data relaled information is generated in a POF nmad, stored and communicaled by the servers and cannai
be aitered, manipulatad or tampered with by anytne while on the servers, The mannar in which the Integrity of the cal dala is maintained is considered reliable as
contemplated in Seciion 15(3) of the Act.

I am responsible for, Inter alia, lhe supply of infarmation and calt data on lhe Vodacom network, pursuant to requasts raceived from the Soulh African Pofice
Services, law enforcamenl agencies and other inslitutions.

7
— - —— e
This certifies that Vodacom has received a subpoena in lerms of Subpoena in lerms of Sact 3(2} of tha Commissions Act 8 of 1347 read with: Progl 3 published in
Government Gazelte No. 41436 on 9 Feb 2015 (a8 amended) & others from An Institution, STATE CAPTURE COM INQ NOV 2018, STATE CAPTURE COM INQ
NOV 2018, MR SECRETARY JUDICIAL COM OF INQUIRY.
The subposna has baen rac vastad for:
Query Type Name

27723527880
27723927680, L.
27723927680

__Subscriber Regisiralion Quary R 1B N 27723927680

e E——
The following extract was prapared:
{ 1tMEl never used on the Yodacom MNetwork

[ 1MSISDN never used on the Vodacom Natwork
[X) A tist of MOC made from the 51 card

Page 1 of 882 Print Date: 15-Nov-2018 12:02:50  Police Case No: STATE CAPTURE COM INQ NOV 2018
Case ID: 858829
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Call Data is confidential and cannot be divuiged to any other party

{X] Alist of MTC received by Ihe SIM Card

[X) & list of 20 calls made and recaived by the SIM Card

I ) Ajist of MOC made fram (he IME] {handsel)

[ 1Adisl of MTC recaived by IME) (handset}

I ] Adist of 2l calls made and received by ihe IMEI (handsel)

[ 1A lisl of all made and received VOIP calls

{X] The localion(s} of the person{s) when making and receiving calls
[X] A list of Incoming and/or outgoing SMS Transactions

X} Voicemail Transaclions {in the case where the Mobile Stafion was nol available)

[¥] GFRS {MMS and Inlernel) Transactions

{ [ICCID (SIM Card history) availabla

[ JIMSI link lo MSISDN

{ | PIN/PUK as requested enclosed

[ 1Recharge history of SiM Card anclosad

[ 1 Card andfor voucher number linked to MSISON

[ ] Conlracl Ownership dslails enclosed

[X] Subscriber Registralion detaiis enclosed

[ 1Talking Poinis details enclosed

[ 1IME) (Handset) profile anclosed

[X} MSISDN (Sim card) profile enclosed

[ 1IP Address to MSISDN Profiling

[ 1 Account Stalement {Debil and Cregit shael} providad
1 1ITC Blackilsting report attached

[ ) Opening documents/Coniract details allached

{ ] Ne Opening documents/Contrac details attached
[ ] Voice recardings availabie

[ | Tower Name/Celt I data available

[ 1 Tower Name/Cell 1D data not available

[ ] Alrtiene Iransfer dalails atlachad

[ ]ttemised Bikng (Monihly aceount slalament} altactred

Service Provider contact information and c WS
DATA REQUESTED AND SUPPLIED FOR THE

F"ENOD 16 MARCH 2018 TO THE 315T OF DECEMBER 2016. PRE-PAID NUMBER, RICA SUBSCRIBER

REGISTRATION DETAILS ATTACHED. ENCLOSED MSISDN PROFILE, REFLECTING DATES WHEN USED ON THE YODACOM NETWORK.

Pertaining to:

_Number Type [ Numb
MSISDN 27723927680

_MSISDN 27723927600. L
MSISDN 27723927680
MSISON 27723927580

Dala was requested from: 16-03-201¢ 00:00:00 ko 31-92-2018 23:55:59

Tha ralevant prinlout is hereto annexed and constitutes a ‘data message’ in terms of Section 15 of the Acl The information [hat appears o said printouts reflecis
eleclronic representalions {described as 'dala’ in the Acl). It slso represents dala Qonerated, sent, vecsived or storsd by elecironic maans andior stored record as

contemplaled in the definilion of ‘Jata message’ in the Aci.

9

Pleace rafer to 1he ksl below for further exptanation of call gata terms.

EXPLANATION OF CALL DATA TERMS

#318 Number hiding

“T004 Balance checks for pre-paid subscribars.

118 Myphone

1115008 Dsta bundie balance SN Liry.

“111°502% Comprehensive Balance Enquiry.

20 Premium Rated Wasp Applications

“130* Zerg-Raled For Financiat Instilutions

*140* Plegsa Call Me services {Plgase Caff Me* Flease Rocharge Ma', Please Mix it Me' eic.)

100 Recharges

110 Directosy Enquirios

111 Cusiomer Care

112 Emergency Caills

13 Efecironic Recharges

114 Cusiomer Care
Page 2 of 882 FPrint Date: 15-Nov-2018 12:62:50  Police Case No. STATE CAPTURE COM ING NOV 2018

Case ID: 859829
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ANA
BWKS

Bytes Downlink
Bytes Uplink

CALL DATE
CALL TIME
CELL ID
CELL NAME
CF

COMVERSE
DURATION
ECI

a-UTRAN

GPRS
HTTP

HTTP Content Typa

HTTP Host
HTTP URL

KCCAD
IMEI

MOoc

MOSMS
MSISDN

MTC

WMTSMS

OTHER PARTY
PCM

PDP

PIN

PUK

Server IP Address
sSActivation
aSDeactivation
SSirerrogation
3SRegistration

Subscriber IP Addrass

TAP-IN
TAP-OUT
THIRD PARTY

Page 3 of 802
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Call Data is confidential and cannot be divulged to any other parly
Vaicemail
Aulomatic Message Accounting fincoming- and outgoing cafl data fife)
Broadsoft/ Broadworks. Broadworks platform generales COR events for OneNa! Business, VB VOIP, OnaNet
Exprass and Office Telephony call daia,
The volume or quaniity of data (measured in byles) that was downioaded lo the user's device from the server
The volume or quantity of dats (measured in bytes} of data that was uploaded from the user's device 1o the
sonver
The date calfs were received or made.
The time calls wore roceived or mada.
The Base stalion's code roference.
The Base sfalion when receiving or making caifs.
Calt Forward. {The coll phona was not answered and the call went through to voicemall, or the phone was
swilched off and the caif went directly to voicemail, or the phone was diverted)
A Voicemall (121) initiated ceff io another subscriber using the COMVERSE Platform
The duration jn seconds of received or madn calls.
Earth Conired Inertial: the o-UTRAN Cell Ideniifier which is used io identify & cell uniquely within & Public Land
Motuitg Natwork (PLMN).
e-UTRAN i3 the air inferface of 3GPP’s tong Yorm Evolution (L TE) upgrade path for mobile networks. It is the
abbreviation for ovolved UMTS Terresirial Redio Access, afso referrad to as the 3GPF work ilem on LTE,
General Packe! Radio System : interet data connecton stream
Hypertext Transfer Praiocol.
Type of the content that was rendered, Le. image, text, HTML tags, eic.
Tha host server that sarved the web elements
Tha unique wehsite address that was visited by the subscriber, A uniform mesource focaior is 8 specific
characler siring that conslitiiies a refarence fo & resource
Interpalionai Chip Card 1D, (This is the serial number of the SIM card)
fnternational Mobile Equipment Identity. (This is the unique serial number of the hendset of which Vedacom only
uses the first 14 digits i identily the handssl. Disi “ROGR from a handsel on the Vodacom network to receive
the handsat senal number.}
international Moblle Subscriber fdentily. (An slectronically afiocated serial number of & SiM card)
Internet Protocol.
Interactive Voice Response— e.g. "welcome lo direciory enquiies® and “you are number 56 in the queue”,
Mullimadia Messaging Service
Mobile Originating Cali. (Oulgoing eall made)
Short Message Service Criginaling. (Ctigoing Mgssage)
Mobile Subscribar Infegrated Services Digital Network. (The SIM card number 082 ... )
Mabite Tarmipated Calf. {incoming calf received)
Short Message Service Terminating. fincoming Massage)
Number of other party when making or receiving cafls,
Fiease call me service
Packet Data Protocot,
Personal identification Number.
Personal Unblacking Kay
The unique Intornet Protocol address of the server unit that responded with the web slarents
Supplermentary Services — Activation
Supplemeniary Services — Deactivation
Used by s subscriber to check sefting e.g. CLIP, Call forward seftings, etc.
Supplementary Services - Regisiration
Tha unique internel Prolocol address of the subscriber that downloaded the web elements - a numerical labal
assigned to each device participaling in a computer nelwork that uses the Internel Protocol for communicalion
Roaming on & foreign network data
Foreign subscribars utilizing the Vodacom network dala service
Parly A calls Pariy B, ganeraling a MOC. Parly B's phone has an sulamatic call forward to another number,
generating 8 CF. The call forward will have the MOC Party B as its Party A, ihere will ba a new Party B {tho cal

Print Date: 15-Nov-2018 12:02:50 Potice Case No: STATE CAPTURE COM INQ NOV 2008
Case ID: 858829
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Call Data is confidential and cannot be divulged to any other party
forward number and the original caffer {Party A of the MOC) wilt be the third party.

Usso Unstructured Supplementary Service Data - interaclive network tunction Eg. " 1407002 XXX X)X {Please
call me)*

UTRAN UTRAN js a colloctive term for the Node B's and Radio Network ConlroRers which make up the UMTS racio
ACCOSS netwark This communicalions network, commonly referred lo as 3G

voip Volce Over intemet Protacof call data

VoLTE Voice Qver Long Term Evolution

WEB Web/Enhanced Data Record

WiFi Local area wirelass technology

i0

MTC — Incoming calf

MOC - Quigaing call

MTSMS — Incoming SMS ~ i.e. an 3MS wes raceived by (he MSISDN. Tha 'Call Date Time' calumn will indicate ihe dale and lime Ihat (he SMS was received. The
‘Oiher Parly' column will be blank as Vodacom's syslems da nat populale the numbaer sending the SMS.

MOSMS - Oulgaing SMS - e an SMS was sent by the MSISON. The ‘Call Oata Time' column will indicate the dale and fime Ihal the SMS was senl. The number
thal the SMS was sent to will be reflacted in the ‘Other Party' column,

Plaase nole thai the above call types can oniy be reflectad f tha csll phona was on.

—_— - —

The IMEI" column reflacts the unique serial number of the handset. Yodacom ulitises bath Siemens and Huawei Mobile Swilching Centre. SMS transactions
through (he Siemens switch will nof populaie the IME! number in SMS Iransaclions (MOSMS and MTSMS). SMS transactions lnraugh tha Huawei switch will
Popuiale ibe IMEI numberin SMS transactions (MOSMS and MTSMS),

Upon production, ail mobite handsels are assigned a unique dight IME) code/number, Tha tME] numiber may be displayed on most mobile handsets by dialling
“HOEX or viewed on the campliance plale under Ihe baltery or lhe sim tray {depandant on the model of the handset).

Yadacom only uses Ihe first 14 digits of Ihe IMEI number 1o idendify a handset,

In terms of the ful IMEI numbar, the number format is as faltows:
*  The firsl 8 digits represent the handsel make and modal
¢ The next 6 digits represenl the actual serial number of he handsel
* The tasi digils {15, 16 andt 7) are check digits and soltware version numbers

13
- -_— o

Call dala generated, slored and communicated by the compular gystam cannot be allered, manipulated or lampared wilh by anyone while on the compuler syslem,
The manner in which 1he inlegrity of the call dala is maintained is therefors reliable as caontempfaled in Seclion 15(3) of Ihe Act.

14

! hereby cedify in tarms of Seclion 13[4} of the Act Ihat the printout of the extracl is a lrue copy of the original record of call data siored on the computer system of
Vodacom and is therefore corect

{ know and undersland the conlents of this slatemanl.

I hava no objection in laking 1he prescribed oath, ) | . |
| consider the prescribed oath 1o ba binding on my conscience. ?um - ﬂ | }r
Digitatly signed by Petro Heyneke k‘U‘ f A\ _,Q L
%

Petro umLEA S oo LEA-URPOIRT

emall=Pelro Heyheke@vodacom co.za A
Le=ZA
YA H B e b T Reason: Futtest ta the accuracy and
ne e teyrily af this documnm
Pagd4 of 882 Dot DMALIS 121097 00200 15-Nov-2016 12:02:50  Police Case No: STATE CAPTURE COM ING NOV 2018

Case ID: 856829
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Call Data Is confidential and cannot be divuiged to any othar party
Manager: Foronsic Lialson Servicas
VODACOM

| certify that (e ‘ﬂepng%mlwgw that she knows and undersiands ihe contents of Ihis daclaration,
This declaratich has Hebn swom before ma and the deponent's signaltuna affixed therato in my presence,
.

Gommissionsr o Oah ~~ ©
Name: e ———
e COMMISSIONER OF OATHS

ot it Bradley Albert Smit
914872, Midrand
Commissioner of Oaths (RSA)
PfBag X 9904, Sandion, 2146

Page 5 of 062 Prnt Date; 15-Nov-2018 12:02:50  Polive Case No: STATE CAPTURE COM INQ NOV 2018

Case ID: 858829
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Call Data is confidential and cannot be divulged to any other party

g
»
.

-~

vodacom

Subpoena ito Sect 3(2) of the Commiissions Act 8 of 1947 read with others.

I Petro Heyneke, Ihe undersigned, state under oath hat:
1

! am an advit famale, employed at VODACOM in tha capacily of Mansgar: Forensit Liaison Services

2
_— e - —— -
The lacts herein contained are 1o the best of my knowledge and bekef lrue and correcl. this statement knowing hat, if it jg tendered in evidence, ! wil

L. ¥ am making
be liable to prosecution fEY willfuly staled anything | know te be falge or which | do not believa to be irue.
3
_—

Vodacom is an Eleclronic Communicalions Service Provider duly licenced by the Independani Communications Authority of South Africa and operales Etactronic
Communications Networks (Vodacom Networks) thraughout South Africa and some pars of Africa.

Call data-refated information is obtained from the Network Eveni Maritoring Sysiem {NEMO]}, currenily housing Fve dala of all activity en a sim card or handsel
fouted through the Vodacom hetwork. Since this information is only refained for a period of {3) threw yoors, data requested for a lime period precading this cannol
ba retrieved lrom the syslem. Once Vodacom receives a requast lo access and supply an exiract of call data relatsd information from a law enforcemen agency,
this exiract Is permanantly elecironically archived, Call data ratated informalion is generated in & POF formnat, stored and communicated by the servers and cannot
be allerag, Mmanipulated or tampered wilh by anyone whila on the servers. The manner in which the indegrity of Ihe call daila is maintained is considered reliable as
contemplated in Section 15(3) of ihe Act,

-

_________———-—-___._____________——————-_.___________ =

[ am responsible for, inter alia, the Supply of information and call data on the Vodacom network, Pursuant ko requesls received from the South Adrican Police
Services, law enforcameant agencies and other institutions

—_—— -

This cenlifies that Vodacam has raceived a subpoena in lerms of Subpoena in terms of Sect 3(2) of he Commissions Act 8 of 1947 read wilh: Frocl 3 published in
Government Gazetia No. 41436 on 9 Fab 2018 {as amended} & olhers from An tnstilution, STATE CAPTURE COM INQ NGOV 2018, STATE CAPTURE COM ING
NOV 2018, MR SECRETARY JUDICIAL COM OF INQUIRY
The subpoena has bean rag i let*

Quary Type Name
oy TypeName _ ]

Handsel Usage Qyery
Ownership Defails Query S
Police Case Que: |
._Smﬁber_ﬂeﬁﬁt@myﬂt______.___._ S

N h

4
27824893937
27723927690, L

MSISDN |
MSISDN = |
MSISDN —

._._________-—-————-—-__________________ -—
The following exiracl was prepared:
[ }IMEI nevar used on ihe Vodacom Nebwork

[ 1 MSISON never used on the Vodacom Natwork
[X] A list of MOC made from the SIM card

Page 1 of 1852 Print Date: 15-WNov-2018 12:05-14 Police Case No: STATE CAPTURE COM INQ NOV 2018
Case ID: 558902
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Call Data is confidentlat and cannot be divulged to any other party
[X] A list of MTC received by the SIM Card
[X) A fist of all calls made and recaived by the SIM Card
{ 1 Alist of MOC made from the IMEI (handset)
[ 1A list of MTC received by JMEL (handsel)
[ 1A #slof all calis made and raceived by Ihe IMEI {handset)
{ 1Alist of all made and racaived VOIP calls
[X] The lacation(s) of Ihe person{s) when making and receiving calls
[X] A list of Incoming and/or outgoing SMS Transactions
XTI Voicemait Transactions fin the case where the Mobile Slation was not available)
[ } GPRE (MMS and Internel) Transaclions
[ 11CCHD (S Card history) available
[ 1!MS1 link 1o MSISDN
[ [ PINIPUK as requested enclosed
[ | Recharge history of SIM Card enclosed
[ | Card andfor voucher number linked to MSISDN
[X] Conlract Ownership details enclosed
[X] Subscriber Registralion details enclosed
[ 1 Talking Poinis detaifs enclosed
[ 1IMEI {Handset} profile gnclosed
[X] MSISDN {Sim card) profile enclosed
[ 1P Address io MSISON Profiling
[ ] Account Statement (Debit and Credil sheet) provided
[ FTC Blackiisting reporl atiached
{ 1 Opening documents/Conlract delails atiached
[ ] No Opening documents/Contract delails allached
[ ) Volce recordings available
[ ] Tower Mame/Cell ID dala available
[ ] Tower NametCall 1D data nol available
[ 1 Aintime transler details attached
[ ] ltemised Billking (Monthly account statement) allached

Service Provider cantact information and comments:

CALL DATA RECORDS REQUESTED AND SUPPLIED FOR THE PERIOD 16TH OF MARCH 2048 TO THE 313T OF DECEMBER 2016. CONTRACTED
NUMBER, ACCOUNT HOLDER DETAILS AS WELL AS RICA S5UBSCRIBER REGISTRATION DETAMS SUPPLIED. ENCLOSED MSISDN PROFILE,
REFLECTING DATES WHEN USED ON THE VODACOM NETWORK,

Peantaining to:

r_  Type Numb

MSISDN 27624693937

MSISDN 27723927680, L |
MSISDN 27824693837 B
[ MsISDN 27824693937

Data was requested fom: 18-03.2016 00:00:08 to 31-12-2016 23:59.59

The relevant printout is hereto annexed and conslitutes a ‘data message' in berms of Section 15 of the Act. The information that appaars on said printouls raflects
slectronic rapresentalions (describad as ‘data’ in the Act). It als0 represents deta generated, sent, received or slored by electronic means andfor stored record as
conlempialed in lhe delinilion of ‘dala message’ in the Act,

a

Please refer to the list beiow for furiher explanalion of call dala terms.

EXPLANATION OF CALL DATA TERMS

#1# Number hiding

100K Balance chacks for pro-paid subscribers.

1118 Myphone

1115008 Data buridle balance enquiry.

“111°502# Comprehensive Balance Enquiry.

120 Fremium Rated Wasp Applications

“130 Zero-Rated For Fingneial Institutions

49" Flease Cail Me services (‘Plsase Call Me', ‘Ploase Rechargo Me', Flease Mix it Mo' efc )

100 Rechargas

110 Directory Enquiries

111 Customer Care

112 Emeargency Calls

113 Elestronic Recharges
FPage 2 of 1852 Print Date: 15-Mov-2018 12.05:14 Palica Case No: STATE CAPTURE COM INQ NOV 2018

Case ID. 858902
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121
AMA
BWKS

Bytes Downlink
Bytes Uplink

CALL DATE
CALL TIME
CELL D
CELL NAME
CF

COMVERSE
DURATION
ECI

e-UTRAN

GPRS

HTTP

HTTP Content Type
HTTP Host

HTTP URL

1CCH0
IMEI

IM31

1P

WR

NS

MocC

MOSMS
MSISDN

MTC

MTSMS
OTHER PARTY
PCM

PDP

PIN

PUK

Servar IP Address
35 Activation
sSDeactivation

SSinterrogation
sSRegistration
Subscriber IP Address

TAF-IN

TAP-QUT

THIRD PARTY
Page 3 of 1852
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Call Data is confidential and cannot be divulged to any other party
Cusfomer Care

Voicemnai

Automalic Message Accounting (Incoming- and oulgoing call data file)

Broadsofi/ Broadworks. Broadworks platform gonerates COR events for OneNot Businsss, VB VOIR, OneNel
Express and Office Tefephony call data.

The volurme or quantily of dala (measured in byles) thal was downloaded (o the user's device fram the server
The volume or quaniity of dala (measured in byles) of data thal was uploaded from the user’s device (o the
Servar

The date calis were received or made

The time calls were received or made

The Base stalion's coda reference.

The Base slafion when receiving or making calls.

Calf Forward, {The cell phone was not answered and the call want through Io voicemail, or the phono was
switched off and the call went directly to voicemall, or tha phanie was diverted)

A Voicemail (121) iniliated calf to anothar subsciber using the COMVERSE Plaiforny

Tha duration in seconds of received or made cafls.

Eertit Centred Incrtiat: the e-UTRAN Cell ideniifier which is used 1o identify a coll uniquely within a Public Land
Mobile Network (PLMN),

e-UTRAN is the air inlerface of 3GPP's Long Term Evolution (L TE) upgrade path for mobile networks. it is the
ahbreviation for evolved UMTS Terresirial Radio Accass, also referred 10 as the AGPP work itam on LTE.
Goneral Pachet Radio System | bilornet data connection stream

Hyperext Transfor Protocol,

Type of the conient thal was rendoved, i.o. image, text, HTML tags, eic.

The host server that served the web alemanis

The unique websiie addross thal was visited by the subscribar. A uniform resource logator is a specific
characler siring that constilites & roference (o 2 resource

internatioral Chip Cart 1D. (This is the sedal number of the SIM card)

International Mobite Equipment identity. {This is the unique serial number of the handset of which Yodacom only
uses the first 14 digits o identily the handsef. Dial *#O6k from a handsel on the Vedacom natwork 1o receive
the handsat serial fumber.)

international Mobile Substiber identity (An elocironically aliocaiad serial number of a SIM card)

Intemet Protocol..

Inferactive Voice Responss = e.g. “welcome to directory enquinas” and “you are number 56 in the queue™
Mullimedia Messaging Senvice

Mobile Originating Call, {Ouigaing calf made)

Shaort Message Service Originaling. {Oulgoing Message)

Mobiie Subscriber Integrated Services Digilal Network. (The SIM card number 082 ...)

Mobiie Terminated Call. (Inconing call received)

Short Message Service Terminaling. {fncoming Message}

Numbsr of other party when making or receiving cafls.

Please call me senvice

Packel Dafa Proiocol.

Farsanal ldentificalion Number,

Parsonal Unbioching Key

The unique Intermet Proloco! address of the server unit that responded with the web elemsnts
Supplermentary Senvdces — Aclivalion

Supplementary Services - Deaciivation

Used by a subscriber to check selling e.g. CLIP, Call forward setlings, etc

Supplameniary Services - Rogisiration

The unique Infernet Protocol adoress of the subscriber that downloaded the web elements - a numerical fabel
assigned to each device padicinaling in a compuler network thal uses the intemel Profocol for communication
Roaming on a forsign network dala

Fareign subscribers wtilizing the Vodacom network dala service

Party A calls Parly B, generaling 8 MOC. Party &'s phone has an automalic call forward fo another number,

Print Date: 15-Nov-2018 12.05:14
Case I0: 838902

veannl
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ganeraling 8 CF. The call forwerd will have the MOC Farly B as its Party A, there will be o new Party 5 (the cafl

forward numbar) and the original caller fParty A of the MOC) will be the thirg party.

UssD Unstructured Suppfemen!ary_&ervice Dala : intaractive netwark funclion Eg: ~140°082 Xx¢ XXXXH (Please
call ma)"

UTRAN UTRAN is a collactive term for the Node B's snd Radic Network Controlers which make up the UMTS radio
access noiwork. This communications natwork, commonly relorred {o as 3G

voir Vooice Over ntermeat Protocol cail data

VoLTE Voice Over Long Tarm Evolution

WEB Web/Enhanced Data Record

WiFi Locaf area wirglass technglogy
10

Call data in respect of incoming and outgoing transaclions s reflecled under the AMA {avtomalic Message accounting} siream, The column rellecting as ‘Cal} Type'
indicates thg typa of Iransaction that had taken place, These ara aclual lransactions 1o and from a particular MSISDN (cell phone number}, the ‘Call Date Tirna'
column reflects he date and time of a parlicular Iransaction, The 'Celi Name' column will reflect the base stationftower thal Ihe particular transaclion was royted
through. Commen call types are refecied ag folfows:

MTC - Incoming call

MOC - Cutgeing can

MYSMS —~ Incoming 5MS5 — i g an 5MS was received by the MSISDN. The ‘Calt Date Time' column will indicale the dale and time thal the SMS was raceived. The
‘Other Party’ column wil) be biank as Vedacam's Systems do nol populate the number sending the SMS,

MOSMS — Outgoing SMS — j.e. an 5MS was sent by the MSISON, The ‘Calt Date Time' cofumn will indicate the date and timg that the SMS was sent. The number
that he SMS was sant to will be reflecied in the 'Other Porty’ colurmn,

Please note Ihat the above cal lypes can only b mflected if the cell phone was on.

1"

—_—— —

The MMEY column reflacts the unique serial number of the handsei, Vadacom wilises both Siemens and Huawei Mobile Swilching Centre. SM3 Iransaclians
through lha Siemens swilch wik not populate the IMET number in SMS transaclions {MOSMS and MTSMS). 8MS transactions through the Huawei swilch will
Populate the IME! number in SMS ransaciions (MOSMS and MT SMS),

12

Upon production, all mobla handsets sre assigned a unique digit IMEJ codemumber. The IME! number may be displayed on most mobie handsels by diatling
“ROGH or viewad on thg compliance plala under Ihe ballary o tha sim tray (dependent on the model of the handset),

Vodacom only uses the first 14 digits of Ihe IMEJ number 1o idantify a handget,
In terms of the fufl IME| number, the number format is ag foows:
*  The firsl 8 digits represent the handset make and mode|

*  The next 8 digits fepresent ihe acival serisl number of Ihe handset
e The lasl digits (15. 16 and 17} are check digils and softwars version numbersg,

13
___‘-_______________________ ————— e -—
Call dala generaled, stored and cammunicated by the computer syslem cannot be altared, manipulated or tampered with by anyone while an tha compuler sysiem,
The manner in which the integrily of the rall dala is mainlained is therefore reliable ag tonlemptaled in Sachon 15{3) of the Act.

14

-_ e -

! heroby cedify in terms of Section 15(4) of the Act that the printou! of the exlract s & true copy of the original record of call dala stored an Ihe computer syslem of
Vodacom and is Iherefore cormect. R -
W

Iknow and undersiandg the conlents of Ihis siatemant,

I have no objection in {aking the prescribed aath, \. )
| consider |he prescribed path to he bindirg on My Conscience. O
Digitally signed by Petio Heyneke | J) J
DN: cn=Petro Heyneke, (g
e ro o=Yodacom, ou=LEA Suppart,

_ email:Pe_t{p_.Ij_e_yneke@vodacom.c

a.13, c=ZA s

Bage 4 335 Reasan: I attest to the accuracy and Frint Date: 15-Nov-2018 72:05:14 Police Case No: STATE CAFTURE COM INQ MOV 201‘8I
éyh integrity of tivis document Case ID: B58902

Date: 20181119 13:21:02 +02'00
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Call Data is confidential and cannot be divuiged to any other party
Petro Heynoke
Managar; Forensic Lialson Services
VODACOM

I cerify that th& depo) i acknowledged that she knows and understards the contents of this dectaration,
This declarutif{n

e

_____ Y

Commissioner of Daty

Mame: _‘_‘—________'_“—-___'-"
; . COMMISSIONER OF QATHS
o Bradley Albert Smit
9/1/8/2, Midrand
Commissioner of Oaths {RSA)
P/Bag X 9904, Sandton, 2146

Page 5 of 1852 Fiint Dats: 15-Nov-2018 12:05:74 Police Case No: STATE CAPTURE COM iNg NOV 2018
Caso 1D: 858902
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Call Data Is confidential and cannot be divulgad to any other party

é

vodacom

Subpoena ito Sect 3(2) of the Commissions Act 8 of 1947 read with others.

I, Pelro Heynehe, the undersigned, slale under oath Ihat:

fam an adull female. employed al VODACOM in the capacity of Manager: Forensic Liaison Services.

2

The facls herein canlained are 10 the besl of my knowledge and belief irue and correct, | am making Ihis statement knowing that, if il is lendered in evidence, | wil
be liable to proseculion if | willfully siated anything | know lo ba [atse or which § do nol betieve fo be tue.

3

Vodacom is an Eleciranic Conwmunicalions Sarvice Provider duly licenced by the independenl Communicalions Authority of South Alrica and operates Elecironic
Communicalions Networks {Vogacom Networks) Ihraughoul South Africa and some pans of Africa.

Seclion 15(1) of the ECT act makes raference to and govemns the admissibillly of data messages. Data message is defined to mean "dala genavated, send,
received of stored by efectronic means and includes a voice, where the voice Is used in an aytormaled transaclion; and a slored record. It Js clear that sectian 15{1)
goveins dala message which includes call messages, SMS and olher information such as e~-med (hareafier refarred Lo as Call data relatad indormation).

4

Call data-related intormanon is obtainad trem e Network Evenl Mortonng Systam (NEMO), currendly housing five data of all aclivily on a sim card or handsat
routed throuah the Vodacom nelwork. Since this information is onty ratained for a period of (3) ihree years, data raquested for a iwme period gvaceding this carmal
e retrigved from Ihe syslem, Once Vodacom receives a request 16 access and supply an exiract of call data mlaled information from a law enforcemant AENCY.
this axtract s permanantly elecironically archivad. Call data related wlormadion is ganeraledt In a POF format, stored and communicaled by the servars and cannol
be allered, mampulated o Iampered with by anyons while on he servers. Tive mannec in which he Integrity of the call dala is mainleined is consuderad refiable as
conlermplated in Seclion 15(3) of Ihe Act.

3

NEMO adheres lo the securily requirements stiputated in Vodacom's securily policies and pracedures, A lirewall is in placa o separale NEMO from the Vodacom
nelwork, wilh only the necessary ports open far communication. Access 1o NEMO  comrollad via a secura APN, limiting access to specific aulhorised users only.
All access 1o NEMO is logged and a full audit treil of al operafions patformed by any authorizad usar stored. To data integrity and complaieness, file and
record Jave! checking with full auditing is done. Automated Bysien alerls are also in place to moniler sysfem processes and distribule nolifications o auihorised
personnel where intervenlion is raquired. ANl system processes are furthermore monitared ihrough daily operational checks,

I am responsibia for, inter atia, the supply of information and call dals on the Yodacom netwark, pursuant lo raquesis received lrom the South African Police
Services, law enforcement agenciss and other inslilulions.

This certifes that Vodacom has received a subpoana in terms of ubpoana in terms of Sect 3(2) of the Commissions Acl 8 of 1947 raad wilh: Procl 3 pultished in
Governmenl Gazefle No. 41436 on 9 Feb 2018 {as amended} & others fram An Iastitution, , , MR SECRETARY JUDICIAL COM OF INGUIRY,
The subpioena has been reg d for:

Query Type Mamo Number Typa Numbers S
Ownersip Details Duery MSISDN 27718529793, L
Subscriber Ragiatration Guery MSISDN 27718524793
Subscrirer Regisiration Query 1D NUMBER 8802056061184, 7200056245186,
£806145105080, 8205205254086,
- ) 6310190740081, 6507010253064

B
The following exiract was prepared:
[ 11ME) never used on the Vodacom Network
[ 1 MSISDN never used on lhe Vodacom Metwork
[ ] Adist of MOC made Jrom the SiM card
Page 1 of 496 Print Dale: 19-Nov-2018 15:15:22 Folice Case No:

Case ID: 858912
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Call Data is confidentlal and cannot be divuiged to any other party
[ ] Alist of MTC received by the SM Card
[ TA kst of all calls made and received by the SIM Card
[ ] A list of MOC made from the IME] {handsatl)
[ 1A kst of MTC received by IMEI (handset)
[ 1A Jist ol ait calls made and recelved by the IMEI (handsai}
{ 1A fis1 of alt made and received VOIP cafls
[ 1 The iocalion(s) of the person(s) when making and raceiving calls
{ 1 Atist of Incorning andfor ‘oulgoing SMS Transactions
I 1 Voicemad Transactions (in Ihe case where Ihe Mobile Station was not available)
{ 1 GPRS (MMS and Inlermel) Transaclions
[ 1ICCID (SIM Card histary) avaiabie
{ 11631 link 1o MSISDN
| 1 PINFPUK as requested enclosed
{ 1Recharga history of SIM Card enclosed
[ | Card and/or voucher number linked to MSISDN
[ 1 Conlract Ownership details enciosad
X} Subseriber Regisiralion details enciosed
[ | Talking Paints detaits enclosed
{ 1MEl {Handset) profile enclosed
[ 1MSISDN {Sim card) profile enclosed
{ 11P Addrass to MSISDN Profiling
[ } Account Statement {Debit and Credit sheat) provided
{]ITC Blacklisting report atlached
[ [ Opening documenls/Contiact details allached
{ ) No Cpening documents/Coniract delails atlachad
[ }Voice recordings available
[ ] Tawer Name/Cell 1D data avaflabla
[ I Tower Name/Cell (D data not available
[ ] Airtime ransfer detalls stlached
[ 1itemised Billing {Monlhly account statement) attached

Service Proviger contact information and comments;
NO CALL DATA RECORDS REQUESTED, LIST OF RICA SUBSCRIBER REGISTRATION DETAILS LINKED TO 1D NUMBERS PROVIDED. PLEASE NOTE
THAT THE NUMBER 071 852 1793 IS SERVICED BY MTN AND HAS NOT BEEN USED ON THE VODACOM NETWORK.

Partaining to:
Mumber Type e Numbars __—‘- 1
_MSISDN - | 27718521793, L

T 27718521793 e
D NUMBER 6602056061184, 7208056345164, 6806145105050, 8205205254088,
——— e o 1 8310190740081, 6507010253084 o

Dats was requested from: to

The relevant prinlout is hereto annexed and constitutes a 'data message’ it lerms of Saction 15 of the Act. The information thal appears on said prinlouts refects
electronic rapresentalions (described as ‘dala’ in the Act). H also represonts data generated, sen!, received or storad by elactronic means andior sigred record as
conlempialed in ihe definition of 'data message' in the Acl,

9

Plaase refer Lo Ihe list below for further explanation of call dala terms.

EXPLANATION OF cALL DATA TERMS

g3ty MNumber hiding .

“100# Balance checks for pre-paid subscribers,

“111¢ Myphona

1115008 Data bundie balance enquiry,

“111*502% Comprghensive Balance Enquiry.

2 Premium Rated Wasp Applications

“130* Zero-Raled For Financial tnstitutions

140" Please Call Mo services {Ploase Call Me', 'Ploase Recharge Me', ‘Plaase Mix i Ma“alc.)

100 Recharges

bali] Direciary Enquirics

11 Customer Care

112 Emergency Calls

113 Electronic Recharges

114 Customer Care
Page 2 of 496 Pript Date: 19-Nov-2018 15:18:22 Folice Case No;
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AMA
BWKS

Bytes Downlink
Bytes Uplink

CALL DATE
CALL TIME
CELL IO
CELL NAME
CF

COMVERSE
DURATION
EC)

e-UTRAN

GPRS

HTTP

HTTP Content Type
HTTP Host

HTTP URIL

ICC.D
IME}

M3

P

R

MMs

MOC

MOSMS

MSISDN

MTC

MTSMS

OTHER PARTY
PCM

POP

PiN

PUK

Server IP Address
sSActvation
sSDeactivation
SSinterrogation
s3Reglstration
Subscriber IP Address

TaPr-AN
TAP-OUT
THIRD PARTY

Page 3 of 496
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Voicemait

Auvtornatic Message Accounting fincoming- and ovigeing call data fe)
Broadsoft Broadworks, Broadworks patform genarates COR evants for OnoNet Business. VB VOIP, OneNet
Express and Office Telsphony call data

The volume or quantity of deta (measured in bytes} ihat was downigadsed o the user's device from the server
The volume or quaniilty of deta {measured In bytes} of dala that was uplosdad from the user's device fo the
server

The date calts wore racaived or made,

The time cafls were roceived or made.

The Base siation's code reference.

The Base station when receiving or making calls

Caif Forward. (Tha coit phane was not answered and the call went through to voicemail, or the phone was
swilched off and the calf went direclly to volcemail, of the phorte was divariad)

A Vaicemail (121) initiated call 10 another subscribar using the COMVERSE Platform

The durstion in seconds of recaived or made calls,

Eanth Cenired tnerial the e-UTRAN Coll ideniitior which is used ta identily a celf uniguely within a Public Land
Mobite Network {PLAING.

e-UTRAN is the air interface of 3GFP's Long Term Evolution (LTE) upgrade path for mabite networks, i is the
abbrevialion for evolved UMTS Terrestriat Radio Aceess, also referred (o as the 3GPP worlk iterm on LTE,
Generaf Packet Radio System : internet data connection siream

Hypertext Transfer Prolocot,

Type of the content ihat wag ondsred, Lo, Image, fex, HTML tegs, efc,

The host servar that served the web slemonts

The unigue website aguress that was vigitod by the subscriber, A uniform resoiree locator is a spegific
character string that constiutes @ reference 1o a resource

International Chip Card 1D, {This s the serial number of the S card)

international Mobile Eguipment ideniity. (This js the unique Serial number of the handse! of which Vadacom only
uses the first 14 digits fo ideniily the handset. Diat w06 from a handsel an the Vodacom network (0 receive
the handset seriat numbar,)

international Mobite Subscriber identiiy. {An glectronically aliocated senial number of a Sitd card)

internat Protocol,

Multimedia Messaging Service

Mobile Originaling Caf. {Ouigoing calf made)

Short Message Service Originating, (Oulgoing Mossage)

Mobile Subscribor integrated Sarvices Digital Natwork, {The SIM card number 082 et
Mobile Terminated Cail {incoming calf received)

Short Massage Service Terminating. {incoming Message)

Number of other party when making or receiving calls,

Please call me service

Packet Data Protocof

Personal identification Nymher.

Parsonal Unbiocking Key.

The unigue Infernet Prolocol address of (he server unit that responded with the web alerments
Supplementary Services — Activation

Supplementary Services — Deactivation

Used by a subscriber fo chack selling o.9. GLIP, Calt forward sallings, eic.
Supprsmenfa.-y Services — Regisiration

Roaming on a foreign nefwark dats

Foreign subscribers uiilizing ihe Vodacom netwerk data service

Farty A calts Party B, generaling a MOC Party 8's phope has an automalic call forward (o another number,
generaling & CF. The call forward whl have the MOGC Party 8 as its Party A, there will be a pew Pary B (the cail

Frint Date: 19-Nov-2018 15:15:22 Police Case No:

Case 1D: 658912
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Call Data is confidential and cannot ba divulgsd to any other party
forward number) and the ariginal calfer {Parly A of ihe MOC} wilt be the third party.

UusSso Unstructured Supplementary Service Dala . Interactiva netwark furiclion Eg: " 140'D82 XXX XXXX# {Please
call me)”

UTRAN UTRAN is a colleclive lemn for the Node B's and Radio Network Controllers which make up the UMTS radio
access nebwork, This communications network, commonly referred 1o as 3G,

VOIP Voice Qver intemet Pratocol calf data

VolLTE Voice Over Lang Term Evolution

WEB Web/Enhanced Data Record

WiFi Local area wireless technalogy

kbl

The TMEI' column reflects the unique serial number of the handset. Vodacam utilises bolh Siemens and Huawei Mabile Swilching Cenire. SMS lransaclions
through the Siemens swilch will nol populate the IMEI number in SMS hransaglions (MOSMS and MT5MS). SMS transaclions through the Huawei swilch will
popuiale the IMEI number in SMS fransaclions [MOSMS and MTSMS),

12

Upon production, all mabile handsets are assigned a unique digit IME| code/mumber. The IME) numbar may be displayed on mosl mobile hendsals by dialling
*#D6# or viewed on the compliance plale under tha battery or Ihe sim iray {dependent on the madel of lhe handseat].

Vodacom only usas the lirst 14 digits of the IME] number to identify a handset.

I lerms of he full IME) number, Ihe number format i as foliaws:
+  Thefirst 8 digits represent Ine handsst make and modal
= The next 6 digits reprasent the actual seral numbear of the handset
= The lasi digits (15, 16 and17) ara check digits and software version numbers.

13

Call data generated, siored and communicaled by the P syslem cannol bs altered, manipulated ar tampered with by anyone while on the computer systam,
The manner in which the integrity of Ihe cak data is maintained is therafore raliable as contamplated in Secion $5(3) of the Aci.

14

| heraby certify in lerms af Seclion 15(4) of the Act that the printout of the exlract is a true copy of the original rcord of call data stored an the computer systam of

Vodatom and is therefore correcl,

I'know and understand he contenis of this stalement.
| have no objection in Isking the prescribed calh.
I consider Ihe prescribed oath o be binding on my conscience,
D Diguaily ygned bry Petro Heynehe
DM, enafetio Heynake, onYodacom, auslA
Petro
L Petnn Hepnoke £ s o cot ), cm2a

Hediun | abtest lu the aeciwacy and inkegrily
e RS F VPN PSPPI
ate. MIME11 19 153438 s0d 00
Mandyoer; Faransic Livison Services
VODACOM

| cenlity lha_ul,},a-ﬁ'a’ponanl ackn?@ledged thal she knows and understands the contents of Lhis declaration.
This de: :g,md?) has been sworn before me and the deponenl's signalure afixed thereto in Ty prasence.
[

Tomd

Commissianer of Qath -
Name: COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
Designalion: Bradiey Albert Smit
Address: 911812, Midrand
Commissioner of Qaths (RSA).
P/Bag X 9904, Sandton, 21486
Page 4 of 496 Frint Date: 19-Nov-2018 15:15:22 Poiice Case No:
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’,,*

vodacom

Subpoena ito Sect 3(2) of the Commissions Act 8 of 1947 read with others.

I. Petre Heyneke, the undersigned, siate under oath that:
1

I'am an adult female, employed at VODACOM in the capacity of Manager: Forensic Liaison Services,

2

The facts herein contained are to the best of my knowledge and befief trus and correct. | am making this statement knowing that, if it is tenderad in evidence, | will
be fiable to prosecution if | witliully stated anything | know 1o be false or which I do not befieva to be irue,

3

vodacom is an Electronic Communications Service Provider duly licenced by tha Independent Communications Authority of South Africa and operates Elscironic
Communications Networks (Vodacom Networls) throughout South Africa and some parts of Africa,

Section 15(1} of the ECT act makes reference 10 and governs the admissibility of data messages. Data message is defined io mean *data generated, sent,
received or siosed by electronic means and includes a voice, wheve the voice is used in an autemated transaction; and a stored record. It is clear fthal section 15{1)
govems daia message which includes call messages, SMS and other information such as a-mail (hereafter referred to as Call data retated inforenation).

4

Call data-retated information is obtained from the Network Event Moniloeing System {NEMO), currently housing kive data of all aclivity on a sim card or handset
fouted through the Vodacom nelwork. Since this information is only retained for a period of {3) three years, data requested for a lime period preceding this cannot
be retrievad from the system. Once Vodacom receives a fequest to access and supply an extract of call data relatec information from & law enforcement agency,
this exiract is permanently electronically archived. Call data refated information is generated in 2 PDF format, stored and communicated by the servers and cannot
be altered, manipulated or tampered wiith by anyone while on the servers, The manner in which the integrity of the call data is maintained is considered reliable as
contemplated in Section 15(3) of the Act.

record level checking with full auditing is done. Autamated system alerts are also in placa to monitor system processes and disiribuie notifications te authorised
personnel where intervention is required. All system processes are furthammore monitored through daily operational checks.

6

- 4m responsible for, inter alia, the supply of information and call data on the Vodacom netwark, pursuant to requests received from the South African Palice
Services, law enforcement agencies and other instiutions.

7

This certifies that Vodacom has received a subpoena in terms of ubpoena in terms of Sect 3(2) of the Commissions Act 8 of 1947 read with: Prac! 3 published in
Government Gazetle No, 41436 on 9 Fab 2018 (as amended) & others from An Instiution, , , MR SECRETARY JUDICIAL COM OF INQUIRY.
The subpoena has been requesied for;

Query Type Name Number Type Numbears
Ownership Delails Query MSISDN 27718521793, L
Subscriber Regisiration Cuery MSISDN 27718521793
Subscriber Registration Query 1B NUMBER 6602056061184, 7208056345186,
6806145105080, 8205205254086,
6310190740081, 6507010253084

8
The following extract was prepared: ’
[ 1 IMEI never used on the Vodacom Network
[ 1MSISDN never used on the Vedacom Network
[ }Alist of MOC made from the SIM card
Page 1 of 496 Print Date: 19-Nov-2018 15:15:22 Police Case No:

Case ID: 858912
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[ ] Alist of MTC received by the SIM Card

[ 1 Alistof all calls made and received by the SIM Card

[ 1A list of MOC made from the IMEI {handset)

[ 1 Alist of MTC received by IME! {handset)

[ 1A list of all calls made and received by the IMEJ {handsst}

[ 1A tist of all made and received VOIP calls

[ 1The location(s} of the person{s) when making and receiving calls
[ 1A list of Incoming and/or outgeing SMS Transactions

{ ] Voicemail Transactions (in the case where the Mobile Slation was nol availakle)
[ 1GFRS {MMS and Internet) Transactions

[ 11CCID (SIM Card history) available

[ 11MS1 link to MSISDN

[ 1PIN/PUK as requested enclosad

{ I Recharge history of SIM Carg enclosed

[ ) Card and/or voucher number linked 10 MSISDN

[ ] Contract Ownership details enclased

[X] Subscriber Registration delalls enclosed

[ 1Talking Points details enclosed

{ 1IME! {Handset) profile enclosed

[ 1 MSISDN (5im card) profile enclosed

i 1P Address to MSISDN Profiling

[ ] Account Statement (Debil and Credit shaef) provided
[ 117C Bilacklisting repart attached

[ ] Opening documents/Contract details attached

* ] Mo Opening dacuments/Conlract details attached

[ 1Voice recordings available

[ ] Tower Name/Cell ID data available

{ 1Tower Name/Cell ID daia not avaitable

[ 1 Aitime transfer details atiached

[ 1liemised Billing {Manthly account slatement) attached

Service Provider contact in
NO CALL DATA RECOI

THAT THE NUMBER 0

ormalion and comments:
RDS REQUESTED. LIST OF RICA SUBSCRIBER REGISTRATION DETAILS LINKED TO ID NUMBERS PROVIDED. PLEASE NOTE
71852 1793 IS SERVICED BY MTN AND HAS NOT BEEN USED ON THE VODACOM NETWORK,

Pertaining to:
Number Type Numbers
MSISDN 27718521793, L
MSISDN 27718521793
1D NUMBER 6602056061184, 7208056345186, 6806145105080, 8205205254086,

6310190740081, 6507010253084

Data was requested from: to

The relevant printout is hereto annexed and conslitutes a ‘data message' in terms of Section 15 of tha Act. The information that appears on said printouts reflects
elecironic representations {described as 'data' in the Act). It also represents data generated, senl, received or stored by electronic means and/or stored record as
contemplated in the definilion of ‘data message' in the Act.

Please refer to the fist below for further explanation of cafl data terms,

EXPLANATION OF CALL DATA TERMS

R3N

1008

111

111500

*111*5028

120%

130"

*140*

100

110

LEA

112

113

114
Fage 2 of 496

Number hiding
Balance chacks for pra-paid subscribers,

Myphone

Data bundia balance enquiry,

Comprehensive Balance Enquiry.

Premium Ratad Wasp Applications

2ero-Rated For Financial Institutions

Please Cait Me services {Flease Calf Me", Pleass Recharge Me', ‘Please Mix it Mo’ etc. }
Recharges

Directory Enquiries

Customer Care

Emergency Calfs

Electronic Recharges

Custorner Care

Print Date: 19-Nov-2018 15:15:22 Folice Case No:
Case |D: 858912
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AMA
BWKS

Bytes Downlink
Bytes Uplink

CALL DATE
CALL TIME
CELL Ip
CELL NAME
CF

COMVERSE
DURATION
ECI

aUTRAN

GPRS
HTTP

HTTP Content Type

HTTP Host
HTTP URL

1ICCAD
IME!

IMSI
P
VR

MMS
MOoC
MOSMS
MS3ISDN
wTC
MTSMS
OTHER PARTY
PCM
PDOP
PIN
PUK

Server IP Address

sSActivation
sSDeactlvation

8SInterrogation
sSRegistration

Subscriber IP Address

TAP-AN
TAP-OUT
THIRD PARTY
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Voicemail
Automatic Message Accounting {fncoming- and oulgoing call data fite)
Broadsolt/ Broadworks. Broadworks platform generates COR events for OnelNet Business, VB VOIP, OneNet
Express and Office Telephony call datz.
The volume or quantity of data {measured it bytes) that was downioaded to the user's device from the server
The volume or quaniity of data {measured in bytes) of data that was uploaded from the user's device to the
server
The date calls were received or made,
The tima calfs were received or made,
The Base station’s code reference.
The Base station when receiming or making calls.
Call Forward, (The cell phone was naf answered and the call went through to voicemarl, or the phone was
switched off and the calf went directly o voicemail, or the phone was divertad)
A Voicemait {121} inftiatad call lo another subscriber using the COMVERSE Piatform
The duration in seconds of received or made calls.
Earth Cenired tnertial: the e-UTRAN Cell Identifier which is used ta identify a cell uniquely within 8 Public Land
Mobite Network (PLMMN).
e-UTRAN is the air inferface of 3GPP's Long Term Evolution {LTE} upgrade patf for mobile networks. it is the
abbreviation for evolved UMTS Terrestrial Radio Access, also referred to as the 3GPP work ffem on LTE.
General Packet Radio System : interet data connaction stream
Hypertoxt Transfer Protocol,
Type of the content that was rendered, Le. image, texi, HTML tags, efe.
The host server thal served the web elements
The unique websile address that was visited hy the subscriber. A uniform resource focator is & specific
character string that constitutes a reference (o & resource
International Chip Card I, (This Is the serfal number of the SiM card)
Intsrnational Mobite Equipment fdentlly. (This is the unique serial number of the handset of which Vodacom oniy
uses the first 14 digits to identify the handset. Dist *$06# from & handset on the Vodacom network {o receive
the handsst serial nurmber,)
international Mobile Subscriber Identity. (An electronically allocated serial number of & SiM card}
Internet Protocol,
Interactive Voice Rasponse - a.g. “‘weicoms (o direciory engquiries” and “you are number 56 in the quetie”
Multimedia Messaging Service
Mobite Originating Call. {Cuigoing calt made)
Short Message Senvice Originating. (Oufgoing Message)
Mobile Subscriber Integrated Services Digital Netwark, (The SIM card nurmber 082 .. }
Mobite Torminated Call, {incoming call received)
Shorif Message Service Terminating. (Incoming Messagea)
Number of ather party when making or receiving cails.
Please call me service
Packet Data Protocol.
Personal identification Number.
Personal Unblocking Key.
The unique Internet Protocol address of the server unit thet responded with the web elements
Supplementary Services — Aclivation
Supplernentary Services - Deactivation
Used by a subscriber lo check selting e.g. CLIP, Call forwsrd seltings, efc.
Supplementary Services — Registration
The unigue Internet Protocol address of the subscriber that downloaded the web elements - a numerical iabel
assigned to each device participating in a computer network that uses the Internet Protocof for communication
Roaming on a foreign network data
Foreign subscribors utiiizing the Vodacom network data service
Party A calis Party B, generaling a MOC. Parly B's phone has an automnatic call forward to another humber,
gensrating a CF. The call lorward will have the MOC Parly B as its Parly A, there will be a new Parly B (the calf
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Call Data is confidential and cannot be divulged to any other party 3 1 9
forward number} and the original caller (Party A of the MOC) wift be the third party.

UssD Unstructured Supplementary Service Dala - Interactive network functior Eg: "140"082 XXX XOOXR (Please
calf me)*

UTRAMN UTRAN Is a collective term for the Node B's and Radio Network Confrollers which make up the UMTS radio
access nelwork. This communications hefwork, comimonly referred to as 3G,

VoIP Voice Over Internet Protocol cail data

VoLTE Vaice Qver Long Term Evotution

WEB Web/Enhanced Data Record,

WiF# Local araa wireloss technology

"

The 'MEI column reflects the unique serial number of the handset, Vodacom utilises both Siemens and Huawei Mobile Switching Centre. SMS transactions
through the Siemens switch will not populate the IMEI number in SMS transactions (MOSMS ang MTSMS), SMS fransactions through the Huawei switch will
populate the IME| number in SMS transactions (MOSMS and MTSMS),

12

Upon production, all mobile handsets are assigned a unique digit IMEI code/number, The IME! number may be displayed on most mobile handsets by diabing
"#06# or viewed on the compliance plate under the battery or the sim tray {dependent on the model of the handset}.

Vodacom only uses the first 14 digits of the IMEI number to identify a handset,

tn terms of the full IMEI number, the number format is as follows:
s Thefirst 8 digits represent the handset make and moded
*  The nexi 6 digits represent the actual serial number of the handset
*  Thelast digils (15, 16 and17) are check digits and software version numbers,

13

Call data generated, stored and communicated by the computer system cannot be altered, manipulated or fampered with by anyone while on the computer systam.
The manner in which the integrity of the call data Is maintainad is thesefore reliable as conlemplaled in Section 15(3) of the Act.

14

| hereby certify in terms of Section 15(4} of the Act that ihe printoul of the €xlract is a true copy of the original record of cali data stored on the computer system of
Vodacom and is therefore correci.

! know and understand the contents of this statement.
I have no objection in taking the prescribed oath.
| consider the prescribed oath o be kinding on my conscience.

Petro Heyneke
Manager: Forensic Liaison Services
VODACOM

| cerlify that the deponent acknowledged that she knows and understands the contents of this declaration,
This declaration has besn sworn before me and the deponent's signature affixed thereto in my presence,

E:ornmissioner of Qath

Marne;
Designation:
Address:
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Subscriber Registration Query:
Query date range from 01-06-2009 00:00:00 till 14-11-2018 23:59.59

128 Subscriber Registration records returned 6310190740081

Call Data is confidential and cannot be divulged to any other party

320

Subsgcriber Ragistration Profile
| MsISDN
IME)
) . s 655014045048051

Subscriber Identifier ICCID 89404500000000480510
SIM Start Date 21-Jul-2011 16:05:43
SiM End Date 06-0ct-2011 14:42:48
Starter Pack Ref No ZOAOFIZBWB
RICA Registration Start Date 06-0ct-2011 14:34:21
RICA Registration End Date 01-Jan-2050 00:00:00
ID Number 6310190740081
Passport Number
First Name mabe! patronella
Sumame mantor

Registration Detail Company Name
Contact No
Physical Address a40 acasia road
Suburbh GOODWOOD
City cape townh
Postal Code 7460
Passport Expiry
Agent ID ICAPWSPG019300004
First Name FELIX

. Sumame NDUMYANA

Agent Detail Home Contact No 27728259684
Faxn Contact No
Business Contact No

RIGA Detail RICA Valid
Cleanse Codes

Subscriber Registration Prafile

MSISDN 27792780931
IME}
IMSI 655011845075526

Subscriber Identifier ICCID 89184500000000755265
5IM Start Date 06-Oct-2011 14:4D0:18
SIM End Date 12-May-2012 08:57:15

$tarter Pack Ref No

| RICA Registration Start Date

06-0¢ct-2011 14:34:2¢

RICA Registration End Date

01-Jan-2050 00:60:00

ID Number 6310190740081
Passport Number
| First Name mabel patronella

Surname mentor

Registration Detail Company Name
Contact No
Physical Address a40 acasia road
Suburb GOODWOOD
City cape townh
Postal Code 7460
Passport Expiry
AgentiD ICAP\WSPGO19300004
First Name FELKX

. Surname NDUMYANA

Agent Detail Home Contact No 27728259684
Fax Contact No
Business Contact No
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LRlCA Detail RICA Valid

Cleanse Cades
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